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*~  FOREWORD

The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 was
grounded-on our findings -that the Nauom&}mmulequsngﬁmte ng ..
were collectively often more harmful, in terms of expensive overhead
and the likelihood that invelvement actually led a childto more fre-
quent and increasingly serious ‘violations, than helpful.

In the Act we empha51ze prevention and the importance of youth
participation, The bipartisan majority which supported the Act was
optimistic thad¢ more national, policies and programs could be devel-
¢ped which would minimize Government intervention into the lives
of children and their families and expand responsible roles for our
nonvoting citizens, while protecting-~our voting citizens. .

This report reveals an endeavor which incorporated these severil
concerns. Several dozen youngsters, aged 10 to 17, conducted a pene-
trating, unprecedented, public investigation of the costly, inappro-
prmte incarceration of their peers, mgny of whom were dependent,
neglected, gbused or status offenders, but certainly not even charged -
with crimes. Their inquiry represents the tyge of responsible contri-
bution that our young citizens are capable of making.

Advocacy by children and youth on behalf of children and youth

. is a new frontier, which lest ‘we forget, molds and supports the de-

velopment of our most cherished” natural résource—our children. |
The individual and collective efforts which yielded this hearing-
record, the findings and the film which resulted are exemplary. -
The work completed by these young people has helped to revital-.
ize the perceptions which made the 1971 Juvenile Justice and De-
linquency Prevention Act possible and will help insure, through con-
stant rekindling, that its objectives will be achieved and maintained
in the present and future.
Without such vigilance and ‘critical assessment yesterdays con- !
scientious acts may fall prey to today’s conveniences.

Brirog Baym,
X‘ghaimtqn,
Subcommittee on the Copstitution.

JuLy 4, 1980,
(1)
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™ In the early spring of 1978, hine reporters from Children’s Express
magazine conducted “hearings in Washington, D.C., on the mﬂ{jzgt of
America’s ncarceratéd children. During 3 days of hearings, the ex-
aminers, who ranged in age from 10 to 18, calf;d 25 expert witnesses
including doctors, public offitials, psychiatrists, child advocates, re-
searchers, and formerly incarcerated children. Phs, witnesses came
from many parts Qf the country to testify about the extensive use of
solitary confinement, drugs, and violence in controlling the behavior *
of institutionalized children. )

The purposes of the hearings-wete to inform the public and to stim- -
ulate legislative, change, particularly in the States. The hearings were
widely covered. Public television covered them live and all three
networks reported on them. They were also widely covered on radio
and in newspapers throughout the country.

" The hearings produced extraordinarily shocking testimony. Most *
institutionalized childreng@fave.never been charged with crimes or
offenses, yet they are subject to involuntary detention and often
txgated.like adult felons. Psychiatrists testified about the irreparable

damage o
deseribed the
incargerated chi

to children hy abuses like solitary confinement; doctors
n\&}%gers of inappropriate use of drugs; and formerly

. only with brutal, totalitarian States.

ren described treatment that most of us associate

The hearings were the result of six months of planning and rep-
recented a collaboration among Children’s ¥xpress and three spon-)
soring organizations—the Children’s Embassy of the Day Care and
Child Development Council of America. the National Coalition for

> Children’s Justice and the Children’s Cnltural Foundation. Funding
came from the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
through the National Office of Social Responsibility and from a grjint
by the New Land Foundation of New York City. o . >

The young' hearing examiners were backed up by a team of 10

- teenage (14 fo 17) associate and assistant editors of Children’s Ex-
press, Six of the teenagers handled all of the videotape preparations
and then taped the entire 3 days of hearings svith broadcast—qutllity
equipment.” (The edited tape has been seen throughoiit the United
Stdtes and is now being used in college classrooms.) The other four -
teenage editors ran training sessions for the hearing examiners for
6 week¥™in advance of the hearings and handled logistics during the, .

- hearings, , . ’ v 5
In preparation for the hearings, the examiners read a substantial
body of material including “Weeping in the Playtime of Others” by
. Kenneth Wooden, “Children in Adult Jails” (a report by the Chil-
dren’s Défense Fund), excerpts from testignony before Senator Birch
Bayh’s subcommittee of the Judiciary ( 1(9!170’ 1974, 1977), etc. They

¢ ‘ )
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met cach week—sometimes two or three times—for issue analysis,
role-plays and for interviews with experts on both spbstance .and
procedure. U e oL

Adl of the hearing examiners had worked on Children’s Express
magazine and had participated in shaping the direction of he maga-
zine toward advocacy articles. In fact, the hearings emerged from an
article that was being prepared on the incarcexation of children and -
from an interview with Kenncth Wooden of the National Coalition

« * for Children’s Justice. The magazine had previously run artieles on,
¢hildven in mental mstitutions amd children in group homes.

During the 3 days of testimony, Robin Moulds, the chief hearing
exanuner, §nd the other examiners egnducted an extensive and| in-
formed examination of all of the witnessds, Their careful preparation
made possible % _real illumingtion of the subject matter—especiafy
in the questioning of the formerly incareerated children. .

. After each day’s testimony, Children's Express editors led round-
table discussions among children who attended the hearings. In this
way, a remarkable dialogue was developed ameng children who werele |
being exposed to the information for the first time.

Children’s Express long ago established the role children have_to
play in advocacy. The hearings in Washington rppresent a new froN
tier and show the seriousness and magnitude of the responsibilities -
children aré ready and able.to undertake on their own behalf and in

support of otherchildren. . .
4 ST Rosert Craxerrr,, | )
: ‘ * . Publisher,
. . © Children’s Express Magazine.
- \\.—/ ’ . *
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AN INVESTIGATION BY CHILDREN OF THE INAPPRO- |
~  PRIATE INCARCERATION OF\CHILDREN

‘W{ﬁmna’mn, D.C.,/March 28, 1978.

OPENING STATEMENT OF THELMA FOSTER, ASSISTANT EDITOR OF ’
CHILDREN’S EXPRESS

. Ms. Foster. Good morning. My name is Thelma Foster and§l'm an
assistant editor for Children’s Express [CE]. The hearings'aré bein o
cosponsored by the Children’s Cuttural Foundation of New York, with
a grant-froin the National Office for Social Responsibility, funded by
the U.S. Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, and
the New Land Foundation of New York. )

The purpose of the hearings is ta expose to the piiblic the conditions,

. that prevail in institutions for children. The nain focus will be soli-
tary confinement, drug abuse, and, physical violence within these in-.
stitutions. We feel theseshearing$ will be a spark, not only to inake the -
public aware of the danger and waste going on in institutions, but also
to make the public attivé on a local and State level to change these
conditions. We hope this will'be a beginning—it cannot be the end.

" My feelings ‘about the conditions in these institutions are feelings
of amazement and horror. It is hard for ine to believe that a person
is born and dies without ever knowing happiness. I feel that everyone
.who goes into an institution, whether that person is released or not, is
still in his or her own prison. | ) - .

The hearings will be conducted by reporters from CE, all 13 and
under. There will be nine hearing examiners and they will alternate. \

Five will sit at all times. All of the hearing examiners.have partici-

pated in an extensive investigation of the conditions,in children’s in-

stitutions and have been briefed by.assistant editors. I would now like

to introduce Robin Moulds, the chief hearing examiner. Rgbin——

Ms. Motrps. Over the past few months, Children’s Express has been

v doing investigativeé regearch on children in penal and mental institu.

tions of the United States. We’have found very shocking evidence of

the degrading and inhuman abuses practiced in these institutions, such

* as solitary confinement for extended periods of time, drug abuse, and

physical brutality. The Constitution establishes rights for all people , °

- and this is certainly a violation of children’s rights. The main pur-

pose of these hearings is to inform the public of American institutions
. cruel treatment of a section of our society, and to make legislative
change to stop this. . ‘ ‘ ]

The panel for these hearings consists of nine Children’s Express

reporters, aged 13 and under. I'd like to intrgduce Mara Lozier, 10:

Christopher Clay, 13; Franklin Kinard, 12 /-/Susannah Blinkoff, 13; .
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Quin Bakaty, ‘11; Charles Hollings, 12; Deborah Qestreicher, 13;
. Jessica Trentlyon, 12; and'1 aln Robin Moulds, 13 and T"willact as
. chairperson for these hearings. T '
¢ I would now like tosintroduce Jackie Cook, who is the executive *
director of the Day Care and ChildiDevelopment” Council of America
and Bob Clampitt, who is the publisfier of Children's Express. R |

OPENING STATEMENT OF JACKIE COOK, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, -
DAY CARE AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL OF AMERICA -

Ms. Coox. Welcome to the offices of the Day Care and Child Devel-
opment .Council of America and especially to this new project that
we have called the Children's Embassy. This is a place that is designed

s to be a place in the Nation's Capital whieh will represent our youngest
citizens. The resources of the coungil ‘will be more visible and accessible
here and wilt give us a physieal space for events such as these hearings.
The Children’s Embagsy is boih a symbol and an event of'é'ol]aks)gatiOn
on behalf of children aad their families. We, weleomé\you to the first
of what we trust will be many océasions here<in the embassy directed
toward the establishment of national policy in@npport of children,

- our Nation's most important resource. .

~
-

OPENING STATEMENT OF BOB CLAMMTT, P‘_UBLI_SﬁERIOF PN
* -CHILDREN'S*EXPRESS
Mr. Cr.ayerrr. I'mr Bob Clampitt, publisher of Children’s ‘Express.

Wo think that it’s especislly appropriate that these hearimgs come
about in anticipation of the International Year of the’ Child. We feel

. that it's extraordinarily important for children to haveg voice in the
things that affect their liyes in this upcoming year.

“ 1 swant to welcome the advocgtes—psychiatrists, doctors, and othexs

who have come frqrh all over Al?lerica and to comment on how extraor-

dinarily willing they have been to make time to come in from distant
places like Oregon ang California to be here wi h us because they are
obviously ¢ommmitted people. T would also ]ikekcommgnt however; -,
that it’s time t8 recognize the capacity of ¢hildrelto be advocates on
. their own behalf and at Children’s Express, as we have done investi-
gations of children in mental institutions. children incarcerated, clxl-
dren in trouble in this country. we haye found out that the kids deeply
' care about the things that are happening to other children’in this
culture. Not only do they care deeply, but theyfare totally capable of
agsuming responsibility, the kind of responsibility they assumed as
repgrters, and the kind of responsibility that they're assuming here
. today..because what we've found. and T know what all of you will find,
that if vou trust the childven to assume responsibility, that that trust
is a transforming event and that the chijdren will exercise the responsi-

_ bility and fight for the rights of children and against the conditions’s -
° that we are talking abont in these hearings. And so I réally just want -, °
to thank vou all for coming and thank Robin and the panel. We look (
forward to an intgfesting 3 days. Thank ypy. )
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PANEL OF CHILDREN'S EXPRESS REPORTERS: MARA LOZIER, 10;
CHRIS CLAY, 13; FRANKLIN KINARD, 12; SUSANNAH BLINKOFF,
13; AND RonN MOULDS, CHAIRPERSON, 13

N ¢
Ms. Motwps. I would like to call our first witness and he is John
Rector, who is the Administrator of the Federal Office ¢f Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency prevention. Mr. Rector, what has been your
experiences with institutions in general? ’

TESTIMONY OF JOHN M. RECTOR, ADMINISTRATOR OF THE OFFICE
OF JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION, DE-
PARTMENT OF JUSTICE, WASHINGTON, D.C.

Mr. Recror. Our-uffice has the primary responsibility in the Federal
Government for assuring that the kinds of practices that you have set
out as the focus of vour hearings are iphibited and hapefully over the
long yun, curbed. My primary 1‘esp6fll§ib
pointed by the President, have Been to try to bring focus to the issues
of the imstitutional abuses of children in institutions around the
country. o ¢ .
{s. Motwps. T see. What experiences have you had, such as with
c}ﬁl\din being locked up in solitary ‘confinement and what legislative
. changes have you made to change and stop this? , e .
Mr. Rector. The kinds of abuses thiat others will speak about, in a
-far more ¢éredible way than T will be able. because of their personal
experiences became the basis in fack for the legislation that established
the office of which I am in charge. Over a 4-year period, from 1970
0 1974, under-the leadership of Senator Birch Bayh, a piece of legis-
lation was developed that was addressed at trying to curb the very

abuses that yqfilre focusing on today. Our office was ¥stablished by that
legisfation anc ve a proggam to help provide incentives to dis-

courdge the kind of practices that you're facusing on today. I think it’s .

important that you have selected the area of drugging. T think many
might ask: Why drugging? But I think anyone intimately familiar
with «vhat gées on in the institutipns in this country, with regard. to
voung people, whether they be dwnt.qwg]octed,, abused, delin-
quent, or what have vou. or retarded>children, leaph very quickly
thdv drugging plavs a major role in the modern way in which we
over-institutionalizp and incarcerate young people. In fact, it Wag.
Senator Bayh who characterized drugging as the Jew  splitary
confinement. : .
Ms. Motros. What would you like to see in terms of reform.

Mr. Recror. I think one of the basic reforms that we should .

all collectively pursué¢ relates to the fact that our *juvenile

bice *system today is failing. It’s failing for many reasons,
but one of the primary reasons that it’s failing is ' because it -
doesn’t discriminate amongst 4he various. kinds of behavior of
the vonng.peonle who currently come before “the system. &
young pergdpn who is abandoned or a young perfon who hastbeen

v

charged ®ith armed robbery arg treated far too aften in a similar
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fashion. In fact, there is very i_ittle difference in the way young persons:
are treated.. A careful look at statistics, in~answer Jo your question

. about status offenders, will tell yofi—in this issue of status offenders—
I think fairly graphically indicates what’s wrong with our system of
juvenile justice. Status ot%’endexs are those young persons who have not

-teally engaged in acts that would be a crime if they were not of a
voutiiful status. But the statistics will show you that in this area of
the system’s overreach, and is particularly’ shocking in the area of
statys offenders, that these youths are more likely to be detained, more
likely to be institutionalized and once incarcerated, more likely to be
held in confinement. than fhose who are convicted ek charged yith
criminal offenses: 70 percent of the young wome¢n who are in the
juvenile justice system are in this area of status offenders: And even a
cursory review of the system. reveals these practices as.some of the
_grossest examples of the double standard. In fact, the juvenile justice
~ystem can be seen as the cut@kg edge of sexual discrimination-in the
country. particularly as it pertains to young wamen who are status '
offenders. ¢ " . . -
The heart of the failure of the juvenile justice system, is it’s failure
to diseriniinate between' the types of individuals before it and the
offenses of those individuals. Now there are some young people that
would hav e to be renioted from their homes for one reason or another,
but detention and incarceration should be reserved for the few who
conyyit ~erious and usually violent dffenses and to the extent that there
are such persons that are institutionalized, the preference would be
that thev be institutionalized in their own community, close to com-
munity ties andrif they re fortunate enough, close to family ties.
A very important part in our view of the necessary reforin is the
. involvement of young people. Now, the Juvenile Justice Act to which
’ T was referring that passed in 1974 and was recently extended by
President Carter in October, reaffirms the vital role of young people.
Tn-fact the act and the programs that we are funding are td involve
consumers. namely voung_people in the system —consumer participa-
tion in the planning, in the operation. and in the evaluafion of pro-
orams. Needless to say. these are sections that have not been fully
implemented. In fact. there are many in the systems of child welfare

* and’ juvenile justice ~who Tecently undertook an effort to repeal the

secfions of our act that'require youthful participation.
Qo von ask: What is it all about and what are we all about? Well,

B what we're focusing on is chifdren who are entangled in the juvenile

justice and welfare systems of our Natjon. We're talking about rhet- .
_orie—the rhetoric to save, the rhetoric of help, the rhetoric of treat- !
. ‘ment that translates far too often into neglected, brutalized, and

%

ugged. )
-/—ﬂ%h\roviowing and preparing for your very important heargngs, -

T was reminded in reading Susan Fischer’s piece entitled “The $mell

of Wasye7™ ad to what a detention center is really all ahout and I'd N

like to share that with vou and your fellow examiners. ‘Susan said :
¢ A detention center represents the faiture of all structures in urban society
rural and sitbugban as well. It represents the failure of family life, of schools, of
&urts. of welfare systems and organized medicine in hospitals, It is a final, con™
mon pathway to wretchedness. ¥ .
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Occasionplly a scandal In the newspaper, an outraged lawyer, an interested

humanitarian makes a ripple. The surface smouths rapidly.over again, however,

.+ because lockéd away in a distant part of town, ‘ﬁ)dety forgets the children it does
not nged or want. i - Coe .

We have a duty thgse of us in our office and those of
you with Childmn’s Express and others, to assure that busi-
ness as usual is'rejected at least gs it relates’ to -imprisoned
children, and paft of my_presédtation today is to stress to
you that the Carter administration is connnitted to ill\Qlementing
the poli«{jes that I mentioned in the Juvenile Justice Act. It's a funda-
mentallp\different approach than the approach of the last 8 years

£-> under the former aduinistrations that opposgd these principles that

.~ were discussing. The President has enthusiastically endorsed the
priorities that you're giying to the concerns about institutionalized
children and the rampant abdge g ithin the system. And he character-
ized when he signed the act as @ wise distinction that it makes between
the kinds of conduct that should lead to the few cases of incarceration o
and the kind that should lead to-no incarceration. ’ '

Now as we work together, through the ¥ehiclé of thes@hearings,
which as you notel will be the first in a number of hearings, I think
it’s very important that we are entering the International Year of the
Child, marking the 20th anniversary of the Declaration of the Rights
of Children. I think it's important to note that the Department of

. Justice and the State Department insisted that the focus of the Inter-

*  national Year of the Child be a focus specifically on the child as an .
individual, rather than as an appendage of the family. That the rights
and problems of children are in many instances related to the fanily,

. however, that children have distinct needs and deserve distinct atten-

. tions. In our office and the Department of Justice, through hearings
such as the hearings today and the hearings that we contemplat®
throughout the year and next year, intend to give priority to a num-
ber of issues, but our top priority is to the issues regarding children
and youth in custody. I don't think that anyone should be naive aboww
the seriousnesg of the problems we’re talking about. ‘ N

There are many individuals who have a vested interest in continuing
the current practices that are so harmful and so abusive and 5o
destructive of the children. in institutions. So if I could give one
recommendation, it would be that hopefully as you go through your
hearings. that you not be fooled by many who will talk of new initia-
tives. Fhat you not be diverted from your assessment of currcht pro-
grams and vour assessment of current policies and that you w)ll not
be diverted. whether by programs called “Younger Americaps Act”
or “New TInitiatives in the Area of Pregnancy Alternatives” but that .
vou pursue in a steadfast fashion what it isabout Federal policy, what

) it is about Federal programs that sustains and supports and eyemeg™™
! en((l:oumgos the very abuses that are the focal points of your hcﬁé};’s,
today. ’

In closing. I'd like to comment that I'm proud to be associated with
vour landmark hearings. We plan to incorporate the findings of your
hearines—this one and the additional ones that yon will hold—into
the activities of thgdffice, to help guide our programmatic effofts and
we infend to include the findings and your recommendations in. our
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efforts to work with the other Cabinet members, through the Delin-,/ !
quency and Juvenile Justice Council of which I am the vice chair-_
person. And we will use your recommendations and your findings to_
which I can personally vouch I'll-have a special sensitivity, to %?elp

bring to the attention of the Cabinet mémbeys, including the Depart-

ment of Justice, the kinds of policies and practices-that lead to the
abuses that yqu're stressing today. -

So I join you in"the acknowledgment of our duty to protect the
rights of our young citizens to develop physically and mentally and
spiritnally to their maximum potential. .

Ms. Mouips. OK. Thank vou very much—you've really brought an .
_introduction to these hearings. '

Mr. Recror. Well, good luck in.your endeavors. :
Ms. Mourps. Thank you. Our next witness is Kenneth*Wooden, who'
is the execytive director .of the National Coalition for Children’s
. Justice and who is the author of “Weeping in the Playtime of Others.”
[Mr. Rector’s prepawed-statement follows:] :

PREPARED STATEMENT OF JoHN M. RECTOR. ADMINISTRATOR, OFFICE OF JUVENTTE
h JusTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTIO .

Your hearings are particularly appropriate in that we as a nation will soon”
celebrate the twentioth anniversary of the 1959 Declaration of §the Rights of
. the Child. The rights and problems of the child are in many instances infimately

related to the family. However, children have distilict needs gand deserve dis-
titet attention. As the Attorney General’s representative for International Year
of the Child (IYC) activities and as a member of the Interagency Steering
. Committee, I was especially pleased that IYC activities sponsored by the Fed-
ern}Goverrﬁnent will focus specifically on the child as an individual rather
thah as an appendage of others. o, .

The Department of Justice, and my Office in particular, have a special 1mn-
terest in improving and prutecting the rights of children. In planning the over-
all Department of Justice observance of the IYC, we have selected four issues
to serve as the focus far muﬁti\vi&ies. These issues are : children and youth

-

ot

in custody; children and youtp@idyictims of violence; the effects of advertis-

ing and programming.on violnce and drug use imotig youth; and sexnal ex-
ploitation of children and. youth. In additiop.t Btlice is planping to provide '
the necessary resources to enable the,i@&%of State to undertake an s
. international study of the rights of children. .
‘ I commend you for your obvious concern about ¥our peers who are inappro-
. priately jailed, detained and imprisoned. We_share your outrage at suclr sean-
dalous practices. ‘ . .
When young people confront our juvenile justice system, injustice is a fre-
quent result. The system does not provide the individualiZed justice promised R
by refortprs at the turn of the certury; it ttoes not help the many non-crimt-
mal statusloffenders tvho fall into its jurisdiction; and it does not protect com-
munities from juvenile crime. . ~ . .
I will forego reciting the litany of horfor stories that' illustrate the sordid "
and /even brutal mauner in which we as a nation indiscriminately respond to
chifdren in- trouble—from those who are abandoned and homeless to those ’
who threaten public «afety. Others far more credible than mjself, namely youth
whHo have been victimized. will speak to these tragedies Rather, it is my pur-,
pose to discuss the background and prospects of a Congressional and citizen
initiative developed in response to the inconsistencies of our present system. -
The 1974 Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act.was developed
and supported by citizen groups throughont the Country and by overwhelming
bipartisan majorities in Congress. It was designed to help states. localities.
and public agencies working in a new partnership with private agencies and ’
citizen groups to develop and conduct eﬂ’gctive delinquency programs. to divert
. more juveniles fronijthe juvenile justice process. and to provide urgently needed a
alternatives to deten}ﬁnnd correctional facilities. »" N
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it was developed during a four-yeur investigation of the Federal response
to 3u\emle orimie conducted by the United States Subcommittee to Investiga.te
Juvenle Delinqueney under thetdirection of Senator Birch Bayh.

The Act télls us that indiseriminate punitive placement, w!lether in public or
private fadlities, masquerading under the questipnable disguise of ‘“‘rehabilita-
tion’ or ‘the best interest of the child,” vnly increases our already critical crime
rate by supply ing new recruits for the jails, detentivn centers, state farms, camps
and training schouls, which are often nothing more éthan wretched academies

' of erime. ls aim is to minimizewarm caused by State intervention. 1ts aim
i tu help secure basic hnman rights for children and their families.

The* traditional ' solution” for juvenile crime has been to upgrade personnel
umprove xervices or refurbish facilitiex, The Act tells us that this is not ade-
qgate What we need 1s an uncompromising departure from the curreut practice
of Lustitulivnahzation vverkill which undernines our primury influence agents—
tamuly, church, schou! and comuunity. We must sapport policies and practices
which protect vur comuunities while alsv assuring justice for our youth

It 1~ tume to accept responsibulity fur the antiquated and destruetiye practices
which uunderunne "the fabric of»uur nevt generation. We must reject the re-
pugnant policy of unnecessary, costly detention and incarceration of scandalous
uwbers of yuung Americans whith make a mockery of the notion that we are a
chiuld uriented society. We must shift our resources toward deseloping productive,
re#xmsihle youth rather than reinforving delinquent or undesirable behavior.

he curreut overreach of the juvenile system in its reliance un detention and’

incarceration ix particularly shocking as it affects so-calledd statys offenders
These youths are actually more likely to Dé detained. more likely to be institu-
tionalized, and once mearcerated, more likely to. be held in continement than
those who are charged with vr convicted of criminal uffenxes. Seventy percent
of the young wumen in the system are status vffenders, This system is the cytting
edge of the double standard. -

Mauy status offenders are arrogant, defiant and rude—aund some are sexually
pronitscuous  Deteution or incarceration, however, lielps neither tliem nor us.
Somie of these ehildren canuot be helped, aud vthers do not need help Real help,
for those who need it, wight best take the form of diverting them from the
vicjous cyele of detention, incarceration and crime . -

As Edw i Schur has su persuasively argued, “Sane yvuth policies will have to
be based vu a grealer acceptance of youug people on their own terms, a willing
ness to ive wath a vinety of life styles, and a recognition of the fact that youug
people uf utir xuciety yre not necessarily coufused, trouble.d, sick or vicivus, These
attitudes caunot em€fge within the context of the preseut juvenile justice »y stew
with its paternalistic patronizing even lostile philosqphy.”

Some youthful offenders must be remosed from their homes, but detention aud
incarceration should be reserved fur those whu cutnmit serious, usually vivlent
offenses. . .

The Act was intended to stimulate the develupinent uf .appropriate alterna-
tives tu fill the vuid between essentially ignuiing improper ur illegal behavior
and coutinung wholesale detention and incarceration. k]

The Act pruvides j :nnves to discourage placement of youth in sechye facili-
ties aud to develop Mrnatnes_ wicduding doing uothuug when any othéy asail-
able interveution would be more destructive. - ~

The jusemle justice system hax fatled td respond to the needs of vur citizens,

. but especially our yuuth who are simultaueonsly the cousuniers of its services
and the typical victims of serious eriminal activity.

The Act mandates the participiation of citizens, especially youth, Congress
inandated that those dlosest to the reality of the jusenile justice sy stem, nﬂmél,\'
south [n the systeny, should partigipate 1 the plauninz, vperation and evalugtion
of policies awd prograns 1t achnowledges the vital role that they must play ang
that their involvemeut will help assure 1Lt we avoid the wasteful underminihig
uf local resources aud leadership xo characteristic of past Federal policy. Tuo
uften youug people dre systematiwally excluded from participation in programs
that suppusedly exist for them Thus, they are further alienated and denied the
opportunity tu learn tu wdhe istahes, to be lield accountable and respunsible for
their judgment and action. . *

Children are entangled.in a (hild welfare/juvenile justice system that was es-
tablished ostensibly to piotect them, but in practide far tou often has rendered
thermu subject to arbitrary and excessive authority exerciged by parents, custo-
diansand the State. {
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Thb rhetoric of “save,” “help” or “treat” transliates, far too often. in reality, to
“abusdd " neglected. ©  Drutalized ' and “drugged.” The-latter has becomje an
Orwellian version of sdlitary ®enfinement. ., - _ oo

As Susan Fisher, in “The Smell of Waste,” reminds us we must be forever
vigilant regarding su¢h matters: v oo

* “Tlus detention center represents the failure of #ll styuctures in urban society—
family life, schyols, conrts. welfare >3 stems, orgamzed medicine. lhospitals It is
@ final common pathway to wrdtchodncss. Occasionally. a scandal in_the news-
paper, an outraged lawyer, an intérested hlnuanjtarian judge tmakes a ripple.
The surface smooths rapidly oker again because. lotked away in a distant part of
town. society forgets the children it does not want or need.” v, .

Wihase a moral obligntion—in fact our Offlce’has a statutory obligation—to,
help assure that business as us&ﬁ' is rejected, at least. as it relates to imprisoned
children. .

The Admimstration s cummittil to implementing the 1974 Act. expecially @ it
relates to the subject of your hgarings On thewe crucial human rights issues
there is Federal leadership for a c}ange. .

On:October 3. 1977. Jimmy Carfer ~igned the Juienile Justice Amendments of
1977. The President’in stresping its significance said in part : S .

“One of the most serTods problems that faces our Countrs¢ of course, is that
of rampant erime. And we know from experiénce and from examining the statis-
ties that alnost half %f the crimes are committed by juveniles. . . . Ip many

. evommunities Qf vur Country, two kinds of crimes—one serious and one not very
serivus—are treated the same. and young people have been incarcerated for
long periods of time, why:have committed offenses that would not even be a
crime at all if they wer?’adult% .. . This Act very wisely draws a sharp dis-
tinction between these two kindls of cristes. It also encourages<local adniinis-
traters, States. and local government to deinstitutionalize those young people
who have not committed serious crimes.” e g '

A firm but tolerant policy wWill not compromise, public safety lhut will help
salvage the lives of troubled youfh. . :

The American systen: of juvenile justice is under fire for its failure to stem the
tide of youthful criminal violence. It is vital that lurid publicity given fo the
small percentage of.violent Jouth not distract us from the reality of a system
whose wide net catches predominately dependent, neglected children and minor
delinquents. The Act has been a catalyst for a long overdue and lLealthy assess-
ment. of juvenile justice. While stressing certainty of punishment for serious
offenders, it has stimulated nun-secure and nou-punitive handling where appro-
priate. . v

The Government Accounting che designated the Act as the most promising
and cost-effective Federal crime preveution program. It by no means is a panacea.
and clearly there are no purely Federal answers to the problems of Juvenile

(crime and delinquency. . .

The Act should not divert attention from necessary reforms aimed at reducing
.poverty, unemploy ment. sexism and racism so relevant to the quality of life and
opportunities for our yduth. Attention should be fécused on implementation of
the Act and enforcement, of its provisionis. No one. however, should be naive
about the capacity fur feistance to change, especially by those sustained by
entrenchedconnter productive, policies and programs. Therein lies the challenge

I pould ¢aution you not to be misled by “new” initiatives which would divert

* you from absessing current Federal pulcies or programs that ignore, encournge
or sapport \the mappropriate incarceration or institutional abuse of our hext
generation. | am proud to be associated with your Landmark Hearings.

We plan t§ incorporate the findings of these hearings and others we will spon-
sor weross tlle country into future Offiee activities, IYC activities and into dg-
liberations of the cabinet-ldvel Federal Coordinating Council on Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention of which I am vice chairperson. The Council is now
required to review the programs and practices of Federal agencies and report on
the degree to which Federal funds are used for purposes that are inconsistent
with the provisions of theé Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act
regarding incarceration of children. ¢ :

I join you in the acknowledgement of our collective duty £o protect the rights
.of our young citizens to devetop physically, mentally and spiritually_to their
maximum potential. s

Robert Coles so poignantly cites the significance of activities such as yours:

“Theresare moments. and I belleve this is one of them, when even doctors or
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social scientists or observers or whoever, justly have to throw up 'their hands in
heaviness of heart and dismay and disgust and say in desperation: .God save
them. those children . and for allowing such a state of affairs to continue, God

save us, too.”

TESTIMONY OF KENNETH WOODEN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE
NATIONAL COALITION FOR CHILDREN'S JUSTICE

M7, WoonEex. Good morning’.J

Ms. Morrps. Good morning. . \p

Mr. Woopex. Allow me to begin by making a'personal comment oF
two. First of all, it’s been a pleasure working with Children’s
Express—to shaie the poetry of kids that are locked u£ and to help
select the youngsters w flO will testify lere today. Second, it's rare for.
peaple in government bureaucracy to receive recognifion. So, without
denying credit to select Senators and Congtessmen, I believe that no
other pelson in this town of Washington, D.C',, Las done more to help
institutionalized children than John Rector. John has been guardian
of the Runaway Act of 1973 and the Juvenile Delinquency Prevention
Act 0% 1974, botl of which. in my opinion. constitute the most im-
poréant‘ g1 enile legislation in the last 30 years. His contribution to
a jJhst and decent society for the forgotten ‘children ?rf this land is
immeasutable and I Lope that hLis reward will be that goal whicl we,
too, ﬂf;nt]lib national forum seek: The abolishment of solitary confine-
ment and the end™¥f mstitutionalization for the vast majority of chil-
dren now confined in countless private and public facilities across the
&inited States. .

I sineerely hope that tliese Learings will reach the entire population
of America. especially the people in the factories, tlie people that work
the land. the people that are unemployed and on welfare and tlie peo-
ple that are underemployed. I want the message to reach them for it
is their children. the children of the working class that have been
incarcerated and abused for eight decades or longer.

I'm not going to read my enfire testimony, but I do want to discuss
the use of solitary, confinement that™is being used extensively in our
private and public juvenile facilities as a tool to further discipline
noncriminal children. to break their spirit and to furthey stclude them
from our consciences and humane obligations to them. ¥ .

By solitary confinement. I'm talking about placing a child for a
.prolonged period of timne in a very small room, usually windowless,
that sometimes h::si{r toilet and perhaps a mattress on the floor. The |

F

.child is punished an assortment of reason~—sonie serious and some
not =6 serious: Wikhing a man would dig: throwing soap at wnother
hoy ; smoking in class: pretending to le i?i; tozn*]"ng a tag out of jeans;
writing “I love vou” to a female teachet: masturbating; and, 1f you

can comprehend this, for attempting suicide—that is a common reason

for throwing voungsters in solitary. -

}\aylos Dickens once described his feelings omthe practice: '
T

‘pon looking at the first isolation cell in America. I believe it in its effects to be
eruel and wrong. T am persunadel that those that devised this system’ of prison
(liscipline.do not know svhat they are Qoing. I believe that very few men are capa-
hle ?f estimating the immense amount of torture gnd agonw, which this dreadful
pnnwhmon‘t infliets"upon the suffering. I hold this stow and daily tampering with
the mysteriegof ghg brdin to be immeasurably worse than any torture of the body

v 3
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¢ Qccasionally a facility will admit to practicing solitary confinemnent,
but justifies its use as “a‘means of protection” for “themselves or forrthe
kids." Most institutions. however. deny using isolation. indeed, deny its
very existence. Let me interject here that T believe some administrators
aré being honest when they deny that solitary confinement is being

carried ont in their establishnient. But the administrators are not privy.,

to the daysto-day interworkings and the yvarying relationships and

toleration levels the guards. house pareuts. et cetera feel toward their

wards. . ’
However, scveral vears ago in the State of Washington. T told a

voung. bearded.fattaly attired administrator that T was writing a hook,

on kids locked up it America. “Locked up? In this conntry?” e re-
acted ineredulously to my mention of solitary confinement. He invited
me to explore in “total frepdom™ anyplace T wanted to go on campus.
“In fact.” he said, *the kids will give you the tonr.” And they did,
The facility appeared attractive physically. but alfway throngh the
tour. the youngsters hegan sharing their poetry with me, and opening
up. told me about Fern Wing. wlhich was not on the tour agenda. T
returned to the administrator with the request to see Ferre Wing. Tle
turned white and fefused to accommodate me. T secnred the help of a
young assistant attorney general and then saw one of the worst solitary
confinement units—one long corridor of steel doors. behind which Tay
tinv. windowless cells, So. they do lie, .
In the Stntti of Minnesota, they told nie they don’t nse drngs on the
children. But T collected some poetry £rom the kidsat Red Wing School
. that told abont the l‘ln rd drugs and about being placed insolitary con-
finement. About 6 monthis ggo. I mentioned Red Wing School ina talk
T was giving in Milwaukee, »’i<. At the conclusion of my speech. an
elderly couple came np to me. The man was_very emotional. ITe had
tears running Jdown lis cheeks. TTe said, T used to be a cavpenter at
Red Wing. T nsed to teach woodwork. * * * T had to Jeave because of
what they were doing to childken at that place.” He said Le had worked
there for over 20 yeats but could finally no longer take what they were
doing.”. So they do, lie-Ineidentally. just this past summer. there was
another attempted suicide at Red Wing- the legaey'of institutionaliza-
tion. - . .

We're now going’to wateh a yerv short video tape—thanksfoan NBC
affiliate in Montgomery, Ala.—of an ivon cage found at thet Alabama
Industrial School foff Bovs. [ Film isshown. ] L

Tt looks rather Irmless at first. picnic tables. the chapel in the back:
around has an enpflowment which earns $400.000 annuallv for chapel
services. There are basketball courts, very lovely gronnds—and the
dormitories do not look bad. However, a voung boy, a status offender.
. ran from this facility becanse he wasdiomesick. e was picked up by a

rather benevolent folice officer fo whom the boy pleaded, “Pleage don’t
t&e me back. Thewll put me in the iron cage.” The police officer be-
R lieved him, took off his iniform and went to the reform school. Dpwn
in the cellar of one of the cottages he found those 1ron cages, built 19
years ago. where kids have been kept for doine thines sneh as.I de-
scribed—from cursine to runuing away from the institution. Becatge

of the insect and rat infestation. the kids made makeshift hammockgso
_they conld steep without being bothered by the movements of thé night.
IThe toilets were hooked up from the outside and sometimes were not
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flushed for 2.3, 1, cven 3 duy » as am additional forni of punishment. Can
you imagine the cost of Iuman_ suffering o er some 19 yedrs in those
eages thakcost 900 to constriet 2 This is part of the cage [shows part of
-cage]. T submit to Childien’s Express that they are as secure as the
Vietnam Tiger Cagres that were used for political prisoners during that
American foreign poliey debacle. -

Allow me totalk for amoment abunt the ultimate effect of isolation—
sticide. Nothimg inwy life has equaléd the experience of visiting the
rooms and cells.aeross the United States where children have ended
their lives in suicidte—the doorknobs, the electrie wiring. the bedbars—
all suicide weapons. 1 witnessed the blackened windows and felt the
datpness of the walls and doors, T touched the eold. moist. inetal doors

" and realized that 1h he Tast hours of Qegiadation, hope was defeated

and life-supporting breafl was lost there in a bedsheet knotted in a
Jiangman’s noose. - .
The depression way all-encmpassing beeause T knew it would con-
timie. The rooms would be used agaip and again to break the spirit. to
break the ¢hild. to destroy life. Apoem by a 16-yvear-old girl really
sums np the atmosphere and the deadly depression of isolation. She
wrote this poem after 7 suieide attenipts and just before a final snecess-
fnl atterhpt. ‘ ‘
< - There isa crack in the Earth
And I have fallen in.
Down in the darkness where I have néver béen.
People are’looking, staring.at me,
Ilie here and-wonder what do they see?
Shall I be here forever?
I eannot elimb back . . /
. Rottingand dyring in this horrible crack.
Am I alive oram I dead?
Oh God, whe will save me
From this crack in my head? . ,
Some people will tell you that solitary confinement has ended in
institutions. \ctually. they hive simply adjusted the’ terminology.
Now you hear “the crisis intervention room™: “the security treatment
room”: “the quiet room™: “nieditation™; “time out™: “the separation
room™: for girls it may be callal “the rose room™: for boys “the blue
room™—all those titles have been initiated by professional staff people.
The children ? What do they eall the 100ms? With graphic, no-public-
relations-intended cousistency . the hidsCall themn “thehole,” “the black
hole," “the jug.” “the coffin box,” “cockroagh playground.” and “the
looney room.” LS
Since publication of my book and doing three segments for CBS
“SixtygMinutes,” T continue to document States and facilities that
still practiee the inhuman usc of svlitary confinement. .\ private, reli-
gious institution named Rebecea Hall for Girls in Corpus Christi, Tex.,
places their youngsters in solitars confinement for listening to rock
musice-I Liave a fegling that could probably wipe out our entire panel
here today.” Rev. Brother Lester Rolofl, owner and operator, realizes
$3.7 million a year. soliciting money from his faithful to run homes

" such asfRebecea Hall for children.

. In CUtah, all new_ aglmissions at the, Prova Canyon School are placed

in solitary confinement fur the firstMonth or longer.for orientation

and are subject to lic detector tests during their entire 15-month stay.
" 3
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I toured this profitmaking facility: Its solitary ‘confinement cell is s0
small. it would be hard for someone who is tall to lie down. )

At the Minneapolis Treatment Center for Behavioral Disorders,
children were placed in wooden boxes so small.they couldn’Nie down
to sleep. Kids were found chained for weeks at a tine at the Telena
~  State School for Boys in Putnam, Okla. ' -

At the Virginia Easfern State Mental Hospital, T axgued over using -
solitary confinement for kids placed there because the State of Vir-
ginia las no other proper place to put them. This is also true in Penn-

. svlvania, New Jersey. and Minnexota. In the dirty isolation cells of

Eau Claire Academy. owned by Clinicare Corp. in Milwaukee, T found
voungsters heavily drngged because “they had been acting out.”

On February 19 of thiy year,in the secure cat building of the Colo-
rado State Mount View School outside Denver, T found fwo very small
windowless isolation rooms trith steel plates ecured to'the floor and
supporting large U-shaped metal hooks. These metal hooks were for
hog-tying the boys who fought orarghed with the staff. Thelr arms
wore handeuffed behind their backs, their ankles handcuffed and a
third set of haridentts pulled the feet and arins together behind their
backs and attached the boy to the wall. _ -

To illustrate, we have a volunteer who's going to show visually how
they do i at this facility in Colorado. And they are doing it currently.
[Visual enactment takes place.] - '

T repeat. they are employing this type 4f punishment right now at

_the Mount View School outside Denver, Colo. The staff admits to it:

The supervisor says it's only done for 10 minutes to “caluthemn down.”y,
But 10 minutes can be extended and experience has taught me tlfat it

* i< indeed extended.

- The list of facilities goes on and on and on. Unfortunately, it will
continue, for two reasons—the children really don’t know how to
legally protect themselves and it is difficult for tha public togeé or
know what isgoing on, . . o

I wonld like to end with an Indian poemn that T came across in Al-
buaquerque. N. Mex.. grhich really sums up my feelings—and T hope
vour's. too. for the many poor kids lockéd up in this country : Chicano,

native American Indians, Appalachian whites. blacks from our cities,
Puerto Ricans: o - \

Cover my Earth, mother, four times with many flowers. Cover the Heavers with
high-piled clouds. Cover the Earth with fog and cover the Earth with rains and
cover the Farth with ligiftning. Let the thunder drum all over thg Earth. let
the thunder be heard.  .°

May vou. the young of this hearing and of this country, thuhder
vonr dicapproval of such an evil and destructive way of controlling

children. May you accomplish what Presienté and Governors and
Congress have never done—abolish forever the inhuman yse of isola-
tion on the children of this free land. Thank you. X

Ms..Motrros. Thank you very much. T’d like to onen the question-
ing with=Td like-to ask how does a child’s attitude toward society
and the world in general change, afté& he or she leaves an instifution?

Mr. Woonex. T'd like to answer that by using two personal exam-

. ples. One while working on my first hook. I shared the chapter on iso-

* Jation with & good friend.of mine:'an NBC war correspondent. Grant
TVolfkill was captured in Laos by the Communists and spent 2 years
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locked up in solitary. €rant summarized his feelings, which are shared

by countless Institutionalized ‘yotingsters across*his land : “You have

such a strong desire to get the people swhorput *you in that hole and

) to rip out their windpipes.” He said to this day, 20 years later, “T
. —wonkbstilldoit” - . . “e .

Another eximple : T received a letter from a man in isolation, locked

up for mass-murder. He had spent his early years in one facility after

. another and had been mistreated. Angbhe said, “You have seen me in
the eves of young people. I was just an early warning,” ‘That quote
was written by Charles Manson.

It is vevy true: T have seen young people in solitary confinement and
their eves do reffect an anger,a hatred and a frustration that is fright-
ening. [ relate the practice of isolation to taking a dog, sayv a Gerns
shephierd, and keeping it in a dloset for a month or 30, Yol ravely fe}ﬁ

v o  thedogand talk to it harshly and kick it. Would you let that dog then
play with your children? Of course not. Prolonged use of isolation in
my unprofessional opinion creates hosthlity and hatred.

. Mr. Kivarp. Could you name some of the other causes that cause

suicide besides isolation? . - ¢
Mr. Woopex® From what T have been able to research, the most im-
mediate caiise of suicide is the first 24 hours of confinement, no matter
where it is. That initial shock of being taken from free society and
Rlaced in a cell, behind bars, locked up, is so dramatic and depressing.
The depression of those of us thgt work-to end this practid is almost
equal because we know that 90" percent of those kids should not. be in
institutions. And it’s as true for-the mo*{t]]y retarded as it is for juve-
. nilodelinquents and status offenders. - -
Ms. Movrps. Would you please clarify khe term “status offender”?
. Mr. Woopex. Sure. A'status offender is someone under 18 or 21 vears
of age. depending on the State, who has run away from home, been
truant from school, 8r declared, “incorrigible™. In"the State of Mas-
sachusetts the term is “stubborn,” a stubborn child—under{aws dating
back to the turn of the century>that really should be changed. Thanks
to John Rector and Semators, especially Scnator Bavh, those laws are
being challenged. With the .Juvenile Delinquency Prevention Act,
. which was passed by the Cohgress yith widespread support. States are
now beinlg encouraged to deinstiftitionalize noncriminal-children. »
Ms. Motrps. Do these noneriminal children—or status offenders+-,
have a definite set prison sentence ? L
Mr. WoopgN. Usually their stay is about 9 to 10"months, depending
- on.the State. But zometimes it is an indefinite period®of time. A boy «
will have a shorter term, about 9 months, while the average girl will
stay between 10 and 12 months. « L
Ms. Briskorr. Well. we heard from John Rector that the institu-
tional system is now failing but what did it start out to be and how did
it ge¥the way it is today?, . . ‘
Mr. Woupex. During the turn of the century sofr{e very well-mean-
. ing court judges decided that it was most inhumane to keep children
in adult.institutions and to address then.‘ problems in an adult court-
room. So. the juvenile ceurt was established. The family cofrt was
established. Its intént was reform and over the years some reform has .
ensued—social security benefits for dependent children, to name one.
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These well-meaning reforns, however, also gave power to people
who have overused and misused it over the years. For example, right
now I#n working on a story where, thanks to well-intended HEW
money, entreprencurs have entered the childcare industry to “treat
disturbed children™ at $1,800 per kid permonth. That's a lot of nfoney : |
Room and board at Princeton };niverbiq%ﬂly 7,000 a year. So the
money in the refoym programs has become power behind creating
a major industry ® the United States—the care of children by profes-
sionalized strangers. I hope the Juvenile Delinquency Prevention Act
is going to curb the States’ jutisdicfion over trou led children and thew
placement in impersonal and unca ring facilities.
Ms. Lozier. You said before that boys stay in the institution shorter
than-girls do Why ke that? - = = = o e o e -
"Mr. Woobkx. That (wﬂstion was put to a very decent Juvenile court
judge recently in San Francisco." Judge Healy of Providence, R.I.,
replied, - Istqinkajudges play the role of a father a little more when a
* young girl.as before their court than a young boy."#And I also think
they are much more protective of u young girl than a young boy.
Ms. MorLps. What benefits do these authorities at the institutions
receive for the confinement of the ¢hildren? Why do they waiit,to keep

- them th&# [

*Mr. Woobex. Solitary confinement is the Witimate form of control.

- .1t is the staf’s ace in the hole to kegp what Y call “the hassle factor”

down. The chemistig for conditions that wil lead to solitary confine:

snent is there, I inean. if you have 30 kids in § facility for a prolonged:
period of time and they can’t go any placd bdcause-of high fences and
locked doows, you're going to have the chemistyy for vielence.

Mr. Cray. Could we go now a little bit into tf;e use of drugs in the
institutions? Would you tell us about that?

- Mr=WoonEx. Yes: the use of drugee—I call it the new solitary con~
finement—is very common in institutions, especialy the new private
facilities arsing out of HEW fundipg, whose purposes are not to treat
the child, but to make the buck. By using drugs the administration can
control the children and keep costs down: Quiet inmates mean less
people vou haye to pay salaries, alqge with fringe benefits, retirement. .
vacation time. et cetera. So drugs are used extensively in unethical

. facilities, which is a shame since many kids have told me that if they're
not drugged, they can tolerate solitary confinement. Grant Wolfkill of
NBC Naws confirmee this. He said with control of yonr inind, you can
fantasize. He said he took trips all over the United States, all over the
world. He fantasized doing h1s assignments for NBC News, too, all of
which helped him mainthin his sanity. The poem up on the wall here
about the girl in‘isolation—she wrote poetr.évhi]o she wax there—but
once they're injected with drugs or forced to take tranquilizers and
things like that, their pxinds are then placed in isolatibn along with
their bodies. ]

"/ +Ms. Mouwps. If a child is indeed put inan ihetitution for a criminal ~
offense, though minor it may be, after tliey leave the instithitions how
does their life chafige? Does it all stop froni crime or haw does their

< life change in general? R

Mr. Woopex. According to everything I have read, thes recidivism ,
rate—that is, the repeat rate—is about 80 percent; 8 out of every 10
kids that enter institutions will at some point in their lives, retugn for
a gvorse offense. So the experience of institutionalization is;mt only
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detrimental to the child’s spirit By) it is also a classrocom for crimi-
‘nalskills.. 3 ' i
‘ For example, several years ago£ interviewed & boy,who }mspentﬁ N
nonths in the Bordgnto“"n Refgt School in New Jersey. Here, the
other inmates on his cell block faught him how to crack a safe. Théy
“even had a model safe. Other interviewces told of learning honsebreaks
g and car theft among other érimes—all in juvenile facilities. .
My, Kivaro, Could you give us the:percentage of kids that leave
" these institutions that come back agaiy to them ? .
™ Mr. WoobEx. Sonie childrdn should be institutionalized, I believe. .
Kids wlho have committed violent crimes against others and against .
’ tl%cmsel\‘es. However, these violent offenders make up chly 9 percent
of all kids that are locked up. And it is this 9 percent to whom we
should be committing vur concentrated treatmient in an area where
they can be protcctmffrom themselves as well as protect society. For
the noncriminal yvouth, let's find community alternatives,
‘ - Ms. BriNkoFF, Getting back to drugs for g minute, who usually ad-
ministers the drug? .
W Mr. Woopex. That’s a very good question. It should be administered
by an M.D.. but in many instdnces—and there are lawsuits to show this
1s true— guards have given it, houseparents. even some of the owners—
fignt of whom have any mgglical experithee or medical license. In some
placesT part-time M.D.'s give their signature blocks to the owner to uge
at his diseretion. And that br{ngs up another problemgA lot of privite
facilities list an M.D. on their stationery or brochure. But the doctor's
only funhetion is to Jend his credible title for ptirposes of funding, pub-
lic relations, and keeping kids in the facility. '
At this tine, I'd like to make an appeal to thode people at every level
M of this system that can no longer tolerate the inlamnari treatment given  +
these children. Inform the public, give your information to the local
newspapers. Go to your Xeroy machines and shave your findings with
your local news editor, or thd production director of a TV station—
or send it to Children’s Expréss or to our organization. Get the infor-
mation flowing and continue tp live your consciences. I'm leaving for g,
State where employees that jre working in the system are meeting
with me on Wednesday morning to give e financial docingntatien.
Ms. Motwvs. Well, our timd is up and thank you very mneh. You've
“ been very helpful in Childrens Express’ research and preparafion for -
r these hearings and we wish the Natiopal Coalition for Children’s Jus-
ice the best of luck. . \ N
Lr. Woopex. Thank you. Robin. Gogd luck to you.
¢ Ms. Mouwps. Our next witnesses are two formerly incarcerated chil-
ren. Mike, 2 Sioux’ Indian a}xd Tony, an\OjiI)way Indian,

TESTIMONY OF MIKE, A SIOUX INDIAN AND TONY, AN 0JIBWAY
INDIAN; FORMERLY INOARCERATED, CHILDREN -

<« .

!

»
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Mixe. I'm from Mingieapolis, up north in [inaudible] reservation
and I'm going to talk about the abuse that I wenfgthrough at Red
Wing Center where they have solitary confinement., It’s a very smali
room and they just put you in there for periods of 30 days, 60 days

and it goes all the way up to 90 davs. They put you in there and take .
vour-clothes m}'ﬁy from you gn\d then if you're still violent, if they
Ve K ’ -
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can’t handle you they'll transfer you gn to\ jail. They’ll call the *
police and they Il come up there ard tear gas or whatever, whatevet it

. takes and then you know, J'ye secn people gassed out of there; they
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spray tear gas in your eyes just to et you out and take you, down to
jail. They used drugs a couple of timesas far as Tkppow—that I've see
Once they have drugged ong hid to settle Kim down and they abused

of conple of kids you know. for one T can say myself and T have beert <

beat up a ecouple of times by the staff at Red Wing and then _sou)mm\*,
chained down to a bed andyon know. handeuffed.

Ms. Motns. Woulthwou like to give a statement ?

Toxy. My name is [mmaudible] and T'm a student at [inaudible] and
T'm on the board of direetors at St. Paul and the board of direetors of
the American Indian Youth Movement. These institutions where they
have chains and these ttle boxes and every thing, they happen every-
day. To a lot of people they are nothing new. Tt seems like some peo-
ple are really naive about things like this, Things like this just happen
every day. I was in there and there’s no life—no ndthing: it's inhu-
mane, T got out of there and they ~ent me to an Indian ~chool (Red
School House?) and there's a lot of love there and evervthing, and the
students who have been going theve for a long time, they're really on
their toes., Yol van just tell it’s something special there. In otlier publie
schools that T've gone to alsu. everyone is against Indian people. vou
know ? The teachiers are, the students are aud they all gang up against
the Tndian students and there are not that niany and they spread them
all out, all over the ity and they bus them. These institutions, for a
lot of people. are as you say. amazing, but for Indian people it's just
plain genocide. Tt's an existential world inside there. They're giving |
them_ milTionsand millions of dollars every y&r. to run those places
and. they don’t giveany monoy to places like Red Sehiool TTouse where
there is culture ahd human values taught, That reflects the nature of
the Government : they 're funding all these institutions.and everything
that are breaking dowirfamilies and people.

S

Mr. Cray. In the institution that vou were in. what was the practice -

of the guards ? Did they regularly beat people 7.

Toxy. Yeah. 4

Mr. Cray. Could you elaborate on that ?

Toxy. What?, .

Mr. Cray. T mean. for what corts of reasons would they beat some-
one? .

Toxy. Not going to the places where they're Zupposed to be. One
time my sister was locked in one and <he looked over at the clock to
see what time, it wa< and the koys are on one side and the girls are on
the otlier, and she looked over ‘on the bovs' side and she wasfjocked
up and hit and things like that. For looking on the other side of the
room. I .

Ms. Mourns..Did yon ever have any experiences of drugs being ad-
ministered to ygh by the guards without the authorities at the institu-

tions? ,ﬁiif i " .
Toxy. No,- - 3 e :
Mr. Xixarp. Why were vou put in the institution in the first,placeZ~
Toxv. Things like not going to school. One time T was driving a car

and the people let me use it and T didn’t ha've a license and they put
me awhy for that. .
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Ms. Movuwps. For each of+you, how 1ong did you spend in these in-
stitutions? : - - ’

Toxy. Alfogether I spent 6 months or so.’

Ms. Mourps. Mike? .

Mixke. Altogether I spent say about 6 years. .

Ms. MouLps. 6 years? Lt . . .-

Mixe. Yeah, off and on. about that: ; . .

Ms. Motwps. And how old were you in the pexiod where' you first
entered and left? - S ’ :

MixkE. I entered when I was 11 and left when I was 18. “

*Toxy. I was 14, . : ; -

* Ms. Bringorr. Were you ever put into solitary confinement 2, %r "

" Toxny. Yeah<e ! - =~
Ms. BrivgorF. What was it like? . . .-
Toxr. It's dead; it’s jubt a room and that’s it. T didn’t really ¢are

about anything. There was nothing to care abopt at that time. "
Mike. The one that we lhad. the one at [inaudible} before they

* switched it to an adult corrections facility, we Xere thrown’in there
once and it was just like a little jil. They put)you in khaki pants
. and take your clothes away from you. give you a shirt and pants and
put you in a little cell. It's just like a regular jail. In Red Wing they
have—when they put vou in solitary they take your clothes away, give
you pajamas and a pair of socks and put you in and lock you up,
and they keep you there for quite awhile. Yon gét to show to #p to

10 or 11 people that you cgn finaldy come out gnd handle yourself.

About 50 percent .of the people that leave there: people that I’ve

known since I've been there, you kndw, have always come back thege—

at least three times before they are finally either paroled—theg¥get

their recommendation for parole from the whnole group or else you

know,they just ain’t going to make it in Red Wing, so tlfty pnt\them
y I'

Ms. Mourps. How have both of your attitudes toward societ d
especially toward-the white guards who were abusing ycu, correct—
well, how did your #ttitude tuward them and society changeNvhen youn
left the institution? T gt . .

Mige. Explain that a&gin. because I don't 11'ndqr$tanci you. *

Ms. Mourps. OK.
certain feelings toward the guards and the anthorities, in the_institu-
tions and towgrd life and society in general. Now how did you feel
toward the people?

"o Mixe. Well I felt dislike for them. I didn't like them to begin with
anyway. After T left and did the time, when I lefy you know, T still
had a dislike for them but.ow you know. it's over with and I can't
shelp now what they did to me before. ' ' -

_ Toxvy. When I got out. wlienever I saw the police or guards T was
scared of them and any type of force, anything liKe that made me
uncomfortable. The way I felt toward people in general, T felt that
they were so stupid becausg no one can de anything about it afd no
one is doing anything about it. I should say. You kno, it jl}_;d

. on cofistantly, ° . 4 ‘e )

Mr, Kinarp. You were speaking about@o]itary confinement. Why
were you put in there? ' - :

’

fter you left the institution, you must have felt

goes
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i memuse J didn’t want to go in my room; the room that thev
had. -

Ms. M6GLos. And Mike didyou ever experience that ?

Mixk. Yeah, I don't know. Mine were various reasons like runnin’’
away, or fighting with another boy or not listening to nobody, There
in Red Wing you have to talk, you have to listen to people; you can’t
just turn around and smart off right off because they just jump on
you like a bunch of savages. They yell at :you they tell you to—they
use expressions ljde “Check yourself” or they say “Start doing some-
thing to get outfbf here,” you know. Yon're supposed to listen to them
and éven if yof feel that it ain't doin' you no good you still have to
listen because i} yon don't, they ain’t just going to say, “Well, you can
2o home then' you have to sit-there till you straighten yourself out.
And they stay—sometimes, when somebody ain't dQing’ nothing’ iNthe
group, they'll put you in the “quiet room™ that \they got and then
they% pull shifts on you. Like two people will sit*up and talk to you

,sand when they're tired they can go Yo bed and two more will come and

f they do that. They do that arofind the clock until finally somebody

gets straightened up—stop Fickin’ on another kid or stop teasin’ him
callin’ him names or whatever. R

Ms. Mourps. Did you learn to accept the treatment that you received
or did you feel rebellious against it ?

Tonvy. I didn't accept it so I just got out of there and I'm not going
to go back in anymore. I'm at the Red SC}WOW and I am oué
of it now and if T had stayed there, overythiig-wonld have come back.

. Mrxe. Well T felt about the treayzrent that the¢y were giving us up
there. I didn't aceept it. I always argued back‘at .them in a certain
way; that's why I spent time in solitary because I would not listen
to them. I would be sittin® in there for up to 45 days for the last time
before I finally got out.T just went in there, you know, and they just
put me in lockup the first day I got there and thén they took me out,
and put me back on parole—nothin’. Just in 44 days and then out.
T didn't think that was right, you know. I tried—I called Minneapolis
to some people I knew down there and tried to get a hold of them.
I didn’t feel that that was right. I tried to talk to the director, the
superintendent of Red Wing, but still notling came of it. I just sat my
time until I got out. And then you go ifito locknp for runnin’ away
from the institution. or else if you go out on parole they’ll put some
Indian kid in a white community and he don’t like it there and he’ll
sfun away and he'll go back to his home and from there on. thev’ll
pick him up and put him back. What I'n tryin’ to say is that they’re
not runnin’ away from the white people. you knaw, they're goin’ home.
You know, they’re not runnin’. they're going where they belong. -
Mr. Cray. You mentioned that you tried to talk to the superin-
tendent. If you ever needed to talk to whoever is running the institu-
tion, was that ever possible ¢ )
Mixke. I sort of set up an appointment with them, you know, call
them a few days ahead to see if they would be busy on Thursday so
- we could have-time to talk to them. One time we complained about
¢ the food we were eating up there. We. tvent to the food Service for
some kind of—the food trifék would come early and we wouldn’t be
therd to &ive them the food carts so we would have to take it over
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ourselves, so we took it over there. one day and we just actually saw .
™ roaches crawling around on the wall in the food service and that didn’t
look too good after we got done eating. We just actually saw the
roaches crawling around in there. We didn't say anything until we
talked to the superintendent and he said he he'd have the health
L department come in and look around. After that, nothing was heard
about it. We just couldn’t do anything about it.
Mr. Cray. And the superintendent never came? ;
Mike. No. We had to go and talk to him. So we went and talked to
him and we asked him if he could have the health d¢partment come )
v in and check to see what was goihg\gn, but after he said he'd do it, )
nothing evér became of it as far as T know.

Ms. Brixkorr. You mentioned tear gas before. When was it used?

Mige. It was used on this one black guy named Eric Brown who
. was in Red Wing and he was in lo¥up. He was just sitting back sing- ,
ing to himself, just being loud, you know? And thefi they told him , ’
to settle down or he'd have to go to jail so he just eyt on doing what
he was doing, so they called the police and the ‘gglice came up and he
wouldn’t come out of his room. They tried to dragthim out but he just
wouldn’t go out so they took a bunch of tear gas and just sprayed it
right in his eyes and then they just got in there, handcuffed him and
took him to jail. You know, we just stood there and watched ; watched
the cop just sit there and spray it; he just sat there and sprayed more
than he needed; more than he even needed to gas somebody to have
them settl? down. Sometimes when they woéuld call the police, the
police would bring big long clubs ; big long riot clibs and then they'd
bring shields, tear gas and all kinds of stuff that wasn't even. necessary
to take somebody dotwn to jail because they already had enough cops
to put somebody down on the floor and have them settle down.

Ms. MouLps. How many kids were in these institutions that you
were both in and were they mostly Indian? .

Mike. No, not at Red Wing but at [inaudible] Center there were
mostly. Indians as far as I know when I was there.

Ms. MouLps. How many were there would you say?

Mige. I don’t know. Almost half the population in there. -~
[Inandible.] Center is like a small tuwn and all these kids were coming,
from the reservationlwHo got in trouble; they would be coming from
the reservation. : ' . -

Ms. Lozier. You were talking beforé about tear gas. What exactly
are the effécts of tear gas? ' .

Mige. Well, it burns_when you get it in your eyes, you know, it
really burns and the fiiines even if they get into your eyes while
you're just standing there watching, it burns a little bit; it's kind of
made to burn your eyes so you can't see anything and know what's
going on in case you want to fight or put up a big struggle. It's just
tosget you for awhile and settle you down. )

Ms. Motrps. Did you ever feet any direct prejudice against you
Q:ause you were Indian?

Migke. Yes; I did. One time when I was brought back to Red Wing
and when I got put in lockup for the last time, I used to hear some
staff walk in that I didn't like and he said, “Oh that Indian Mike
Smith is back” and they’d say things'like that. Or they’d say, “I see
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we've got a new Indian down there. I think you know who he is” or
«There’s some Redskin down the hall who’s name is Mike Smith”
and stuff, like that. There was . lot of rejudice going on around .
there, especially the people who liked to gct up, push around the staff
and stuff ; there was & lot of prejudice. .

Ms. Mourps. Did this degrade your sense of eing Indian and did
you feel lower? . ’

Mike. [Inaudible] people mad you know. Some Eeople just use
it on people just to make them mad to show a different problem
which they call “easy a gravated” and -that means when somebody
-gets mad—then when t%xey get mad they start fighting and. then

. they put you on the floor and they sit there and yell at you—.
~ they yell until you settle down. Then you get up and you talk about
it. but T am just saying that the program is abused because we made
g a film one time in Red Wing about Red Wing and about the group
meetings that were supposed to be shown on TV l#st—TI think it wae
in 1976. In the summer of 1976 we muade a film that was supposed to *
be about institutional abuse. We sat and we talked but they never
got down really deep into where it’s supposed to get af—like how they
handle people when they get angry or violent. But I’'m saying that the
program js all right. but it is being abused. ¢
o Ms. MouLps. Thank you very much. I hear you came all the way
from Minnesota and we really appreciate your sharing your personal
experiences with us and telling us how you experlencéd abuse in
institutions. Thanks very much. . .
~> 0K, we'd like to call our next witness. Mrs. Patricia Ballinger
who is the executive director of Abenogue for Young Children which
is an Indian advocacy organization. Mrs. Ballinge)is an Ojibway.

TESTIMONY OF PATRICiA BALLINGER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF
ABENOGUE, AN INDIAN ADVOCACY ORGANIZATION

Mrs. Barinoer. Thank you. I'm going to keep both Mike and

Anthony with me because you may think of other things to ask apfy
* one of the three of us and I think 4t would be better because we all
work ‘together anyway. ) . :

Let me.tell yoy a liftle bit though, about why we work together the
way we do. Even though Indian people are less than 1 percent of the
"population, every single day they make up at least 10 percent of the
institutions. That means that that directly affects every single Indian
faniily that there is in the country—every single one of us have either
been in institutions gr our brothers or ‘sisters have been in institutions
or our parents or we know our children are going to be in one. That’s

_ just a fact of life of being Indian here in this country. When you ask
how long is your average stay—eAnthony was a while and you know
how long it hasbeen for Mike. The average for Indian children to be in
institutions like this is 414 years. That’s how long our kids spend in

Y institutions. The "Indian commupity has a thing called self-

determination. . ‘ ’

When Presiderit:Nixon was in, one of the few things, positive things,

_ that he ever said was that it was all right for Indians to practice

' self-determination. We then got into it. I bought & few pamphletsand
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brochures that I'll leave here for you. One of them is the Abenogue
Center which ix where I work, which is an advocacy group, one 1s:the
group honie. [inaudible] Group Home, which is run by Indian people
and by the kids. The Red School House that Anthony represents 1s run
almost totally by the students and the ‘parents. So I was going to tell
you that the Children’s Embassy and the Children’s Express is on the
right track. D)

T know that it can be done; I know that there’s hope because our
kids are doing it. We ‘allow full participatian in all of t.hs, decisions,
from hiring on down. with everything that sve do and it works. So
we're saying that we know that you're right. This isn't just a freak for
us. This isn't just a sideshow either. We know ¢hat it can work. We
know that the kids can do it and have been doing it. There are a

. lot of problems that we have with institutions. T could have brought
vou all sorts of kids that run into these same experiences. A lot of the
things that we also face are things like termination of parental rights.
If once they get into these institutions they pass laws and get to the
welfare and everything and begin terminating the children from the

* parents. In other words, they can be up for adopt;ign or something
and the family loses all rights to that child. .

We have a very bad problem of certification. and I dont know if
you know what that term means, but ¢ertification of youtf) to adult
status means that vou're no longer a child; you can be 14, 15, or 16

. years old and by the courts be declared an adult, and sent not only to
junior prisons but to adult prisons. More than 10 percent of all of the
kids that are being certified again, are Indian children and for lesser
offenses. One of our boys from the group home just about a month
and a half ago got sent to St. Cloud Reformatory, the prison, for 20
years for stealing a car for the Second!time. So you know, we see thése
problems as everyday things; we seé them at all times. One of the
things that we talked about was how it felt, you know, how it felt_to
be in {institutions. T think maybe yon should think of it thjs way. Can

magine being ripged away from your family and even your
conscience and everything and the only way to stay out of solitary,
the oftly way to get out of that institution and get home,.and the only
w3y to be freesto be yourself is you have to act white. You have to act
Afie way they whnt you to act in order to get out of solitary. You have
to act and do the things that they want you to do. You can’t be yourself.
You can’t be Indian in a white institution and I think that you can’t
be black in those institutions, from the people that I've talked to there.

I don't think you can be a child in those institutions and be your-

self and get ont of solitary. You know we see these pictures * *. *
you know these pictures we see every day; we see those things. And
the sayings on the wall—that’s the first thing that was pointed out
to me by my brothers, here, that came; you know, they understood
what that meant and they said “That’s the way it is” you know? I
know that and I think that this is the thing that should be obvious
to the people that listen here today to you * * * that there has to
be_a stop to this. - \ . '

'I.thln_ that when "you talk about: How did you feel to be an

Indian? How did you feel in that prison? How did you feel when
you got back? OK, if you’re gone from your family for 4,5, and. 6
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years and youqca‘n’t‘speak your language anymore, and you can't
smoke the pipe with the elders, and ygu can’t have your own religion,
and you can't.even be with your grandfathers who are the teachers—
and then 5 years later they send you back—they’re makin% you act
white and making you act different all of the time—to go back into
the community is very hard, you know ¢ You hav¢ to learn it all over
again and then you got to decide, “Well, is this right or wrong?’
hecause for the last 5-years they've been telling you that it's wrong
to be an Indian or it's wrong to be yourself. - . .

You've got to act the way that those psychologists and psychiatrists
and gnards want you to act. You have to act like they are. OK? And
that's one of the things that we're trying to stop.

We know, and I brought a report with me that we did—this report
was gathered by people from all over the country and one of the
things that it says and Il leave a copy for you to put into your
records—one of the things that it talks about is how we would .
change it or Low the Indian people themselves, because this was an
Indian thing, thesé are the things. A major source of abuse and
neglect in which Indian children are exposed is removal from natural
family networks and placement in non-Indian homes or institutions.
Rarely are such placements qualified or able to‘nurture &n Indian
child's heritage. . .

Tn other words. they lose. You go into an institution and even if
vou win freedom, you lose. OK? We're saying that we have the
group homes. We snatched Mike out of the system. He’s with the
group home. He's living in-an Indian foster home working directly
with the group homes. He is doing many, many things that are good

_in the commuinity. Anthony has been ripped from the institution and -
taken to the Red Scliool Touse. Now Anthony is chairman; he is
president of the student council of that school, again which hires the
staff and who, decides curriculurh and who does what. . |

They have their own junior drum group, which is really a big
thing. They have their own cultural things. In fact this week the
Red School House and a lot of other youths are participating im
spiritual ceremonies in Canada with other members of our tribe. The
thing that te're talking about is that $hey can stop these institutions.
They can not only stop solitary confinement, but they can stop lock-
ing kids up altogether—almost. And T just say almost, because T *
know I'll get an argument from a psychologist or somebody like that.

»I think W& can eliminate them altogether.

But we're saying * * * we're talking about the survival schools

-and the groap homes, but if says %Description and articulation of
family networks dnd community interaction as a care system. rep-
resenfs a necessary pre-requisite to prevent family destruction.”

This must be accompanied by Indian control of programs for
Tndian people. That’s community control for the community. And
we talk about Indians, because that’s where we are, but we know
that it also works for other people. .

Ms. Mourns. 1 think we better move on to the questions.

Mrs. Bartaxoer. OK. The other thing is the jurisdictional thing..
Wo don’t believe that non-Indian people even have the right to
decide whether or not our children go to white foster homes or not.

—<* That should<be within the Indian community. Thank you.

»
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Ms. Motvps. First.of all, both of you referred to “acting’ white.”
The only way to stay out of solitary confinement was to “act white.”
Now what is “acting white"” according to the authorities froin these
institutions

Mige. I don’t kngw how to explain it but it'’s Itké—it’s like you can’t
You've got a buddy in the institution and say he’s Indian you know ?
In Red Wing I used to have another Indian friend in there and I talkted
to him and we would just joke around and have a few laughs. They con-
sidered that—that we were planning something. I couldn't talk to him
because they thought we were plannifig to run away or planning some-
thing. You have to go to do things and you have to follow their pro-
gram. You have to follow what they say. You have to either straighten
up or it’s back to lockup. You've got to do what they say and listen to
them. You've got to understand how the program works and do it and
do it right because if vyou don't you're just going to go to lockup.

. Ms. Motrps. Did the institutions give you any loss of individuality
at all? Did you feel that you were Iosmo your identity as a person;
were you hecoming just a number in an mstltutlon did you lose what
you thought you were !

MrgEe. No. ' :

Ms. Brivkorr. Mrs. Ballinger: Do you find that any kids return
to institutions, to jails. after the) ve been institutional when they're
young ?

Mrs. BaLLixger. Again, most of our children—once thev re removed
from home for any reason spend on the average of 4.5 years away.from
home. That doesn't necessarily meanin the same institution. They get
moved from institution to institution to institution to foster homes and
they run frorh a white foster home and will run back to.the community
and they get termed “incorrigible.” The first offense for Mike for being
ripped off was becanse he was scalled “incorrigible.”

Ms. Mouwrps. For the benefit of the public, mcorrlglble 1S ungovern-
able or not being able to be controlled at the time by whomever the au-
thorities might be,

Did you feel a loss of cylture? I mean. were you ]osm;z your Indian
tradition and Indian lifestyle,while you were in the institution or did’
the authoritiesattempt to do that ?

Mixke. No; I didn’t lose none, because after I got out I still wanted
the same thing——to go to Indmn ceremoniés they had down at the In-
dian center. like powwows or whatever. No: I didn’t really lose noth-
ing. But the thing is. they wouldn't let you practice it. They wouldn't
Tet you speak your own language at the ‘school theyv had up there—the
school was just like a public school—straight math. .hlstor'y—nothmnr
about your own culture, nothing at all.

Mrs. Batrscer. There's an amendment to the Bill of Rights called
the first amendment, and it talks about the right of reh,«non and the
“right of your own way. That is absolutely Iackmo in all of the institu-
tions that we visited. We’ve asked that we be able to bring the elders
and the pipe into the institutions for our children. We asked that we
could bring our Samoys, the drum and our Samoys (%) into those in-
stitutions and they said: “No.”

We see priests going inlthere and we see/‘ﬂsters and we see ministers
going in there and they bring all of their stuff in there and if one of our

»
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elders, traditional meglicine men or anything comes in, they take apart
their bundle, they take apart—they’ve almost destroyed the drum and
stillwater. Wediad put through ceremony,/w?e have a thing called a to-
bacco tie and it’s a little bit of tobacco and it was placed inside the
drum to help those people inside that institution and those guards
pulled that drum apart. We have a suit now in Minnesota to guard our
first amendment to try and rectify that. To get those things into the
institutions. o ‘\

Ms. Mocrps. I think we really are pressed for time. Thank you
very much and again we appreciate your sharing the experience of the
Indian culture with us. Thank you.

We would like to call our next witness. Bruce Danto, M.D., who isa

hychiatrist and police officer and le's the president-elect of the Amer-
ican Association of Suicidology. S

- . TESTIMONY OF DR. BRUCE DANT0, PRESIDENT-ELECT OF THE
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF SUICIDOLOGY N

Dr. Da¥to. Good morning. There are some things which I would
like to say which perhaps offer a slightly different perspective than
what has been covered ~o far. T think it would be pointless to repeat
what has already been said so eloquently and so clearly. I think what
we're dealing with in terms of the problems of children at the insti-
tutional level, in terms of what has been testified to already, is'a reflec-
tion first of all, of the failure of the prison reform movement, which
is over 100 yéars old but has not brought about one single, significant
change in a positive wag.

I think the second jhing that we see, in terms of how it isand W
it is shat childen afe placed in institution] is that it also is a very
sad commentary on' the failure of the mental health system and pro-
grams in the Ugited States, which unfortunately places within soclety,
the need to institutionalize children because there's no other viable
or imporfant or living alternative to offer troubled children; out-
patient and in-patient care that is required.

I'd like to tell you about an example that has occurred as recently
as yesterday in the city of Detroit. A 16-year-old boy has been using
drugs, a partner of mine and a police oﬂ%cer from Southville Town-
ship has been trying for 4 days to get this boy committed to Clinton
Valley Hospital in Pontiac. Finally, after being up all night on his

-, own time, the boy was taken to the emergency room at Clinton Valley
and one doctor saw him after he assaulted a police officer, and was very
disturbed and very much out of it—very psychotic from drugs—and
he felt thyt the boy should be admitted.

Everypne thought that this was successful disposition of an acute
psychiatric emergency. The boy was admitted, but another doctor
later saw him, disagreed, and ordered the boy discharged. The boy was
discharged at 20 minutes after 4. At that time, the distraught mother

\ who was called to pick up her son whom she could not minage because
he was actively psychotic, was in no posifjon to call the doctor because
he was safely ll:?)me, unavailable with his unlisted phone number.

I'd like to comment also on another example of a boy I examined a

— — — few months ago-who-was at Children’s Village in Pontiac. Mich., who
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was there because he liad killed a 17-year-old girl who had hired’him |,

‘, to babysit for her 3 illegitimate children. Now when I came to talk .

to thi> boy who was a killer. and the case against him was airtight,

lie camie in perspiring and I asked him how come he was sweating so

much. He said le had just come from a game of “Slaughter Ball” in .

the gym. Now there are abuses of children in termns of inadequate

sensitivity to how you deal with. viglent children. In fact, violent. 7%,

people in general. And when I questioned the staff at Children’s Vil-w

lage about how it.was they were using as a form of recreation for a

killer a game called Slaughter Ball which ondy perpetuates under the

guise of recreation tlhe basic notion of violence as a way of coping with

. stress and achieving competitive advantage over other clildren, they

looked at me and said, “It's no different liere than it is out on the
street®”’ : .

Another thing that prevents something positive from being done
within the institutional structure itself 1s that as is the case fre-
quently in the public psychiatric hospital system, the pediatric insti- , ,

«tutional system n the criminal justice structure has people who them-
selves becoms ingtitutionalized and tfic only difference is they leave at
4 p.m. and they have keys to get into the locked quarters. And there
becomes a kind of institutionalized way of dealing with kids or deal-
ing with the subjects who are placed in your charge at the institution.
I think that along with dhe gradual creeping cancer of institutionali-
zation, where the keepers become the kept until they're retired 25

., years later, is the specter of a very gross and frightening and awe-

some évent—and that is people staff a system at the institutional
level which sees itself basically as being above the law and being be-
yond the accountability and I think that in a democracy, this is in-

" tolerable. And yet it's something we have tolerated ever since the last
century. -

5 - A question was raised earlier about: suicide—why children com-
mit suicide and I think this is significant also in terms of-why it is  ~
suicide appears at the institution#l setting for children. Fundamen-
tally, there are about five major reasons in general why children
commit suicide. . .

Most of the children who commit suicide come from families
where either a parent has committed suicide or where divorce hag
occurred. You know, in our society, it used fo.be that one out of

\ every foyr marriages ends in divoree, we now know that it's closer to

7 ’one out of every two. When parents divorce, children feel that the

reason their parents dothis is because the children are unlovable. They,

fee]l abandoned. they feel angry, they feel powerless to strike back.

One of the ways available to them to express their resentm@nt and

their rebellion and their revenge is suicide, because it carries the tragic

. message : It is not you who will abandon me, it is I, through suicide,
who will abandon you. . ) :

The second thing seen in suicide among children is that it occurs
when a child feels isolat}d from the family and within the family
unit.

A third reason is a concept known as “death knot.” When a death
knot exists, it means that parents have raised children to feel that
life is fundamentally meaningless—sort of like Peggy Lee who gang
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the song “Is that all there is?™ And in this contact, fldren Yeel that
there is no sense of future for them in any positive way. In essence,
for this, child, the Ford in their future is death through suicide.

Finally, childten frequently commit suicide because they're unable
to achieve meaningful positive and important peer relationships with
other children. This is particularly true in a high suicide age today,
which is between the aged of 11 and L years. . o

Now. F want you to keep trtwk of evéything I just said bedause
when a child is put in an institution, that's exactly what we force
him ifto. If we put lim in solitary confinemint. there’s no oppor-
tunity\ for peer relationships. We separate him from his family. In
the case of thel}ndihn child, who spent 6 years in ah institution,
the only future e could conceptuatize as I listenedyto his testimony,
was solifary confinement and total surrender in a genocidal manner
to become the white man. So the very thing which giveserise to high

. suicide , rates among children on the outside of an institution, is
read_lly made available once the childo arrives inside the institution, .
arid it’s nosmall wonder that we have this problem. i i

Another point I would like to make is that in terms of anti-
suicide programs, it's difficult to establish them for chjldren and
adults in the incarceration setting because the problems thaf exist
at home are reduplicated in the institutional setting—brutality, re-
jection, divorce. isolation. the failure to provide meaningful adult
models with whom children can identify. They couldn’t do it at
home, and when they get to the busty matron or to the sadistic male

~ correctional officer they have no muoresopportunity fo identify with
. them than theydid with their own parents, which led them coming
to the institution'in the first place. 4 -

Most of the staff, when they are available—and its’ rare that’ they
are available—it’s considered by many to be a kind of armpit gs-
signment or employment. They feél impotent in changing the sys-
tem because of the political and administrative hardships that go
along with the job. The staff who work with children, who 1-eal%_v
are violent and who are troubled—that 9 pefcent that Ken talked
about had no cpfitept and no training in terms of dealing with and
understanding the violent ‘Person. And as a psychiatrist and police
officer, I found this to be remarkablx triie, because I went, through
.12 years of college, a masters’ degree in social work an M.D. degree -,
and all of my, training and nobody ever taught me anything about
violence untii finally a man leld my children hostage and T learned *
how,to deal with the fMan with the gun-irsthand. unsolicited.

I think that this type of mental health persdn comés upPwith the
very‘inept kind 3f advice that my last illustration will show. We had
a woman from the department of scelal services in Detroit who liad
several children. She was brought in to % protective services nnit
of the Detroit Department of ‘Social Services because she was beating
her child: her child had ran away from her heating and was found
bleeding. A police officer brought her te the stition—and, in the sta-
tion, in front of the police, she threatened to kill'her child. Now thig,
same mother had also killed another child in reality. She shot Rin.
Somehow or other. this was interpreted in a court in Wayhe’County to
be self-defense. Another child killed her husband—shot him, but’the
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other childre claimed that it was really this same mother who killed
hef\husband gud her son was taking the vap for it and is currently in
;JacRson Prisdn. ’ . .

w wotker at pretective seivices who referred her to me sent along
recomniendation for this mother<that she wanted the mother to
ter treatment with me because the motlier needed gonseling in terms
f appropriate parenting techniques. Now I don't think you have to

- be a psychiatrist to figure out that that's almost unbelievable.

. This same secial worker wgth prctective services who was d super-
visor there is on the faculty o? a local university school of social work
teaching other students that, this is the appropriate way of dealing
with a family in w violence is seen. These aregbme clinical obser-

. vations which T wanted to share with you in terms of some of the
problems we deal with in the broader range that do not necessarily
deal with the kinds of things that thus far have been testified ta,by the
witnesses appearing before your group. Do you have some questions?

Ms. Motrps. Yes. You mentioned the “death knot™ where there’s
no sense of future for the child. How does this promote the idea of
.suicide for a child who enters an institution and; is already mixed up
or emotionally troubled ? .

sDr. Daxto. They fundamentally run put offas. By that T mean.
they run out of hope. .\ person withouf hoffe to feel that even with
escape that suicide is the only exit from—as Sartre wrote in terms of
his play “No Exit"—that death is the only way of.escaping an op-
pressive restriction of fitedom is a person wlo fundamentally feels
optimisti¢ about their future or growth. Ie lecames the vietim of
a “death knot.” ’ A

Ms. Mot ps. You also mentirned that tinderachievement with peer
relationships promotes ideas of suicide. Now how do you.suggest the
institution reform this to p}'_a}mote peer relationships between the

° inmates in the institution ? . .

Dr. Daxto. Well first®of. all, they’we gom:wo somebody there
who understands what the function of p elationship 1s. And
second. in terms of underachievement, T would be derelict if I didn't
mention one ofsthe major problémg in institutions. Many of the kids

. who wind up i trouble with the law and who, are institutionalized in

the crimigal justice system are children who have learning disabilities

and they’re almost never pickmkfh)..[Ed. note : The learning disabili-

ties are almost never pijcked up.] Because if they're not in school at

the time where the best diagnosticians ate to pick up learning disorders

and learning disabilities-of whichithere are a good many, these kids

weme become very imPulsive, they become restless. they Lecome antisocial,

many of them wind up developing what's known »s “sociopathic™ or

antisocial personalities. And if thev had been put intb the right slot

where they had been”given the individfalized instruction and small

, group instruction they need. and thev had been given the opportunity

to win. they wouldn't be pediatric erimipals or child criminals. There

is no program in institutions for these children at all; and there are

hardly _anv programs in most dlepartments of education. T wanted to

-@ét in %hat commercial because T think it's a very, neplected area of
concern about the needs of children. particularly in institutions.

Ms. Motrps. You mentioned also the children haye no hope and,

no sense of future as we said<before. In an instifntf’o?if they were

-
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put more in & group, in a group home, how do group homes and group
k care promote this and do children still think of suicide?

b

w

Dr. Daxto. Yes; they do and they're still subject to séxnal abuse.
TWhat I would like to see happen—I certainly believe in small groups—
1 think that’s much more preferable to large institutions for anybody,

« whether its adults or children. Second, I think we need institutions
“watchers,” like court ‘watchers. who have the legal authority to enter,
unannounced at any fime, at any hour, and who have the power
granted by law, to make regular, unscheduled inspections. I think the
countability is the one very important—one of the most important . _,
ways of coping~gith the problem that we've been talking about this /

morning. 9 . . S
.,Mr. CLAY. You meéntioned sexual abuse. I's this common in the
s institutions? + ‘

Dr. Davto. Oh. very common. It's common also at adult #stitutions
where childyen are admitted, particularly in terms 6f county jail situ-
ations. A lot of kids are called lamb chops, particularly to the adult
homosexual, and they become victims of gang rape®ind mibst of the
<uicides #hat T have studiéd and reported in some of my writifgs have
dealt with kids who have been sodomized and sexually assaulted in the
incarceration setting. In Michigan. we have a big exposé now at the,
Puma State Training Home, I think it's now been renamed the Insti-
tute for"Child Study and Development, and what you call it doesn’t
matter becausé these kils have been brutalized and they also have been
sexually assaulted. 3

This is ¢urrently a subjket of a grand jury investigiation in Michi-
@an, right today,. ! -

Somebody yoﬁ can’t trust, somebody who is fundamentally a staff
tool for the genocidal practices and policies of an institution in the
niatter of the Indian gnd I think this 1s equallytrue of other minority
aroups. Curs

Ms. Motrps. What do vou feel is the main purpose of an institution?
I it;_,toe reform their lifestyle or is it basically to keep them under
control ¢ -

Tt Daxto. Well, the purposes I would outline are slightly different
than, what the Taw requires. First of all, I think there are. sometimes
children are in insufferable kinds of family situations, thgt are really
individual concentration camp%and 1 think some children need to be
pldced in a group setting whete we can turn around their stvle of
growth and development in a positive way and give them things and
cultural enrichments and help and acceptance that they do not get at

e. '

I thi ond, the purpose of the institution should be a shelter, 2
place where a child can «feel a sense of refuge and a sense of meeting
£hé people that are unavailable to him a home, namely. people who are
there, people who are stable, people who care, people who are concerned
about him or her developing a positive approach to life. These are
things which I do not think ate currently available in many’
institutions. M v

Ms. Mourps. OK. we’ll have to wrap it up now, but thank you very
.much, I understand you have to catch vour plane, sorry to hold you
up, and thank you again it has really provided psychological insight.

ur-nextwitness.is Larry Dye. who is'the Director of the Federal

Youth Development Bureau.
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TESTIMONY OF LARRY DYE, DIRECTOR OF THE FEDERAL YOUTH
DEVELOPMENT BUREAU

Mr. Dye. T was asked to come today to share a little bit of our ex-
periences around youth development concerns and some of my own
experiences, so what I'd like to do is to take about 5 minutes and give
you a little brief background and from that, move to some questions
and-answers that you might have here.

As you know I'm /\ead of the Youth Development Bureau, within

HEY, that agency/has the responsibility for administering title 8
of juvenile delinquency bill for runaway youth, we run a number
» . of projects throughout the country. Before that I've just been down
" here since January this year, I was working in New York State as
the deputy director of New York State Division of Youth which was
charged with the responsibility of working with all youth who are
> sent through the State system and I was Tunning a series of facilities
throughout the State of New York for the last 2 years and I have

also worked in Massachusetts.
-, When Jerry, Miller was in Massachusetts I was working out of the
University of Massachusetts, working with setting up a series of al-
ternative structures for youth who have been incarcerated with the
law. But before I get into that, what I'd like to talk a little bit is also
about how I came into this field. My first ex‘(:;gure to the field was

-

» When I was arrested on a drunk and disorderly £harge. I finally pro-
" gressed through what the sociologist call the popping hub cap, stealing
car phases of delinquency, to the point of where I was in the streets
of Los .Angeles with a 45/38 sawed off shotgun in the trunk seat of
my car,at 15 years of age. .

I was arrested, andge placed in the Los Angeles County Juvenile
Home, escaped, was rearrested, placed in a maximum security insti-
tution for juveniles in the State of California where I did a little
hetter than a yeaf of incarceration, was out and fame from that, fi-

nally graduated to adult prison where I did 314 yéars of institutional

time. '
With thatit’s been kind of a broad range of experiences for me
. . having bothbeen exposed to the institutional sfructures from the

time I was 12\to the time I was 24 when they released supervision
from me to the time now when I'm working as both a professional
> in the field tryihg to develep a series of‘alternative’structures with
" going through an educational process in getting myself reacclimated
to society so to speak. So with that I want to just kind of leave it
wide open, I'm here to talk about what we're doing from the Fed-

eral prospective. @

I'm also here to talk about the various kinds of things that were
happening to me as{bwas growing up in a different era than when
vou are growing up,’but I think there are a lot of things that are

- common, especially as they are lived oyt in some of the scenes that
, yousee on the walls hgre. . -
- Ms

<Td like to open up the qyestionings: What do you find
e most common crime for a child put into an institution?.

Mr. Dye. What do I find is the most common crime? It depends
upon how you want to define the child. I think we have a number of

A
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youths that come, for examnple, when I was administihtor of New
York State as what they call persons in need of supervision, children
that do not adjust to a school system, children outside parental care,
children who are unsupervisable in the local home community. We also
liaip a large number of-youths that come to us on what they call
ju\ﬁni]e de%?nquent status. The majority of tliose ybuths will come
on property crimes, stealing automobiles, joy riding or some kind of
offense that's related to property. We have a very few youths that
were coming to us for serious violent offenses.

* Ms. TrexTLYON. Could you tell us a little bit about how life was in
the institutions while you were younger? . .

Mr. Dye. Well, life was very scary for me. I thought I was tough,

I grew up gn the streets, I lived in the stteets of Los Angeles for a
long time, gllt when I walked.into stripped cells, you wait for hours,

. for example. when I was booked into Los Angeles County jAil for
» 19 liours of booking time. In a cell with about 100 people, with one ?
bare wall, bare boards around the wall, and all you had to do was
set. That's all you could do. Andit's a frightening, scaring experi-
ence. You tend to pull up and become very iso]atea, you don't want

to talk to many people. The only thing you want is out.

Mr. Howrixes, When you were in the institutions, were you ever
beaten by any of the staff members? PR

Mr. Dye. No; I was never beaten by any of the staff members in any
of the institutions T was at. I've been—howwould I say—rather force-
fully brought to an institution before, handcuffed and broken flash-
lights over my head, but that was during the process of arrest and

. not during the time T was in the institution.

Ms. Mocrps. What offense originally were you put in the institution?

Mr. Dye. Originally, the offense I was charged with was in Los
Angeles it was just a juvenile delinquency charge but I had broken

J into a sporting goods store and had stolen 32 pistols. 7 rifles, and 30,000

rounds of ammunition and they roped off two city blocks in Los
Angeles. The Policg Department came and arrested my crime partner
and myself, -

Ms. Motrps. And what was your attitude toward your fellow in-
mates in the prisod ? .

Mr. DyvE. At which point in time? As a juvenile, it was a very scary
situation for me. T was 15 just turned 16, and opened up what the
California Youth Authority called a new innovative experiment. The -
California Youth Training School in Ontario, I was one of the first

400 vouths that arrived there. Tt's 1,500-bed facility. T looked

= upat men who were 24, 23, 19; California Youth Authority can handle
- people from the ages of 16 to age 24, and go up to the age 26. If they
have custody, of them at the 24th birthday. So I was 16 years of age,
walking into a man’s world and I had Tived in the world.

T immediately formed allegiances with people that would th
back me and stand Srith me fin case there were any institutional prob-
lemy T formed very clear, negative attitudes in relationship’to my
involvement to the officers and the guards—the people that were in
control of us. ’

Mr. Bagary. Did you have anybody you could turn to—that you *
could trust? :

.
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Ar. Dye. In 1958, when institutions wereh't ecessarify the.way .
they are now—no, there was nobody. I went in nlone, went with the
person I was handcuffed with, they booked us infBut us through
the shower system and gave us ouluniforms and 3t wis, up to r%e*\
then to make friends in the block that I was plaged iy, ;
Ms. Mourps. Whatjs the shower system ? . .
Mr. Dye. Well, it ends on which joint, but it all seems pretty
nfuch the same. When You arrive in, both Los Angeiles County Juve- -
- nile as well as Los Angeles County Jail as well as a number of the
* other maximum security institutions I've been-in—vou arrive; you're
booked in ; they take basic information from you, they strip-down, take_
all your clothes. you are given the opportunity to send those clothes
home or to give them to whatever charitable organization that they
donate the clothes to and then they Rut you through a shower, they
hspray you with delicing sprays, they ‘will give Jou a haircut and then ™ . .
they will give you a number and for.the purpose of this presentation,
T was AT7527 for those 3 years of my life. As a youth, I was 52103,
Ms. Movros, Did you have any identity as a real person? Was your
name ever used ? ) >
Mr. Dye. T'had an ID card with my pietire on it that had on the .
back of it my name and my block number and on the front of it was
my picture with my number dcross the chest with the name underneath

1t.

Ms. OrsTREICHER. When you were in a juvenile institution were
friendships encouraged or discouraged, were yow allowed to go and
;_r}ll:}ke ?friends, oy did they say you shouldn’t make friends or some-

ing . kA .
Mr. Dre, We were allowed to hage friendships, the friendships
would revolve very clearly around clifues, we had racial tension, we

» had’ very subtle pressures by individuals, the confines of an institu-
tiort where every day is dictated and man@tated by somebody is very
stressful. For example, you'don't realize when you're walking down
wthe street and you throw a rock across the lake that that is a release

‘of tensjon, of energy, it’s kind of a fun thing to do. You throw it inside
of a joint, you may get written up with a 115. You can’t do the simple
sthings, a 115 is a isciplinary action that is given if you in fact do
something wrong. You can get 115s from e¥erything to having extra
food in your room to various kinds of violence or acting up. go, yes,

. friendship was allowed, no. the friendship was not based yipon what

- you would consider true frigndship. it was based upon forced be-
haviors that yon had to dove]o%\’or vour own survival, .

Ms. Motrps. What were these forced behaviors that you had to
develop? N Cr

Mr. Dye. Well, you get with groups of neople that ydu know if
something comes down and when T sav something comes down. a/riot.
somebodv gets on your case, somebody doesn’t like you. thede'’s added
tension in the institution that in fact you react to &, pull back and
vou've got some friends vou cap stand with andavill stand with yop.

Ms. OrsTrEIcHER. While vou were in the institution were yonw;.

put in solitarv canfinement ¢
Mr. DyE. T've been in solitarv confihement-for three separate occa~
sions, what would be considered to be maximum security, solitary con-

.
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finement. Once for a week, for refusing to participate in school. Once,
for 14 days for a, what two of us considered to be an April Fool's joke,
which turned out to be interpreted by the institution as being some-
thing that was from their perspective reasonably crisig oriented. -
Ms. Mourps. What was that April Fool’sjoke?

« Mr. Dye. Well, we had a paint by humbers set in the wing of the
dorm that I was inand so one of the other youths that was a kind of a
fl?ny kid that everybody used to hassle, we decided to put a little
pdint as a joke on the side of our face and 1t was red paint, for April 1
and then when the officer came by we were going to say “.April Fool.”
The problem was¥when the officer and his night shift threw lights on

- the individual youth he didn't come in to check*it out instead he called

the local police and he called the superintendent of the facility and we
had a—the whole place just broke wide open with all of the staff and

. evervbody being called In because they were sure someone was hurt

inside that facility. At which-point in time a friend and myself de-
cided it was best not to say anything and consequently we ended up
with 14 daysin lock up.

Ms. TRENTLYON. When you came out of solitary confinement did you
feel any different? .

Mr. Dye. Well. T was hostile. T was hostile when T walked in to the
institution after von sit inside a cell that you got ont for a shower once

. a week, all your food was brought to you.slipped through the door and

slipped back out, you have a tendency to hate a-little bit more.

Mr. Baraty. What was the solitarv confinement cell like inside?

Mr. DyE. Inside it had a metal bunk. strapped to the floor. bolted to
the floor. it had a stripped toilet and it had. well. that's all that was
in the room. The door was solid wood controlled completely by the
ontside. There was no access through the window. it was a sealed room.
“Ms. Orstrercugr. Were vou allowed to make any contact with
guards.-to speak to them while in <olitary or did thev forbid you to
speak at all. What were the condifions. like ‘about talking?

Mr. Dyr. You had no real opportunitv to talk’to anvhodyv else be-
canse of the nature of the room. vou know, I mean vou could vell
down the corridor and there was absolutely no response. you get tired
of trying to do that. Fverydime you would do that they would remove
something, like the mattress. from the room. or strip yon naked. So
what vou would end up doing is inst waiting until somehody opened
that door. or bronght a meal around, and that’s the limit of yvour
commnunications. if vou did knock on ‘the door. beat on the door an
officer would come down. So you did have the capability of accessing
somebody, but after you do that so many times. you know, it some-
times gefs veFy tiresome. | . '

Ms. Mourps. How did vour atfitude toward society and people
change after yon left the institution and did it all revert you hack
t6 commiting crimes? ( 4

Mr. Dyr. Well. my attitude toward society did not change during my
institutional stav. .

Ms. Motwps. What was that attitude?

MraDyE. Basicallv. it was an Attitude that said. for me. that T had
to get over or-mv own. T had been pretty much out in the streets. T
defined my own life. T made monoy\l)y my. for@?\by that stage. The

, Y




\

-

-~

o

E

RIC 42

33

fact that.T wasn’t there to hurt anvbody. and I wasn’t there to aggres-
sively act out, What I did was T made money according'to my terms.
* What changed was nothing, maybe a little more hostlhtv and less
better ablhtv to get b\ A\Y ]ren I say less better. I'm saying that durin
the time that T was in'the astitution. T severed contacts. I severe

.. relationships in the local comml}mtv and T increased my need for

things because we set constantly and rap about all the good things

vou used to do on the street. Things that vou did not have exposure to -

at this point in time and von'd be sur prised on how a $5 ripoff got
tran\]'xto& into 850 into $500 into $5.000 and pretty soon I was driving
g Cadillac and having myself a good time wherever T was going, all
becaunse of a sense of isolation 'md a sense of your own identity devel-
opment. In the context of doing that, von walk out on the street. and
when T left the California Youth Training School. T leftwwitloa sack
under my hand. T had $5 in my pocket and T had a bus ticket going
to St. Luis Obishy. Calif.. where T had never lived before. T had a
mother that was living there and that's where I was sent and I arrived

‘it the bus terminal. that's about the extent of it. When I walked ont

of the California A dult \nthm itv. T walked out after 314 years and
lI had €30 in my pocket and m¥ first pay check was to come'fl month
ater.

Ms. Moreps. OK. let’s wrap this up, thank vou very much for®
coming. I think vou've really shéwn some personal experiences that

hq\ohoon mtmostmo Thank vou,

OK. TI'd now hko to make an announcement. on ’I‘hursdav At 1145
in the process of our hearmnrs, Senator George McGovern ‘will come
to testify and the public is invited then. and “also to the hearings. on
Thur<day and tomorrow so we continue that testimony. I'd now like
to @o on the the witnesses oTre having a panel of Professor Patrick
Keenan. of the Urban Fa (‘onter TUniversity of Detroit. he’s the
author of “3n Illinois Tragedy.” a study of the shipment of Illincis
wards to the State of Texas, Second is Harry Swanger, staff attorney

‘om the National Juv om]o Law Center and the coauthor of “Law
Tacties in Juvenile Cases.” Onr next panel member. Jerry Miller, who
is the director of the National Center for Action on Tnstitutions and
Alternatives. formerly the commissioner of vouth for Tllinois, Pennsyl-
vania. and Massachusetts.

TESTIMONY OF PROF. PATRICK KEENAN, OF THE URBAN LAW
. CENTER UNIVERSITY OF DETROIT

Prof. KF!-\’\\' Thank you for inviting me to testifv before the
Children’s Express hearing on 1ncarc$ratod chlldren I am a profes-
sor of Taw at the University of Detroit and as.vou've already men-
tioned wrote a hook entitled ¢ An Tlinois Tranrodv ” The Storv of
howIcameto Wnto that is somewhat interesting: tho nrontleman sitting
furthest tomy leTt there. JerrgMiller. was the dlroctor of chlldron S
services in THliross and T filed several lawsuits against him and in
the course of his directorshin of that department of the government
he discovered that a whole lot of Ilinpis children had heen sent to
Tox’as and nobodv knew quite the reason whv and becanse I was win-
ning the lawsuits against him rather.than pick a layver from inside
the department he asked me if T would go down to Texas and look
around. and I did.
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1 found some fairly-interesting things which I wrote up in‘the
“T1linois Tragedy” and it was, got, a fair amount of publicity I sup--
pose. Tt was one of a serjes of events, publishing events, which should
have solved the problem. I'm talking about that particular,book; I'm
talking about my friend Pat Murphy’s book, that appeared in 1974
called “*Our Kindly Parent the State™; I'm talking about Ken Wood-
en's book., “Weeping in the Playtime of Others”; I'm talking about
Robin Lloyd's book, “For Love or Money"; I'm talking aboeut a series
of hearings that were held iri the Congress, Senator Birch Bayh held-
them, I believe, in 1974, on the subject of children being shipped
across State lines; I'm talking about Congressman George Miller’s
hearings in 1975; I believe Senator Mondale had some hearings just
before he became a vice-presidéntial candidate; I believe President
Carter made some promises to look into this in the campaign—1I seem
to recall something about that. Nothing has happened as a result of .
all that. nothing. If anything, there are more children being shipped
across State lines today than there were at the time that Jerry Miller
hired me to write the “Illinois Tragedy ' and to investigate those places
in Texas. .

Now TI'm going to say something that’s probably going to make me
unpopular with this group ofzhearing examiners and probably with
the other people who testify today, but I want to get it off my chest. I .
think that you ladies and gentlemen are missing the point and T think
that the people that have come up and testified here are testifying
about the wrong things; and I don't think you should be asking ques-
tions and learning about whippings and handeuffs and chains and
psychological and physical brutalization and time out rooms’and
suicides. T think you should be learning about one thing and I didn’t
bring any fancy. film strips or a—handcuffs or any good stuff like that -
like Ken Wooden brings although it makes for very graphic testi-
mony, T brought you one little exhibit.

I'm going to show it to you now, this is an American dollar bill,
probably something which-you are familiar with and,have seen before,

* , did you see that? And it looks like any other dollar bill. I'm going to
change, it a little bit, I'm going to take a marker and I'm going to
write a big “F" on the back of it and now it’s different from all the
other Anerican dollar bills, See that F, let me tell you how it’s dif-

ferent. If T were to give this to Mr. Swanger and if he were to pass -
s it to Mr. Miller, I could then—and he were to pass it to Mr. Bakatey
« and Mr. Bakatey were to give it to Miss Moulds. I could find that .
dollar. because it is marked, because-it's got an “F” on it, now let's ©
pretend that that “F* stands for Federal and it's the nature of Fed- -

cral dollars that if they're given to somebody and somebody gives
them to somebody else and the somebody gives them to somebody else
it can be traced. . _

Ladies and gentlemen, you had appear before yon today, probably
the best experts in the country on the subject of incarcerated children ’
and on the subject of children banished to States other than those
States thev live in. You've had the most important Federal “officials
and vou will have ektremely important Federal officials, a U.S. Sena-
tor included. appear before you. You hear the most knowledgeable
people in the country on the subject that you are investigating, and
1f vou were to ask those people the following questions thi§ is what

,
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you would learn : Suppose you asked the question, how many children

in the United States have been banished to institutions outsidq their

own States? Suppose you asked the question, “How much moriey 1s -

the Federal Government, or how inuch money is any State paying to

maintain children in institutions in their own States or outside their |

own States™; if you were to ask the director, the chief child welfare i

administrator in any State, “How many children do you have institu- |

tionalized or incarcerated in your State?"; you'd get the same answer |
from all of these people, they would have to say “L do not knoyw.”

And it strikes me as shocking and a particularly ﬁ?‘subject for in-

quiry for this hearing board to find out why all those people have to

% - say I don't know, because I don't have the answer and 1t is inconceiv-
\ able to me that soinebody hasn't looked into that. .
Let me respectfully tell you why it's inconceivable to me. Eve
. ) single Federal dollar that's given to the State must be given to it
under one of two programs; the Social Security Act or the Military
Medical Insurance System called: CHAMPIS. Both of those laws
which allow that money to be spent to maintain kids in places like
these places yon see on the walls and the places you've been hearing
about all morning and will hear about for 3 more days, all of those
dollars are traceable back to the Federal Government, all of them must
be reported, and all it would take. would be the General Accountihg
Office, which supervises thie expenditure of all the Federal dollars or
the Director of the—the Secretary of HEW, Mr. Califano, or the
Secretary of the Depastment of Defense to say to the States, “Where ‘
are vou spending onr Federal dollars?™. because they all got a big blue
“F" on them, and they can be traced. And you know what happens if
the State can’t tell them, or refuses to tell them, they cut them off. Al
the laws that allow that to happen exist right now. All the powers that
sthe Secretary of TIEW. the (L:)oneral Accounting Office and the Secre-
tary of Defense have to force the State officials that are spending money
to maintain children in these hellholes—all those powpes exist right
now today.

So why haven’t they done it? I don’t know. T dop’t know, I don’t"
know. But it seems to me that it is fair to ask and it scems to me thateif
we're 2oing to decide who the real bad guyvs are and where we are
going to lay the blame for shipping these kids to these terrible places,
and for treating them the way we treat them, maybe it is not just the
guy with the whip and with the handcuffs and with the keys, maybe
it's the cuyvs sitting back there on the Hill. Mavybe it’s the guv there
in the WhitHouse, maybe it is these real important guvs and all these
large white buildings around town—I don't know. but T just wonder if
we are asking the right quesfions: That’s all T have to say. Thank you
for listening.

TESTIMONY OF HARRY SWANGER, STAFF ATTORNEY FROM THE
NATIONAL JUVENILE LAW CENTER :

Mr. Swanger. T thought mavhe T should first give vou a little idea of
where T work and who is working with me. There are six lawyers.at the
Juvenile Law Center in St. T.ouis and we're funded to work on'a
national Basis in all States to work on behalf of poor kids and their
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families and primarily this means issues that involve juvenile court,

it could invoF'e child neglect, child abuse, termnination of parental

rights, juvenile delinquency issues, but we've had a particularly strong

concern with juvenile institutions tliroughout the whole country and

currently we have lawsuits pending jn five States that challenge the

conditions of confinement that tlie kids live under there and challenges
, - their treatment that they receive in those institntions. Those states are
Oregon, Utah, Oklahoma, Montana, and then the Commonwealth of
Puerto Rico. .

In addition to those cases which really we're dealing with posttrial, | *
or after being foun? delinquents, the place that you would go, we're X
also in the pretrial detention arvea which is just as bad, the conditions "
are just as liorrible and in fact there is probably less protection in those.

We're in jurenile detention lawsuits, which include jails in about
four'or five other States, so it’s a massive problem, now I know we are
focusing on sexeral issues today, but, these suits do involve a lot of other
things and I would hope that the Children’s Express miglit take a look

.at those at;some other time, for example, mail censorship, which is a
huge probl%m in juvenile institutions, restrictions on visits, who may
visit von, when they may visit yon and so forth. Certainly solitary
confinement is a gigantic question, overnsed, very bratal: corporal
punishment is a way of life in jusenile institutions; use of drugs, use of
mace, other forms of, violence on kids are a general thing. Strapping,
handeuffing, taping of mouths, those are practices we'fe running into
in almost every situation. U~e of stripped cells, that are equipped with
nothing except,a blanket, maybe a mattress at night and so on.

Now, the pattern emerging, as you can see we're in quite a few
States, and T think there is a massive series of violations of kids rights,
there’s & massive hrutalization of children # institutions. Now, I think
the important things about the cases that we're doing, one of the
most important thine< i~ that these arve not touch kids. Invariably
they are status offenders: we've heard people discuss that issue be-
fore— neglected children, children who, through no fault of their own,
throuEh their parents fanlt, or society’s fanlt, haye ended up being in-
stitutionalized. Those kids comprise mayvbe more than half of the kids
that T see in these institutions and many cases go down as young as 9
years of age, so we're not talking about tough kids to handle, in fact
thev're kids that as ~one other speakers have said, 90 percent of them
do not belong in those facilities. R "

Very brigﬂy, on solitary confinement—iwhat we're seeing is solitary.
comes in many different forms, sometimes it's a huge cell, but it hay

. have other. horrible things to it, such as bare wires, radiators hanging
off the wall that reallv don’t work, other filthy conditions. even 7’vi h
the size, are just as bad as some of the smaller cages that were, (‘Hs'-
cussed earlier. Worse than that, we see solitary within solitary, }?s
common exDerience. Where yan'll have a segregation block,, that
within it will he extreme solitary. where you might spend 24 hours a
dav in a verv tinv cell. and then a little bit.hevorid that in the s#me unit
. might he some other cells that are verv small, they might let you out

a few honrs a dav, but you don’t leave that segregated nnit, yon don’t

participate in any part of the school’s activities or the training school

functions, It’s maybe a form of group solitary, but it is nonetheless
horrible and almost as bad as the solitary solitary.

v
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' =« Second, on the use of drugs, definitely used as a control mechanism
and for punishment ard they are cropping up. in most of our cases
more often .than not it is the intramuscular use of Thorazine and
Thorazine-like drugs, often used fdllowing the precipitation——

Ms. Moveps. Could yvou dqualify the term thorazine?

v Mr. Swanger. It is the behavior controlling, behavior modification
drug that would affect your central nervous system, cause you to func-
tion in ways that are not natural, as Ken Wooden put it, you know.
your mind becomes solitary, they take control of your mind. I'm not an
expert on those drugs. Finally. I guess on the third issue, the use of the
y iolence on kids in institutions it’s clear I think in every instance that

- there is incredible violence, staff against kids, kids against kids, and
I think wystems from the very existenee of the institution and the na
ture of the daily life there. so 1t's an enormous problem. Finally I'd like

. tosay that legally these fights are enormous ones. would think from the

v horrors*that have been described here that it would be easy to present
these cases. easy to win them, it's not. The courts are still very insensi-
tive, it's a long 2 and 3 year struggle. I wouldn't want to discourage
people from doing these cases and I think they're all over, I can find
one in every State if yvou really look for it, but Lthink there is some
hope and its significant hope with the Juvenile Justice and Prevention
Act and I think that the monies that are available within that act,
picking up on the Federal money issue, T think the monies in that act
can be applied to rework an entire juvenile institution Syster to move
out of institutionalizing kids and for tteating kids in some decent
fashion, Getting them homes. getting them back in their communitié-,
and think that the lawsuits coupled with a Federal push of funds can
help a State to'adopt what should be the policy, which they otherwise
wouldn't do. Thank you. .

TESTIMONY OF JERRY MILLER, DIRECTOR OF THE NATIONAL
CENTER FOR ACTION ON INSTITUTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES.
FORMERLY THE COMMISSIONER OF YOUTH FOR ILLINOIS, PENN-
SYLVANIA, AND MASSACHUSETTS )

Mr. MirLer. T'd like to just brieflv thank you for asking me to ap-
pear here and to just share a few thoughts on institutes and institu-’
tiondlization. . ’ . o

) T headed departments in three major States: Pennsylvanja, Illinais
and Masachuwsetts, departments that have heen’ responsible for run+..
ning. in many cases the States' institutions. and jt is my judgment .

- and T.think an informed judenient on that basis. that institutjons are
unnecessary. And vou shouldn't take as a given that certain people’

need to be institutiona}ized because it simply is not true. There are per-

haps certain dangerous people that cannot. be on the street, but even in

those cases they need not be institutionalized and one can thlk about

options there. T think we've shown that in the State of Massachusetts

where in 1972 we closed all of the State training—reform schools for

jmveniles in the State and thev've remained closed since then.

In that. State. whereas previously, would have between 2.1.000 and

. 2.000 kids who would Be called delinquents.in one or another inktitution

has not. had on any given day since then more than 50-75 kids in any

,kind of flocked facility for a population of 8.000,000, ~

. -
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And I think, the statistics that have evolved from that emanated
from the Harvard Center for Criminal Jystice which has studied it
very extensively, show that in no way did the closing of those institu-
tions threaten public safety. Crime rates are not up, juvenile violencé
is down 8 bit, everyone seems to get.on quite well without the institu-
tions and these are the institutions for delinquent kids. So, I don’t
think there’s any question at all, that we don’t need them. ..

But, I think Pat Keenan pointed to the issue that I hope you will

‘pursue a bit and that is the finances of it, because that’s what keeps
these places going; it has nothing to do with whether they work or not,
whether they cut crime or not, whether they treat people well or not,
whether they're effective or not. that's all b§ the by. The institutions
exist for other reasons, they exist to provide inployment in remote geo-

" graphic areas, they exist to provide pdlitic patronage, they exist to
grovide contracts with vendors, State institutions, people who bring in
ood, provide the oil, provide the roads and ground maintenance, and
they exist primarily, Ffeel, for economic reasons, and they’re kind of

a holdover from the last century and they just have held on.

In this country we spend between %35 and $50 billion a year to
institutionalize people, children and adults. So that it's a massive
industry and it is & very difficult one to get at. I'd like to Sty one
other thing and that is I take for granted that you are aware that
the institutions we're talking about for the most part are institutions
far poor children. We don't tend to institntionalize middle class chil-

. dren to the degree we do the poor. And that is a problem because that
means the people we are institutionalizing lave very little say over
their own destiny in those settings. there's no consumnerism in it. and we
have basically a system with captives and keepers, even in institutions
for deprived neglected chi¥ren, children who have not committed any
delinquency, for the most part we have captive children, by virtue of
the fact they have no other option, they either go to this place or there’s
nothing, and if they don’t like it they're interpreted as haying the prob-
lem, not the place. And that makes for a lot of problems; if you took a
very fine, private prep school, say ‘Phillips Exeter Academy, that has
upper class and upper middle class children, or youngsters in it, and
you gave them nothing but captive students who had to be there

. whether they wished to or not and if they left Would be put in a more
secure, locked facility, yon'd find that'the very best, faculty and the

~ Very best of administrators would start to deteriorate, they'd stagnate
at best and at worse they'd start to become a little repressive and maybe

as time went by even a git brutal. .

I don't feel there’s any way out of this other thag to get out of the
institutions totally and completely and I think we'¢an do that in this
country, I just finished reading a report, I wish you’d asked the Brit--
ish Ambassador to appear here. Peter Jay, who headed the commjittee
in Great Britain before he was appointed ambassador and their major
recommendations for British ehildren was what they called decarcera-
tion, and that is a move totally away from institutionalization of chil-
dren. I hope that Great Brithin doesn’t beat us to jt, because I think
wa should do it, we're the country, incidentally that invented these in-
stitutions; the first training school in the world was in Massachusetts,
Charles Dickens visited it. We invented the penitentiary we invented
the mental hospital. We’re the country that’s invented the use of in-

L
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stitutionalization, and it's fitting that we shonld be the country to jove

Ms! Moreps. OK, I'd like to open questioning now, first I'd like to
ask Mr. Kennan, yon often said that part'of the fanlt was directed
towards legislators and taken-dway mostly from the institntional au-
thorities, now definitely the time spent in an institntion by a child is a
violation of a ¢hild's rights and we feel, this is what I got, an implica-
tion, is von seem to feel that this is not in the hands of the institution,
but in the hands of Government totally ? |

Professor Keexax. If you create a system which allow people to get
jobs, kee]y jobs and on many, many oceasions, get rich by brutalizing
children, nnder thes American capitalist system there will always be
.people who will come forward to collect those dollars. I'm raising the
question before this bfard of hearing examiners is whether the person
that makes the dollars available and has the power to cut them off isn't
An pért, in large part. responsible for what goes on in institutions,
every kid in the United States i a citizen. that's clear, there’s just no
argument about that law and the bill of rights applies to everybody,
that means that kids have a rieht to be free from cruel and unusunal
punishment, that means that kids have a right to be at liberty unless
they are convicted of a criminal act. ) Tow

Now, it doesn't happen, why not, because kids don'&vote, andabecanse
kids tlon’t vote they don’t have political power and because they don’t
have pdlitical power they don't, they can’t hurt-the people that make
the political decisions that wess them over. And the question that I'm
raising and asking yon whether y ou might want to raise, why do those
people who have the political power not respond to these obvious and
repeated liorror stories—Dbecanse Ken Wooden was saying the same
kinds of things when T first met him in 1973 as he is saying today. And
the ~ame kinds of things that were happening then are happening to-
day. Why doesn’t it stop? Because the money keeps on comng and is
zoing to keep on coniing until the people. the folks inside the Govern-
ment who control the money culit off. If yau were to ask Mr. Swanger
liow many of the defendants inflils lawsnits are divectly or indirectly
supported by Federal funds, I{think he'd probably say something
maybe over 95 percent. an awfdl lot of them. And I just wondep if
we shouldn’t look a little bit higher. for the eulpability.

Ms. Morrps. T think that my question Was not really answered. I've
got to rephrase it. Becanse, yon say its largely in part by legislators

«and congressmen, it's largely their fanlt, does this at all free the in\\

stitutional antherities from total blame?
Professor Keeva~N. Absolutély not. Absolutely not. But, and I think
the blame should be laid on their heads and that they shonld all be
charged with aggravated assanlt and convicted and sent away for 5
to 15 vears, no problem with that at all. On the other hand. it’s not
Smart, it’s not smart to walk down, to walk out at 14th and U Streets,
carrying a solid gold brick wnder your arm, Tt invites trouble, if the
message is*“steal it away from” and T propose to you that that’s what
our State officials are doing bv purchasing services, from these places.
Because. they're taking that Federal money that comes in to the State
capitol’s and they're pumping it right back ont into. to the people who
are running these places.
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Ms. Mouwps. Is this all£he fault of Jimmy Carter? .

Professor Keexan. All of these, as I snid before, all of the money
that goes, all the Egleral money that goes to support these places
comes to the Depatfinent of Health, Education, and Welfare, the De-
partment of Defense to a certain extent, the Law Enforcement Assist-
ance Administration of the Department of Justice. Those are all exec-
utive departinents of the U.S. Goverument. Mr. Carter is the Chief
Exccutive of the United Stites. , ‘

Ms. Mocwps. Therefore, it 1s partly lns fault?

Professor Keenax. Your question to me is *Does Mr. Carter have
himself the power to stop fhis?”. the answer to your question, Miss
Moulds. is yes. o

Mr. Horuingg, I'mi curious, when and why did you start your studies
on child—on institutiohs?

Professor. Keexax. Well, I was a storefront lawyer right after 1
graduated from law school and I started filing lawsuits against the
Cook County Juvenile ITome and the State of Illinois Department of
Children and Faniily Services, of which Dr. Miller was at that timg
the director and it was in the epurse of a large amount of litigation
in the Chieago avea, mainly filed by an attorney by the name of Pat-
rick Murphy that the information nobody had discovered up to thate
time that about between 800 and 1.000 kids had been sent from Illinois

, .to some real bad places in Texas and Dr, Miller decided it was time
that somebody ought to look into that and for some ggason he asked
e to be the attorney to go down there and check it out. And I've
stayed with it since then. . ’

Ms, Mouwps. How would each of you propose legislative change to

form these institutions? .

Mr. Swancer. It's clear that legislatures could pass codes that spe-
cifically spell out. even though they shouldn't have to, spell out the
civil rights of children. that would clearly protect these kids who still
are going to be incarcerated. .

. . The second thing is they could decide that the institutionalization
and movement.anay from these institutions is the way to go and set .
up funding techniques that would encourage that and that’s being
done in some legislatures wlere countiey are being encouraged to keep
their kids ig their neigliborhood by getting more support from the
.State than if they send them to a State institution where they. in the
past, paid far less of the bill when the kids went to the State institu-

. tions. So you ean set up funding mechanisins and encouragements to

move to the policy. you can't pass the policy thing, it doesn’t happeit,
that way generally, you can't get a State to move in the right policy
direction. but those would be two major things that T thinﬁ could be,
done and third, would be a State really tryving to sincerely comply
with the Juvenile Justice and Delinqiency Prevention Act by elim-
. ‘inating the jurisdiction of courts over status offenders. by limiting in-
carceration to very tight descriptions of people who commit serious
criminal offenses and in addition poses animmediate threat to society.

So I think that would be another dramatic limitation that could result

from a legislative change. '
Mr. M1ier. I don’t really feel there’s much need for new legislation,
but there'’s nced to implement what we already have and there’s need
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.
to, for certain exceutives and certain people in the Government, to
have a few more guts and to take, make some very hard decisions.
There’s no problem, for instance. I lieard someone carlier in here to-

. day say the problem was lack of alternatives, we don’t have alterna-

Q
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tives to institutions therefore kids languish in institutions. Well,
there’s some truth to that, but the reason we don't have-alternatives
is that we won't take the moncy away from the institutionsgnd give
it to the alternatiVe, so that the only way that we can.get alternatives
is hy doubling the money, and then we'll pay for alternatives and as
~oon as that money runs out we go back to the ingtitutions, ,

The hard decision is. when you take the mon%' away_froi where
it is, most of the money is in institutienalization. tg}:e the area of wen-
tal health. I'm sure you've all heard about the Hwinping of mental
patien{s into the community, into big hotels with no care, et cetera, et
cetera, the reason for that.is no one has ever taken the money away
from the mental hospitals. Even though the popitation of the men-
tal hospitals goes way down they don't take the money from there and
put it into the community, and the reason they donit do that is because
of all those jobs. because of all the union agreements, becanse of all
the political patronage andiall the friends of legislators that are work-
ing in them and all of those things. So, that you want to find ou¢ what

is going on in institutions. look where the money is. as Mr. Keenan -

said. and you'll find in most States thie money is there to sustain the
institutions. Yon know in New York for instance it costs now to keep a
youngster at the Spoffard Home—which lias heen described as a scan-
dal—it costs $63.000 per kid, per year. Now think what you could do
with $63.000 per kid per year. Ifdt’s a question of seyurity. you could
hire six people at $10.000 each to e .on §is arm all the tipe. if that’s
the issue. you could do a lot of things it's & guestion you dont- want
the problem in the ¢ogimunity yon could take-rim and his family arid
travel around the world for ?yeal's.aﬂzl"}'qufcl cerfainly have the
problein out of the communit and you might get: something useful
out of it. It's a matter that no one wants to.deal with that, because,
to deal with that it means fhat.yoli're going to perhaps. firs somg
staff, of ask that staff move intp the commutity. and learn fo do other
things and yvou're going to have to move that gioney, Why dogs New
York for instance still have “’ill(')whrook? Ly hag that heerso hard
to get out of and Pioneer TTospital. why is tlia®so féﬂl‘d%()“g@fnﬂt of?
Because of all those jobs. so it 1sn’t a matter of not having,an ltetna-
tive. it’s a matter of how do you get'that money from whereig s to the

alternatives ? If we could put the money that we'rg spending on instjzs

tutions in alternatives it would work- - ¢
In Massachusetts. for instance, wé've found tIgft the best altern®

tive is something closest. approximating a family.”And we can do that,}. ™}

if we spend $20.000 to keep a kid in a training s¢hool. it woukl seem
to me we ought to he able to spend 20,000 to keep a kid in the com-
munity. Pennsvlvania right now to keep a kid in a State training
~chool with virtually no help. just warehousing them. is running I’
tween £32,000 and $42.000 per year per kid. ’

Professor KeexAn. T agree with Mr. Swanger that we ought to

iy e

abolish: decriminalize ; status offenses, Because T think it’s pretty dumb™

to lock a kid up and force him to go to school for refusing to go to
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school. Or lock him up, more crazily, in'a place that prevents him
from going to school, because he refused to go to school. I mean that
just doesn’t make sense to me. After that I agree with Dr, Miller.
We doi’t need new laws, we got all the laws that we need, the main
section of the Social Security Act which allows for the payment of
foster care funds to the Stafe, says “this act is passed for the pur-
pose of maintaining children in their own homes or in the homes.of
relatives.” °

That money, the foster care funds are taken by every single State in
the Union and used to place kids with strangers, never to maintain
theni in their own lioue, never to maintain them in thé hones of rela-
tives, and one great big change that we could make would<be every-
time someone decides a kid has to be placed, and I agre¢ with Ken
Wooden that that decision is made about 10 times more often than it
rea_]lg should be, but everytime that that decision igtaken we called
up the two nearest relatives of that.kid other than his parents and
said, “Hey, how'd you like to take in a foster kid? Well pay you the
going rate, I hear you've got a nice home, it would Lelp us out. it would
help out the kid.” Most people would say yes. now that seemns like a
reasonable suggestion.So<] took it to Dr. Miller and he said that's a
reasonable suggestion and he took it to the department children’s
family services and they say “Are you nuts. what would we do with
all these foster homes and institutions?” So I filed a lawsuit against
him tried to force hiin to do it. Fe said I don’t have any disagree-
ment with that but I can’t do it because of the way the,institution’s
are set up in Illinois, because that’s where all the foster-care funds
are going. .

That was 5 years dgo. That suit is now in the U.S. Supreine Court
for the second time and they re still not calling up relatives when they
need to put a kid in placement. It seems crazy but we don't need new
laws, legitimate rational administration of the laws that we have. we
need to lock at the laws as they affect and b¥nefit kids, not as they af-
fect and benhefigthe adults that are ripping kids off. L&

Ms. TrexTLYoN,Dr. Miller, you,were saying before a child wha

‘comntits a seriouy crime there are options, well, what kind of options?

. Dr. Mn.LEr. Fet nie list a couple of them. that the ITarvard studies
in Massachusetts have found most effective. The very most effective
option. this would be for kids who would normally be in the State
reform school or the State training schiool as delinquent kids. The most
effective option they found to be what they call specialized foster
care. Now. they didn’t mean by that just going out and finding a
family and-giving them a hundred or two a month*to have a kid live
with them. Theg geant hiring a person. usually a’young person. may-
be a college or a graduate’school age and paving them a full salary
to watch after one kid. And that kid was their job,

Now when you do that veou can then say to that person who'’s salary
you're paying we want vou to have so much training and supervision”
and we want to meet with vou to see how things are going and all. now
they found that that is by far the most effective program for kids in
Macsachusetts. The second most is what thev call the advoeacy pro-
gram. Again where they hired voung people. very often of college
age. and they pay them a minimum wage to spend an¥where from 20

, . s ]
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to 50 hours a week with a youngster who lives in their own home, but
they spend evenings and weekends with them. That's a, lot of time,
1 bet it’s movre time then you see your parents, very often and there's
a lot of research to show that was very cffective and they found group
homes were quite effective, but not that much more effective than
institutions, =wall settings, shiee kids, maybe six kids living together
in the community and we set up all of those optioms and I think about
generally they've worked quite well. ne

Ms. Orstrencner. My. Millex; you said that thé Massachusetts ex-
periment, I guess, wa sucuessfuP. Why hasn't it been picked up by
other States1f it is really successfull?

Dr. MiLLer. That's a very guod question, because, nothing in this
fiekl depends upon suceess or etfectiveness. It's ali, the reason it hasn't
been is because we had to make very hard decisions, what do you do
with all the staff and all the institutions, Most Stateszdon't want to do
that. Most States don't want to talk about tlxcrpéibility' that they
may have to cut down the number of staff, or cextainly reassign or re-
tram them, mnl%m ve themi do other things in the community. It's a very
diflicult political decision. It really doesn't matter whether things work
or not in this field, because what it’s all aboidt has nothing to de
whether it worksor not, see, it has to do with other needs.

All the rhetorie is around ‘whether we're cutting erime. whether
we're treating kids well or not, whether it's effective, but that has
nothing'to do with why that sy stem exists. That system, in most States,
will continue to exist no matter what's done. Why haven't we looked at
other European countries who have had very effective systems, why
haven’t we copied themn? Because the political decisions would just be
too difficult to make. And most governments don’t want to do that.

Ms. Movrps. Arve these options less expensive ? '

Dr. Mirter. I don’t like to be one of those who says the comnmunity- -

La~ed options are a cheaper way of doing it. T don’t think they should
be less expensive. But the point is, for individual kids theygprobably
are a hit less expensive, but for others they are more expensive. It just
nmieans that vou've ‘got a lot of things in the community see, vou can
optimize vour choices, vou have a lot of choices, so that rather than

. ‘spending as Pennsylvania now does over $30.000 for every kid at a

Q

State training school they could spend. if they hiad the options goihg,
thev could spend mavbhe $10.0000r $15,000 for certain kids and they
could spend $40.000 or £50.000 for other kids. 4

What we've eot tq know is a ~vstein where the kids who are most
likelv to hﬁt{ people and the kids who are_most likelv to have
breakdowns aYe the kids who are most likely to o to adult eriminal
careers, are getting the least Lielp in the biggest human warehouses—
and the kids \\'bfo are most likely to make it are getting the most help,
in the comnmunity base and we've got to reverse that and the only way

vou can do that j< by getting the monev awav from the large institu-

tional settings where it costs the <ame for everybody. [Tape interrup-—

tion] * * * institution. now the way we'll clean it up is to get better
staff, more trained social workers. psychiatrists, more psvchologists,
and that ‘will make it a good institution. And in fact it will not
in verv_manv cases. Because professionalism is no guarantee in
this field. In fact some of the most professional institutions are just as
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brutal as some of the least professional instituttons. It has very little
to do with that issue. It has to do with the money and where the money
goes.

Mr. Bagary. You said earlieﬂthat you would call or talk to kids
coming out of college, co]l};e age about taking a kid, why college age
why not somebody older? '

Dr. Mirier. That's a very good question‘."We did take older people,
it’s just that a lot of times people college age have less other kinds
of commitments to family and all ‘and were able to. Larry Dye, the
gentlemen who Yestified before us for instance set up the program
whereby University of Massachusetts students took about one hundred
of our youpngsters during the winter break and took them up to the

\university they lived in the dormitory and from there they-placed

them backdinto the community, so that there was a little. more time,
there's certainly no bias against older people doing it as well.

Ms. Oestrercuer. Mr. Swanger, getting bMo our opening state-
ment about children not having any control over their own destiny
once they get into an institution, what about their parents? Like thdta-
zine, don't they require parental permission, like a slip or something
that the parents have to sign stating itseffects?

Mr. Swavcer. Jinfortunately there's very little control over in the
institutions, there are no procedures often, the few procedures they
might have are very ineffective in thisregard and they may have some
standing orders that really the doctors really play along with the
staff and permit unqualified people to give tKe drugse. There’s very
little contact with parents which 1s really a strange thing because the
institution is supposedly to prepare you, rehabilitate you. and get you
back in your neighborhiood and I think that few people disagree that
one’s family is a key element in that reintegration back in your com-
munity but T have never seen an institution that even tries in a half
hearted way to keep in touch_swith- parents, to make it possible for
them to even visit their kids.

Most of these institutions are in very remote areas of the State, some-
times it's 300 and 400 miles from the parents home that they have to
travel to get there and these are poor people they wouldn’t be there
if they weren't; poor, so they don’t have the money to get there so I
gruess in essence it makes it easier than to avoid parential review-and
have any requirements: the answer then would be well they’re not in-

. terested anyway and they're too far away. I'm sure a lot of rationale
would be developed. as it stands I'm sure there is a blatant disregard
for what little law we might have, you know, on the consent issue.
There are, some proposals under the jyvenile jhstice standards proj-
ect which is a thing that’s been going on for 6 years that would put
some, they would really ban involuntary use of drugs, but there is very
littla control. . T ' :

Professor Keexax, Can 1 pick up on that answer for just a moment.
The subject of the. nonconsentual application of drugs to incarcerated
persons and partfeularly incarcerated minors is one of the hardest
to get at in the country. One iember of the pancl asked earlier abont
what additional laws we need. Here's the perfect example. vou don’t

need any new law.'q/eveﬂ*bime an adult gives a kiél a shot of any

phenothiazine of 4vhich thorazine is the most’ com and probably
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the_most unpleasant, for any reason other “than that kids rivedical
mtembt,‘ suppose h¢ gives it to him because the institution is under
staffed and they want to put hidxin the 20th-century straitjacket,
that means you just knock him out\suppose they give it to him to
make an example out of him to the other*kids. Every time an adhlt
’ does that to  kid he conmits two crimes, aggravated assault, that's -
assaul¢ with a weapon, ?ml criminal medical malpl actice, And all we
ot to Jos get some of these cow ])U\ proscentors out there to go to |
then erand )mws aml file those crimes, they are felonies you can go -«
up for from 5 to 20 in mest States for them and put some of these
people away. ’
Ms, Mouips,. I dorr't think it's going to happen, but the laws are
_there ta make it happen.
Professor Keexax. Why haven't they happened ?
Ms. Movros. Cause kids don't voye. ‘ £
Mr, Swaxeer, Ts that the total reason? The institutions, again thg u,d
re&)oto nature of the facility has T think is a big factor in tlmt The\
afe away from public scrutiny, they are pluce.s that we dont’ go to,
even if we wanted to they're very hard to get there, When you get
*there, unless you know what, unless you lm\o access to monthm"

~ vou won't see most of the lorrible stuff that Qiljr‘;‘{.(»n there. So 1 think

thats a eritical part of it. access, exposwr§_tHits why at least I'm
very biased that the lawsuits can be very hebpful if we gan't win a
- legal battle, sontetimes we van expose thl(m"h the “case_ t\inou"h the
nodm. through public trial, what's really going on and hopofu]l\ "o
rai-e the congriousness of the commnmt\ ora \\’holo State.= .
Ms. Mot l.IW erring back t& the control of the child by the jail
or the institution, Mr. q“mwm what role dogh the State pla) in the
corftrol of thechild? - ,
Mr. Swaxorr, Well, the Iws do vary in t rmg of how much power
the Statesofficials»tnight have over a child. j somo States and T think
more typically child i in & delinquency cafe is conmitted to a State ’
agency who otjl'n has incredible powers to move that child around
to place them in the communily to do other things. rarely exercised,
Jerry Millerr was an exception. Tt doesn’t limppen often but so they .
certainly have absolute control over the child’s movement and custody
and so forth, they would nl\\ms have control usually over the super-
vision of the faulhtv licensing and a lot of other ways that States
are totally involved in the process of locking kids up ‘and obviously
little is done there. Little (‘.\(‘I‘(’IS(\ of those powers, I (%t knm\ if A
that answers your question.™
Ms. Motrros. It daes answet ny quostmn OK. well.ave have to wrap
this up now and I'l like to thank You, the panel members. Mr. Keenan,
3 Swanger, and Mr. Miller. it’s beena ploasmo and I really think
, vof've given a’legal aspect to this~whole incarceration process. Thank
vou very much. To the public T would like fo announ‘e that we will
continue the hearings tomorrow at 10 to 1 and we will continue Thurs-

#

NN day also at 11:45. On Thursday we will havo Senator (Gedrge Me- -
Govern tospeak. Thank you very much for coming. .
A , . .
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- AN INVESTIGATION BY CHILDREN OF THE INAPPRO-

_ ‘PRIATE INCARCERATION OF CHILDREN ‘

" Wasrrxarox, D.C., March 29, 1978.

PANEL OF CHILDREN'S EXPRESS REPORTERS: JESSICA TRENT-
LYOR, 12; FRANKLIN KINARD, 12; CHRIS CLAY, 13; MARA LOZIER, -
10; AND ROBIN -‘MOUI.DS, CHAIRPERSON, 13 - i

Ms. Mouros. I'd like to call ou}'jﬁl:st witness, Dr. James Prescott, '
who is the health and science administrator for the National Institute. _ '
of Child Health and Human Development, NIH ; good morning.

TESTIMONY OF DR. JAMES PRESCOTT, HEALTH ARD SCIENCE AD-
MINISTRATOR FOR THE NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF CHILD
- HEALTH AND.HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

.Dr. Prescorr. Thank you Robin, I ﬁrsrt want to point out that I
ag)preciate very much your invitation for me to be here with you.
I'd like to share with you some information, some data that we have
been able to achieve over the years of research that I think supports
yourscase on the harmful effects.of social isolation, incatceration, and
solitary confinement, what we call sensory depravation.

As a matter of introduction I am a developmental neuropsychologist =, -
\(:’iti;,he National Institute of Child Health and Human Development, .
e
1scu

o

rtment of HEW. Given the natyge of the subject matter to be =
ssed and my position of advocacy concerning the harmful effects
of institutionalization and social isolation particularly solitary con-
finement upenififants, children, youths, and adults, I would like to
state for tge record that thel views that I am expressing today are
those of my own_and do not necessarily reflect the viewpoints of the
National Institute of Child Health and Human Development, De-

. partment of HEW.,

_There have been over the years a variety of behavioral and social
science research programs supported by the National Institutes of
Health and, the National Institute of Mental Health that bear directly
upon the subject matter of these hearings, that is the harmful emo- \J
tional and social effects that result from institutionalization and so-
cial isolation or what we commonly refer to as sensory depravation.

A number of experiments Wwith animals have shown that they found
alterations of the sensory environment, particularly during the forma-
tive periods of development, not onlv result in serious emotional and
social abnormalities in animals reared in these environments but also
r%ﬂts in abnormal develonment and functioning of the brain.

erhafs the most striking animal studies of the effects of social
isolation or sensory depravation upon emotional social behaviors have

(47)
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. been conducted by psychologists Drs. Harry [unintelligible] from the‘,“‘. .

University of Wisconsin Primate Center wheite they se arated infant?
monkeys at birth and reared them alone in cages much like solitary
confinement, where they could see, hear. and smell other monkeys in
the colony room but could not touch or be touched by othér animals.
This kind of social isolation results in a variety of seriously dis-
turbed emotional and social behaviors which you will see illustrated in
a film sequence that will be shown to you in a moment. These infant
animals would deyelop depression, become severely emotionally with-
. drawn. and show fear and avojdance to other animals and the human
attendants. They would also engage in compulsive behavior such as
repetitive rocking or head banging. When these infant ammals grow .
into adolescence, they become extremely giolent toward themselves
aud other animals. Some of these animals ¥ill engage in sclf-mntila-
tion. that is they will bite and tear the flesh from their own limbs in an
. attempt to provide the sensory stimnlation they were deprived of as .
infants. Adult Temale monkeys with such an early history of social
isolation will brutally attack the newborns or completely ignore them.
Huwman intervention is required to prevent. the death of these infant
* animals from abuse and neglect.
It is my view that these animal studies provide the best animal model
for understanding child abuse and neglect. Experiences that ave too
commonly reported in institutions for children, youths. and adults
including our own homes.
There is one other animal study that T would like to report on before
. Lshow the film® There’s a study by two psychologists, Drs. Mason and
Birkson whose research was supported by, the National Tnetitute of
. Child Iealth and Human Developent. These psychologists sepa-
rated the infanf monkeys from the mothers at birth and veaved thens
along in cages by themselves. There was one important difference
however, and that was that the surrogate mother, that i€"#T artificial
mother provided for these infants and was a swinging mother surro-
gate for one group of infant monkeys but not for the other. That is, it
did nokgpove for another gronp of infant monkeys. The results were
dramatig. The infants reared with the swinging mother surrogate did
not develop the social and emotional abnormalities developed in the .
infant monkeys that were reared with a stationary mother surrogate. .
. The surrogate mother was actually a Clorox bottle wrapped with a -
fup tug and had a pipe attached af the hottom of the hottle for the
. monkey tosit on. This furlined bottle was attachetl to.a pole that moved
for on¢ group of animals but not for the other. This absence of motion
- or movement was entigal for the development ofeabnormal social and
cinotional behaviors and is comparable to situations where infants or
children are inmobilized aul are not permitted to move. for instanee
certain kinds of medical treatments are for punishment for children in
institutions: confinement in boxes and being tied down and the like.

Tt is this sensory depravation of movement and physical contact that
produces social and epuotional damiage seen ininfants. youths, or adults
when they are placed in institutions where there are social and sensory
depravation : for examnple. solitary confinement.

T'd like now to show the film which illustrates the harmful effects
of social isolation upon animals and children and then discuss a few

-
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moie studies which 1lfustrate how the depray ation of physical affection
in the parent, cluld relationship and in youth, sexual relationship con-
tribute to the abnormal secial und emotional belaviors you will see
on this film. I wounfd like to thank C. D. V. of Toronto, Canada
for making this progiam available to us and also some film clips
which were taken from the film “Rockabye "Baby™ produced by
‘Time Life films which goes into more detail du the effects of iso-
lation, depravation.  « : : .

T would ngw like to provide Listorical prospectives which illustrate
how the medival profession has contribated to our culture of isolation
and alienation in the parent ¢hild relationship and why so many of us
who Live Leeu brougint np m erdinaey liones in fact hay e many of the
characteristies of more foripgglized institutions. In other awords, what
D suggesting is that the ordinary Mwerican family, unknowingly,
has become institutionalized in that the parents deprive theie infants
and ol ildren of the neCessary sensory stimulation of touching and
movement. That 1s common ordinary physical affection, touching,
holding and cuddling. ’

It i~ my contention that the children from these kinds of homes
become prime cawdidates for delinquency and variofis formy of anti-
social belinvior that lead them into formal institutions where 2ocial iso-
lation and depravation of pliysical affection beconies even more severe
in the lives of these children. The irony here is that the children who
were brought .into society’s formalized institutions are the most vul-
nerable to the effects of social ixolation and sensory depravation. In
other words, these chilldren are p]nced*'nto a sovial, physical environ,
ment that only contributes to their furfer emotional disturbance an
reirforcesin a more serious way the depravation that they have expefi-’
enced in their own homes including ehild abuse. )

I'd like to provide n quotation from Ashlev Montakue's book on
toucliing because it Iy does illustrate Liow the medical profession
and it’s advice to mothers and the care of their infants has contributed
to_our cultural climate of not touching and not providing physical
affection and this is from Ashley Montague: .
e America, however. was massively under the influence of the dogmatic teach-
ings of Ilmimett Tlolt. Sr, the professor of pediatrics at Columbia University.
ITolt wa~ the author of a booklet. “The"Care and Feeding of Children™ whith
was ‘first published in 1994 and it was in it's 13th edition in 1935- During it's
long reizn it bersme the supreme household authority on the subjedét. the Dr.
Sp®k of it's time Tt was in this work that the author recommended the abotition
of the 4r:|(l!e. nnt L)i(‘kinz the baby \ﬂ) when it _crie(l. feeding it by the clpck
and not spoiling it ivith too ggueh handling. Jhilé breastfeeding was the choice.
bottle feedinz was not discofgted. In such wmte. the idea of tender loying
sare would have been cunsidered quite unscienMile so it wasn't even mentioned,’

a\lthough. as we have seen in places like the Children’s Clinic in
Du<eldorf. it had already obtained some recogpition as early as the
first decade of the 20th century. Tt was not until after Worlkd War IT
when studies were undertaken to discover the cause of morose de-
pression that it was found to occur quite often among babies in the
best homes. hospitals. and institutions among those babies apparently
receiving the best and most careful physical attention. Tt became ap-
parent that babies of the poorest Liomes with a good mother despite the

" lack of hvmenie nhysical conditic ns o ften overcame the phv-ical handi-

caps and flourished.,

- N
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What was-wanting in the sterilized environment of the first class
and was generously supplied to the babies of the second class was
mother love. : . ,

Recognizing this in the late twenties, several hospital pediatricigns
began to introduce a regular regiment of mothering in their wards.

_ Dr. Breniman established a rule in his hospital thatevery baby should

LR Y

be picked up and carried around and mothered several times a day. At
Bellvue Hospital in New York, following the institution of motherm%
on the peddatric ward, the mortality rate for infants under 1 year fel

_from 35 pereent to less than 10 percent in 1938, :

Now that was part of the history of our.society and our culture and
unfortunately is still continuing today and T want to, provide another
brief quote from Dr. Benjamin Spock in terms of hisadvice to parents
on what to do when the infant has been fed. diapers are dry, and you
put it to bed and it starts crying. This ishisadvice :

The habit {5 usually easy to break once the parents realize that it Is as bad
for the baby as it is for them. The cure is simple. put the baby to bed at a reason-
able hour, say ‘goodnight’ affectionately but firmly. walk out of the room and -
don't o back. Most bahies who have developed this pattern cry furiousty for 20 or
30 minutes the first night. and then when they see that nothing happens, they
tall asleep. The second night the erying is apt to last 10 minutes, the third night
there usnally isn’t any at all. ' :

And he’s quite right in the description of sequence but what we now
have is a depressed infant. an emotionally withdrawn infant and so
we've already begun the process oft institutionalization, social alien-
ation, emotional depravation right in our own homes. Tt begins in the
hospitals. ‘

So I think we have to understand this whole problem of social
isolation in it’s much broader social context and that we are in fact a
society of culture that is really instiutionalized in many different ways
beginning from birth and we are all responsible in contributing to
this type of mentality which permits the kind of social isolation, the
institutionalization. the solitary confinements that we see in so many
different institutions that’sjust a part of our culture. -

1 have another quote but T think T'll bypass that because of time.
Tt simply describes the devasting effects of immobilization in a sensory
deprivation study in which you can induce very quickly psychotic
phenomena, depersonalization and very severe emotional disturbances
as well as thought disturbances by smmobilizing the head.

. Of course. when infants or children are immobilized for medical

reasons that carries the risk of this kind of disturbance when children
or adults or youths are itnmobilized under varions conditions you have
again a reduction of movement and it's that réduction of movement
that really produces the disturbed emotional behavior and that’s why
I'm trying to bring this into the context of your own experiences in
respect to what happens in institutions. )

1 would like to summarize very briefly some results of a survey

. just to give vou a flavor as to what is the degree of depravatjon
_that’s experienced in our culture today, This 1s from a university

°
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that T give will be for male and female college students-in terms

of their agreement with the question so for the statement “T rarely

scen my parents hug and kiss each other.” 46 percent of the males
1
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and 41 percent of the females agree to that statement and I think -
that’s a very devastating comment upon the affectional nature of the
ordinary typical American home. ,
“My mother did not hug and kiss me a lot,” 25 percent of the males
and 18 percent of the females agree to that statement. “My father did
not hug and kiss me.” 55 percent of the males agreed to that, 34 percent
of %he femdles. “My parents have many unfriendly arguments,” 2(
rl)ercent of the males and 28 percent of the females agreed to that. “I
Ao not get enough touching.™ 39 percent of the males and 26 percent
of the females agreed, to that. “I often get uptight about beirig .
touched,” 29 percent of the males and 16 percent of the females agreed .
to that and as you've seen in the film; one of the consequences of not
being touched and given physical affection during irifancy and child-
hood is you develop an aversion to touch and at the same time’ you
develop a high need for touching sp it’s a double-bind kind of situation.
The role of sexunality is very important here because it’s also linkéd
to the expression of affection, it's denial and violence and it is of
interest that T found that 50 percent of the males and 49 percent of
the females agree that “my mother is not adequate to discuss sex
with me,” and 54 percent of the males and 89 percent 6f the females

. agreed “My father is not adequate to discuss sex with me.” In respect
to physical punishment, 45 percent of the males and 24 percent of

. rthe females agreed to the statement, “I remember when my father
physically punished me a lot.” 22 percent of the males and 17 percent
of the femalesmgree with the statement “I remember when my mother °
phy«ically punished me a lot.” Now one of tife items that I think is the
wnost significant is “T remember when I ran away or wanted to run
away from home,” 63 percent of the male students and also 65 percent
of the female students agreed to that question. .

My,_point is that if we really had happy homes. children wouldnot

*be running away from them and so I think that this is a very. high
ineidence. 65 pereent of the college students saving that they wynted
to run away from home.

. __About agreeing with “T frequently feel unhappy, sad or depressed,”
86 percent of"the male students and 90 percent of the female students
agreed to that. With respect to homocidal impulses, 17 percent of the
males and 26 percent of the females agreed: with, “I sometimes feel
like killing myself.” and with respect—that's snicide. in respect to ;
homicide, 12 percent of the males and 9 percent of the females agreed
with “T spmetimes feel like killing someone else.” ] : .

The last two {&ms I want to mention to round this off, 48 percent
of the males andN\l5 percent of females agreed with the statement “I
have been knocked out unconscious at least once in my life.”” I think ~
¢ that’s an enormous statistic. With respect to tement “I remem-
ber when I used to head bang or rock back and forth” the behavior *
you saw in thoze monkeys. 14 percent of the males and 17 percent of | &

. the females agreed to that statement which I think reflects the severity

- of the depravation that's experienced in the typical American home.

These are some of the data that’s been collected from various sources ¢
which I think bear very directly on the origins of alienation, why we
are punitive. why we socially isolate indis iduals beginning from birth.

So I would be pleased to answer any questions that you might have.
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Ms. Mourps. OK; to open the questioning I would like to ask, you
mentioned the alicnation of parg t,'child relationships plays a part
in this and I was wondering hox\*locs the alienation of parent,child
relationships affect the child attitude tofociety and does this eventually
compel him to commit criminal actions? ..

Dr. Prescorr. Well, T think it's basic. T think the issue is how do we
develop compission for dther people, how do we develop empathy for
the suffering of others and you can only do this if you've been bronght
up in an enyironment of pliysicaloatieetion and compassion and nutur-
ance. The conyerse sets of belavior resnlts from the depravation, the
lack of physical atfection so that we become somewhat psychopathic,
we become indifferent. we don't care about how other people feel and
how they suffer. It's very basic to this whole process.

Ms. Mot L. Another important aspeet, a lot of institutional author-
ity's excuse for putting a ¢child/in solitary cenfinement is that they’re
“protecting them from th€mselves™ and do yeu agtee with'that ahd
do you think that solitaTy confinement has any benefits for the child?

Dr. Prescorr. 1 do not believe that solifary confinément has any
benefits for the child. I think it's destructive and I believe that it’s
done more for the convenience of the administrator in institutions to
control problems which they@eally don’t understand anil which they
have the wrong kind of environment to deal with it in the first place.
Again, the reason children are in these institntions are becaunse they
have been deprived of meaningful inman relationships beginning with
their parents and what we need to do is provide a different kind of
environment. a human emironment. in which there are people who
care and who are mirturing and who are supportive, but onr institu-

- tions don't really have thos characteristies and it's extraordinarily
difficult, even if yon find individnals, staff people, in institutions
who do really care to try to implement g caring nurturin
in & prison-like environment. ' . -

Ms..MouLps. Well. therefore, aren’t the institutional awthoriy
ones who are reallv emotionally disturbed ? ;

Dr. Prescort. Well, I think that we're all, to one degree or anothef.
emotionally disturbed. I think that we really Kave nat undérstqod very
well the truly harmful effeets of institutionglization, and T think this
goes for the administrators and the staff people who administer.these

institutions. But that is another whole subject of inguiry. T thifk when

A von look into the psychological characteristies of- gnard§ in prisons

and the like, yon findtthat these are not the most caring. nnrturine
people in the ‘world. T think these kinds of institutions attract their
own kind to some extent.so I'd agree with yon in part.

Ms. Moorps. Chris? ’ :

Mr. Cray. Do von have any conerete solutions for what to do. and
if so. what arethev? . .

Dr. Prescorr. Well this is where perhaps my answers will not he too
helpful. T like to take the long-term view. and prevention—we really
have to reorder our whole society in terms of gghy we bring children
< into this world and if we do. tlien we have an obligation to provide
' an affectionate. nurturing cnvironment. We have to prevent the
child abuse and the alienation of physical punishment. So vou see. this
is deeply ingrained. The 11.S. Snpreme Court recently decided that

N .
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children no longer have protection of the 8th and 14th amendments of
the Constitution, You do not have protection from eruel and unusual
punishment, nor do you have 1ight to due process of law, and that
was decided in the context of the right of the State to physically as
sault thildreh in schools, called corporal punishment. ] -

And when you have, the U5, Supreme Court coming out in
~support of gdults physically assaulting children in school, 1 think
you ean understand the enorguty of the problem. Where Uo you be-
gin? What was the' backround of the Supreme Court Justices that
pernat themw to have that kind of wentality 2 It’s an enormous prob-
lemn and. in fact, it's very disconraging, but 1 think we have .to be-

v ginsomeplace. And beginning in the parent-child retationship T think
i~ the most effective way, Clearly. we have a process of education here
and I think this is one advautage of these hearings—that we can
bring out this kind of information. .

Ms. Motrps. What role does the deprivation’ of physical affection
and the aversion to touch and the lack of sexuality from the parents

. of physical affection play in this? )

Dr. Priscorr. The lick of sexuality among parents?

Ms. Moreps, No: the lack of phasieal affection a parent expresses
toward the elidld. What role does it play in this situation 2

Dr. Prescor. Well, again. how do we learn to be affectionate peo-
ple? We only learn to be affectionate if we're taught to be affectionate. .
We have to have parents’wlho pick up the infant, who provide the
emoticital support. the cuddling. and in this way you develoj affec- .
tional Londs. You learn how to relate to another person’ begiitfing
with the parent. in an affectional manner, If the parents dont do
this. thén how can you expect thd childrent6 develop into youth or”
intoadults who know how to be physically affectionate?

They're emotionally crippled. Just as vou saw with the monkeys,
they develop 'an aversion to touch. so vou develop a barrier to the
very kindssof experience one needs to overconié the problems that
havg been cofated. So/it's very basie to our ability to develop an emo-
tional, affectiongfe life and the ability to relate in a sexually affection-
ate manner, and T think this is alo why much of our sexuality is
vidlent—ivhy vou find rape still on the increase in tlis country, rather
than <exuality being a form of expression of affection and nurturing
* and caring. and so all of these are interlinked. ’

Ms. Maoveps. OK. T'd like to know. doesn't the deprivation of physi-
cal affection. maybe in the guards or institutional authorities' baek-
grounds, play a role in their cruelty toward the institutionalized
children? .

Dr. Prescorr. T would agree, but T don't have. gny specific data on
the guards. T think this would be a kind of study that T would like to
do or T hope somebody else could do. But again, you know, when we
take this tactic. what,I would like to make a plea for. is that all of us
have been crippled in one way or another by our o'wn early develop-
ment, and the parents of these people did not know any better. and so
T would not like to he vindictive, even against the ;'mards and the
adults who abuse children. T know that's a hard message to get across.
but they are as much vietims of their parents as the children have *
begn vietims of their parents. It's a continuing evelic process.

.
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Let me describe one case. It was an individual who finally was
caught ; he had raped about 30-some different women in Washington,
D.C, He was very abusive to the women. A number of people felt he
ought to be executed. In the long story about that person, at the end

. of the story, was one shoit paragraph. which said that as an infant,
as a child, the mother's boyfriend that she was living with, would.pour
lighter fluid on the baby's feet and light it. Now, what I would-like to -
point out here is—how else can you expect a bo like that, receiving
treatment like that. who did not get help from his mother to protect
him from that kind of a person, how ean you expect that person to
grow up to |1Reewomen? . )

And so his violence against women I think was understandable, but
again, this is not to say, to pass again an inv{lbctmont on the mother. The
mother has her own problems. her incapdbility of dealing with the

_home situation, of maintaining probably what little emotional rela-~
tionship she had with” this man and the child got sgcrificed in the

# process. So I think we must always coritinue to go bagk and ask that
the person who was the abuser is just as much the victim as the one
who's been victimized. And we're all part of the same problem.

Mr. Kivaro. With these statistics you show, the kids that have, these
disturbed kids, when they go into the institutions, isn't there anybody
responsible for them being taken care of ¢

Dr. Prescorr. 1 think this gets to the problem of the institutional
manaiement bf children who are papdiicing problems for the commu-
nity. A lot of the parents give up, 1d so they go to the courts and say,
“You take care of them.” I think what society tends to do is to estab-

~_lish the most efficient means, from their point of view, and less trou-

.- blesqme means of dealing wifh the children. Unfortunately, the chil-
dren. 1 think the wrong way. Am T answering your question? I’'m not
sure that T have. .

Mr. Kivaro. Yes. I was going to ask you andther question.

Ms. Mourns. You mention that our culture. our past history, has
promoted solitary confinement and the use of t¥t in institutions. Do
_you feel that our history. the American culture’s history. has caused,
eventually led to. tHe poor juvenile justice system we have now.

Dr. Prescorr. Yes: T think that these are all interlinked, I think
the whole process.of dehumanization in so many of our instjtutions
directly flaw from these very early experiences. I mean, either we de-
velop nurturing. caring. affectionate people or we develop individuals
who are not nurturant. who are not caring,’who are indifferent to the
sufferings and needs Of others. who are exploitive. who are psycho-
pathic. And these are, I think. two clear branches that come out from
these carly developmental experiences. And so they affect all kinds °
of institutions in our society, whether it be the school system, sta f
off with the home. the school system. the judicial system. How dé you
account for the 17.8. Supreme Court .Jurists making the decision{they
made ? Tt was a split decision. 5 to 4. T think it’s an incredible dogu-
mentary on how the various institutions in our society are affected by

. these early experiences. . —~
. T'might point dut that in the Supreme Court decision. the majority .
opinion cited moral character-building reasons for justifying the’

—— assanlt upon children by adults. And you find that in our Judao-

.
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Christian héritage. Go back to Proverbs—to physically strike a child
and beat the child with a rod. and you save his soul from hell. So, this
is deeply ingrained in our whole religious moral traditions, that
punishment is moral and it’s through punishment and suffering and
deprivation that salvation will be achieved. And so to really get into
these issues is a heavy trip, because it reglly involves a very profound
examination of our whole religious moral traditions as well.

Ms. Mot Lps. Are you saying that our past poor morals have affected,_
our current condition now in the institutions? )

Dr. PrescorT. Qur past moral values? Yes. And it's the moral values
system. aé T see it, that there’s high moral value placed on pain and
suffering and deprivation and pleasure is considered immoral. And
vou can find all kinds of evidence in support,of that in both Old and
New Testaments. - ,

Ms. Motros. But hasn't our moral system clignged over the vears?

Dr. Prescort. Well, we're in a process of change. and I think that’s
what characterizes the turbulence of American society today. And
that's why, in the film sequence with respect to the film material that’s
permitted in our neighborhood theatres. you find no objections to
sexually violent films, rape films for example—“Clockwork Orange”
wasn't banned from our neigliborhood theatres, but “Deep Throat™ and

. some of the other sex films which have no violence are considered im-

moral and are banned. Why Jdo we accept sexual violence and not sexual
pleasure? Why do we close down the massage parlors? It’s all part
and parcel of the same problem—pleasure’s réally immoral.

M. Moteps. How doet this reflect reversion back to man’s primiti
origins? ]

Dr. Prescort. Well. that’s a more difficult question to answer. There
are a number of individuals who like to take a more genetic approach to
the problem: T do not. T think all the data T've been able to examine
<hows that the effects. or the factors that produce violence and aliena-
tion. come from the qualitv of our human relationships beginning.
with our parents. T think 'genetics has very little to do with it in any
specific way. Obviously. genetics’has something to do Qvith our be-
havior—it must—hut nothing that’s really specific. ,

AMs. Morrns. OK. thank vou very much. We have to fihish: we're
pressed for time, Dr. Prescott. Tt was very interesting. and T think it
was a really interesting comparison to the, chimpanzees. Thank you
verv much. ’ - .

Dr. Prescorr. Thank vou. Robin, ’ . .

Ms. Morrns. I'd like to call our next witness for testimony, JoAnn,
a 19-year-old girl who was incarcerated. *

.

TESTIMONY OF J0 ANN. A 19-YEAR-OLD GIRL WHO WAS
INCARCERATED

JoAx~. OK. my name is JoAnn. and T’ve been through what T con-
sider every facility provided by the department of children and
familv &ervices in Tllinois. Beesnse of the innacence of my mother,
who thought that she was doine what was right for me when they said
thev could provide services that would help me, which T don’ con-
sider it being a help to myself.

()
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_Ms. Mouwps. I see. I'd like to open up the questioning now. First of
all, I'd like.to ask you: what were your experiences in 510 institution?
When did you first enter the institution % ~ . j

JoAnx. OK, when you_say institution, I haye to tell you that T
started out in a boarding school. Then I was put 1if6 a detention home,
a foster home, another boarding school, another foster home, a State
hospital, a training school. another foster home. ,

Ms. MouLps. How long was this period, that you were in institutions?

JoAx~.OK,I was 9, almost 10, and by the time I got out of the train-
ing.school and was placed in my last foster home. I ﬁas 16.

P Ms. Mourps, What were the causes for your first imprisonment ?

JoANYN. When I first went to the detention home? It was because I
was not getting along with my peersin the boarding school. )

Ms. Mourps. How? In what way? :

JoAxw~. Actually I feel as though I wasn’t being treated fairly,
mostly because in the boarding school I was in, there was no facility
for black children. What I mean’is I was young, I didn't know how to
comb my hair, and there was no facility for my hair to be done, so I'd
go around nappy-lieaded before the natural came out. And the children
were kind of picking at me. The reason that I went into the detention
home, I think, was because of a nun there who was so exasperated with
me for something—I can't remember why right now—that she spit
in my face, and I spit back. .\nd the next day I was called down to the
social ‘worker’s office, and there was a man there, and he just grabbed
fne, tied me up with a rope, put me in a car and.he took me to the
detention home in Chicago.

Mr. Cray. There was nd{):e there? Wasn’t your mother theve?

JoAxy., My mother?

Mr. CLay. Yedh. \

JoANX. No,she wasn’t. e

Mr. Cray. When the man tied you up and took-yon away.

JoAxy. No.my mother was not there. .

“Mr. CLay. And there was no one there to tell them to stop?

JoAx~. No. ' '

Ms. MotwLps. For what- reason were yon originally pnt in the board-
ing school that started this? - . ’
JoAxy. Well, I can't actnally tell vou why. There was some behird-
the-scenes action. T assume. from what T'ye heard from mv mother at
_ this age. that she was liay Ing some problems raising me. being a work-
ing mother. and she w§s talking to the sgeial service people. and they

]

recommended her to the department of children and familv services.
who told her that they could provide a better environment for me. in
which case she said. T'aness heing under the strain that she was. “Well.
-if yowcan. OK.” And this is how T became a ward of the State of
v ¢ Illinois. - -~ - - . . .

Ms. TrenTLYON. Canld you tell us a little bit morg, abont l'ow life
was in the institutions? "

JoAxy. Would voun be sp«Mc? Which institution ?

Ms. TreNTLRoN. What was the first one von were in?
= JoA~N~aThe first one was the detention home.

Ms, TrexTLYON. Conld_vou describe how it was’in the detention
hame? ¢ ) ) e
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JoAxx. I was kind of frightened. because at the time I was only 10.
If.yoyu're 10 years old and you're mixed in with teenagers, it’s kind of
frightening. T was .mostly passive untit a point where someone kept
picking on me, then T started fighting. I can tell you that a punishment
there was to walk up and down three flights of stairs. like about 60
times, with your hands up in the air if you were talking in the dorm
at night.and the matron heard you. ’ . f

Another one was to walk down long halls the same way, with your
hands up in the air. until the matron decided that shé was tired of
watching you walk. Aud another one was scrubbing enormous floor’s
with a toothbrush. And they also had solitary confinement. Tt was a
small room: we called it Bluestone. because 1t had blue bricks in it.
One room liad no bed in it at all. and the other room had a steel frame,
and if Soine previous person liad been in the room agd had torn up the,
sponge rubber mattress. then you i to sleep ou thédrane. =~ "o

Ms. Mutros. Could voun describe exactly the physical’conditions of
the detention center? . .o

JoAn. Well. basically it was set up—a large rec room. two dorms.
and four separate rooms with one person sleeping in it for people who'
fre consiglered troublemnakers. It’s like any other place T've ever
beert in. . .

Ms. Mot'r.os. What was the definition of a troublemaker?

JoANN. .\ person who talked at night. a person‘who fought a lot or
possibly a person who some staff person didn’t take to.

Ms. Movrps. Mara?

Ms. Lozier. Were you ever in solitary confinement ?

“JoA~NN, In the,detention home ? . .

* Ms. Movrps. At any time. : .

JoA~N. Yes. I've been in solitary confinement numerons amounts of
time. In fact. even in the boarding school we had a room called the
quiet room. whicl was the solitary confinement room in that institution.

Ms. Mocips. Could vou elaborate on your experiences in solitary
confinement ? \ S

JoA~x~. Well. T can tell you that it never really bothered me. They *

put me in a room and I laid on the bed. thiat’s all. *til it was'time to «

get out. , ,

Mr. Cray. Do vou feel that it affected vou at all in any other ways.
having been lockedl up like that? |

JoA~N~. Well. J'in sure it has. There are a lot of things that T missed.
such as—one of jhv higgest losses. T feel. is never going to a real school.
And another ofe is. naturallv. losing out on myv whole childhood.

Mr! Kivarp. When you werd sent to the detention home, was it,a
court decision?, . < ‘

JoANYN. Yes. it was a court decision. They took me there and said
I was recommended to custody, and there I was.

Ms. Movrps. Do you know when exactly you became in complete
control of the State and were not any longer in control of your-parents?

JoA~~. Right. Tt happened basically about the same time I was
put in the deSSnti‘on homé. g ’

Ms. Movrpsi\nd during your experience. digl yvou ever have any
‘phvsical beatingg? - ° - ' T

JoA~~. I canfsay that in-the mental institution, a couple of times
I tried to resist] restraints because I felt that restraints were not

[
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required for the problein, and the guards had billy clubs, blackjacks,
a.;.l% they would press themn against my throat until litgrally I'd almost
blackout, so naturally I'd return to being passiy ause I didn’t
want to blackout. -
Ms. TrextLYoN. Going back to the golitary confinement, could you

describe whatathe cell looked like? o=
JoA~w. Sure. I can't give you actual measurements of the room,

but I'1l tell you that they almost all had beds that were screwed into

the floor, mattresses, & t%ilet thyt the water was controlled in a door -

to the outside. If you had to use the "#hroom, you could use it, bang
on the door and maybe a matron would come and flush it. If you
wanted toilet paper you had to bang on the door and the matron
would come and roll off a couple of sheets and slide it under the door
and they had a sink over the toilet,so you could drink water, shower
once every 3 days. ‘ :

Ms. TresTLYON. During your period™in solitary confinement and
during your entire experience in institutions, d¢ you feel{ personally

__insulted and I'm sure you felt abused but— N

JoAx~. Well, I'll tell you I felt personally insulted_tl\%t I had to

be put in a State hospital because by no means do I consider myself

the kind of person t locked up in a State hospital and especially
to be surrounded by pfople who were disturbed, which natura ly had
an effect on me, because if you live with other people, you have tg com-
municate some type of way. so I would mostly lower my lhental
cafmcity to deal with them so I could have some type of company. I
felt insulted yes. < o

Ms. TreExiLyon. During this period did you at all lose your indi-
viduality or your personal freedom? ° ’

JoANN. Well, I'm sure I lost my personal freedom, but I never lost .

my individuality which is what always caused the roblem because
they never could kill my personality. .
. Mr. Cray. Could you tell us about the guards, I mean what were
*they usually like? ' _ ‘ e "
JoA~x. They were usually big, husky men. Now that I think about
- it, there wag 2 time when] resisted a guard and he beat me in my
head with ham-like fists and there was another time—he wasn't a big
man. he was a small man and he wanted to put me'in solitaryvonfine-
ment because I didn't want to do a chore that was not mine, it was
someone else’s and he threw me down on the floor and he was strangling
me and I finally managed. to incapacitate him.
One of the attendants in the hospital tried to take away my per-
sonal property. which I felt was wrong. : /
Ms. Mourps. Which was? :
JoA~y. It wast record, a 45 that belonged to me and actually what
happened, a friend borrowed it from me and as she was handing it
to me the attendant said that I couldn’t-have it because the patients

,)queﬂ't allowed to give gifts.which had never been a problem hefore

and so they took it away from me and I got angry about it naturally,

ag&‘I ran up behind her and knocked her down and they put me in’
r

aints and they administered 100 mg. of thorazine every 4 hours
for 20 davs. intermusculay and 10 davs orally.
Ms. Motrps. What were the immediate effects of this diug on you?
JoAxy, Actually. at this point in time t}le drug had no immediate
[+
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effect on me because- I'm sure it slowed me down some, but not as
much as they would have liked it to. Anytime I exhaust myself physi-
cally I'll go to sleep and I went to sleep by iy own will and not because
of the drug, the drug:never really’Put me to sleep, it was just a way
of kind ofbkeoping me guiet. = *
Ms. Mourps. By what method were you confined in solitary
confinement ¥
JoAx~. Now in-the mental institution we didn’t have solitary con-.
finement we just had restraints and medication.
Ms. Mortrps. During the 58 days that this oceurred——
JoANN, Let me stress that it was 30 days at one time and 28 at
another and not a consecutive 58 days.
Ms. Lozier. Were vou given drugs many tines? .
JoANN. Yes; at one point I can honestly say that they had me on
250mg Thoiazine onally four times a day \\']lit}\\’ﬂh 1,000mg of Thor-
azine a day.
Ms. Mortps. What were your feelings about yourself personally dur-
ing your confinement ; did your self esteem lower? . '
JoANN. Well, as T say, I had been through solitary confinement
in the detention home, in the boarding school and by the time I was
put in solitary confinement in the training sehoal it was just a matter
of life and I was used to it. I cant think of anything special that I
did except that sometimes I wonld Lave dreams and pretend that I
was someone else until it,was time to get out. It wasn't a fantasy, I
just occupied my time. .- ‘
*Mr. Kivarp. You said that it was.a courtroom deciston your going
to a detention home, did you have the benefit of a lawyer?
JoA~nx.No; Ididnt. - .
Mr. Kivarp. Did you resent this? .
JoANx. At the time T was too young to actually know what was»
going on. .
Mr. Cray. You mentioned something about being in some sort of a
hospital; could yop tell us something about that? | . .
JoA~~. T'll tell you exactly how I got there. I"was in a foster home
and my caseworker came one day and told me that T was going to a
boarding school which' is-what I had preferred to the foster home
that T was living in. On qureway out there. She kept refersing to a
piece of paper so I looked over her shoulder and it said Elgin State
Hospital and T said. “Why am I going to a State hospital?” and she
said. “Well. you're only going to be there for a couple of weeks until
we can get the.boarding school thing straightened out.” But I was
really there a, year and almost a month. 4 days short of a month, 13
months. ‘ ) .
Ms. TrextLYoN. What kind of activities did 'vou do in any of
-the insfitutions? v
* " JoAxx. In the detention home our.activity was we played cards.
They had seme games and television. Once a week we were allowed
tp go'down in the basement where there was a jukebox and we played
ping pong. In the mental institution we had a movie once a week that
" Ieanreeall, No exercising kind of reereation. In the training school we
had swimming. roller skating, softball-2we had a lot of activities there.
Ms. Mourps. Did you ever have any hope of escape? .
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JoAxx. I never tried td escape or ever entertained the idea because
I had nowhere to go. I hever had the chance to make friends to go
to and I knew that my mother wouldn't keep me away from them so
I just hung around. .

. Ms. Mouwps. Franklin ? : .

Mr. Kixarp. During your stay in all these different reform schools,
did your mother ever visit you?

JoAxx. Oh sure she did. But see, she had given up guardianship,
so all she could mostly do was complain which she did do when she

_ came and saw me in testraints il the mental institutions, but complain-

/
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ini was as far asshe could go.
Is. Mourps. Did you feel strong rebellion against the guards and
g gt

- .

the institution in general or did you accept it ?
JoAwNN. T accepted it. At this poiu*mv life I knew I had no con-

trol over my own life. I just rolled with the tides, you know. T tried

to deal with, basicallyé%xg situation that they put me in. :
Ms. MouLps. What did you believe your own destiny was?

JoAxx. I stil] don’t know what my own destiny is so I can’t tell

you' o
Ms. Lozzer. Which was the one that you liked most, of all the
facilities that you went to? - ‘

JoAxnx. Well, to be honest I like the training school more because
we had more to do, and by this timne I was in my teens and this is the
only place that I ever really made friends that T knew for, like years.
In the other places,-I was fhere soine and then I'd"go to a new place
and lose those friends and I'd have to stdrt all over. The training
school was my most favoriteé if I conld’say that I had a favorite’ place.

Ms. Moorps. How did your time incarcerated effect your attitude
toward so¢iety when you left ¢ .

JoAxw. T didn't have an attitude toward-society. My time incarcer-
ated as I think of it now was just the way my life turned out and 1
cam’t blame anybody and I just have to try to makethe best of it, of
what lifeT have. - . . o )

}T{s. MouLps. Did you at all feel resentful toward people in general ¢

oAy, Well, I'm sure that anyone in that t¥pe of situation would
and L felt resentful that itescemed like T had ngver really been free.
T mean I was 9 when I was put in the boarding school and from —
there the whole process, so I’d never really been free. T was instjtu-
tionalized: But I seem to adapt to being free very well.when I got out
at 16, no problems at all. )

Mr. Cray. Have you any idea wh¥"yon were moved so much from
one facility toanother ¢ ’ . t

JoAnx. Well, it’s possibly becanse of my temper that I had at the
time which a person‘could not mistreat me and expect me to be
passive. I've never been passive. At this young age I would be physi-
cally abusive to a person who did try to mistreat me. Or if someone
tried to blame something on me that I didn’t do and I was going t0 get
punished for it, T'd hit them so I'd have something to bepunished for.

Ms, Moutns. Did you at any time before you were in prison commit
any crime which youavere incarcerated for? .

JoAxx. No: onlv—OK : I'l} tell you—iwhen thiey put me in a train-
ing school it was supposed to have been hecanse T did hif an attendant
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“in the mental institiition, supposedly. But I came from the county of
Cook in Illinois and I was railroaded you know like they took me to
a court in Caine County which was against the law I found out Iater
and that’s how I got put inte a training school. —
Ms. MorLos. .\nd you never committed any criminal offense? *
~Jo.A~NN. T don’t recall committing any criminal offense.
Ms. Motwps. Therefore you were a'status offender?
JoAxw, If that's what yvou'd like to call it, I don't know.
Ms. Motrps. For the beuefit of the public. a status offender is a per-
‘s%_uw«ho is incarcerated with no definite prison sentence usually and
who has committed no written criminal offense but is defined as in-
corrigible or ungovernable. Yes: Franklin? - 4
« Mz Kixarp. While you stayed there. did you ever see any prejudice
shown against you? .
JoAxx. Against me personally ? T'll tell you, when T was transferred
from the mental institution ¢o the training school evidently my reputa-

. tion traveled ali®ad of me and I was treated immediately. maximum

secuTity. wiffelr is nyt regulartprocedure. T was not screaming or flail-
ing or anything when I was taken-in but T was still takerr to the maxi-

mum sécurity and given medication without seeing™ staff doctor from
the training schiool, so T can say that there was some sort of prejudice

there. =~ o .

Ms. Morios, What were the reasons for the reputation you bad ?

JoAx~, My reputation from the menta) institusion like I said, was
from the fact that if I was going to get punished I'd hit so that I'd
have something to be punished for and T had been in three foster homes,
before which T never seemed to adapt to. And I mostly always left
in a fight so T guess this is what was*always in my zecord anda lot of
people read.mygrecord before they saw me and they had preconcreved
notionsas to what I wag, and who I was. and was shocked by the person
that I was. b

Ms. Motrps. Do vou think that mayhe the ipstitutional authorities
were intimidated by your stzong spirit or will? '

JoAx~. I'msurdathey were because they could pever smofﬂer my per-
sonality or my will and they tried very hard, I'm sure they tried to
" break me but—m . : .

. Mr. Cray. You mentioned before that yougvere given drugs and
medication without consulting a staff dgctor. Who administered these
tdrugs? ’ A

JoAx~. A nurse in the training school. I dgn’t believe that a pre-
seription can follow you from one institution to another without—I
mean, I didnt see a doctor before cither but T didn’t feel that the
training school doctor had any righ“tO' administer medication te-The

*  without seeing if I needed it. - :

Ms. Morrps. When you were put in solttary confineiment for 58 days,
*what were vour restraints? . :
- JoAx~. What wofe they made of ¢ - ’ Q
Ms. Movrpss Yes, ™ - . . .
. JoAxx. OK: they were made of a cloth strap, extremely long maybe © |
« B feet.long. cach strap. they'd wrap it and it had a slit in it so they
could wrap it around yexj wrist and put the end through the slit s0 .

.
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that they ceuld wrap it tightly and wrap it around ggain and tie-it to -

the post. .

Ms. Mouwps. What physical position were you in at this tima%
JoAxN. They wou{d——the first’ position that you would be put in-
would be spreadeagle, if You know what I mean by spreadeagle, arms

out and legs out. .

Ms.- MouLps. You remained this way for—

JoAxN. No, not for the entire time, for the first 24 hours, I was
spreadeagle. i ‘

Ms. MouLps. You were not allowed to walk around or get up?

JoAx~. No. Only once a day after the first 4 days, I was allowed
to get up around dinnertime. when all the rest of the patients were
off the ward, and take a shower. Any other time I had touse a bedpan.

Mr. Cray. You mentioned a mental institution. Why were you in a
mental institution?

JoAx~. T haven’t the slightest idea.’

' Mr. CLay. But you were put‘there from where? * , .
JoANN. A foster home. .
Mr. Cray. And so they just told you that you were going to a

mental institution?

JoA~x. They told me I was going to a boarding school and when

I oot there I wasn't going to get out of the car and so my caseworker

called the security guard and they eame and dragged me, out of the

car and on to the ward. .

Ms. Mourps. Did you ever experience any physical sexual abuse ?
JoAxx. No, no. ’ ' :
Ms. Mouwps. Did you know anybody that did?
JoAxx. I knew-a couple of pecple who did, yeah, - o
;\}sé ;}r/[oums. Jessica ? .
Ms® TrexTtLyoN. Did they use tear gas in any of the places?
JoAxx. No. No. 7 ry ' .
Ms Mouwps. At'any time during your incarceration, were véu given
reason why you were there and were You satisfied with it?
_ JoAn~. When I was incarcerated in treining schdol % No, I was not
* « given a reason. I can only assume today that it's possibly because of the
-atfendant that I had, but there was no reason given to me why I was
# going to training school; just a statement made that I was going to a
training school. e
Ms. Mourps. Didn’t you ever wonder ?
JoAxw. Of course I wondered but T had no control.
Ms, Mourps. Franklin ? .
Mr, Kixaro. When yon say you know certain people who have heen
sexnally abused by—in the institutions. did the guards ever do this?
JoA~NN. No, not the guards. other inmates.
Ms: Mourps. What attittde did-you havetoward the guards?
JoAxw. I feel in the training school I made a lot of friends amongst
.the guards, T was kind of friendly with them. There was orily one that
1 knew was really an abusive man. And as'soon as you wounld visit hini'.'"""”
he would start flailing at your head. His name was Otto and he was
-German and I had no experience with him personally but T've seen
him beat a lot of girls. >
 Ms. Mourps. What effect has being incarcerated had on your life-

~
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~JoAvx [pausing]. T can't, T ean’t—I don’t think I’ve changed.
Basically, I've always been me. I'in the same little girl, only grown. I
can say that T don't have the temper anymore and that’s about it. I
haven't changed, I've jyst grown and any changes that come with
growing—that’s about 1t.

Ms. Motrps. Do you think you've developed any more of an under-

standing of human life?

JoA~N~. I'm sure T have, yes, T have. T mean: I've dealt with all types °

of people in my life so T can understand a lot of different people’s
opinions. »
M-, Mutrps. What da vou believe is the main purpose of an institu-

tion, is it to reform or do they care at all about your lifestyle when you

leave the institution?

JoAx~. I think an’institution is a place to put people because they
put me in the State liospital because they had nowhere else to put me
and so they threw me in the State hospital and the same for the train-
ing school. T think they are just places to put away people that you
don’t want to be bothered with anymore.

Mr. Kivarp. They put you in a detention home becanse they thought
you were ungovernable*but didn’t they have anvone ever come to see
vou so they could straighten vou ont as far as thev were concerned?

JoAxy. I'm sure not. A1l I knoy is that in my lifetime I've had at
least 25 psychological tests and I'm sick of themn and I know them all

by heart. T give the same answers. But no one ever tried to talk me into
~eeing what my preéblent was. In thie mental institution I never saw a,

psychiatrist, not once, no one talked to me about anvthing.

Ms. Motrps. Did you start to believe that mayhe you were psycho-
logically disturbed ¢ )

JoAx~. No. there’s no way ; T was not. .

Ms. Mourns: You remained holding self-confidence ?

JoAxw~. Yeah. .

Ms. Motwos. OK. thank you very much. I'm really happy that you
shared your personal experience witli us and it’s been very lelpful to
all of us. T would like to call our next witness for testimony, Flora
Rotliman. who is the chairwoman for the Justice for Children Task
Force of the National Council of Jewjsh Women.

TESTIMONY OF FLORA ROTHMAN, CHAIRWOMAN FOR THE JUSTICE
FOR CHILDREN TASK FORCE OF THE NATIONAL COUNCIL OF
JEWISH WOMEN -

Ms. Roraya~. Thank ynou first for giving me this opportunity. If

voi will. T woyld prefer not to talk gbout drugs that much although

have been to institutions where vou.were able tosea a roomful of girls
or boys who were nodding. drows¥. obviously drugged : nor about soli-
tary confinement although in any institution you go to you could see
the so-called auiet room whicli are the rooms withowt furniture. rooms
that were described where if they do have a bed, it’s nailed to the floor
and there’s a basin. but T'd like to talk about the essence of incarcera-
tion. ' .

I think it was Benjamin Franklini who said that there are no ugly
brides and there are no beautiful prisons and I think that goes beyond
what some of the flagrant abuses are because it deals with the whole

Q . . ?
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question of one's loss of freegpm. To some children the concept of the
loss of freetdlom may be lat unusual, after all they say they take
their parents orders and they have to obey school discipline, they may
2o to camps that have strict schedules in terms of your activities for

. the day but they are never quite the same as training schools, as deten-
tron centers, and many of the other places that they do serid young Feo-
ple. That freedom is a very precious thing and you have to realize ho
much you have probably only when you lose it.

Paula’s feelings toward her training school, remember, came after
years of what we would not consider the normal home, family life that
most children are fortunate enough to enjoy. It's not only a matter of
losin(i; freedom, but for a boy or a girl in a detention center, it’s also
wondering what's going to happen to you.

What will happen in court, wherd will you be sent, where your par- ’

ents are, and how they feel about this and if you're sent to a training
schook it's wondering when you'll get out because in most cases you

n't know. And, 6f course, for some children, it’s wondering why they
aro there in the first place. ¢ .

That relates somewhat to some of the myths that I'think exist about
institutions and when I talk about institutions for the most part, T am
talking about detention centers, I am talking about training schools,

many of our menta) institutions. But there are other kinds of institu- -

tions that will fit some of these things and not others, but there are
. certain characteristics that one does find but for the most part as I say,

I am talking about these detention centers and the training schoels.’

Those are the jails and the prisons for children. You've learned already
that we put different names on things if we put kids in there, so we feel
better about it. but it really doesn’t change what they are. One is the
country club myth. This place looks beautiful, its in the country, it has
grass around if and trees and they are fed three times a day, obvisusly
this is a terrific place and no one can feel sorry for anyone who has to
stay there. The fact is that it doesn’t have to be an ugly, place for you
to feel the effect. - - .

I visited one detention center that was a relatively new one and &
was set in parklike area at the outskirts of the city—brandnew, clean.
sparkling which is one of the first things that you worry about if you
go into & building where children are and it looks to clean. T worry. It
was also very quiet. you didn’t hear any voices and you looked at the

bedrooms—I just feel doors that are locked from the outside are not .

what we consider bedrooms and they had beds with bedspreads and a
dresser in each one. Nothing on a wall, nothing on a dresser, nothing
that made one room look any different from any other room. The boys
and girls in that institution were not allowed to have anything of
their own. They weren’t ‘allowed to put anything on a wall They
couldn't even wear their owh clothing and this was, a detention center.
*These were children who under our system bne assumes are innocent
until proven guilty and in fact many of them were not even alleged to
have committed crimes. They were status offenders. That, it seems to
me. savs something about not relying on the superficial beauty or lack
of it of any building to decide if this is a proper place for yqungsters.
There are some other mvths. One is that it’s necessdry to have in-
stituti«;ns because that's where we place dangerous children. The fact
L]
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is that over the years we placed a great many nondangerous children
- in those places. The statistics vary somewhat from jurisdiction, to
sy _jurisdiction andiffom State to State but there's every reason to believe
.. .. - that perhaps 5 to 10 percent may be the children whose acts we would
consider violent, serious offenses and that’s & generous estimate,

Over the years we hare placed 2 great many children who were status

offenders that is children who are not even accused of crimes. This 18
particularly true in the case of girls where several years ago when
the Justice Department conducted it’s census of juvenile institutions
they found that something like 75 percent of the girls who were locked
up 1n these placesere locked up for status offenses. )
3 That has begun to change with the impetus of the Juvenile Justice
! and Delinquency Prevention Act which is called upon to say not lock
up status offenders if they want some Federal money and let me tell
you that has not been an easy thing to accomplish and that effort is
still going on and these are not the dangerous children who are being
locked up. -

There’s also a myth that it’s necessary to have institutions to provide
treatment. The fact is that there are many children who don’t require
treatment, that is they are not ill. Very often childrén who run away
from home, for instance. are children who are running away from
<. intolerable home conditigns. That may be a very healthy move on

* ~ their part. They mav nee(qsm'vic&q. they mav need a place to live, they
B may need help in dealing with their parents but that does not mean
that they should be-picked out of that whole situation and be the
focus of treatment. - ' o .

The fact is too that a lot of the places really don’tgprovide treatment.
When Paula described her experience at Elgin State and said that she
had not seen a psychiatrist there, that says something about an in-
stitution that is supposed to be providing treatment as it’s main
responsibility. Because our institutions really have as a priority cus-
tody and control and these become the prime determinates of what °
ooes on in an institution. © ’

One of the other wavs that we can see what the myth of treatment
is is when T mentioned the effort td deinstitutionalize status offenders,
one finds in a number of States that they then say, “Well. we don’t *
know what kind of services we have to.provide, if we don’t have them
in the training schools.” If those services were being provided at the
time, there would be no question about that. They really don’t know
hecause a]l they were really doing was keeping ‘them someplace.

There is a myth too that institutions .are necessary because there
N are no alternatives and I think th%t the mythical quality to that comes
from the fact that one would seem to be saying that these institutions
were created @t the same-time that the mountains and the seas were °
created. they were not. Thev are matters of conscions choice and they
are matters of the svay that States choose to use their money and they
spend substantial sums for the purposes of maintaining institutions
and then filling them with children. They are chosen because in many
cases they are ot of sight, nobodv sees them and because we are dealing
with communities who just want to see problem kids out of the neigh-
borhood. tlfey don’t care where, they don’t care what happens, they
just don’t want tosee them. . .
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And one last myth and this is an unfortunate one is that we can
make institutions disappear easily. You heard yesterday from Jerome
Miler who is of course known for his efforts irf Massachusetts but what
he was able to do there was not without difficulty and there are still
some problems that-exist. There are not many pu lic officials who are
willing to risk what the Governor of .\Iassa%humtts and Jerome Miller
were willing to risk in that State at that t me.because in addition to
the public sentiment that says lock kids away there there are jobs
involved, there are people working there.

In some places where we put.our training schools in some small
towns away from the major cities, that may be the company, the in-
dustry for that town and nobody wants to see it Tocked up because
those jobs go. What is very diffienlt to do is to cenvince people that
we may take a child away from a neighborhood for 6 months 6r.9
months or a year but that child is going to come back and you have
to be concerned about that child being a constructive member of your
community after incarceration. . '

Removing a child from his or her community and then throyinga
child right back in after an incarceration experience does notling to
make that child happier or the communigy happier. That’s why T am

suggesting that although .you are eoncerned with drugs and yow're

concerned with solitary confinement, the most important concern 18
that you broaden your concerps and that you look at the system gen-
erally. There is one thing we're learning from the whole matter of
deinstitutionalizing status offenders and that is that systems resist
change—Nobody likes to be told that what they have been doing is not
terrifie, and nebody likes to be told that they have to do something a
different way, and so people will try to subvert. what you try to do., will
try to circumvent it, and so if you knock out drugs, and you knock out
solitary confinement, but control is still the essence of what that place
is all about, it's going to find some other way to do it. It may be physi-
cal restraint or it. may be as Paula described walking the stairs with
vour hands in th&air. &

There is also the diffienlty that if you dp manage to correct a flagrant
abnse then a lot of people sit back and say,"“OK, that problem is
solved. We don't have to pay any more attention to it.” But that’s not
the case with the places and the reasons for which we lock up,_children.
That's a deeper and asbroader problem. Tt zoes beyond correa#ng those
parjicular abnses becanse the drugs_and the confinement are not
peripheral extrancous phenomena. They grow out of the essence of
institutions and the prolflems of control in a large institution and I
think thev have to be looked at that wayz ¢

T think there are some wavs that we can start to move. One would
pe to work for smaller facilities to which we send children rather than
the large ones, tg limit the children who we do lock up to have pretty
good reasons for those who put into secure facilities and have
to justifv what we do. TW011I(¥:llggest also, to correct the abuses that
your talking abont but that reanires that somebody alwavs wateh,
somebody always monitor. T think it's the State’s responsibility to do
that and T think it’s the citizent’ responsibility to do that. T would
suggest thn}.t when vén Adnsider vour recommendations, yon consider
what, the citizen role 1s in making sure that whatever reforms are
achiesetl are than maintained. Thank von very much.
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estioning., You mentionéd the family

‘s action of crime that even-
blame our culture and our

Ms. Mouvrps. I'd like to open qu |
is the main rdle which is played in 2 child
tually leads to incarceration. Can't you

lifestyle of past history for part of that’blz{irﬁe? _
Ms. Roriay. I have great problems in selecting any one'cause to

explain for which ‘we lock children up. For one thing we subject
children to court intervention for so many things, so many kinds
of behavior. that theve is no one thing that explains them all. Indeed, I
don't suggest that it's entirely the family either. I suggest that it’s
quite possible, for example,that a child will truant because {a) What’s
going on educationally in that institution is not working with that
child: (b)—and this is one of the thiftgs that I believe that Wolfgang
has found in his studies in Pennsylvania—that there are children who
truant because the violence that goes on in their particular schools 1s
such that they are afraid to go ta school.

You're dealing with one kind_of behavior but there are a number
of different reasons why that behavior exists. It may exist because
there is a bad home life, it may exist because a child has a learnin
disability. T don't know. I don’t see any one cause. [ don’t think we’ve
explained it nor do T think we ean explain all violence with one cause.
It seems to me that different forms of violence occur in different situa-
tions under different stress and that there may be varied causes at
work there. I wauld hesitate to point to any one thing and say, “Now,
if we can just take care of that, we have it made.” I don’t know the one
thing T could point to. )

Ms. Motrs. You mentioned the theory of a country club image these
institutions have, now I've been informed that 'most institutions are
very contrary to this or have very poor conditions. How many institu-
tions are there in fact in this country that are part of this country
elub image? - ’ ‘ ‘

Ms. Rorrpax. You have to realize that most of the public has never

_been in an institution. They have driven by and what they see from

. the outside is a nice big building with a playground perhaps or a ball
field although they may not notice that there are very rarely children
there, surrounded by grass and trees whigh accounts for a lot of the
staff that we have at these institutions—one of the reasons that they
are so expensive. Thev don’t go in, they don't know what it’s like to
be in a locked room. They see the facade and’it looks pretty good.

.. Ms. ).fom.ns. You mentioned there are alternatives for methods of
msé:tut;onalizing and incarcerating children. What are these alter-
natives . .

Ms. Roruax. First of all let’s take a look at, detention. Figuring
that we put somdthing over 10 times as many children in detention
as eventually wind ug in training school, one wonders what the neces-

e

sity was for locking them up for detention purposes.

Those decisions are not always made on the most objéctive or limited
criteria. Very often they are matters of conveniencg/ So T would say
that one outstanding alternative is not to Jock someone up in the first
place. Then, bevond that, there®are some children that may not be able
to stay at home. perhaps while they are awaiting trial, Recause there
may be something g6ing on in the home that makes that difficult to do.
Well then. if a child needs a place to sleep that does not necessarily
mean that a child needs to be jailed. In the area of our correctional
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facilities, it's quite possible to have smaller facilities scattered around
the State rather than, ag in most States, & coupl¢ of very large ones
in usually more rural areas to which we send childi'en. i i

I have grave doubts as to how much personal attention a child or
any individual gets in a large institution. I have grave doubts when
the fact that It's latge means that you're*mixing different kinds of
problems and in an institution Your rules tend to De set- for your rhost
difficult cases, therefore. your security rates inr and all of lyour contro
is bisedson the small percent of the mogt difficult cases and’everyone
else has t&go along with that. © ’ ’ .

' Also, these large instigutions. because of-their placement, tend to iso-
late the chaldren from their families in the community and their prob-
lems are never dealt with in the context of the place to which they will

. have to retarn. So I would opt then for sinal]er facilities, some of which
will have to be secure. some of which T don't believe have to be secure,
and these are what I see as alternptives,and in addition, to the fact that
“there are many servites some children may need and may not have to
leave home and if these services were provided on a day basis, with
the child living in his or her own home, with perhaps some kind of
support offered to the family i terms of any crisis counse]ij\}tlg they
require, I think in the long run we would find it more effective, cheaper
aml more humane. . >

_ Ms. Mourps. Thank you. Thank you very mnuch Ms. Rothman, we-
appréciate your testimony and we wish the task force much luck.

Ms. Rotirarax. Thank vou. we can use it. . . :

Ms. Mourps. T call the next witness for testimony, Dr. Edward
Kaufman who is the associate clinjeal professor of psychiatry at the
University of Califorhia. He's the editor in chief of the American
Journal of Drug andAlcohol Abuse. - :

TESTIMONY OF DR. EDWARD KAUFMAN, ASSOCIATE CLINICAL PRO-
FESSOR OF PSYCHJATRY AT THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA
AND EDITOR IN CHIEF OF THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF DRUG

. ANDALCOHOL ABUSE v A

Dr. KauvrMansThank you Robin, In former years I have been di-
rectly associated with the kinds &f institutions that we are talking
_about today. I have been the director of psychiatric services at-the
Lewisberg Federal Penitentiary, and I've also been director of
. psychiatric services for the New York prison system but mainly what
I'd like to talk about today is some of the work that I've done ayer the
last’5 Years in which I have been an expert witness in what has been
* called “right to treatrdent” suits and these are suits that decide if an
individual's constitutional rights have been violatéd by the cruel and
inhnman punishnient which exists at institutions across our Nation.
So. to this end. T have participated in the evaluation of gger 20 in:
stitutions in 6 different States. Now. most of these institution®are pris-

” ons or correctional institutions and State hogpitals.
T have only directly observed one juvenile State school. I've also
had a lot of experience in community alternatives in working with
_ adults and juveniles. The one State school 1s really the only place that

: i
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I can state by name and that is Goshin State School in New York
State. : ’

occurring. .
Tevaluated Goshin State School in 1974 with a couple of other wit-
nesses and about a year later the suit was essentially settled so T trust
and hope that most of the conditions that I found when I visited there
have been remedied by now. What T saw when I went there was an in-
stitution where every juvenile who entered without any kind of physi-
cal or psychiatrjc examination was 'given a standing order for
Thorazine intramuscularly and the order read. “Thorazine, 25mg."”
Frequently if thie nurse decided on ler own that 25 mﬂrams
wasn't enoiigh. she might give 30 milligrams. Now 50 milligrams of
Thorazine given intramuscularly i3 a very. very powerful dose. The

‘intramuscular levels fach a veak 10 times higher than the gral level

and the ifdividuals that I talked to suffered a lot of effects Trom the
Thorazine. .

Thorazine can be a very helpful drug: it can also be a very damaging
drug, particularly if it is not given with the proper precautions. and
itwasn’t given with even the slightest precaution at this school. What
the individual «uffered was not just side effects, they suffered the di-
rect effects of the drug. They became confused. disoriented. they felt
unreal. Jhey felt sluggish. lethargic, depressed and suicidal. Forty-

t

nately none of them developed some of the more serious effects of -°

Thorazine. like a rapid dropping of blood pressure.

In some cases. in the liferature we have seen Thorazine in doses like
this cause sudden death particularly in individuals who haven’t been
cvaluated properly. :

Now, along with the Thorazine or the abuse of Thorazine at this
institution was the abuse of solitary confinement. The two are very
frequentdy combined. Au individual might get in an argument with a
correctional officer about whether he washed lLis hands or not and jn.
one particular case this actually happened. the student. as they were
called. said that Le had washéd his hands an iour Lefore and the correc-
tional officer said. “No, vou haven't washed your handss’ And they
eot in an argument. about it until the argrument’ got into physical gio-.
lence and six guards dragged the student off to solitary and after a few
hours in solitary lie began to bang on the door because he wanted to get
out and they dealt with his banging on the door with an injection of
Thorazine. - :

While I was there T talked with three individuals who had béen in
solitary and one of them deseribed thiat he thought that he was going to
go crazy and he thought of killing himself and another heard voices
that.yeren't there and had g ot of violent thoughts particularly to his
own father and.a third felt that he wanted to go crazy and he wanted °
to kill himself. .

The effects of solitary in general are probably by now things that
you've heard. More often than not solitary has the opposite effect than
the institutipn wants it to have, Individuals come out of solitary a
lot more angry than they were when they got in. If it works the way

All of the other institt{jons are still invol¥ed in Ijtigation and fre-
quently the litigation ~eeni\tg be endless without any changes actually

that it’s supposed to work. instead of an angry individual, what you< ’

..‘5’.
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};gve is an apathetic listless individnal who has had his spirit broken
in’the service of obedience and is certainly no more prepared to deal
with society thap when he went into seclusion. '

4

Solitary confinerment is also a state of relative sensory deprivatjon. -

It’s interesting to me how, s much as institutions try to make soliti
Into a state of sensory deprivation, the people who are in solitary maz
agle to fight it somehow or other. So, there are ways of talking to your
cell partner that get Yeveloped. Sometimes vou can talk to him
through a heating vent and orfe individual told me that he had a way of
ﬁushmﬁ the water out’ofyhistoilet so that he could talk to his partner
through his toilet. So, somehow or other they fight that total loss of
contact with other human beings and they manage to get through.
In some institutions even this is stopped. .
There are relati%e states of lack of light and what I've seen recently
is t}} rg is a bar door in front of the solitary room and then in front of
the baf door there is a solid door and when that solid door is closed,
absolutely no light gets in and absolutely no sound gets il Things like
enied
in solitary. In some cases.full meals are denied and in almost every
solitary that I've ever visited, there is no reading matter allowed ex-
cept the Bible. Generally, there is no exercise permitted whife people
i solitary. . , .
conditions worsen, the closer and closer that you get to a state
of sensory deprivationyand in absolute sensory deprivation you can
ﬁet things like paranoia and severe emotional difficulties within 8,
ours. After 3 days almost everyone who is within sensory depriva-
tion experignees hallucinations and brain wave changes. In other
institutions that I visited which were not specifically for youth, I've
seen other things go on in seclusion. I believe that these things go on
in juvenile institutions as well so I would like to mention them. In
one institution that I visited recently, individuals who were considered
suicidal risks were handcuffed to the bars by their hands and feet to
protect themselves, Frequently they were permitted to stay in their
own excrement which certainly doesn’t help a suicidal individual.

In another institution which I visited severabyears ago, wherg I have
been told the conditions have bean corrected, individuals had what
was called five point restraints. That;means#=that their wrists and
ankles and waists are strapped onto a bed and in this institution this

was routine in one particular ward and people stayed this way some- ~

times for months and they were permitted to work their way out. They
were told that if they did the right.thing they’d get.out tﬁ’e first day
for a half hour and then progressively longer periods of time would
be spent outside of the seclusion cell and outside of being locked up.
Some of these people actually became addicted to restraints so that’
when they got out of the solitary cell they still had wrist cuffs on
because they hadn't built in any inner controls to control their
violence.

Now there, are also a lot of abuses of medication in all of these
institutions. Intramuscular Thorazine is used &lnmost everywhere I

8.

go in very high doses and without proper precauti

1 . .

There are institufions that depend on medication as a major modality

- of treatment yet the individual’s dose is set on the first day and in

S
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60 percent of the cases it isn’t changed thereafter, Something called
polg’pharmacy which is giving people lots of different drugs with lots
of different effects, was present in 65 percent of the indivi(ﬁ?a]s in this
one phychiatric hospital. . K '

In one psychiatric anit of a-prison a psychiatrist prescribed a stun
gun which shoots a large somewhat harmless pelletawhich is propelled ™\
with enough force to knock you down, to an inmate who refused medi-
cation. In general sedatives, minor tranquilizers and stimulants are
overpreseribed in these institutions. They are frequently dispensed by
inmate$ and they are saved, hoarded for oveerféoses or traded for

. cigaréttes,

Now, in closing. T wanted to echo some of the comments of the previ-
vus speaker. That is that it is very difficult to just deal with one iso-
lated phenomena in these institutions. What xou must deal with, gen- -
erally, is the whole system. These systems require solitary and in some
cases require medication as the ultimate punishment in order to con-
trol _behavior, provide structure, and prevent chaos ¥nd to remove
solitary without changing the system is like asking parents to set
limits for children but depriving them of any tools with which to do
so. Removing solitary in the absence of sweeping institutional changes
can result in even l?mrsheropunishment like physical -abuse or pro-
longed incarceration and if these avenues are closed then total chaos
in which the student or inmatesuffers may result unless there is also a
gross restructuring of the institution along therapeutic lines.

On the other hand. if you make compromises, like you say, “OK,
vou can only lave seclusion for 2 hours or 7 days,” what you find is
that these institutions liave ways of getting around legislative eom-
promises lile this. Many of the places that T visited where say there’s
a 7-day or a 13-day limit on seclusion. what they do is for 1 day they
give the person full meals and they'll open that front solid door and
then for 15 more days. they*ll stick him baek in the cell under the
same status,that he or she was in before. I've seen places where they
just repeat this ¢ycle for months. Legislative compromises, therefore
don't work. There certainly is a dilemma. .

T to fall batk on community alternatives and T fall back on the
therapeutic community model places ltke-Phoenix House in New York
City or Pride House in Los Angeles. The idea of using seclusion or in-
termuscalar drugs is unheard of in this kifid of therapentic commu-
nitv setting. What vou use here is the power of the individuals them-
selves, the power of the students or the residents to help each other and
pull each other up. Thank vou. - -

Ms. Morrps. OK. T'd like to open questioning with a tomment I
belicve You stated that solitary confinement is necessary in institu-
tions. Ts that correct ?

Dr. Katryan, My statement is that the institutions constyge it as
necessary and the institutions fear great chaos if it's taken awhy from
them and in some cases where it is taken Tway. there is greater chaos.
T per<onally don’t think that it's necessary but I prefer to see the
entire institution restructured to the point where it is not necessary.
As these institutions are presently constituted. the institutions them-
selves think that thev are necessarv. I think that you have to give some
consideration to their feelings and to their fear of pgtential chaos.

»
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Ms. Mourps. If you lKe]iove that solitfry confinement cannot be
abolished what suggestions would yon make for some form of isolated:
- punishment. .

Dr. Kavraax. I am never in favor of isolation as a punishment.
I feel that individuals can be punished: without isolation but it has
to be within a more theraputic framework. You have to create an
environrnent where individuals are desirous of rewards and you deal
with them either by giving thein rewards or by withdrawing rewards.

Now sometimes when people go out of control they will need some
kind of a quiet roon but most people don't need more than a few min-
utes or a half hour in this kind of quiet room. Very frequently what
you ean do in that setting is that if you have somebody that the indi- .
vidual trusts or can build trust with, you have that person go into the
room and talk to them and deal with them and that, to me, is the
Best way to handle someone who is out of control.

More harm is done to children in institutions by putting them in
seclusion or solitary to protect themselves. This is a tegm that is grossly
abused. It's a term that is very confusing to a child Because he doesn’t
need protectjon and-suddenly he finds himself bitterly and severely
punished, he finds himself hurt and angry and it’s supposed to be
good for him. In some institutions individuals are required®o talk
about how good it’s been for them before they get out which is really
twisting the kid around because that’s not what he has experienced.

Ms. Moorps. I.see. you mentioned an addiction to restraints that
develops after a long period of being restrained. How does this ad-
diction develop? Lo ¢

Dr. Kauvraay. The point I'm making is that the kind of controls
imﬁ)osed on people by restraints and by seclusions are external con-
trols and they don't teach them interna] controls and thig particular”
individual had adot of difficulty in dealingffllith his own violence. He
found that when he had the restraints on it was a built-in control.
Actnally he could have bit somebody over the head with the restraints
if he wanted to but somehow the restraints became symbolic of exter-
naleontrol that preventedhim 'from hurting other people.

. Mr. Kixarp. Before vou said that in these institutions they’re afraid
to take away solitarv confinement because they think there iwill be
total chaos. Don't vou think this would be true becanse of the way
thev treat those kids in those institutions? " * :

Dr. Kavmaay. Absolutely. T agree with you. You have tochange the -
whole institution, vou can’t just take solitary away. . '

As. Morrns. How do prisoners fight relative sensory deprivation in
solitarv confinement ? . 0 .

Dr. Kavryeax. One person said to.me a couple of weeks ago, he
*said. “T can take'it here.” He'd been in there about 2 months with oc-
casional periods out. He said, “the reason I can take it is that 1f
vow're in jail it's so bad that they can’t do any worse fo you.” So here
again we talk about the totallv beaten man svyndrome in which the
man has given up and it doesn’t matter what vou do to him. Some of
tho other things are thifizS that T mentioned like they manage to com-
municate to each other somehow or other ahd intergstingly enong

» theydo read the Bible. ‘ .
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There was one institution where solitary was uhique in my experi-
ence and that is because solitary was a totally separate unit away from
the generil prison—this was an adult prison. Nobody could hear
tWal’s cries for help. A few days before I arrived at this
plfEc there was an inmate who was acting strangly and they had
the psycliologist see him and the psychologist has 3,200 inmates and
he spent a few minutes with him and said that there was nothing
wrong with him so they put him in sol‘itar%' and he was calling out
}t]o]the other inmates in solitary and they told me about his calls for

elp.

This individual hung himself and was dead about a week before I
arrived. T think this was substantially because of the overworked load
for the personnel in that institution but also Lecanse solitary is pushed
away in a corner where individuals do not have a regular gorrectional
officer assigned but have people coming there occasionally to cheek.

Ms. Motrps. How Joes apathy prevail in solitary confinement ¢

Dr. Kivraax. Fthink that the.apathy is partly a result of the sen-
sory deprivation and it’s also a defense against it. I think it works in
both waxs but the apathy is totally against any coneept of rehabilita-
tion. Tt just beats the guy down so lie doesn’t canse any trouble. When

e gets out of the institution though what vou have is & beaten man. *

Ms. Mar Los. What—when a child or an adult leaves the institution,

. what is the effect that sensory deprivation has on him for continuing

hislife? .

Dr. Kavraan. I have seen some individuals who—I saw one in
particular who came to the clinic that I was the medical director of
after spending 5 vears in solitary and this individual was one of the
sickest. clironic psychotic persons I ever met. Now T don't know which
came first. the psychosis or solitary. But nof only was he sicK, he had a
kind of psycliosis which we call a burnt ont psychosis. In other words,
all of the really bizarre svmptoms are gone apd what you have is
an individual who cant think. can't feel, and can’t-act. That to me
i§ the extreme of the sensory deprivation effects of solitary. Some of
4he brain changes that occur from prolonged sensory deprivation are
rather long lasting. I am amazed that more people that I talk to in

solitary are not psychotic and don't kill themselves and I think that, |

‘the apathy and denial is a defense that they manage to use at some
success bnt at the cost of being a 1ivé human being. '

Ms. Motrwps. Since you do have expertise on drug abuse in institu-
tions, what are the immediate effects of intermuscular thordzine?

Dr. Kavryax. What these individuals felt was a lot of confusion
and a lot of feeling of unreality and some depression and an increase
in suicidal thoughts but those weren;t, reallv side effects, those were
direct effects but the side effects are things that worry mg even more
than these direct effects.

One of the side effects is a rapid dropping of blood pressure and
T’ve seen an individual’s heart stop beating_from a single dose of
thérazine. In fact one of the students at Goshin had had a rapid drop
in blood pressure at. another institution before he arrived at Goshin
and when the nurse called the doctor all the doctor sa%l was not to
give him any intermuscular thorazine that day but he ¢ould have the

- .
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standing erder the next day. So the rapid blood pressure with the
heart stoppage was the thing I féared the moss. ) '

You also get what are called extraperaminal effects which are like
Parkinson's disease, if’s a drug ipgyced Parkinsor(’s disease. Individ-
uals walk in a spastic way, their faces frozen so that it appears as
though they have no emotionality.- Sometiines from a single dose of
the drug you can get something called ocular gyrate crigis in which
the eyes roll up in one side of the head and the neck twists to the
other side of the Licad. There arg a lot of very hizarre side effects that
can occur from use of the drug particularly if you don't take precau-
tions like a previous psychiatric history, previofis reaction to Qrugs,
previous allergies. » ; o

I%I'IC history fo®see what kind of people you are dealing
with. You can/make people mote suicidal by doing this, In fact, when
somebody is suicidal in these institutions intermuscular theorazine 1s
the drug most frequently given to them which may make them too
tned td kill themselves but it makes them so depressed that when they
et the energy, they are very likely to do it.

Alr. Cray. Aren't there certain laws against the indiscriminative
use of drugs, I mean Doctors cin be sued for malpractice and all but
aren't there any laws againstythat? .

Dr. Kxvryay. There really isn't a law against the doctor giving
thorazine if he or she thinks that that drug is indicated. There cer-
tainly should be a law against a dogtor who prescribes thorazine for
a. whole institution full of peeple without evaluating any of them.
Since there isn't a law that’s why class action kind of legal suit was
taken against the institution to change that policy and it was changed
but it might' be going on in 100 adult institutions and child institu-
tions all ovey this country today. There l'eal‘%y aren’t laws to prohibit
thid although doctors might be sued for malpractice for going dlong
with it, .

Ms. Mourps. What precautions in institutions did authorities neg-
lect to take on the patients? . .

Dr. Kacrmay. They almost never take precautions, Almost every
place I 2o in they never take the blood pressure before they administef
the thorazine and' at regular interrals afterwards. It's a very simple
precaution; it just takes a few minutes and T've almost never seen it
done. ' ‘ ’ "

Ms. Mog1ps. You often said that they use overdoses on patients. Is

The psychiafri

this caysad by ignorance on their part orig'it purposely done?

Dr. FMax. T think thaf there’s been an increased awareness on
the parf of physiciauis who work ir institutions to not over-prescribe
sedative nfedication ~o that I think that that problein has gotten some-

s'so tHat in most of the places where I've gong drugs like val-
librium or thorax or even quailude are not prescribed in exces-
sivel¥ high doses to a giyen individual. What happens is. that there

are not proper precautions taken for people to be prevented from
hoarding these drugs or saving them and T pointed this out to a prison
official where inmates were passing out drugs, nobody was really check-
ing to see whether people were taking them ornot.

His answer was well, if people want to hide pill§, they’ll hide them

_and there’s nothing we can do about it. I did*see individuals in that

institution who had saved drugs and who had 0\rex-dq§ed. .

o
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. Ms. Mourpbs, Thank fou very, very much Mr. Kaufman and I ip- )

prediate your energies and that you came a long way to get here and

. thank y0u very mueh for sharing your expertise. I now call a 5-minute
recess and we will return.with Frank and Jeff. two children who were
" incareerated for a long time. . . °

. - ( k 2 ’
TESTIMONY QF FRANK AND JEFF, FORMERLY INCARCERATED
v CHILDREN . .

0 .
' 1

¥ Fraxx. My name is Fgank and I was incarcerated at a place called
[unintelligible].Tt was supposed to be meé and my brother were there, it
was supposed to be for both of. us together. For me it-was a really bad

> experience ‘canse drugs and time out rooms and stuff.’Tt was just really
bad..Do you have some questions? 4 - o .

N » Ms. Movtps, Jeff? . v .

" Jerr. I as put in there befote he was, T was put in theré 10 days
before he was and the reason I was put in there was because they'kind
of wanted ¢o put boph of us in thexg .for—they wanted' to put me in
there with my brother just 5o to see,iovg we wounld act togéther in the

. same place. T wasn't really supposed to be in there for the crime I did,
vou know. Tt wasn't that serious of & crime. I didn't have that big of
a.record, v . o

Ms. Brixvkorr.. Why were you put info ‘an institution in the first

. place? ¢ . ¢ ) ’

- Jerr. In the center? . ot

P * Ms. BLivgorr. Yeah., T
JeFr. I was-on the run from Totém Towr and he was Op-the run

from Red Wing and we stole a car and we got caught-and they opéned

up this new Center and it was the only place they could %iqk of to

~ " putusin.. ) o+ . .

‘ Ms. BLixkorr. Sg you were incarcerated for trying to escape? *
- _JEFF. No. for runiiin’ away. We were on the run and they caught ua
with the stolen car. g ‘
. Ms. BLixgorr. How long did you spend iff institutions in total?
JEFF. Two vears—two years inall the places I've been in. - .
+*  TFraxg. I spent about—I'd say 414 years. Mainly the problem was = -
. running away—I didn't want td stay at a place because I didn’t like
. iteand I'd fun away Because I didn’t like the, place and they’d stick
~ me in a worse placé and it kept gettin’ worse and worse. e
Ms, Mor:pns./Were either of you at all incarcerated in solitary = <

.

t

+

\

confinement . i ..
- Fravk. Yes. At the center Where.we were both at together it was
‘iolif,avy confinement. They had TO roqms which are small rooms.
Ve got pictures. : . v
T Ms. Motros, These are photographs of the time-out rooms. Frank .
+ and Jeff wereboth/n these. .ol . & .
Fraxg. They'ré picturd@ of the whole place mainly but they got
pictures,of the time-ont rooms. That’s the big problemr there—time
out ang drugs. My first experience with drugs was I escaped because
J couldn’t handle being locked up and seeing what' it was doing to
all the other kids, their personaﬁtﬁ:s, the .way they changed when
they were on the drugs so I escaped and whep T went back. they put -
me on a drug called thorazine and as.soon as I was on"that, I was like - °
. . N L @ R <5 N -
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a wylking zombie. I didn't have any coordination with my hands. I
*couldn’t see right. 1 couldn't control my saliva. I couldni’t talk right,
wund I couldn’t do anything right. I couldn’t even walk. I was just
azombie, a walking robot, just really bad. .
. Ms. Mourps. Could-you please describe the room since we can’t all
- see the pictures. ® - . . et
Fravx. It's about 5-feet by 414 feet. Just one little teeriy—Ilike a
box—the walls are carpeted and the floor amd the ceiling. When you’re -

. in there you just—you don't do anything. They just lock you in there,
and they don't tell you when you'ré going to get out or anything.
They just throw you 1n there and you hate to‘curl up in d ball 1f
you want to sleep on the tioor and sometues they ‘strip-you of your
clqthes and throw.you in there. You're cold and you haven’t got a
blanket. It's really horrible.+. . »

—  Sometimes even—they have fans and lights in there that they’re -
supposed to use but they don't sometines because they forget, you
know, they don't care where the kid's at.’ It's frightening, you know,
because when you re in,tfiere you think you're gonna lose controly "
your sanity, becauée you dop't know what you're doing. After you’ve
been in there a few times, all you do is black. You think to yourself,

, “What am I doin’ here¢**Why art I in here!” “What are they trying’
to do to me?" ‘Lhe things you come up with in that situation are pretty
bad. It tears your mind apart thinking about it.

gs. OEsTrREICHER. Who decides when you go in and how long you
stay in? Who's usually the person who sas, “OK, you go to solitary
for that.” And for usually what reason? |

Frawg. It's the staff. The solitary or TO rooms—time out—are made
for when you're out of control. That's yhat they call it when you aren’t
going along with the program and when you're fighting stuff. That’s
out of control. They put you in there for not agreeing witfpthe staff, .
smarting off, sassing off ‘to the staff, little things—if yoygdidn’t do
your schoolwork-you wouldn't get food, they would stick it in the
refrigerator and you wouldn't get it until you were done, so you get
oold fdod and if you didn't want that and you argue about 1t, they *
throw you in the time-out room. They wouldn't let you know. Anybody
who worked there, it's up o them if they want to throw you in there
or not. Mainly, a lot of people didn't care if you were in there or not
because you were out of the way and they wouldn’t havé to watch
you. It’s no problem for them. )

Mr. Bagaty. You said before that you were on Thorazine, who
administered the drug to you? . C -

Fraxk. All the staff there administered it,I was given it orally I |
just drank it. They'd go to the locked room, they'd get the drugs and -
four times a day the 'ﬁ-give me 200 mg of Thorazine and if you didn’t" -
take it. then they'dchoot you with it. It was prescribed by a doctor.
but the doctor d)i,dn't see,me at first. When I got it in the time-out

» - toom, that's when I was on it for about two meonths, After that I was

* Just dut of it. I didn’t have—when you're incarcerated. you lose your
rights, yol have no faith of what should happen té you. They should ,
. be the one$ who know because, they’re the psychiatrists, you know
. they're the ones who are suppesed to be smart working with children
because they have problems. We're the .ones who have prohlems and
we have no say of what's happening tous.

. vo-
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Ms. Mourps, Did you feel that this was an invasion of your rights
and that you feit that you were losing your individuality' ¢
_ FraNk. Yeah; 1 was completely inhuman, you know. 1t's what 1 see
Ip the movies—wnat happened to wild animals, you know. Human
bewngs, they have teeungs about what happens to them; anunals are
ditterent. We're not animals—we deserve to live normally, not like
zombies, . .

Ms. Mouwps, Jeif, did you have apy experiences with thorazine?

Jerr. No; 1 didn't have any experiences with thofazine at all. ,

Ms. Mougps. Did you feel the same way ; was the institution break-
g yourspints ¢ . .

Jerr. Yeah. When I was in there, 1 just—I was good. I was trying
to work my way out but 1'd be gqod for 2 weeks and they'd say I was
doing 1eally well, but I'd ask them when 1 can get out and they'd say
no and that’s the worst thing that’can happen to someone, being in a
locked-up situation and not knowing when you can get out.

Mr. Horrixes. What type of meals were you served in solitary
confinement ¢ ' ! ' ‘ )

Fraxk. Most the time you didnt get any meals while you were in
there. They'd save them unti] you were out and when you were out—
like if you got in at 10 minufes to 12%nd you ate at 12 and you got out
at 1 o'clock, they'd have the same meal for you. They'd just fix up
the potatoes and .stuff and you'd have to eat themn cold or else not eat
them at all, They never fed yoy when you weré inside there,

Ms. Buxgorr., This is a question for Frank because you had thora”
zine, you said the staff admmistered the drugs. Did that include the
guards? ‘ .

. FRANE. Doesthat inelude what ? . .

Ms. BriNgorF. The guards. Did they give you the drugs too?

Frank. Yeah.-They just—gll they had was therazine. They just
mixedfit with orange juice and sometimes they didn't mix it at all.
It tadted horrible and you diank it of 1T you didn't, you got shot up.
Just any staff would give it to yourBut it had to be the doctor if your
dosage was raised. It was special staff that could raise it and they'
would do it. : ‘

Ms. Brixkorr. What“did_vou feel were the ifmmediate effects of
thorazine ? How did-you feel 8ght afterward?

Fraxg! It's a scary thing. You think you're losing everything be-
cause you have np control of yourself. You're too lazy to talk. You
can't open your mouth. If you do, it's hard for people to ¢nderstand
vyou. You can't express yourself to people. You see other people doing
their ‘own thing, who aren't on drugs and you feél like a. loner, you
know. You're.over there in the corner and you can't even lift your
finger you're sotired. ’ ' :

Me, T was on a shadowing program and I was just zonkgd out.
Sometimes they'd say. you know. on files. Frank ain't lookin' too good
today. he's too perky or sometliin”. ITe ain't zonked out enough. That’s
sehat they thinlI{)a person should be to help him, zonked out. You can't
help somebody when theyre zonked because you ain't dealin’ witlf the
real person. When I wastn it T would he-real frustrated which woald
get me in trouble because T couldn't handle bejng a loner and not bein’
able to express myself like I thonght T was goin’' crazy on drugs. 1

3

was reallyscared. '
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 Ms. QestrEIcHER. A while back you were saying something abjut
if you didn’t do your schoolwork you would get put in solitary if you
didn’t want to do it or something. How was schogl there? Were the
teachers understanding? How were the teachers? oL

Fraxg. When I was there there was only one teacher. In schbol
they'd give you electricity or somethin’ and you hook up a few wires
anid make a bell ring. Some people conld do schoolwork b it was
hard because it was downstairs and it was really vold and all and it
didn’t have no heat or nothin’ because they had the air-conditioning
on and it was cold and I didu't have coordinations in my hands and
I couldn’t write and I don't know how it is for people not on drugs.
I'd say I wish I was in their place but it won’t do no good,

Ms. Moups, After you did leave your incarceration did you both
feel or did yau not feel that you were lacking in education? When vou
gotout of the institution did you feel prepared for the world again?

Fraxg| When you get out it's just mostly the same thing eXcept for
you won(ler, what people are going to think about you. Like do people
think yoji're a big criminal and stuff. that's what I was worried about.
It's a little harder when you get out to be good when you get out of
places like that. . ’

+ * Ms.®MouwLps. Was your only offense during incarceration that you
used a car and stole a car? : )

Fraxk. No that was just the center, to get put in the center. I ran
ayay from Totem Town and we ole a car to get put'in ghe center
but before I was at Totem Town, I was at Boy’s Ranch ‘and I ran
’:}‘Way from the Boy's Ranch and I stole a car to get'put in Totem

own. .

Mr. BaraTt. What was the longest period of time vou spent in the
time out-toom? . ‘ '

Fraxk. Thetongest T was in there was for 12 hqurs. That was the
longest T was ever in there at one time. I was—nthere for 3 or 4 hours -
at'a time. sometimes 6. There's one kid i there, Jim Severson. he was
in there for 34 or 32 hours. L . . .

Ms. MotrLps. You mentioned before, both of you. that it was an
invasion of vour rights and if it is an invasion of your direct rights °
in the constitution how.did your personality change if it did ag al}

- and what did your, ideas toward society change? ~ 0

Jerr. When I left there, it wasn't because I was released. T escaped.
My- attitude was still zood.toward society. people who didn’t do
nothin® to me. When I left T went right. called my ma and T went
home and I went right to the detention center. The reason T left was
to get away from the place. T was hopin’ there was still people that .
coifll get me out of the place that could_realize jt and.there was. So

4 my attitude toward society is—the cops T know they’re doin’ their
jobs. Alot of thingd they're doin® ain’t right so T have that attitude
toward them.The people that don't bother me. like they say the com-
munitv like we ot to protect the community. Tt don’t bother me be-
canse thev ain't never done nothin’ to me ‘cause they don’t know what’s
@oin’ on in these p]at(v:s. . \

Mr. Horraxes. Were vout ever boaton;:yany of the staff members?

Fraxk. Not so much beaten because F#Fasn’t much to beat ‘when 1

was zonked. T was out of it and if they hit me T wonlr},probah]y fall
asleep. [He langhs. @no‘ra] laughter.] | .

-
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Ms. MovwLps. Did you ever suffer any physical or sexual abuse?
Fra~k. Physically, yeah. I was—they’d-¢hoke you or hit you. If

you weren't agree with them they'd practically break your arm to get
you into the TO room. That's-their way of gettin' you down there.

» Right out of the clear blue sky they'll grab you and start walkin’ you

down there. . . .

Ms. Buivkorr. At any of the institutions where you were incarcer:
ated, did you ever see a psychiatrist? PN

FraNE. I seen quite a few psychiatrists. ...

Ms. Brurvgorr. What did they have tosay? -

FraNk. At the trainin® school, they didn't say too much, they didn’t
say T was crazy or nothin’. They said they thought I had problems.
Some wanted to give me drugs but the trainin' school wouldn't let
them. At the center it was different, way completely different. These
charactefs they'd give ygu what they want and do what they Want.

Ms. Mourps. Jeff ¢ . “ ' :

Jerp. Almost everywhere I go I would talk to psychiatrists and
they'd just ask you questions like, “Where have you been?” and “Why
did you get put in here?" and “How do you feel*about this place?”
and stuff and I'd just talk to them and they would writé down some-
thin’ and that would be it. K

Ms. Motr.ps. Did you feel intimidated or did you reveal yéur trueg
feelings? i ) .

Jerr. 1 just told them—yeah. yeah I did.

Ms. MooLps. Did you ever féel that if you really sail how you felt
about the institutions that maybe you would suffer for it?

JEFF. No. the institutions ahd the psychia®ist are two diffetent
things. The institutions, they have them come in and the psychfatrists
Jon’t tell the institutions what to do if we sav somethin’ wrong, you
can't really say anything wrong talkin’ to psychiatrists.

Ms. OestreICHER. .\ little while back you said something about you
were worried about being accepted in'the outside world, how were you
accepted when you got out? .

Jrrr. All vour friends accept you and all because you knew them
beforegt it’s always like vou go to school and the teachers they know
where y8u've been and stuff and they kinda,like you're gonna get
kicked out of the class before any other kid even if you didn’t do s’
much stuff. That's what happened to me. T got kicked out of school
and T know lots of other kids who did just as mueh stuff as T did like
smokin’ in school and stuff but T got kicked out quicker because they
knew where T'd been and they didn't Want'te give me another chance.

Ms. MouLbs. Charles?

Mr. HoLLi~es. You said that you were beaten by guards, were you
ever either one of vou beaten so severely that you had to go to the
hospital? . . )

Frank. You weren't beaten by guards: you'd get in a hasse]l with -
them\%nd they'd say, “You're goin’ to the time out room.” And I'd
say. “No way. I'm nqt going to,the time outroom.” Then they’'d grab
and push vou andggn\'d push back and pretty soon they’re just fightin’
with vou. They didn’t\eally beat you. you fight with them and there’s
three qf them and one of vou so it'd be unfair all the way and they'd
just be(;t ¥a all the way down to time out and just beat you for nothin’.»

.
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Ms. Moorps. Did your opinion of yourself suffer? Did you feel that

maybe because authbrities thought you were lower that you felt you '

* were loweralso? .
3 Fra~k. No, I don’t even think about that; T just do what I want to
0. . ¢ .

Jerr. When I was going in and out of places I feel that when I'm
around my friends. my friends are all right to me but when thete’s .
people I don’t know but thexknow me, what do they know me as, a low
down cragk, you know. when that ain’t really my problem. When they
hear you've been sént somewhere it’s usually like what they’ve seen on
TV and so on. Doin’ a crime or somethin? that’s what they think. I

_sorta feel conseious of bein’ around people that don’t know me person-
ally just by what they hear. : e . :

3fs. Buyeorr. When you stayed in solitgry confinement, how did
youspend your time ? ' . :

JeFp. Sleepin’. - | .

Ms. Buiwkogg. That’s all you did?

Jerr. If T could. There ain’t nothin’ to do. It’s just a box. It’s really
small and you sit in there. a‘lot of people they’d try escaping, they’d
try rippin’ the carpeting off the wall but you couldn’t do nothin? while
you was in thege. It was Just black, in fact the place itself, I'd spend my
time jugs bummin’ aroﬁ%d hangin’ my head because I had to stay in
arm’s r8ch of the staff. There wasn't much to do. Follow staff arbund
and sleep whenever T could get the chance. | ,

A Ms. Motwps. Thank vou véry much for.sharing your personal ex-
periences. You've been real helpful to us. I'd like to @all our next wit-
nesses which dre a panel. The first i§ Nester Baca,.the planning man--
ager for Hogdres Inc.. a residentiaFcare program for adolescents in
Albuquerque. N. Mex.. the sccond is Thomas O'Copffior who is the
executive director of the prison reform taskforce of New York City.

-~
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TESTIMONY QF NESTER BACA, PLANNING MANAGER FOR HOGARES
©° INC., A RESDJEN'ﬁA;, CARE PROGRAM FOR ADOLESCENCE IN:
ALBUQUERQUE, K. MEX. .

. . K j( a

Mr. Baca. Hi. I'm glad to be here and I giiess part of the reason that
I’ here is—you did well with the Spanish word “Hogares” by the way,
hogares means homes dnd the program of Hogares is an alternative
to institutions.. 3 S )

Hogares is an effort that began as a result I think of my personal
experience at the institutions. T worked at an institution for a numker
of vearh. I was in charge of a juvenile detention home in the largest
city in/New Mexzico and Iwsa®v kids being: placed in instjtu!ﬂns that

v

Kl

didn’t belong in institutions. T sasv stme of the things that in¢ titntions
do to kids that T really felt that we,needed :tof provide something
different. They didn’t need to be there.”, . ¥

. As a for instance, I think‘one of the reasons people are placed in
institutions is because they really made a bad decision out there in
the streets. in the community, wherever they Were.q".hey may have
Aecided to break into mhouse. steal a ear. run away frogn home—what-
over the decided to do it was not a very good degision that thev made
and they. get placed in an institution and when Fhey com& ont of that

’
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institution comes down around them and by that T mean generally
the instifutions haye uniforms. Laircuts and everybody looks the same.
" All the rules of tle institutions, everybody’s told when to get up,
when to gu to bed, w hen to play, wlhen to work, the whole day'i$ mapped
out for the inmates in an institution. Very little chance, very little
opportunity to make decisions and yet we're saying, “we want you
to go in there and come out of there better able to make decisions.”
How can they in the situation that just doesn't lend itself to making
any type of decision? So that very obviously does happen in an
institution. . - .
The longer a person remains in an institution the more likely that
. when they leave that institution they're gonna come out of there unable
to really take care of themselves in the streets and in the community.
So that was very obvious. ' )
The other thing that is occurring and. even though there has been

‘some ¢1yanges in the last couple of years. we still have a situation wheid

probably 35 percent ofsthe teenagers thitrare going to our jails a
T mean jails. In New Mexico wehave three juvenile detention homes f4r
three counties. There are 32 countjes in the State but 29 do not have
the facilities to separate juscniles from adults even by sight and sotind.
Sometimes they're sharing the same cells and the same jails.

Many young péople in jail theig crime has been that they may have
run away from a heme that wasfist an intolerable situation. I’ve seén
~ituations where young girls jdve run away from home because they

* were being sexually molested by their fathers. They turn to the State

for help and the help they receive is that they get locked up in an
institution and generally the kids that have not committed a crime are
the ones that end up spending a longer period of time in our defgntion
*homes and in our jails. . ’

What happens then when they walk into‘an institution, these kids

.are usually the more naive'kids, the ones that are not into the delin-
quent kinds of behavior patterns. Thev come into an institution and
in an institution the peaplerthat you see as the leaders. the kids that
vou kind.of emulate. that vou see as the leader are the kids that have
commniitted the most serious offenses. whd have been in the institution
the longect, Thev afe the ones that everybodv looks up to. They
know their way around the institution. They know what to do to get
what they want within thesinstitution. These other kids that come
in that are not into that hard-core delinquent thing pretty soon start
emulating. imitating, and picking up the same habits and after a while
vou don’t see much difference between that kid whd really was some-
1ﬁ:‘ince be-
tween him or her and those kids that are in the institution that are
 hard-core delinquents. T think Il stop there. ’ T

' TESTIMONY OF THOMAS 0’CONNER, Exgmrrm DIRECTOR OF THE

. PRISON REFORM TASK FORCE, UF NEW YORK CITY

_ Mr. O’Con~ER. Thank you. I have accepted, your invitation to tés-
tify concerning the use of solitaty iconfinement concerning ;uvenile_

. .

' <y 3
institution they are supposed to be alfle to make better decisions and |
, not dg/thpse things again. Well really what happens in an institution

is the minute that they go into that institution the structure of that °
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offenders bécause it 1s my belief that ptactices of solitary ‘confinement

stances psychologically damaging to the recipient. )

1 consider myself fortunate that I was not placed in solitary con
finement until I was 18 years of age with a fulﬁ)
ity. I experienced solitary confineinent for periods ranging from 14
to 2§ days while at the U.3. disaiplinary barracks at Fort Leaven-
worth. Kans. while T was serving 1 year Xfor desertion from the U.S.
Army. During thaf term I was placed several times in solitary by peo-

‘ple who weie convinced that thi~ treatment would break my spirit.

A description of solitary confinement as I experienced it is as fol-
lows: I would be placed in a sing¥e cell stripped of its furniture, never
exceeding the cell size of 8 by 6 feet. I would be stripped of my cloth-
ing except for a pair of socks and underwear, I would be given two
blankets at 10 p.m. in the evening and they would be promptly re-
moved at 5 a.m. the following morning. Breakfast would consist

, usually of four slices of bread and a small box of dry cereal and
water, lunch was one steamed potato, a piece of celery or carrot, two
- ounces of vegetable juice similar to V8, four slices of bread and water,
. supper would be the same.

It is my understanding that most American State and Federal ré+
formatories require that this¢diet never be carried out'in excess of
14 days by law, however I did experience on one occasion this kind of
confinement and this minimal diet for a period of 28 days because a
prison administrator knew he could do it without interference. The
only time I was released from the cell was once 2 week for showering.

_ During one of my’stays in solitary a man was placed about two
cells away from me. T knew hiin by sight from the general population

either for juveniles or adults is,not only inhumane but in most ilj

- because he Had a seemingly aggressive personality and had been in

a couple of. fist fights. About 5 days after he arrived iir solitary, 1
was awakened ‘one merning about 3 a.m. by ap incredible scream.

.1 quickly realized it was the new man Tt he was screaming for his’

mother and bapging on the walls of the cell. I watched six guards
take him from the cell and wrestle him to the floor. after a fierce
strfggle they put Witjacket on him. When they tool him_off the
floor, he was bleeding heavily from the foteheaqd as a result of bang-
ing his head repatedly on the bars of his eell. I was at this point
that I began to wonder about’ my own sanity, w uld T also break

2down? T kept répeating to myself over and over again that T ‘would
not give in. ’ - s

It is my sincere belief that this treatient only succeeded in making

me ankry, more aggressive. violent, manipulative. and less prone
to accept, discipline of any kind. T might add that I was arrested
15 months after my release and seitenced to 7 to 11 years in State
prisons for armed robbery. So much_for their disciplines

. Growing up from the ages of 12 to"18, I heard numerons. friends

. who had been placed in juvenile centers foy varying reasons that they
had experienced ~imilar dixciplinary actions for infrictions against
institntional tules and regulations. In eash case they seemed tougher
and more prone to violence coming out of the institution than 1 knew
them going into the institution. -

TWhen- considering that a juvenile delinquent is more prone to

s violence coming out of the institution than I knew then going sato

50 - —_ ]
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the institution. When considering that a juvenile delinquent 1s in his
or her formative yvears while going throughgjuvenile institutions it
is illogical for me to conceive how the use of ﬁiaclplinary segregation
or sulitary confinement can help make for a better thinking adult
when they are alieady damaged either ¢motionally, psychologically.
or socially. I do not baserthe statements strictly on.my own expe-
riences bat rather in conjunction with the experiences of my child-
Loud friends and the many damaged personalities as a result of such
practices that have walked through the doors of the prison reform
task for¢e of which I am the director. in the past 6 years. .

One of those people frasa'13-year-old female who had been séxually
abused by otler inmates and punished for aggressive behavior at
Spofford Juvenile Center in New York City. She was so psychologi-
cally withdrawn from her experiences in tlie juvenile center, that

« she wéuld.not even join in normal conversation. In most instances
she would not even gespond to questions regarding her background,
how she felt or for t(hat matter what to order for lunch. -

It took nearly 2 months of intensive one fo one counseling just *
40 get lier to the point where she began to express herself. She is
now 19 years old,-an unwed motlier and in spite of social and sup-
portive sertices we_were able to render. she is still not in my opinion
a totally stable person. It is my considered obinion that the discipline
that she underwent in juvenile ceiters and in the atmosphere delin-
quent children are oftentimes forced tolive in during the institu-
tional caie severely compounded the problems that had already
developed in her broken home. ' )

Before concluding I would like to share one of my childhood ex-
periences with you abeut my friend Billy. Billy and I used to play
hooRy from school together and for the most part were inseparable
in or aut of school. One day we saw a restaurant insour neighborheod
that had burned down the previous day. Billy’s brother was with us
and while looking into the burned out shell, he spotted a cigarette
‘machine that appeared not to have been overly damaged despite the
fire. We deefded to see if any of the cigarettes survived and whether
or not it contained: any 'money. During our attempt to open the
machine the police came and we all ran. Billy was caught and his
brother and I got away. Billy would not tell anyorfe who he was with
and his brother and T were never bothered about our misdeeds but I
did not see Billy'ag®h for 18 months. -

I remember a couple of times in the summer after he came home
when we "used to sit up on the roof talking about our dreams and
aspirationg which incidently, as I look back. were net.any different -
from any other normal kid. he told me about the box and the beatings.
Speaking of the box, another name for solitary confinement, I remepn- )
ber him saying to me once. “It made me so mad man I wanted to punch
walls!™ Our friendship, unfortunately w4 soon again interrupted
when he was fearrested and put away. ) ’ ) ’

Altogether Billy went in and out of institutions 10 timés or mqre
and never had.any of those dreams we used to speak about come true. \'
He was shot {o death in a stickup 414 years ago. We, as a society, must
recognize that placing anvone in the.solitarv punishment cell does
more t}}arm than good whether the individual is psyetiologically stable
or not. ' .. N ‘ A
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1 sincerely hope that this panel will recommend as strongly as pos-
sible, a nationwide moratorium on the use of solitary confinement for
juvenile offenders. .

Ms. Mourps. Thank you. To open questioning, I would like to start
with Mr. Baca. I want to kriow if uniformity in the institutions which
you mentioned in all aspects increases emotional disturbance in the
Inmates? . . .

Mr. Bica. My opinion is that it increases institutionalizing of the
inmates which renders the iningtes or the person less able to function
¢ in normal society. I think one of the things that institutions do and

one of the things that institutions reward for is for behavior that is
easier to control within the institutions. Obvicusly to me somebody
that refuses to adjust to an institution, perhaps ti);at person will be .
better .able to adjust in the commumity. Just because he or she cannot
adjust in an institution. Once they adjust in an institution, often it’s
very difficult to make that transition back to the community. I think 3
*  that those thingsdo help to institutionalize a person. .
Mr. Horrxwes. When and why did you start your studies?

. Mr. Baca. I began working at the juvenile detention home when 1
v was going through colle%:a. I really li{{ed working with kids and so I
stayed‘rvswth it and I worked at the juvenile detentionhome for about.
14 yea's thinking that perhaps being on the inside of a sitnation like
that a lot could be done. I really feel a dedication to working with kids
and working with tronbled famiBes. I think that to me that’s the
whole anéwer. Yon have to reinvest in the family. Before it’s too late
you have to start.dealing with the problems of that family and that’s
what our agency does . We work very heavily with families and we L
have homes for kids that can’t live in their own homes¢ ,

Mr. BagaTy. Mr. Baca, in your opening statement you mentioned
that children that have no crimes or very small crimes get longer
time in an institution than a person who’s committed a serions crime.
th is that? .

Mr. ‘Baca. Part of the reason I think is that'the juvenile justice
system is geared up to deal more with delinquent offenders than with
status offenders. There's a lot of belief that status offenders den’t
belong in the juvenile justice systei yet there are very few programs
that are set up to deal with status offenders. Often status offenders
come from families that are very disturbed familjes falling apart and R
the voung person can't’ retnrn back home. Yet there’s no where for
that person to go but an institution and ¥'ve seefi them goin at 9 years,
old and sometimes come out at 14 or 15 years old. They spend several
years in institutions when thewive committed no crime, -

Mr. BaraTY. You didn’t axactly answer my question. Exactly why’
do the status offenders.stay in longer than somebody who's committed

& . 2 serions crime when they’ve committed no crime? '
\r. Bica. Becanse there are no programs to deal with them, there
are very limited programs to deal with status offenders. Status 4
offenders in our State and T think across the country used to be dealt

_« with alili{ngw%ﬁ'ondms until just—oh. probab]y tle last & of 10
_years. o~ .
In XN exico we didn’t have a category for status offenders nntil

1972. Before 1972 it was kind of an arcident whether a status offendeér

-
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landed in the juvenile justice system or in the social services system,
therefore the programs that were created were really created for
the delinquent ¢hild and for the person who was being abused at home
from the social services area and.there was not the kinds of services
that needed to be provided for status offenders. Did that answer your
question ? . 3 ° ¢ :

Mr. Bagaty. Yes. ¢ © ' <

Ms. Moveps. T would like to know, how did the harsh treatment
which clildren endure in the institutions effect the amounts of stability
they have when they leave the institution and prepare to resume their
lifestyle in the outside world ? .

Mr. Baca. I think often they leave the institution much angrier
than they were when they came into the institution. Again, I think
one needs ‘to look at who is really the person that may be treated
harshly in an institution. T think often you have to look at tlie status
offender because I.think the status offender is the person that turns .
to the State for help and the State’s response is sending him go an
institutidbn, T think that tliat really builgdgeup the anger whenthere
[ am wanting help and 188k what you dodto me* : .

So the response is one of anger and therefore that person.within
_the institution is difficult to control which leads to some of the harsh
treatment that goes on in the.institution. When' that person leaves
the institution then I think he leaves probably in{@ worse condition
than | thiiik they ¢ame into the institution. . T

Ms. Orsrrercner. Do you feel that because individuality is withered-
away while you're in an institution that vour total pr partial loss of
individuality is.a factor in making it moye difficult to cope when you
et out ? . :

Mr. Baca. Ithink it'S'a factor. I-think the main factéor is just that
inability—it can become a very comfortable situation if you think
about for instance, vou're making decisions, I megn you make de-
cisions daily. You decide to be pn this panel, you decide to do whatever. .
Every day you decide to gét up, you decide to go to school, you decide
to"go to work, you make decisions. Some decisions that you make are
very difficult degisions. You really don’t want to get up, you really

.don’t want to do this, you'd rather not have to deal with some of the

heavy decisionsthat you have to make. .

In an institution if all that is taken‘care of it can betome, a very
comforting situation. a very comfortable situation. I think thdt’s the
main thing that causes the individual to be less prepared to function
in the community is that they become dependent on the institution
or on somebody else to control their lives for them. . .

Ms, Mort.ps. One of the things that you mentioned was the role
of the naive child in an institution, how does the personality of the
naive child change in an institution. and how do they learn to survive?

Mr. Baca. I think they learn to suryive. First they become fougher
and they learn how o manipulate within, the institution. They start
picking up the same language, the same words, the same manngrisms
as those people who are seen as the leaders in the institutions. I think
most of us respond to role models and especially in the formative
years. I think the rolé models in the.institutions are those people that

" v are the most hard core within the institution, so that’s.how they *

4
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/}éou already had a developed personality. Now this developed per- L
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e being arrested for,armed robbery. I think that the institution; just

]

. means of discipline resulted in a much more damaged personality than
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change ig they start emulating dnd behaving mﬁ% like the leaders
within the peer group in ¢he institution, o . ©

Ms. BLingorr. You said before that iwhen children go into insti-
tutions &hat usually they come out on a worse state than when they
went in, so I would like to know does the institution really-help the
child af alit : . s

Mr. Baca. Sometimes my feeling is'that a child who comes out of
the institution better than when he went in is coming out better in
spite of the institution, not because of the institution.

Ms. BLINKQFF. You are really saying that the institution doesn’t
help the child—— < .. .

Mr. Baca. That’s right. Y, ” . N

Ms. Buivkorr. And- tha¢ the .child is helping hgmself By° staying
strong. : o ..

Mr. Baca. I've talked to many\1 people. administrators, who work in- .
institutions both adult and juvenile and most administrators really
feel that a small minority of the inmates tithin the institution belong
there. They feel that often these people could be helped much better
in a different situation.

Ms. MouLps. Mr. O’Connor. you mentioned that at 18 yeaﬁé of age

onality, how did it change during your period in the institution? How ©™  *

did vou learn to survive with it ? . . - K SN
Mr. O’Cox~er. I think that my personality changed along with all ™™

of mY attitudes about life in general, and 1 would have to say that -

T came of my first experience in the institution witly the idea that the

world was full of people who related to violencs,and" therefore it -

\vas OK forime to carry-on in a violent fashion. So I promptly went
back to thevstreet gangs and wound up as I stated*15 montks later® A

for a 1 year period. and the use of solitary confinement and other °

the one that first went in.

Ms. Mourps. Was “your spirit ever broken or was your level of self.-
esteem ever lowered ¢ . ]

Mr. O’CoxNEk. I think so. yes. very defintitely. I don’t think that you °~ °
can really experience the prison world and prison life and comé out .
really thinking very much of yourself because at one point ér another e
vou're Zoing to realize that you have to go along with the program 2,
‘at least to & degree. You're gonna have to sell out at least to a degree :
to avoid disciplinary actions just to maintain yourself within the in-
stitution. That’s one of the reasons I used the word manipulative. Just -8
because a person is going along with a program doesn’t neoessai‘rily
mean that they're becoming a better individual. Very often it means
that they have lesrned to use the system for their own purposes and
that’s precisely what was happening in my particular case.

Mr. Horrines. Mr. O’Conner. does your grganization of prison re-
form task force ever turn anyone down?

Mr. O’Cox~ER. Do we ever turn anyont down ¢

Mr; HoLrrnes. Yes. i

Mr.-O'ConxER. No sir. The concept of the prison reform task force
was created by the New York Society for Ethical Culture. We will N
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service any person who has been in a jail. prison. juvenile institution
or the family of sueli an individual and we will not turn anyone down.

Ms. Movrps. Did you ever complain about the violation on your
diet minimam? ,

Mr. O'Coxyer. No, I did not. What you have to understand is that
there-are certain standards that prisoners follow also and one of
them i that you will not be a stool pigeon or an informer and that
ncluded “ratting” so'to speak on guards and prison administrators
so I felt that I was upholding the 5}31» by not making a formal com-
$laint against the people who had abused me.

M:. OrstrercuER. Did you ever, or anybody you know. ever express
to you the feeling that since they put you in. the State put you in, that
maybe they're right, maybe you did do something terribly wrong
and maybe they’re really is for their own good?

Mr. O'Coxner. I think that most people grho go into an institution,
especially those that have been cénvicted of some kind of a crime, .
recomnize that they have done something against society that has
resulted in their being placed there. I don’t think that that neces-
sarily means that you feel that you're innocent and are being mis-
treated. I think that most people. at least in my experience, have kind
of thought *“if this is the way it is. then I won't get caught next time
and I'lII' do it a little bit better next timeraround.” Ultimately that’s
where vour professional criminals come from because after a while
yvou start to feel that it's an occupational hazard to go to prison.

Ms. Moutps. How is it an occupational hazard ? .

Mr. O'Cox~er. Well. an occupational hazard is like a construction
worker who has a brick fall on his head which is why he wears his
hard hat. To a criminal going to jail and getting busted is an occu-
pational hazard. At a certain point in your development in your crimi-
nal career. > , o

Ms. Motwp$. Did you learn to gecept the fact that’you were incar-
cerated and that you wouldsbe in solitary confinement for'a while
or did you continue to rebel? ., )

. Mr. O’Coxxer. I continued to rebel until the-day I got out. As a
matter of fact T was released as a control for a special program that |
the State prisor system was'running at the time and T was rgleased
because they thought I was incorrigible. .

Ms. Mouwps. Did you ever doubt your sanity ¢

=» Mr. O'Co%~er. There were times when I questioned my sanity, yes.

Thebe were times in the middle of the night when I would*wake up
* and feel that the céiling was getting closer and so were the bars and
vou would have this [disturbance on the tape] I would doubt my
sanity during those times, yes. , <
Ms. Brivkorr. In your opinion. what if any, advantages does soli- ,
tary confinemenf have on a child oran adult? - <.
. Mr. O'Cox»zr, In my’opinion-solitary ¢onfinement has no use at’ »
. all and should.-not+be uséd \inder any circymstinces for a child or an )
adult but more,impertantly for ajuvenile siMply becaiise you have to ,¢
understand that a child [s like a'piece of tlay and a child is°’molded
during his formativé yéars and if yow are gging td, molti:a’ good decent &
hunfan being you have to tréat it-as g good, decent human Being and.
placing it in solitary wijth=the: opmessiw?ss,that solitary greates. *: *
- * l__‘ A L ] & . - LR ] .
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you're not going to get a good. productive, caring warm individual |
out of a solitary confinemnent cell. : - ¢

Therefore, in my opinion, we should end solitary confinement fog
juveniles and I would go a step further to say that this morning I
eard some of the other speakers saying thqt just cManging solitary -
confinement is not enough. I agree with thel} but just changing soli-
tary would definjtely be a step in the right’ diréction.
Ms. MouwLps. What methods would you suggest ? =
. Mr. O’Cox~er. That's a really good question, I do think that a -
persun can be separated out without necessarily putting him in solis
tary confinement. I think that they can be restricted in terms of
. their moy eﬁennts without the*use of solitary confinement..I think that
there’s other ways and I also think that througli counseling and sup-
ort S‘(teh I-think that they could be made to see why“they are
eing idered at that point in time to be an upstart. °
[Break in tape—starts again with Mr. Baca, midsentente.] "
. Mr. Baci. We had what we called ajtimeout yoom but it was not
for that kid to go into solitary confinement. We' had a room where .
the kid would go in and they would really work throagh the anger.
So I think that counseling is one of the things that tve really need °
is not only doing away with solitary confinement but~3I-think we .
need to put more money into hiring an additional staff so that they
can deal with the problems as.they come up.T think that ojie of the
* gissues that we're going through now withip our open settings in our |
State is there's the eorporal punishment rule now. The spanking or
the paddling of kids. Some people are for the issue and some” people .
are against the issue. I think a program has’come up which means
that we don't need to use corporal punishment. I think that we do
 have the tools and we do h#fe the ability to"use other means than
* *the abusive,means that we have heen using.' - T ,
Mr. Bagary. Mr. O'Conner. when yourwere in any, humber of the
,Jails that you were in. were you ever physically beaten or abused? .
Mr. O'CoxyEr. Yeah. I Wwas beaten on a couple of occasions; At pne
point % ‘was also given what they called the “water treatment” which
means that when ybu're in solitary, they come wp with the*“bucket-
. bridgade™ and they throw water on you and in your cell ‘and then ° P
they.open up the windows and let you sit there and freeze. Yes: 1
have had that experience, A LA Lo
» Ms. Mourpg, Werd vau ever given 'drugs such as thérazined? - .
Mr> XCoxnEr.No:* ‘was offered -drpgs on.several ‘occasions..hn& o
I al\\iaysnrefused toakg the drugs becatise I saw what it did to ,othe;r;}"&‘
people. . % ! & “\‘. G "o . ’
Ms. Mpvuips. Did yx‘fu“?re':ﬁﬁin“ Ethﬁﬁ'}sh' moral thorpughout- vour
? entireincarceragon? ¢, v S, ¥ L 0 T oty v

’ 5 Mr. O’CqNNER. Yes%’dl(f. ey ety L . :
. Mr. HoLg1xes. Mr. 'C'bmmr./did your organization éver lose any-

>

o

.

0 .
one?* P . .
s/t Mr.O'Coxxgr. Did e ever lose anyone? =~ @ .
v p* Mr. Hogrjxes. Like they committed suicide or sémething?
AP Mr. O'CoxxEr, Yes, As a matter of fact, we've. lost a couple of

. 'people. One was & 17-yéaNgld boy who hanged hifnself in the Adoles-
’ cent*Remnan Centar on Riker™Jsland,.in August 1975, Again.he didn’t
% ' "belongin Riker’s Istind. but th\t's where they put him. =~ ' . «
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Ms. Brixrorr. You mentioned drugs before, that you refused to
take. that were offered to vou by other prison mates?
Mr. O'Cox~ER. Oh no; this was by prison administrators who, like

for instance, a psychmtrlst once in Leavenworth suggested that I take

some Thorazine and I would not take it.

Ms. Mourps. Were you ever abused because of it ?

Mr. O’CoN~ER. Noj; not in that instance, no.

Ms. Movrps. How did your friends experiencing physwa} abuse af-.
fect vou throughout your incarceration ¢

Mr. O’Cox~Er. You mean, people that I wasalsodoing time with

Ms. MouLps. Yes.

Mr. O’Cox~ER. Well, I think it affects you because it puts'a fear
into you. Any time that you see physmaf abuse taking place. I've
watched peop]e stomped to-the floor and knocked unconscious, and
you also. as you're standing there watching this. understand that this
1s something that can alsp happen to you. Again, you become more
manipulative to see to it that this does not happen to you. So you be-
gin to usethe system for your own purposes.

Ms. Mourps. Did this involvement in violence give you sort of a
b]ase attitude toward it ¢. /n

r. O’ConNER. Oh. very definitely. Yes. I think that violence in
the mstltutlons at least from the standpoint of people who are there,
the inmates, it’s kind of an everyday thing, so you ]ust don’t really
pay attention to it. As a matter of fact, you kind of enjoy watching
people slug it out from time to time. You get to where 1t’s almost like
a boxing match.

Ms. Movros. Do you still remain with this indifference-to violente ¥

Mr. O’Cox~er. Noj; I think I’ve developed more of an aversion to

. violence in my life at this point, in my life. But it did maintain itself

for at least the first couple of years after I was out. I mean, violence
just didn’t mean that much to me.

Ms. Mouwrps. I see: This kind of sadistic Wew that you enjoyed
Watc]hing violence—do you think that twigted your mind or youx: morﬁls
atall?

Mr. O'ConnNEr. Yeah, very definitely. because it- makes you more
- prone to throw a punch at Somebody. It makes you more prone to
stand by and watch_somebody else be assaulted W1th0ut interfering.
I think 1t has itseffects.

¢

J

Ms. Buinkorr. You mentioned before that after you got out of the .

first institution. you went on to another because of robbery ?

Mr. O’CoxNER. That’s right.

Ms. Brivkorr. Well. do you think you would have gone into a life
of crime if you hadn’t been in solitary confinement? -

Mr. O’ConxEr. That’s a ‘good question. I'm going to have to say
that I'don't know. Probably,, whether I had been in solitary or not,
because T had beeh in the institution. T.had been exposed to dlﬁ'erent

mgq And then of course there’s environment. which plays a very

‘portant “role in a person who goes out and commits crimes. I had

e environment going for me also, so T can’t say that I would have
not gone out and committed a cnm_g had T not been in solitary. But T
can say that solitary confinement toughened me to the situation T
would face later on in the street.

Q
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Ms. Mourps. Do vou feel the institution reformed you for crime
_or did it aggravate your criminal record # .
Mr. O'Coxxer. The only way I can really answer that is to say
“that T went to jail for armed robbery, and when I came out T was also
a qualified burglar. simply because in prison it’s basically a crime
school and one of your only compensations is regarding the conmis-
sion of crimes or the continuance of cominission of crimes.

Ms. OrsTREICHER. Do vou feel that if vou had not been put in an
institution that you would have “reformed vourself” better than an
institution ¢ ) .

Mr. O'Coxxer. T've thought very long and hard about that, and
T think that the answer is ves. T'think had T been probated and given
some support services. at that early stage T think T could possibly
have avolded spending-many years of my life in institutions, yves.

Ms. Motros. And as a result of your institutional experience. do
vou feel that vou have learned anything from it or that your attitude
toward society has changed ? . )

Mr. O'Coxxer. T would have to say _\'es¥asod on the fact that
T'm currentlv the director of the Prison Reform Task Force of the
New York Society for Ethical Culture. Part of what allows me to .
do my job. what gives me an understanding of the system. is having
been there. Part of what-allows me to provide services to exoffenders
that are adequate to meet their particular needs is because I've been

_ through the systefn and I've seen the system. at this point in my life,
from both sides. So T would sav ves. I’ve had some benefit, indi-
vidually T have benefited from having gone through it. By the same
token. I can also say that there are no less than at least 15 people
that T served time with that are currently dead. because I've watched
the newspapers since I've gotten out and every once in a while T see
themn in the headlines. Thev didn’t make it. and there's a lot of otlier
ones that are still now calling me from the institutions because
thev’re back inside. : ' ‘ )

Ms. Motrps. We're out of time. and T'd like to thank you very
much. Mr. O'Conner and Mr. Baca. because it's really been good.
Thank vou. Now I'd like to close these hearings for the day. Tomor-
row we will continue at 10 o'clock in the morning. Thank you very
much for coming; we will have Se;mtor George McGovern to testify. ™
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AN INVESTIGATION. BY CHILDREN OF THE INAPPRO-
PRIATE INCARCERATION OF CHILDREN

WasaingTox, D.C., March 30, 1978.
. HEARING EXAM‘INERS PERSONAL COMMENTS

$

Ms. Mocrps. The last day of our hearings, and I'd like to open.
before we start the testimony of the witnesses, with a comment from
each hearing examniner on their feelings about these hearings and
what it means to them personally. Would anyone like to start ?

i qZ:Ir. Kixars. Well, I think that these hearjngs have meant a great

1 to me and it’s shown everybody what the bad conditions are

. In these institutions, how they treat the kids. It’s been a learning

experience’to us all. We want very much that this hearing can benefit
those children in institutions. >

Ms. Buingorr. Well, I really prepared for this a lot, so did all of
us and I really feel that it has paid off. I-hope it will be followed
up by other people or that we'll do this again, because it's a really
really important jssue ‘and I just think it shouldn’t be ignored by
anyone and that everyone should really take us seriously because it’s
réally very impdrtant but I don’t know, it’s just it's been a really
great learning experience for me and we have really worked very hard,
.especialliy Robin, [ Laughter.] ¢

Ms. Orstrercrer. Well, I thought that, you know, when I did all
t{is research, at first I thought, as I think nfost people do, that in
juvenile institutions, that everything’s great. everything’s really

' sweet and it’s very modernized. And when I am reading material
y

and thinks like that, when I was doing research, I was really really

. shocked and I was saying to myself, there’s books out on it and

there is a whole lot of .stuff out on it, but not ‘enough. The-thing is
that people don’t know about it and because not enough people know
about it, nobody does anything because they don’t think there’s
cnough pressure. But I think because of this a 16t of peopie know
about it. X 2 lot of people really feel that something should be done,
then” something will be done about it.'And I think that these hear-
ings will help, and I hope that they do.” - )

« Mr. BaraTy. Well, we’ve been classified on. the news as the unique

* hearings and I think it’s verv true and T think that we've set 2 pro-

totype for other kids and other people putting together hearings like
this and I think I get an all around good feeling knowing that I’'m
helping somebody who may need it and I just like to help.

Ms. Motrps. I prepared a lot for these hearings and we developed—

" each of us—not only an interest in it in helping others but soft of a

personal interest. T am participating in these hearings for the people
)
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who are trying to help, byt I'm also participating in them because -it's
a causg that I really belie¥q in. My only real hope is as a result of these
.hearings there will be legisIMjon to stop solitary confinement, physical
brutality, and the use of thodezine. Thank you. Our first witness is
Frank. who is reccaled from yesterdky and he was incarcerated in an
institution. :

TESTIMONY OF FRANK, A CHILD WHO WAS
FORMERLY INCARCERATED

Fraxk. Hi. I'll start explaining about this room right here.
[Epitor’s Nore.—A mock solitary cell was constructed in the chil-
dren's Embassy affer the same cell that Frank had been in. See
exhilKit.] t ot - )
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Frask. This is what they called, T.O: room. This is an example
like a model of it. While vou were in there, people were in there, you
would rip up the.walls and there wonld be nails. sticking out of the

swalls. The floor would bé torn up ‘cause the whole thing was carpeting.
VWhen I was in there. you be in there and you would be docked up and
e wouldn't be nobody down there around the time-out room, so if
.yoh had to go to the-bathroom, people went right in the time-out room,
‘cause there wouldn't be nobody around. When I was in there, I’'d have
to smell it. There.would be glass ou the floor from broken light bulbs,
nails stickin' to the wall and .you'd sleep in tlw.lsfr.,/'{()\llﬂ would be all
eramped up. you know. ‘cause voen'd have to curkip in>a ball or sleep
crosswise in there and it was cold. You didn’t get no blapkets and 1t
was really hard to breathe. to ) ~
¥Ms. Movips. Can, you show, an example of how you breathe«i_’ig solx
itary confinement and how you lived ? : .

Fraxg. I'll go in there arfd I'Hl lay down and show you how I had
to stay in there in order to keep my cool. ‘ 4 )

[The next few minutes are inmyh'hle because I'rank was not miked
while in the mock cell]. . -

Ms. Motips. For the benefit of felevision, he said that he had to eurl
up in a ball because it was very stuffy and hard to breathe. You can
explain it better than I can. - s

Fraxk. Yeah. well schat I did was I just laid down there to show
people what it's like in therer—the exact thing—as close as what I'd
ever make if I made it. ( : |

[Eprror’s NOTE.—‘—TheRck cell.] ° . ",

Fraxk. When vou was in there. yonhad to keep your nose by the
crack so vou could got air ‘cause they had fans on the top which some
of the times werenj working. the lights weren't working or they was
busted or something. so vou had to keep.voar nose bv the door so’vou
could test the air that would-come through the crack. If you didn’t
vou'd be really stuffed up in there. 4t was really uncemfortable. Usu- *
ally vou'd'keep your mnose by the door cause your ears were by that and
vou could-hear of people were down there ang if ¥ou were lucky. you
might get a staff down there that wonld open up and let you go to the

_bathroom. . .

Mr. Kixarp. You said there, was glass, yff the walls had nails

sticking through them: didn't anyone ever dome in there and fix the

_placeup. and clean it out? e
. Fraxg. Yot verv often. Thev had maintenance men that would do
it, .but they wonldn’t do it. They'd try to make it more secure, you
know.! It was unbelievable to me that thev could treat somebody that
way ‘cause vou know. when somebeody is Javing in there they don’t
know what's going on: sometimes it’s dark—thev can’t see and they
bang their head np against the wall and thev might get a nail in their '
head. They might get glass. When T was in there, T was on a.drug, thor- v
azine. and I was just out of i&: I didn't know what was going on and it
was such an exverience I felt, like committine sunicide. I tried it but
couldn’t do it: T didn't have nothin® in therp von know ANl T had was
broken glass chips from the licht bulbs and it wasn’t Big enough and

it svasn’tsharp endbugh so it wouldn’t work. - -
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Ifelt T \mbﬁremur crdzy I folt Thad fo do somethnw One time'when
1 was in there I didn’t liave nothin® to do and I couldn’t sleep—I had
* too much to think about—sand I wanted to read or something so I

. asked fora baok : they couldn’t give me a book” $0 Ithought well mmbe

they'd give'me a Bible. They w coildn’t even give you-a L Bible in thexe
you knO\\ ! Maybe the\ thonﬂht you was going to hit them with it or
something hut you know, the\ didn’t treat you n%ht

Ms. Motrps. What other activities did you have in solitary con-
finement ? ’

ﬁ\\h Aectivities? Thev didn’t have none. In there vou just Slept
snd hoped you'd get out oon. orolse vou'd-hope-for a meal but the
meals weren't very good ‘cause they w a(ocfrd ‘cause when they'd cook
it, they'd cook it for the people tlmt welen't in the time-out room
but when th 7 got around to comin’ down to give it te you, if they did,
it wodld be cold. , .

Ms. Bruixgorr. What did the meals consist of ?

Fraxxk. Milk and just—T called it junk. It was not good ; they’'d just
throw something together. We didn't get enough food there. Every—
body was Imnvr) there would be kids stealing food, sticking it in
their shirt. you know. trying to get aivay with food. I saw one kid
there—he wanted food so wuch he poured syrup on his french toast
and he stuck it in his shirt t8 sce if he could get avay with jf. He didn’t
and'he got a lot of talking aml lie got sent up.to his room for that;
locked in his room.

Ms.OesTREICHER. A little while ago you said that sometimes you felt
like committing suicide. I've heard that, sometimes some people who
attenipted it were stecessful. How do you cmmmt suicide in a sup-

posedly empt\, room? J

Fraxk. You don't. You can try, you can think about it. You knoiv,,
you think about it as a_way out, but yvou am 't even got that way out.
You ain't got nothin’. “Youre an animal in there. you know? There —
ain't peop]e caring for vou or nothin’. You're just locked up like a zoo.

Mr. Kixarp. Have you ever seen-anyone subjected to phiysical abuse
or have you yourself been subjected to physical abuse?

FRraNK. Yes: I have beenslapped up or mainly what they’ve done
to me i» ‘d’get mad and they'd late it s0 they would try to bring mne
down to the time-out room and I'd resist therh. They'd call all the

PO

L%

staff together and they'd try and get nie down there and usually they

would because I couldn't do nothin’. T was so drugged up. I was like
a zonibie. Whenthey got ne. all thc\ had to do was put my arin behind
iy back. put it way up so that you're not hurtin' anyone and so what
could T'do. you know ? There wasn't much of me. When I was in there

they was abmmv my_ brother: he was in’ there with me. I (:onldn’t:7

handle that ‘cause T hear my brother screaming and I go in there and
there's a staff on him and he’ s#ryving to get qut from mldemeath him
so I say. “Wow.,"” vou know “w hat can I'do?" “cause if T do anything,
I ain’t much to da anything ‘cause I can't help him ph\sma]]y or
mentally : lielp him like talking or anything 'cause people won't listen.
They figure if you was on the dr ug and the) had the time-ount room
for support too. to help them—the) didn’t have much work to do you
know: a couple of zombies walking around and mavbe every once in
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Tt awhile turn and look at them. It wasn’t work so they didn’t inind
working there. Sonie pedple did quit because they couldn’t handle
seeing what was done ‘cause they thought, “wow this place is not for

* me” you know? “I cant do this to the kids! This is unreal. It’s
inhuman.” .. . . Lt
Ms. Mouwos. How long have you been in institutions during your
lifetime? v ' .
Fraxk. I've been in institutions siitce 1 was 12. I've only bedm out
A& about 2 year out of the whole time since I was 12; that's either on the
T'un.or on & home visit or maybe I got out, you know, for a little while.
Y

.

Ms. OsTREICHER. In your institution was there anybody at all that
‘ou could go.to and say,“One of thosé guards just hit mne for no reason
at all and I didn't do anything. I just walked over there and he hit
my brother” maybe. Wasn't there anybody there that would do somne-
thing about it? ' c
FRANE. No; if there was anybody, they'd be too afraid to help me
out on this situation bécause if they help me out, what would all the
: /\N other people think: all the other staff? They'd think, “He ain't, for the
staff ; he’s for the kids™. You know? That’s'what he should be—for the
. kids—but in a situation, like that, you ain't go no one to turn to cause
we're the juvenile delinquents; we're supposed to be the ones that got
the problems; when they're the ones that got the problems doing stuff’

to kids like that, That's to me in my mind. I'd call that a crime.

* Ms. Mourps. During the tim& were drugs ever forced upon you in’
any way—such as Thorazine ? )
Frang. When they gave me Thorazine, they gave it to me orally and
they chUSt poured it into a cup and made me drink it and if'I didn’t,
they’d shoot me up with it, so there's only or;ig%h‘esisted. I dumped
. it out and I was too tired to do anything else= n’t want to get shot
up, so they gave me another glass and I dranlkeit.
Ms. MooLps. What are the long-term effects of Thorazine? |
) Frang. Well, you're just a walking zombie. You ain’t go{ no coordi-
' nation in your hands; you can't control your saliva; jou can’t walk;
you're always tired; you can'’t even talk, you can't communicate with
people; you can’t ggt your feelings out ; you are like a loner, you know ?
You ain't 'got nobody around and you're in your own little world, you
know. but you want to be with other people but you can’t ‘cause you’re
, too weak. Like when I was on it, I was out in the back in the sun and
when you're on Thorazine, you ain't suppose to be in the sun ’cause
y&ir s igis too sensitive and stuff. Well, Fwent out there and I didn’t
want to but they made me—I couldn’t do nothing about it, so when I
was out there, my tongne swelled up and then my body got—EF fell down
and my body cramped up into a little ball and I couldn’t breathe. I was
}ust barely getting out enough words asking¥or help and they thought
was joking—so finally one staff came out and seen that I wasn’t jok-
ing—they brought me in, gave me some water and layed me down—
they weren't supposed to give me water because if I had water I could
have went into a convulsion ot a seizure or something and 1 counld have
diedMYy blood pressure was really low and stuff.
Mr. Barary. Why did they use the Thorazine on you ? Was there any
reason at all? ’ A
Fraxg. It’s suppose to—well, what they say it’s for is to mellow a
person 6ut, you know? To keep them calm, but 99 pereent of the time

i
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I was calm. It's just that one tifneayd they figured they drug me up and
then they ain't got nothin' to wofTy about ‘cause they ain't got to worry
about me runnin’ or they don’t have to watéh me “cause svhere am I
going to go, you know ? At ledst that's what they thought where am I
™ goingto go—'cause I was too drugged up to do anything. '
.. Ms. Motwps. Did you ever make any attempts to escape ?

FraNK. Yeah, when I was first there I seen the kids that was on the,
drug and I thought that was pretty crazy. The way I got it when they
explained it to me was there, was no locked doors, there was no drugs .
or nothin, you know". I thought it was just like a group home, you knaw,
with the outside doors locked—that's what I thought. When I got there
it was all locked up and stuff and peoplé were just walking around like
zombies so I a]]eg my ma and I told her I was going to run.and the
staff wanted ct\o‘make me hang up, so they made me hang up and T
asked other kids for help and leét) a note. We took the keys flx)‘om the
staff—we held them an' took the keys—we ran out and we were so
scared of the place tl}%it we didn’t mind getting anothet erime on our

record, so when we pot caught we started tellin' the cops all these

Tmes that we did—loping that if somebody did a crime like that-
they \bvou]:d havesto hold us in the police station so we avouldn't have

- to go back. : .

1€Ir. Krxarp. Going back to Thorazine, you said tiy used to fill you
up with ¥. About ow much would they give you per day ?

Fravk. 900 milligrams was the usua%thing I'd get per day, but it
would depend. If I didn't looked 2onked engugh, they'd givéme more—
like the most T had was the day that I.almost suffocated to death and
that was 1,100 milligrams of Thorazine.

Ms. BLivkorr. Were there any times when you coraplained about an -
institution and it was finally intestigated ? )

FrRANE. There was a grodp home T was in: T complained that the
lady wasn't fit enough to have a group home. but nobody believed me
cause I was'a juvenile delinquent. So I ran away and when T got down
to the city I was tellin’ them all how bad it was; they didn't bélieve me.

I had a parole officer then and he said, “Well it was his first place you s
know. that he had ever had where there was kids," and just for spite he
stuck me in the werse place ‘cause I ran and a year later I found out
that they sent_kids who were running away antl complaining about it.
. So tliey sent somehody from the courts to go rent a cabin. cause this
¢ .place was a resort, so they went up there, rented a cabin and they found
‘ out the place wasn't good for kids so they closed it down. Tt's just like
the centet, you know? Finally after people had been complaining and
‘ styff—I'd run away, people would sce me all doped up—somebody
- -eventually said, “Hey; this can’t be for real,” you know, they said.
“We're going to check it out.” They checked it out and closed the place
down. o T . :
- Ms, Motwps. Ous time is up and thank you very much for sharing
your person# expefiences with us. Tt truly wag interesting and we wish
vou the best of luck. ~ ’
Fraxk. Thank you. -, |
* Ms. Movwps. Our next witiess is Dr. Robert Mendelsohn who is'the
professor of the Department of Preventive Medicing and Community
-Health for the University of Illinois. He is the atithor of a nationall
. syndicated column ; he is formerly the National Director of the Medi-
o{ﬂ Consultation Service. Head Start.
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TESTIMONY OF DR. ROFERT'MENDELSOHN, PROFESSOR OE,THiI
'DEPARTMENT OF PREVENTIVE MEDICINE AND COMMUNITY, ,
.HEALTH FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS

I

Dr. Mexpeisony. Thank you Robin, It's very nice to be here. I have
to say it's a little bit unusual for me hfvause how many of us ever get
a chance to testify before younger people ? We're usnally Tacing older
people whio think that they 're in positions 6T power and »o this is very
refreshing. Was there anything in particular that you wanted me to
address myself to or shall T just begin andythen you can ask me ques-
tions—whichever way you want todoit. .

Ms. Motnps. That would be fine.

Dr. Mexpersonn. All right. T listened to Frank's testimony with in-
tense interest because he kept on using a word that crops up over and
over and that word is “institutions™ and he used another word that I'm
used to and that word is “Thorazine™ and I don't want to just single out’
Thorazine : I'd like to mention Compazine and Tigan and Valium and,
Miltown and all the rest of the behavior modifying drugs—-

Ms. MotLps. For the benefit of the public cotld you please clarify
thé termi Thorazine? , .

Dr. MexpeLsorix. Thorazine is one of a number of drugs that ate
uged in an attempt to modify people’s behdvior. I usually divide psy-
chiatric treatments into three categories: The first area was that of the
physical restraints—tlhose are straightjackets and padded cells ‘which
offer some ady antage I think over the second area of cheniigal restraints
which is what we're in now. because the chemical restraints. Thorazine
and other drugs, van cause death, Everybody knows that. and it's doe- *
umented in all the medical literature=As a matter of fact. I know of
no legifimate use of Thorazine. L

As far as I'm concerned."Thorfzine is. per se. an unethical drug as
are Ridatn. Valium. Tigary Miltown. Librium, and others you may
want to name. T and theﬂfoctors asvociated with me never tise these
drugs, considering themto Le unethical. per se-and dangerous in the
extreme, leading to illnéss that is usually worse than the original ill-
ness and often to death. . : :

As a matter of fact, the treatirent has notr become worse tlan the
illness. ‘. \ '

T should start out by saying that there are four kirids of psychiatric
treatment that I don't like, just so you'll know where I'm coming from.
I don't like psychosurgery. which I'm sure you're familiar with: T
don't like shock treatment: I don't like tranquilizers and I don’t like
counseling. Othervwise. I like psychiatry. .

Now, lucldljw-i-n’t\lmvbev‘to talk too much about Thorazihe, be-
cause these treatments hage-by.and large been discredited even in the
.medical profession. When doctors get together these day=. all thev talk
about is the damage caused by these drugs and even though thev’re
still being widely used..I think that they're very widely recognized. at
least judging from the letters T get from people who read my news-
paper column, it's very widely recognized that they are dangerous
drugs and represent a threat to the health and to the life of every indi-
vidual who ).akes them. ‘ .
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My second problem with them, of course, is tha,t‘they are a substitute
for people. The word that keeps on coming up in these hearings—
and ['ve watched them on television in Chicago, the last couple of
days—the word that keeps on coming up is “isolation.” You see places
like this model here in whicli people ave phiced in isolation. Tley some-
times go by fancy nanies—qutet roows, time-out places. and I think we
have to be very careful of thie words because theré's a lot of difference,
as you know, between’the image and reality. |

One of my favorite words that hhs changed is the word, “mari~—
juana.” YWhen T was younger and marijuana existed only in the.inner
citfes, it Was called weed. And now. of course. it’s moved up to the
suburbs and it’s been changed to grass, because, who wants to have
weed-in your frout lawn, So you have to be very eareful.of the words
that people use.

Ithinkisolation is & key word, because aetual{y, this kind of isolation
begins, for a lot of us. at the beginning:of our lives and proceeds to
the end of our liveg, If you think about the way in which babies are
born, which is mﬁe]d. As soon as the mother goes into labor. she's
usually knocked out with anesthesia and analgesia. so that she is asigep
when lier baby is born and thus isolated from &eor baby. s soon as the
baby is born, he's usually taken away from the #other, put in the hands
of the nurses and put into liis first isolation room which is the newborn
nursery. . . .

When a baby crjes in this country, most pediatricians will advise the
mother to let Liim cry it out because it's good for'his lungs, which makes
me_think that European babies must have weak lungs, because in
Europe mothiers pick babies up. Mothers and fathers are told in this
country never to take bubies in bed with them because it might lead to «
the Oedipus complex or something like that. Again. gnother form of
isolation, | * .

When people go into hospitals. wlen children go into hospitals, the
visiting hours arg usually restricted and very seldom can parents stay
overnight. WhelY parents are liospitalized children are not allowed to
visit. Now. in_the city of Chicago, children can’t visit hospitalized
parents until they're 16 years old because of germs, which magically
disappear on their 16th birthdays. If you go throughout life. you'll
find that professionals tend to isolate—and T underscore that word—
people from each other until at the end of life—I don’t know if any of
vou liave had experience with grandparents gr other relatives who have
been hospitalized in an intensive care units. where tlie visiting hours
are 5 minutes out of every hour becatse the nurses don’t want any bpdy' ,
around and neithier do the ductors, so again the old person's isolated.
+_T-olation. as & matter of fact. is a keyvgfactor of American society. =
Ndw. as I listen to these hearings. Ltry to figure out how we can turn

_this around, and I come up with the conclusion that there’s no point in
loaking at solutions that-have not worked. So I do not look to drugs,
T do not think that we will achieve any' kind of results by the slogan .
“Better Living Through €hemistry.” T~

Second, I do not look for professionals. The answer will not come
from paychia\\gi:&a. pediatricians, eddcators, schoolteachers, social
workers. psycholbgists. and nurses. Professionals’'do not have the ans-
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wer and as a matter of fact, professionals are usually the problem, I
would say that if you look at almost eyery childyen's Institution that I
know of. whether it's a mentak-health setting or a setting for retarded
childfien or a correctional institution. you'll find lots of prefessionals in
to be to decrease profés-
sional input and to reduce tlie influence of tlw%essiona}s‘sincmthey
have been compounding the problem for some-30 or 40 years now, at
least since sthe 1940's.and perhaps.a little earlier than that." We will
have to turn away fron professionals.

T think that the legislative and political solutions may work, but
T have to tell vou that. in contrast.to something you said earlier: T'm
not optimistic about legislation. Ax far as I can tell., all the legislation
is there right now. The problem is in the application of the legislation
and in its implementation. T do™not think that passing new laws will
contribute any more than an image solution and we certainly have
plenty of image solutions. I would say that there are three approaches
that I think are productive that are realistic. e .
_The first is that I think‘weshave to look carefully at our own his-
tories and particularly in the histories of the people who testify before
us and the people who have been incarcerated. I think we'll find a
pattern, at least in my own experience. We'll find a very high incidence
of premature births, indicating that 1hothers had poor nutrition dur-
ing the time that they were pregnant. They didn’t have an opportunity -
to achieve access to good faod. So lots of child®en have a history of.
having weighed 5 pounds or less at birth, which is ohe of the biggest
impediments to later normal development. T think we will also find
that lots of childrén shave had a history of having their mothers
knocked out with sedative drugs at the time of delivery. which means

-that the children themselves suffered certain kinds of dnmage.to their

of feeding is extremely high and the incidence of breast
feed extremnely low, thus dépriving the child of the closeness. and
the relationship which today*is called bonding, to his owit mother.
Tn my experience, the incidence of children who had been bredist fed
asinfants approaches the vanishing point—that is in children who are
incarcerated. I think we will also find out that children who are
incarcerated have a very high incidence.of hospitalization in the first

cent%nl nei\\;ou.s system. T think we will algo find out that the incidence’

year or two of life and this hospitalization is almost always charac- .

terized by the mother or father being prohibited from staying over-
night so the child is abandoned and isolated in the hospftal. left to
tender mercies of the professionals. Now, that's No.1.- - .

No. 2. T think that the best thing that we can do for children who
have been incarcerated—I know you're lookingat vour watch so '
make it quick—TI think that the bestthing we can do _for children who
have been incarcerated and Live been terribly damaged. is to begin to
have talks "how, we ourselves, the children ourse]lves, can begin to
prepare for our own children, so that the pattern o} generational con-
tinuance of the same Kind of behaxiof can-be broken. I think iwe have
to talk with children and teenagers about how to ¢&Tr’ throygh a
successful pregnancy, how to avoid prematurity. how to counter. ob-
stetrical intervention#$how to successfully breast feed, how tostay away
from hospitals and how to stay away from all professionals. Because
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1.think that these are the T(eys toward changmo our clnldlens hves
as well as our own.

My final point, this is the No 3 part, is that T think that fhe ¢ greatest
change might be made by carrying ouf a suggestion that was given to
me as I was prepn.rmg this testimofiy’ by a woman named Marion
Thompson. who is the international px&sldent of something called the
La Leche League, which same of you niay have heard of. It's an organi-
zation of milloins of ‘women who help each other to nurse:their.babies
by educatmg each other. She said. ahd T agree with her, that the best
thing that we could do right now would De to set dlﬁ'erent require-

ments fog the kind 6f pedple who take care of children in instigtions,

Right now our criteria for selecting personnel do not include the con-

snderatlon§ of what these people themsely es are like.

Now, if-T had te select the caretakers in mental hospitals. corxec-
tional institutions, day caye centers. -because I would like to say I
regard day care centers ,as}‘stltutlons and as potentially Janverous
places that haxe to be very very carefully watched. If I have to c;hoose
people to take care of childven, I want to know what their own his-
tories are like. Do they come from large families where they've had

" good relationships w1tgt
three-generational families rather than the present American nuclear

-* family which has been so destructive? Have they breast fed their own
children? Have they kept their children close to them? Did they take

thedr erying children in bed with them or did they let them cry it out

somerwhere else? Did they stay with their own children when their own
children were hospitalized ?

I would judge my caretakers an the basis of how close they’ve been
to their owrt children, because then I would Have more reason to trust
them with, children who are con&gned to their care in the public or
even in the private agencies Now, in my experience, I can’tell you

that in the orgamzatlow ve been affiliated with—State mental

" hospitals, day care cent ld development places—these consid-
etgtions are never aske nen we want somebody to take care of
ehildren, we never say. “Did you br. rpast feed your own child?” In-
stead: we say. “What are your collége degrees?” Some of you may
believe in higher educatjon. but I gave that up a long time ago I now
call it longer education.

T hate to say this to you who are probably right in the mlddle of
your educational plans: T think that educatien. in most cases, disables
us from making the correct decisions about our own chlldren and
thus about the children who are consigned .to odr care by the State.
I'd like to say that I think things are getting better, and I think that

people are wiking up, because again, if the letters that reach me,

through my column afe any indication. people don’t trust the pro-
fessionals, and they don't trust the dmgs They know what’s going
on; the problem is not that people don’t know. I'd like to take issue
with you on that. I think people know but I think that people don't

know what to do and they have been misled by their own experts

and it's time to choose a new kind of expert and a new kind of expert
. chag to be parents and grandparents and other relatives who will re-
,Place institutions with family relationships and where institutions
"are necessary who will replace our present caretgkers with a new.
more humane. more compassionate, and more intelligent variety.
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I know that's a long stf;eeméhi:, but T apologize for my length. Once -

I getrstarted, it’s hakd to turn me offy - T
Ms. Mouvrpg, That'sall right. Debbie ¢

Ms. OrsTreGHER, A little while back you were saying something
about the fa you think most kids in institutions—their parents,

if you looked at their parents. if they were in a hospital where their *
parents couldn't visit them that much—I don't remember when I was
that little. personally. Can you explain how that can have an effect.
that much of an effect, when you're one ortwo? -
Dr. Mexpesorx. All T would ask you to do sometime is to make
rounds with me—if you ever come to Chicago—through a children’s
hospital at night. I have to tell you I can't do it anymore because
when I go through a hospital at night I hear the babies crying and
when.I say bdbies I don‘kjust mean babies—I mean all the way from
teenagers and adults as 5vell. I hear a lot of crying and I used to—
when I heard a crying child, scmehow ar other that bothers ge. I
don't like to hear children cry. I don't think children should cry by
and large. unless there's a good reason. I do not thifk that loneliness |
and abandohment isa good réason. S :
I used to pick mp the children and bring them .out to the nuising
station and let them sit there, because if they sat at the nursing sta-
tion they didn't cry. Now the nurses usually, if you go into any hospital
at night, the nurses usually have the radios turned up very high to
drown out the noise of the children. I think that that’s one answer
“to your question. I can give you some other answers. I'll tell you of
an experience I once had where the visiting hours in my hospital
ended at 7:30 at night. and the mother wanted to stay with her child
until he went to sleep. He was about 4 or 5 years old, and he usually
went to'sleep at 8:30. The hospital wouldn't let them stay. Ske madb
a fuss about it, and I supported her. I talked to the administrator
to find out what would\happen if she stayed. The administrator told
‘me that they were going™te call a police guard to escort her out. So
I asked him if he would hold on for a few minutes, and he said he
would. I called up a good friend of mine who's a TV commentator
in Chicago, and I told him about this and asked him if he was-inter-
ested in the story, and he told me that—he asked me if I could re-
quest the hospital to hold off for about 20 minutes until they could
get cameras on the scene. I called back the administrator with this
&ind of information. and the mother stayed. as you might imagine.
It’s very very hard to be permitted tq stay in hogajfals. It’s very
hard to be permitted to nurse your babyw because hos-
pitals think that babies only have to be nursed every 4 hours which
of course is ridiculons. I don't know if that addresses itself to your
question. Are you asking me what is the evidence that isolation causes
personality maladjustment ? ~ - . .
Ms. OestrercHER. No; T mean when you're that young, it's hard for
me to understand how when you're that young—— ' v
Dr. MenbErsorty. When you're that young. Let e say this. Maybe
one of the Teasons is becdusé you are probably still taught what I was
taught—that-babies don't know anything. That theyshave no con:
, sciousness} that they can’t even see. ’
Msﬁm}mcmm. That’s not what T meant. Tt’s just that——

by
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Dr. MenoeLsoun: Try me again. .

Ms. OESTREICHER, Riﬁ;eht now, I can remember as far back as when® °
I was'315. 1 can remember soinething. Even then iny memory is fotgy.
When something happens, likeif T was in the hospital when I was 1
or 2 years old, I can’t remember that at all. I just can't relmember any
cxperiences that I had. How is that going to make e, if I was in an

, Institution, more-likely to have been that?
Dr. MeNpELSonN. OK; how does that, have an effect bn you even -
A . though you can’t remlemnber it ? ) :

Ms. OesTREICHER. Yeah, -

Dr. MexpeLson~. Well, first of all, I'm sure you're familiar with
some of the great studies of Rene Spitz and some of the other child
development authorities who stu'diet‘ very young infants who were !
separated from their mothers because the motherd went- to jail, and
even théugh the infants were only a year or two old, he-was able to

show how they suffered severe ‘f)el‘sdn%ality disturbances that lasted for

years. = \ ’

'l give you ahother example. Maybe some of you have had your

tonsilg taken out. There ‘are excellent studies that show that if you

~ have your tonsils taken out between the ages of 3 and 7 and you can’t
even remejnber it, your behayior will change. following tonsifectoiny
if your parents weren't allowed to stay. In what way? If you were
toilet trained, a great number of.children will lose their toilet¢raining.
If you were just starting to speak senterices intelligibly, your speech -

,  will regress. And the changes following tonsilectomy in terms.of per- -

sonality disturbancés are so well understood in medicine, that I think
hat that’s‘another major argument against tonsilectomy. . -

The evidence for damage even to the youngest child from isolation
is also based on studies in orphanages. so that if vou take very young

. children and put them in orphanages. for reasons that are not well
" understood, a yery higllfpe(%on of them will die. '

Ms. Mowrps. Going/on. T understand that you have listed many
forms of isolation.in>our society today and you said, “Isolation is a
key factor of American society:” I'd like to know what caused this an
why is it so. ,

Dr. Me~pELsonN. I've tried to figure that out. Let me try it this
way. If you take a look at American society, you're not only isolated
by the doctors in the hospitals, and I suppose you know that until
recently husbands couldn’t be with their wives in the delivery rooms.
I remember abbut 8 years ago a medical student of mine wanted to be
with his wife in the delivery room, and she told that to the obstetri-
cian, and the obstetrician said that he felt that the delivery of a bhaby
was far too personal an event for the father to be there. So the woman-

. told the obstetrician that if it was that persofial. she wasn’t sure that
he. the obstetrician. should be there. -

But not only doctors isolate. but schools isolate. And schools often
teach different value systems than parents families. College is a par-
ticularly isolating event because you know the prestige thing to do is
to go 1,000 miles away to college rather than to the college in vour
home town. So_vou are then separated from your familyand neighbor-
hood and traditional cultural influences, and you are exposed to the
influence of your professors. . .

-
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Now your professors are a dangerous breed, myself included, al-
though I stayed in the same town. Because professors and executives
in industry do a lot of nioving. How does Aunerican industry work?
If you want to get promoted. you move to a different town. If you
want to rise_in the academicsworld from assistant professor &il the
way up to a full professor. you move to a diffgrent college or univer-

« sity. Every tinie you move. you destroy more amily ties until, by the
time you move three times. there's nothing left gt all. - .
The family ties. the blood ties. and the cultural and religious ties
are the most important ones in determining loyalty. For exaniple, let’s
take a hospital for retarded. let's say mongoloid, children. If you want
to have somebody take care of mongoloid children. vour best bet is'to
get a blood relative, because they will take care of them better than
anybody who's paid for doing it. So T would say that .\merica. by
moving people around—and 20 percent of our population moves every
year—by using doctors. schoolteachers, gducators, day care centers and
old folks in nirsing homes. tends to isolate every person fromn any
other person. . ) v
Now why does it tend to do this? WellsT d}n’t mean to be conspira-
torial. hut it's one way of keeping people under control. B&ause if you
can isolate them. then you can sedate them. You can keep them 1n a
state of sedation their whole Hves. Ifsvou want me to give you dnother
thing that's American. I would say that sedation is as’ American as
apple pie, so_ that vou are sedated when you are born, You’re giving
 TDernerol and Scapolomedes through your mother, When you start:
* school, voure given .Ridalin if you're hyperactive. If the teacher
doesn’t fike the way you look at him or her: you're placed on Ritalin

or Dexadrine. A little Jater you may be placed on tranquilizers, and
finally at the-end of life you may be placed on antidepressants. And'T
don’t have to tell you. from the sale of tranquilizers. Thorazine in-

cluded. that it's characteristics of our country to keep itself in a

perpetual state of sedation. .

That’s the kind of think that we have to fight against. I have certain

. rules that I tell people..For example. if I tell women if they’re going
to the doctor and if they think that the doctor might prescribe a tran-
quilizer. to tell the doctor they might be pregnant, even if they’re not.

Becguse..vou knggr, that scared the doctor. Sometimes }'01}\(::111 even

avgld getting an Xray. I know a worian who just got a nexw“ob. and

2 was supposed to go for an annual X-ray. I suppose vou Know how
dangerous X-rays are, I don't have to go into that. And the way she
escaped it was by simply telling the doctor that she might be pregnant.

“Qh,” he said. “we can't do the X-ray.” So there are various strategies

that you can use to overcome the authority of the professiona] and

efforts that all of society uses to isolate all-of us. Does that e

anywhere near close to addressing .. . .

Ms. MouLps. Yes. Well. thank you very much. Dr. Mendelsohn.
Dr. MexpeLsonry. Thank yon very mucli, and lots of luck to you. It’s

very important work that you're doing. S, .

Ms. Mourns. Thank you verv much. Qur next witness is Tony.
who’s a formerly incarcerated child from Oregon. Would you like to
open with an opening statement or would you like us to——

’
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« Toxy. Goahead and ask questions.,
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TESTIMONY OF TONY, A FORMERLY INCARCERATED CHILD FROM
Y OREGON .. <

~

-

-

Ms. Movips. QK. Fine. We nright a3 well start with the subject of

" solitary confinement. What wers you experiences with solitary con-,

finement ? What were thephysical conditions of 1t
Toxy. What do you mean by that? : .
* Ms. Mourps. OK, in solitary confinement, the actual room, what did

* it look like ? -

-

Toxy. The room was about 5 by 8 or 8 by 8. It had a bed ¥ some of
the rooms they had toilet seats, but in the room I was in, it didn’t have
neither one of them—just a bed with a mattress anc{ a blanket. It
hada— * - N

Ms. Mouorps. Cotld y&u please speak up? . :

Toxy. It had a biF window in.it, and a win§ow on the door, where

o

you keep all your belongings in there. You didn’t get to do no exercises
or nothing like that. . :

Ms. Mogwos. OK, what activities did you have in thé% institutions?

Toxy. No activities. N

Mr. Kinaro. What was the longest time you'ever spént in solitary
confinement? . C Py

To]NY. I spent the most time for running away, coming back on
parole.

Ms. Movips. I think you’re going to have to lean more int® the
microphone:and speak louder. Sorry. :

Toxy. OK. - . '

Mr. BagaTy. Did you ever have any sort of association with any sort

. of drugs? ™ ¢ -

v

Toxy. Yes; I have. T was taking Mellari] for being hyperactive and
stuff like that. They had toealm me down. [ Tape ends.] -

[The next tape starts in the middle of a sentence—something is .

missing.] . : .
. Ms. Motwps. * * * solitary confinement. During your time in isola-
tion. what were the causes for your being phit in there?

Toxy. Well, I'was put in there for disobeying the staff and getting
in & hassle with_the other kids, fighting, running away from the insti-
tution and harassment, stealing stuff from other people in the insti-
tution. . " - 5

Ms: BLixgorF. Did you ever suffet any abuse by the staff ¢

Toxy. Yes, I have. I wasin this one cottage and the staff grabbed me
and\pulled me over the counter and just started punching on me. So I
didnhwant to fight him back ’cause. you know, that wotild get you
more trouble. - T -

Ms. Buinkorr. He just hit you for no reason ?

Toxy. Yes. - ’ . .
> Ms. MotLns. Did you ever try to rebel? What was your attitude
toward guards hitting you? C

Toxy. I wanted to punch him back, but that would cause.more
trouble on me. They’d send me to confinement, and stuff like that.

EY
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‘Ms. OrsTrEICHER. What are your feelings now toward these guards?
I you saw one walking down the street. what would your feelings be?
Would you say anything? .

Tony. Yes, I'Would.gI would like to punch him out and fight him,
but that would probsbly send me to some—for doing something like
that to him. -

Ms. Mourps. What was your attitudetoward the guards?  °

Tony. Mad. Pissed off at himran'stuff like that. :

Ms. BrLingorr. During your stay at the instifutions, did you ever see
anything that teally shocked you and made an'impact on you ? Could
you tell us about anythihg? - )

Toxy. I was in solitary confinement, and I seen this friend of mine.
He ran away from there and then they caught him, and he started to
hang—he hung himself, and the guards didn’t notice it, and then
everybody started hollering, saying that e hung himself. Then they
came down and there he was, hanging from a ligﬁt fixture. .

Ms. Mourps. Did vou ever personally consider committing suicide?

Tony. Yes: I was, but I didn’t do it.

Ms. Mourps. What was your considered method of attempt?

Tony. Hang myself. ‘

Mr. Kixaro. Before you said you were given drugs. Did a doctor
issue;them to you? ’

« Tonv. Yes. i

Mr. Bagary. Just a couple seconds ago, you seid that you thought

about committing suicide and you didn’t. Why didn’t you?
. Tony. ’Cause I didn’t want to die young. .

Ms. MouLps. How did your attitudes change from when you entered
the institution and when you left? Especially the attitude toward
society. - . )

Tont. When I went in; I was mad to go in there, ’cause vou can’t

. “dp nothing and you get in hassles when you get in there. They start

telling you that if you doht hassle them, you can get out faster, so

; _T just went along with what they said.

Ms. Brivrorr. You said that your friend hung himself. The guards
did not make any routine checks? ~ -

Tony. Nojthey don’t come down there a‘tﬁ check on yop. X

Ms. Mouwps. Do you feel that they are af all conicerned about your
lifestyle and how they, and the effects of the institution when you
come out? 3 . : S

JTony.Idon%thinkso.” -

]

~

“Mr. Kinaro. Have you ever seen anyone crack up or anything like

that, go crazy in these institutions?

Toxny. No,

Ms: Mourps. Have you ever seen anyone who’s been severely emo-
tionally disabled? Do you li.no‘w what T mean? Have you ever seen
anyone who’s been emotionally damaged or has had a great character
change? . : C

Tony. No; T haven't. \ f : : )

Ms. OrstreIcHER. Not in solitary but in a regular day at®your insti-
tution, what kinds of regulations were there con?dering what time you
get up,and what you do during the day ? Wha€ did you do? "

\J
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Tony. When I was in my cottage, we got uprat 6, cleaped it up—
house duties—ate breakfast, went to school, then got out of school,
had activities, pJayed around.

Ms. Mourps. What were some of the punishments that the guards
inflicted upon you and what were the causes for them ¢

Tony. What do you mean by that?

. _Ms. Mourps. What punishments did the guards have for you and
other kids in the institutions, ard why did they punish you?

Toxy. Sometimes they punish you for fighting, they’ll send you to
the confinement. Or if you run away or if you disabey the staff. One
time the staff asked me to participate in a sport and I didn’t want to
participate, so heSent me to confinement. I spent 3 weeks in there for
not participating. - :
so badly they killed them or 8ent them to the hospital ¢,

Tony. No; I haven't. - '

Ms. Mouwps. Did you ever suffer terrible physical abuse?

Tony. No. ‘ ... . :

Ms. Mouwos. Were yol ever beaten

Tony. Yes. -~ . p .

Ms. Mouwps. Could you describe that—any particular incident?

Tony. He grabbed me by my collar and just pulled me over the
counter and just started punching on me, but he didn’t do nothing but
put bruises on me. \ )

Ms. MouLos. What was the reason ? .

Toxy. Tosee how totigh I was,

.+ Tosee if I would fight back with him. '

Toxy. I would get in a lot of trouble.
MS.?BLINKOFF. Earlier you mentioned drugs. Who would give the

on the boftle. .
Ms. BLinkorrF. The guards?
Toxy. Yeah, .*
Ms. Mouros. What types of drugs were these?
Toxy. I was just taking Mellaril. <
Mr. Kinaro. When you took this drug, was it of your own will?
Tony. Yes. - : ’ .
Ms. Mourps. What were the effects of it? o y -
Tony. Tiredness, making me sleep all day.

Tony.-Staff. They w&ﬂ& bring them in to you the time that it says

Tony. Pill.

Ms. BLingorrF. During your stay, did you ever see a psychiatrist ?

Tony. Yes\L have. : - . .
 Ms. Burwvkorr. Did he give youany advige or help?

Tony. Yéah. That's when I went and saw him about getting this
drug so I can calm down from being hyperactive and stuff like that.
feel he really helped you? . , . R . .

-ToNy. I'went in there and talked to him. He asked me a bunch of

”

Mr. Kinaro. Faye you ever kndwn ofa guard who beat up a person ~

Ms. Movuros. What waytd have happened if you had fought back? .

S

Ms. Oestrercter. How was it administered, by shot or pill or what3 -

Ms. Mourps. What did the psychistrist have to help you$ Do-you.

quéstions like why did I want it? I told him I needed it causg I was -




active, hyperactive, that I needed to calm down, se-tr6 said, “All right,
T’l1 give you something to calm you down.” - . .
. [Brealz in tape, it starts again in the middleofa sentence. ] )
.= «Ms. Bringorr, * * * solitary confinement. Could you thoroughly
deseribe the room—what was on the floor, ceilings, everything.

Toxy. The room was 8 by 8. Your bed was hooked to the wall, iron
bed, you had a mattress. You got magazines to read, and that was
mostly it. If you got put on low level, they would take everything

. away except for your Eed ‘cause that was connected to the wall, and
you would have to'slesp on just bars. "

Ms. MouLps. Whatwere your forms of education while you were in
prison? Were you edycated atall? * :

Tony. Yes.

- Ms. MouLos. What types of classes did you have? .

Tony. I had math, reading, language, and science.

Ms. Moowes, Did you learn anything #

Tony. Yes; Idid a little bit.

Ms. Mouwps. Do you think this was the equivalent of a regular edu-

_cation that you wonld get if you hadn’t been in an institution?

Tony. It's about the same. -

- Ms. trErCHER. How were the teachers there? When you didn’t
understand something, did they understand you? Would they explain
things to yon? . - ' -

ToxNy. @;h, they would. If you needed some help on your work,
they’d come and help you.so you can get it done right. | ,

Ms. BLINKOFF. en you were In solitary confinement, were you
ever given any sort of sanitary things, anything clean yourself?

Tonv. Yes, you was, but they give it to you in the mornings and theii
after you got done with ft, they would take it away—phut it back outside
your window. .

Ms. BLixgoFF. What would they take away? - o

Tony. You would have a towel, washcloth, and a bar of soap and

your toothbrush.
Ms. MouLps. Were the conditions in your cells sanitary?
Tony. Cleaned out? . N
Ms. Mourps. Were they cleaned ?
Tony. No. ) '
. Mg Movrps. Were you ever repulsed by the dirtiness of the institu-
tion ’

. Tony. Yeah. I didn’t like it 'cause it was always dusty and they’d
never come in and clean it. You breathed it in and it gets in your lungs;
you can’t breathe very good in there. — . .
¢ Mr. Kivaro, Going back to solitary confinement, how many times
have you been in there on and off # _ . N
“Toiry. On and off  About six times. 4 '
Ms. Mouips. For each time, what was the'cause?
Tony. One Wgs for fighting with the'staff, fighting “with kids, run-
_ ning away from my institution, breaking parole, and not participating.
. That was mainly the same thing all over.
Ms. Mouwps. We're tight for time. Thank you very much for your

i testimony. It Was very nice of you to share your personal experience -

with us. Oyr next witnesges are a panel of Dave Whlliams, who's the
. Q ‘ ~ R :n‘ \ ) : .
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supervising attorney for the J uvenile Law Center Th Por't!ar}d;Oreg.,
and Linda Singer. who is the author -of “After Conviction” arld.

“Grievance Mechanisms in Juvenile Institutions.” wis v
TESTIMONY OF DAVE WILLIANS, SUfERVISfNG -ATTORNEY FOR
THE JUVENIIE LAW CENTER IN PQRTLAND,_ OREG. SR

Mr. WI%I\?MS- Robin, it appears thiat I'm the panel at the moment. -
u

I'm not sure where the other pancl member is at this point. What |

I'd like to.do if I may is just give a brief introduction and then open = _°

it up for questions if that’s possible. )
- Ms. Mouvwps. Fine.

" Mr. WiLtiams, Thank you. I work for a fuvenilé law center that -
represents zflmosst\\g}l‘gﬁz:nd children a year in Portland, Oreg. We

Liandle essentially th lic defender’s work for juveniles'in Multno-
mah County in Oregon. The problem that I ianted to addregs that
I'm not sure this conference has gotten into is that of pretrial de-
tention and this is where childven are brought into the local deten-
tion hall of the county and held pending a trial or some sort of de-
termination as to what is best for them before they are sent to the

-institutions that this conference has been considering.

The problem that I find very frequently in the pretrial detention
center that I work around, is that there is really no separation of chil-
dren. You have children being brought in for all sorts of offenses,
whether they run away or committed murder. They’re all lumped into_
the same central hotisihg and there’s no Teal attempt at segregation.
It’s impossible. I suspect this is true throughout the country, given'
my conversations with otherjuvenile law attorneys. .

This creates a definite problem in that kids who are really not what
we call hard core. kids who are just getting into status offenses; run-
ming away, being beyond the control of their parents or called MIN's
or PIN's kids in a lot of States are lumpéd in with kids who are com-
mitting serious felonies and kids who are really disturbed—all lumped
in together in ene institution, granted, on a tefporary basis, but a
temporary basis js their first contact usually with the system as it

called ; the juvgnile system. Because of that I think fhe effects linger g
long after they're felegsed from the pretrial detentiop center and go  *
on elther to an inst,itutd'o"n' or are returned home. :

. The crowding is qliite 2 problem .in the center that I work with.

Kids may be sleeping on a floor on mattresses quite frequently. There

are two isqf;tion rooms for the boys unit; there’s an isolation room

for the girls’ unit. The isolation room in the boys! unit no bed,

. frame at all; jt's just 2 mattress on the floor with a pushbutton toilet
on the wall. That’s it. Big heavy .iron doors, vgry,little light . » .
I've gone in there to interview clients sometimes wlhen it’s so hot 1nt
there that the client has almost passed out on the floor on his mat-"
tress—just up into the#0’s or 100’s. There is no way to control the
heat and the'client igjust flat oy on hisback. »  « -

Isolation is used more fréquently in these detention centers at least
“the one that T work with as a means of control. The population gets
so high, the limited staff can’t afford to supervise everyone at once so
they say “Everybody in the room and we’ Ylock you all up” and that

a
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may.go on for days@t & time with a short perjod: dut for exeércise.-
® Children in the strict isolatien yooms may get no exercise at all.
Average.pretrial  deténfion time may run aselong as 2 or 3 wekks. .,
This is even children who are in thtere for very, very minor law viola- )
tions, like maybe taking a $2 item from the local 5 and dime store; &
very small theft. There’s no.trained counseling staff to see them on a
- day-to-day bdsis and work outstheir problems so the kids usually sit
there awaiting their trial or hearing. =
I hear repeated.stories of physical abuse from the staff, usually .
. nothing horrendous, but certainly a brutalging effect on the younger
- children. The children carf range in any age almost from 9 or 1Q on up to
.- AT or 18, againewith no segregation as-to age or seriousngss of offense,
There’s 2 double standard, also, that this conferenge mny be aware of,
between boys and girls. Girls are held if they're classified s sexua,
L promiscuous. Boys of course, are not and maybe that [inaudible] and P v
I ) \ efr’re releasetl. That’s not a means for holding tboys but it is for °
rls. + - ) :

‘e -

. . Oftentimes kids are kept in thesé pretrial detention centers not™
because they need to be held, but because there’s no place else for them _,
to go temporarily, so they sit there and wait and wait, & question of
lack of resources in the community that this conference has already
addressed. Theres no probable cause hearing regirding why the chil-
dren are in the detention center. They may be told their charge, the
police, report may be read to them, but there’s no real attempt made,
by any judicial officia) to examine the grounds as to why they should
be there. They essentially just have to wait until their hearing. Those
were sorge of the things that T wanted to make this ‘committee-aware™ -

N\ . of and [$rhaps my, colleague, can go_further than that.
* Ms. MPups. OK, I'd like to ask how these pretrial detention cen- o
.ters differ from regular institutions if they do atall.” _ oo R
_ ‘Mr. WiLLiaxs, I can speak primarily to the one that I worked with *
* in Portland, Oreg,, and’Ptheres ng attempt for treatment. That’s the ‘
maih immediate difference—that.no attempt is made to consider the ° =~
¢ needs of the child and,the ihmediate treatment needs of the child. e
The child may be bouncing off the walls, but lie’s still going to it in h
there and be forced toconform™o Whatever. control rules the pretrial’
detention center has. Maybe thay sounds a Jittle bit like the institu-
- tions you've been hearing about, too, but there’s no pretense for treat-,
~ ™ment ; just that the kid is there.and is to be held. o
- Mr. Baraty. These pretrial holding areas or places where' they
. 1 stay—are they anything like the ones that they use for adults because »
I heard about them using that, for adults but not for kids. o
\ Mr. WitLiaxs. In many counties in my State and I suspect through- .
' +5ut the Nation, they are the same as adults because there is no juvenile "o
i Yacility in the county and what you have are children brought in and »

. lymped into the same facilities that adults are currently hopsed in,

sb it is just a#.room’with iron bars just like the regular adults. They

‘hay hang a blanket or somlething inbetween to try and separate off

%};lle cell. There is supposed to.be, at least in the State of Oregon, sepa-

ration from the sight and sound of adults incarcerated in the same

facilities—that happens. As a practical matter, it’s pretty difficult to

do that without building an entire separate fdcility. So kids are often

4
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Jlumped in with adults with no separation from sound and very little. °
from sight, 4 C
Ms. Brixkoer. We've had many téstifyers—kids—come up and tell
us that they've been taken away' from foster homes and just. placed
- in.hospitals for no apparent reason. Why isn't 1t aganst the law for
a probagion officer to tell the kid where they re going and why? -
" Mr. WiLrrams. I suspect.and I ¢an speak again from mny State spe-
cifically thag &f the, child caring agency'that is responsible for the
child, has sort of a blankét custody then that child caring agency can *
. remove the child from a foster home and place hiin in a hospital:
’l‘htg,t’s entirely within their powers under the State laws that I work
with. . . _
Ms. BLinEoFF. There are no rights for children to protect them from
. being taken awa$ without telling them why ? . .
Mr. WiLniays. The child has a right to a hearing but unless there's
an attorney actively, the child is usual]ly not going to exercise that
) " right or be avhre of that right. ! . .
” Ms. MouLps. In these pretrial detentioh centers what are the major-_ ya

: ity of the offenders in the detention centers ;Avhat are the crimes that-
they have committed? ~*~ . . © .7, R .
Mr. WitLiads. What are the types of crimes? .
+  Ms. MouLps. Yes. 1 ’ / : .

Mr. WiLLiams. For the most part you're going to find misdemnean’
ors and fairly light felonies; by light felonies I ¢lassify joy riding,
burglaries not in a divelling, perhaps a-lot of shoplifting, which is 4

_ misdemeanor in 1ny State. Those are the things that get kids in there
[érimarily. You'll find some robberies, you'll find some rapes, you'll
nd sdme serious felonies as well, but those are a distinct minority.
* You're going to find a large number.of kids who are in there on a
temporary basis because they ran away and there’s no place to-pus
them for the moment; not because theyove committed any crime. .
Ms. Motwps. Now Ms. Singer,,would you like to make your intro-
' - ductory stat_g?enbnow 2 L ] o ..

v

TESTIMONF LINDA SINGER, A EAWYER.IN-WASHINGTON, D.C, *
. AND DIRECTOR OF THE CENTER FOR COMMUNITY JUSTICE .

Ms. Sixcer. Sure. Hellp. I am Linda Singer. I'm a lawyer in Wash-

. ington, D.C,, and a director of a group called the Center for Com-
munity Justice."We have been involved in.a ¢ouple of things that
- might interest you. I will deseribe them very briefly and let you ask N
. < questions about the portions that,seem. relevant to your concern. First .

of all, we have been trying to develop sogk kind of grievance mechan- ‘
isms fpr kids who are inside of institutions.so that they can complain
about treatmnents, al;zut rules, about loss of privileges and be syre that
they can get some kind of an answer{and a reasonable period of time,
s+ end sope kind of a review of what's happening to them by people
outside of the institution. The way tlat this is work8d in the few .
Maces that have tried it, and there are very few. at this poifit,
is that kids themselves have gotten together with staff in insfitu-
‘tions and designed a procedure. The procedure is such that kids with
‘-complaints can present them to a group made up of other kids in.the .
institutions and institutional staff, and try to work them oyt. .
o . . * * .
Q' - :

" S /119 " iz -

.




)

.
a

., - Another possibility is community seryice. There are places that are

XY
L]

o

Y

Q

. ) . o -

C . onz -
We've been training them mn negotiation skillmlem-sol’vmg

skills 50 that they can have some affect on rules and on practices that
they don't like. If they're not patisfied with,the answer, they've got
the 1ight to Lo,mpl.um to sémeRody outside of the institution who has

been given the authority by the institution to give an opinion. It’snot

a judges opinion and 1% not something that the i{nstitution w0

follow. but v ¢ found that in many cases, just having somebody come:*

in from the outside and say. *1 don't think it’s fair to do something
like this™ or *Why don't you try it another way ?” has made a big
difference. * RN . ° - T
.. Other areas that we're working in nay also interest you is trying to
developh alternatives to institutions “for kids whovhave committed
erimes. One of the problems sees to be that the publie is not willing,
and in,some casés probably shouldn’t be willing, simply to put on
probation or to send home kids who ever and over again hilve eon-
initted serious crimes. On the other hand, I don’t have to tell you after
what you've heapd-the last few dayg. the dangers of locking them up
in institutions. A think one of the challenges M®comifng up with sormie-
thing-thpt is hfbet ween, . - . o

One possibility, is that the offenders inake restitutions to the vietims
of the crime and spnieway helping them to work to pay back whit

4

Ahey've taken. the damage that they've done, trying to imvolve the =

vietim in figuring oyt what the kid/ought'to do.

now requiring kids- who vqmumitted crimes to”work in some kind of &
public works project for a certain number'of hours a week for a certain
p’g}iod of time untifthey have in effect paid off what they’ve done.
Other pessibilitids arc)more than probatian!some kind of day centers,
group homes, these are all kinds of .optiong that we really haven't
explored. so that we can take kids that are eurrently in institutions
and find out something to have them do that isn’t just a slap on the
wrist that isn't locking themn up in these -awful places either.

At this point.why don't you just decide what you are Miterested in
and I'd be glad to respond to questions, if I can. = i

Ms. Mouoros. OK, I'd like to begin. Does your group have any inter-
est int the rehabilitation of a child's life. after he leaves the institution
and what you think should be done in this field ? .

Ms. Sivcer. We've done. some work on community programs; both
for kids that have already been in institutions and for kids who don’t

go in institutions at all. Frankly I am more interested in alternatives

fo institutions than in simply what you de with people after they get
out of institutions. .

We have done sorfe work. like the work that I described in institu-
tions on grievance procedures for kids who are in parole. on parole,
and who want t6 complain about what's happening to them, We have
net done a 16t in the area of rehabilitation and treatment. if that’s
what you meant. '

Ms. Bringrorr. Often institutions have a place where there’s a tour
guide and it's very clean and nice and then thete is a totally different
.'bnil(ling for solitary confinement cells ard rats and stuff. Now you
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said your organizatién goes arpund and checks out these institilti'ona,
how do you get both sides of the institution ¢ 7oA

Ms. Srveer 1 think when anybody visits an institution it's awfully
difficult to find out whether what you are being shown'is everything.
One thing that I always do when I.go to see an institution is ask
to see solitary confinemént cells, they exist whether or not people Sgant .
to acknowledge that they exist and to talk to kids not only who are in
the honor cottages, which is, you're right, where people génerally like
to take you, butthe kids who are being punished, to the kids who are
in the cottages for recalcitrant kids, stubborn kids, whatever. Some

v institutions, believe it or not, will allow kids to take visitors around,

~ some of the better places, in fact, have tours conducted by kids who.are
often very happy to talk and to take you around., \

, One of the big advantages of having a formdl grievance procedure
with outside arbitrators coniing in is 'ilmt if it is an open procedure
you are going to get a lot of complaints from kids who are locked up «
and kids whegre in solitary and thos€ are the complaints you reamy
want to hear and that’s what you want people to see. Ft's not easy—+

-

‘ youareright. o P ,
Ms, MotLos. What role does psychiatric 'work in the institutions
play fora child who's incarcerated ? . . ~ »

Ms, Singer. I'm sorry I didn’t—-- .

Ms. Mourps. Péychiatric counseling, what ralé does that play for a
child who is incarcerated?. :

. Ms. Sixger. I think it- plays good roles and bad rgles. I'm a lawyer,
*I'm not a psychiatrist, I don't Lave any experienceds a mental health
’ tma&ﬁ?ﬂ\kwe@en somne vegy sensitive and dedicated people working, |
trying to help¥ids, both inside and outside of institutions. I've also_
seen some of the most cruel and horrible treatmen®justified in the
name of psychiatric treatment, or social treatment, and in the best
interests of the kids. One of the biggest problems that we have had in

~'  trying to get across the idea that kids have a right to complain” an

» Xids have & right to offer their own opinions abeut other kids com-

pldints, is the answer made by treatment staff that we are the only

ones who know what’s best for kids, that if a kid has a complaint it may

well be that the kid is just showing us that he hagneunroses, or psehoses
* and a refusal to deal with the complaint as a legitimate complaint on.
the part of a kid who has a right4o complain.

Mr. Kixaro. Have you been able to close down any of these places
that have solitary confinement ?

Ms. Sineer. I personally, no. I don’t heve that kind of power or that
kind of authority. I'm in'the private world. Some people Have. Some
lawyers have brought lawsuits that have resulted in courts closing
down institutions. Some correctional administratgrs—and there really
are some good sensitive correctional administrators who are trying to
. change these places—have closed down institutions in entire States.,

Ms. Mouwps. Okay, our time is up and I'd like to thank the panel
very much for your time and we will now call the next witness. The
next witness is Mary, who, is a formerly incarcerated child. Would

ou like to make an introductory statement? Or would you like to get
inté the'questions ¥ . . ‘ .
} ,
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TESTIMONY OF MARY, A FORMERLY INCARCERATED CHILD

Mary. I wasn't prepared for that so I'd liketo, y‘é)u can do questions..

Ms. Movips. First of all what was the original reason for you to be,
the first time you were ever put in an institution, what was the crime
you committed ? - .

Mary. I wgs picked up Tor shoplifting when I was 14 and T got put
in a psychiatric hospital by my mother and my riew probation officer
and 1 got out after 5 months and then ruil away.

.\Is.%mxxo}'v. Where you ever ivsolitary confinement?

. . Mary. Yes I wasin bofsi)tary confinement at Oregon School for Girls,
which. closed down. and then I ran away and then I got

] .p)Qf{]lt Good-
~_win which took the place of Oregon: I was put in isolation there too. [

T

Mr. Mowtss. Can you describe the isolation cell v
Mary, The ‘iso]atloxi\ cell was just a brick room and you got a bed .
and that wasit. ~ . )
Ms. MourLps. What were the dimensions about? X
Mary. T think that they were about 7 by 4 feet, I'in mot sure.
Mr. Bakary. Did you ever have any association with drugs?

- @

Mary. No, I didn’t. h ) v .
Mr. Kinarp. What would you do while you were in solitary confine-*
ment? ™ : . ‘

Mary. That's a hard question cause there wasn't much to do. I spept
most of my time trying to not think about the fact that I wasJocked
up and trying not topay attention to liow many minutes had gone by’
Trying to not think about howsbored I was, but there wasn't todynuch
to do in theres* ¢ . " i

Ms. Movrps. Did your experiences as being an incarcerated person
a}t) al@l break vour Spirit- and your courage? How did you deal with
that ¢ : : - ‘ .

Mary. The way I dealt with isolation, see I was giVen a 50-day sen-
tencé and 50 as 500n as they told me how long I was given, I just curled
up in my bed and kind of went into a stupor for a few days. I didn't
think aboy#”anything. I got up to go to the bathroom, but I wasn't

—ratiomany thinking about what went on. I think that I just turned it *

off ‘cause’ I couldn't deal with it. After about 3:days I juyst started to

realize what was really hdppening to me, and then I just tried not
to think about it myself. I hardened myself to what was happening
and tried wmot tocry, tried not to think about what was going on and
tried not o feel it. ‘

Ms. OestreIcHER. What types of rules were there when ydu were in *
solitary? . *. . . *°

Mapy, We weren't allowed to speak to anybody else. They, didn’t |
ham/l)ll)athroms in the cells, so we were arﬁ’owed out to go to the,
bathroom. Before they'd open up the door, they'd yell to everybody
to get out of the halls. If we tried to cornmunicate to anybody, we
would get them in trouble. But there was nobody in the halls to com-
municate with anyway. You weren't allowed to talk out of your door;
if somebody was walking by you'd get in troyble. You weren't allowed
to wear your oWn clothes; you had to wear pajamas. There wasn’t
inything else to do: there was 46 other rules since there was no
privileges. . . ’

-
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Mr. Kinaro. How long were you in solitary confinement ¢ ,~

Mary. I was supposed to be in for 50 days, but after I wds in for
21 day¥ a lawyer came to see me. Somebody had told him what was
happening to me, and he came to ask me if I wanted to sue these people
for what they were doing. I said that I did. About an hour after he
left, the superintendent came into my room and told me that I was go-
ing to be put into a nicer room, not because I had 2 lawyer, that it was
just a coincidence that today they were goiry to move me. They put
me in a nicer room, and then I had a dresser and a closet, but I ‘was
. still locked in my room and had to stay in there 24 hours a day. Right
about the time the lawsuit was filed, I was movéd into an even nicer
room and given clothes, and then a couple days later I was released
from isolation because a Federal court judgegprdered mi; release.

Ms. BLiNgOFF. Are there any stories or any things that you went
through personally that stick in your mind that shocked you? That
you could tell us about.?

MarN\I think that the whole thing they were doing was shocking. -
I didn’t Plly realize it when it was happening because I didn’t think
about 1t ; it\yas just the way things were and I didn't have any power
over it. But after I got out of that institution and now that I can look
at it from a ¢learer point of yiew. I'm shocked by it. While I was in
there, the most shocking thing that happened was there was a girl who
was a friend of mine who was partially paralyzed and she had, just
. been, this had just happened to her before she came to the institution.
She had to go into the hospital for surgery because somebody had
smashed in part of her head. They had to put a metal plate in her head,
and they shaved all of her hair off. So when she came back she tried to
kill herself. Their response to this was “We'll lock her up in isolation.”
They kept hgr there for weeks.

Ms. Mourps. Did’they ever help her with any psychiatrists or any
work like that, counseling? '

Mary. Did they ever do it for me?

Ms. Mouwps. For her. N ’

Mary. I don’t know. I left before I ever had a chance to talk to her
after she got out. I tried to contact her even though it was against the
rules for us to talk to her because I wanted to tell her to call my law-
yer, because people in the institution would not allow my lawyer to see
anybody unless they asked for him by name. But I couldn’t get near
. her, and I left before she got out.

Mr. Bagary. Were you ever physically or sexually abused by any-
body in the institution?

Mary. No. | , B -

Mr. Kixarp. Have you ever known of anyoné that has been sexually
abused or physically abused by anyone in the institution?

Mary. No; first-hand T don’t! ’

Ms. OesTREICHER, You said that you would have liked to get in con-
" tact with that girl before, to ask her to call your lawyer. Since you
were allowed to call a lawyer, were you allowed to call your parents?

Mary. No; we weren’t. ’

Ms. OestrercHER. So how could you call a lawyer?

Mury. The reason a latwyer found out what ¥as happening to me is
becaute there was people who came over to the institutions, volunteers
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‘to do things with the girls, like draw and stuff, and one of the girls
mentioned that I had been put into solitary confinement room for 50
dgys. she knew a lawyer and mentioned it to the lawyer, and he came
over. .
Ms. Mourps. Did you ever have any ideas of suicide or of commit-
#— ting suicide ? T .

Mary. While I was locked up, I fantisized about it all the time, but
the fantasy T thought about the most was that I wished I could go into
a coma for 50 days and then come out. after'my sentence was done.

- Ms. Buixkorr. What about suicide among your friends?

Mary. There was a girl tha(ttj.ll;i:ed suicide and got put in isolation
for it. While I was in isolation, there was another girl who tried to set
herself on fire, and they put her in isolation for it. And there was a

* girl in isolation who tried to hang herself, and they took her bed away

" and stuff like that.

.« . Ms. Movrps. Did you ever receive any psychiatric counseling?

Mary. I requested it. but was denied psychiatric help, so Falso sued
my psychiatrist, too. - ,

Ms. Motwrps. Do you know why it was denied ? -

Mary. I think t{mt he was trving to punish me for trying to run
, away. : -

Ms. Movrps. What was your experience with running away?

Mary. Do you mean how did I run away from the institution?

Ms. Mourps. Yes. )

Mary. I was going to see an eye doctor and on the way back I
reached for the car handle and tried to get out of the car, and that’s
why I got put in isolation. = .

Ms. Mourps. OK. Moving on, did you ever have any experiences
with drugs in the institution that you were punished for?

Mary. No; they didn’t use them there. :

Ms. Mocwrps. I think that wraps it up. Thank you very much; you've
really helped a lot. Moving on, our next witness is Lisle Carter who's
the ghairman of the board of the Children’s Defense Fund and presi-

“ident of the University of the District of Columbia.

TESTIMONY OF LISLE CARTER, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF THE
CHILDREN'S DEFENSE FUND AND PRESIDENT OF THE UNIVER-
SITY OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Mr. Carter. Good morning. I'm Lisle €arter, president of the Uni-
versity of the District of Columbia. I'm testifying here today as chair-
man of the Children’s Defense Fund. I first want to congratulate the
members' of the panel for holding.these important hearings on the
fate of children in institutions. You have heard during the past 2
days about the atrocious conditions under which tens of thousands of

, children are incarcerated in this country. The problems have been well
documented again and again, and attention now needs to be focused on
reform. . :

In 1976, a study of children in adult jails, the Children’s Defense
Fund found children in adult jails in each of the nine States it visited.
No region of the country was immune from the practice. Children
were found in jails in cities, medium-sized counties and sparsely pop-

A}

—ulated rural areas. White, black, (Chicano, and native American chil-

o
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dren: upper-middle class and dirt-peor children. Adolescents and
those under 13 years old. On serious charges or for no reason at all.
Thesa-children, however, are only a portion of the over 500,000 chil-
“dren $ho lipe away from their familjes in facilities ranging fromn in-
. dividual foZter family homes to group homnies to large institutions.
© Many of these are the responsibility of the child welfare system.
Others, like the children you've heard from, of the juvenile justice
system, and still others of the niental health and mental retardation
systeni. These are the children of all ages, some have special needs
stemniing from physical or emotional handicaps, somé have been in-
volved with the Jyyenile court and others have no disabilities but are
removed from fami es where pressures to cope are too great or where
“there has been abuse or neglect.

In a study soon to Be published by Children's Defense Fund, “Chil-
* dren Without Homes." an examination of publi responsibility to chil-
dren in or out of Lhome care, documents how far too many of these
ehildren are unnecessatily or prematurely remnoved from their homes
before attempts have been made to work with or to provide preventive
services to their familigs. Tens of thousands are improperly placed in
inadequate facilities for long periods of time, often away from their
communities and_even out of thelr States. Their status is seldom, if
ever, reviewed, They languish in a twilight area, neither returned
home nor otherwise prdvided permanence. No one examines the con-
ditions under which they live or the quality of care they are given.
Conditions you've been hearing from in these hearings. When they
do return to their homes, they are seldom provided adequate service,
either for them or their families.

The treatment of these hundreds of thousands of children makes a
mockery of our nation?ll rhetoric about the sanctity and importance
of the American family. And about” our prafessed concern for our
children. The_States’ performance in their surrogate .parental role
for these children is Haphazard at best and at worst is as neglectful
and abusive as the worst individual parent. States are failing to meet
their obligation to individual children at risk or in placement. The
public system lacks the capacity to insure coordinated program plan-
ning and service delivery. The compliance with even weak State laws
and regulations is inadequate. :

As distressing astHe Jack of overall explieit Federal policy toward
children out of their /homes including incarcerated children. The pol-
icy reflected in Fedetal funding priorities aéts asa disincentive to the
development of strong programs to maintain cl?xldren in their own
homes or in appropriate community-based- facilities. Although the
Federal Government has taken an explicit stance in favor of deinsti-
tutionalization, that is keeping or getting children out of institutipps,
there has as yet been no concerted effort to insure that movement F -
ward ‘deinstitutionalization in the child welfare, juvenile justice, and
mental health sysfemns are in fact working to the benefit of children.

Federal protection for children out of their homes are uneven and.
they are weakest in our child welfare legislation, It is because of the
fail}:xre of Federal and State policie® and the lack of effective action
to meet the needs of children in a range of settings, including institu-
tions, that CDF is announcing its first national legislative agenda for
children on April 15. - ) ’
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The goals we are seekingi' are goals which can bring about changes
in eonditions which the childrerr you have heard from during the past
few dayvs, have attested to so eloquently. Our immediate goal is pas-
sage of a comprehensive child welfare bill which will erase current

» Federal fisca) incentives to remove and maintain children out of their
own homes, which will provide targeted funds for preventive and
faniily reunification ser ices, adoption subsidies, and a periodic ggview
mechanism to prevent unnecessary removal and lengthy placement
outside a permanent family setting. . -

To insure placement of children in the least restrictive settings ap-
propriate to their needs, and within reasonable proximity to their
families. Some 10,000 children are now placed outside of their own ,
home States. -

To prosvide children and their families with due process protections
prior to removal and termination of parental rights and to insure
needed services. . '

It is now pending in the Congress, H.R. 7200, which passéd the
House of Representatives in June of last year, then addresses some
of the components outlined in addition to many other changes in the
public assistance bill. The child welfare provisidns of the House-
passed bill address in-home service adoption subsidies and a seties of
foster care protections. Weaker amendments have passed in the Sen- '
ate version of the bill. If children who are out of their homes are to
be helged‘ the child welfare provisions in H.R. 7200 should pass. We
need the support of all who are concerned about these matters, seek-
ing passage of this bill. )

If the public has been affected by these hearings, then they should
make their views to their Senators and urge immediate floor ‘action
on title I, the child welfare provision of H.R. 7200, as reported by

he Senate Finance Committee. -

Similar immediate attention must be given to the requirements of

te Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act, which prohibit

" the placement of juveniles in any facility in which they have regular

cohtact with adult prisoners, and require that status offenders, that is

tHose who've created no crimes except for their age, truancy and® *

etermined to be incorrigible. depended and neglected childrgn are

not placed™in juvenile detention or correctional facilities. Without a

system to monitor State compliance with such requirements, these

protections will not mean anybhvin%.

As longer range goals, we need legislation which provides financial
incentives for services and programs in communities that will end
inappropriate institutionalization, insure appropriate servicés for
children and youth when they return to their communities. We need
both legislation and administrative efforts to encourage the develop-
ment ‘of differentiated juvenile justice systems which both protect
the communfty from the small—about 10 percent—minority of juve-
nile offenders who threaten its safety and serve all others with a full
range of services in the least restrictive setting appropriate to their
needs.

. The children you have heard from earlier have been largély ad- -
judicated delinquents. The country must undérstand that not every,
and indeed not most, delinquents are violent. They are children who
got neglected along the way in our schools, our health care systems
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and our failure to help families help themselves. And of the lack
of appropriate services when they do get into trouble. Let's do what we
have to do to bring delinquent children into appropriate cotnmunity-
. based facilities. Let’s also make sure that.the status offender of today,
the suspended child of today. the neglected child of today. does not
become the delinquent child of tomorrow. Let’s not just sympathize
with what we've heard; let’s act now. Thark you very much.
Ms. Mouwps. Thank you. .
I"d like to begin with asking you if you. . . one of your points is that
our failure, our many failures in our cultures, many failures in our
" justice system in general, does promote delinquency of our children ?
Mr. Carrer. Well. T was making-a different.point. There well may be
c%v(n‘ections‘ between the jystice system in it's general administration
afid the delinquency of children. The point I was making though and
A want to reemphasize is that many children come in contact with the
justice system who should not be in contacty with them. They have
performed no act which if they were adult. would lead them to be
taken into court. ’

The evidence is clear that when a child is incarcerated in any kind
of institution in delinquency setting. the chances of that child going
on to a criminal career 1s significantly enhanced so we need to do every-
thing that we can to keep young people out of such institutions and
only restrict that where it is needed for the protection of society
and T notice that the data would suggest that only about 10 percent
of those wlio are judicated would be 1n circumstances which would be
considered threatening to-socidty and to the community.

Ms. MouLps. Susannah ?

Ms. Buingorr. Why don’t status offenders get a definite sentence?

Mr. Carrer. The issue is whether status offenders should be handled
in the way they are being handled at all. The need of the status of _
fender might well be that there could be some definite term connected
to whatevér treatment they are required to undergo. The more 1m-
portant thing is that they not be lumped in with young people who
would otherwise be considered to have committed what would be crimes
if they were adults andsthat they be treated in ways that deal spe-
cificallv with the problems which they,appear to have.

Ms. Movrps. What results wonld the passage of your bill cause? -

Mr. Carter. The main thing that we are seeking is support from
-both Federal and State zovernments for policies that would keep and

- Zet yoular people out of institutions that would strengthen support in
the families wlhere possible. That. where needed, would provide sup-
v port and services for adoptions. Where permanent decisions would be
made as far as finding a permanent home for the children. In every
case to assure regular reassessment and review of the status and situa-
tion of the child wherever he or she is being treated.
Ms. Mourps. OK. Ms. Carter. thank you verv much and we offer
our supnort for the childrefi’s defense fund. Thank you.
" Mr. Carter. Thank you very much.
- Ms. Mourps. T will now break for a 5-minute reces$ and we will return
L e with Senatqr George McGovern.
[Recess.] .
We'll resume the hegrings and T would like to call our next witness.
i Senator Geqrge McGovern. : —_

SN i
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TESTIMONY OF HON. GEORGE McGOVERN, A U.S. SENATOR FROM
) THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

.

Senator McGoverx. Members of the Children’s Express, I want,
first of all. to thank vou for inviting me to share some of ny own
concerns abont the subject of incarcerated children. Here in the United
States, especially for the past year. we've been emphasizing human
rights as a concern of this country around the world. I-think this is
a very important ideal. but it’ a tragedy that no American can live
with : that there are serions human rights violations in our own coun-
try. not the Jeast of these being the violation of the legal, moral. and
personal rights of pur children. We say that children are the most
important resource that owr Nation has and I believe that is true.
But. in fact. our children ave our most neglected, most abused, and
most desecrated resource. . .

This is true because children are the least organized. the poorest.
the most vulnerable. and the least represented of all of owr citizens.
They are too helpless. in many cases, to defend themselves against
brutal, ignorant adults wlho someties abuse them in the home and
then compound the injury by incarcerating them in places that punish
them by ~olitary confineigent. by needless injections of drugs. by cruel
and inhumane punishment’

« T wonld like to state today that there are many excellent institutions
with personnel wlio are dedicated to meeting the peeds of troubled
children. Unfortunately, there are other types of institutions that can

sonly be described as terrible. They demand the attention "of every
citizen because the children who live in these institutions ¢annot speak
for themgelves. They cannot vote. they cannot form committees. they
cannof lobby the Congress because they are locked up or they are so
lieavily drugged thiey 're unable to speak or thev 're'terrified into silence
by the fear of further abuse. Tt is up to us to see that children in these
institutions are given proper care, that institutions are held account-
able for the type of care they administer. and that decent, workable
alternatives are provided. Federal and State bureaucracy, although in
most cases I think well intentioned, have perpetuated the problem
that we've talking about todav.

It is ironic that, in the U.S. Senate of which I'm a member, we
frequently cut off aid funds to countries that violate humah rights
while at fhe same time, we continu@ to approve millions of dollars for
institutions that are violating the human rights of innocent children.
If institutions receiving Federal money are needlessly placing chil-—
dren in solitary confinement or are drugging children simply té knock
them out, then it is the Government’s responsibility to see that these
practices stop. ™

Several alternatives to institutionalizagfon Have been proposed such
as setting up group homes or half-way es or the employment of
part-time guardians and I think these propogals all merit careful
study. careful consideration. and then they demand that we move
togward other alternatives that hold out more promise than some of
the neglect that we see today. I think all of you recognize that these

- are not problems that are quickly or oas{]y resolved.
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Participation is needed from concerned citizéns at every level of
our society from the President on dowh. I intend for my part, to do
better than I have in the past to give more attention to the problem,
so that these injustices can be eliminated. I think working together
we can bring children out of the hell that many of them are living
in, into the hight of a better day.

Next year, 1979 is the International Year of the Child. That year
ought to especially be a year when we dedicate ourselves, not only at
the level of the United Nations, but at the level where all of us live to
make sure that this is a country that not only gives lip service to
human rights, but indeed demonstrates new respect for the human
rights of all our citizens and especially those too young to help
themselves. .

('1I‘hank you very much for the privilege of appearing before you
‘today.

Ws. Motrps. OK. I'd like to open the questioning with: I'd like to
ask what altgmnatives to institutions would vou suggest? - A

Senator M¥GoverN. Well some that have come to my attention are

-the pd¥ibilities of halfway houses: some would include the group
houses; some would include the employment of part-time guardians
to deal with troubled and difficult children. I think beyond all of
this. there’s a desperate need for programs that work directly with
the family. More and more I've come to the conclusion that the prob-
lems of an individual child cah’t be dealt with except in the context
of the family. So that the more we can develop personnel. programs.
institutions to work with the entire familv on the problems of child
abuse and looking for alternatives to incarceration. the better we will
be. T also think more emphasis on preventive approaches is needed.
T've worked in recent years especially on the problems of nutrition™”
and preventive health. T'm more and more convinced that the way
to produce healthy people is not to deal with them after they’re
sick. but to fry to keep them healthy. That's true with the kind of
probleips that eventnally lead to incarceratian for children. We need
to worR-more carefully and intelligently than we have in the past in
developing the kind of family practices and family structures that
will make it unnecessary for children to be incarcerated.

Mr, HorrLixes. How many incarcerated children are maintained by .
Federal Government dollars?

Senator McGover~. Wonld you repeat that again?

Mr. Hovrixes. How many incarcerated children are maintained by
Federal Government dollars ?

Senator McGoverx. Well. T can’t give you an exact figure on that, I
read Mr. Wooden's statement and some of his accounts in which he
refers to having visited over 100.000—institutions that incarcerate
over 100.000 chsldren—and I suspect that there are probably 1 mil-
lion children at least, that in one way or another are involved with
the Federal Government in some way. I couldn’t give vou an exact
figure. but it’s far too many. ‘e

Ms. Motvrps. Much money is pocketed by the institutional authori-
ties through the function of these institutions. Do vou feel the current

administration is doing anything about that? - ’

¢ -
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Senator McGover. The current administration is not doing’enough
and that is not describing them as a ‘unique administration because no
administration has done enough. The Congress has not done enough.
Neither the executive branch nor the Congress has monifored these
programs that involve Féderal dollars as closely as we should have.
As T indicated here earlier, we seem to be more sensitive to violation
of human rights abroad, where U.S. dollars are involved than we
have been at least to date in monitoring the way Federal dollars are
spent in institutions that incarcerate our children.

Mr. MotLps. Whose fault in the administration is that? .

Senator McGovery. Well it's the fault of‘everyone from the Presi-
dent on down. I think if President Carter were here this mnoetiing,
he,yould recognize that we haven't addressed this problem as urgently

.as we should have, but no problem of any importance before this couns
try is going to be resolved by the President alone. It's going to &
resolved when each one of us feel 2 personal obligation to speak out and
to do the kinds of things that you're doing it these hearings todayJ

Mr. Cray. What has been Congress general outlook toward these
problems? - . \ )

Senator McGoverx. Well I would say that on the hopeful note
there's been a quickening of interest in the last few years in the prob-
lems of children. I think the Juvenile Delinquency Act of 1974 was a
landmark piece of legislation. The Runaway Act of 1973 &vas a land-
mark bill. Some of the amendments that have been passed since that
time are very important so that my own view is that while we haven’t
done nedrly enough, there are hopeful signs that the Congress {s com-
ing.to life on this issue. ’

Ms. TrexTLvox. Could you elaborate 2 little more on what the Gov-

ernment has done in the past ? "
Senator McGovery. Well I wish I could. I wish I could give you a
detniled account of what the Government has done in the past. I know

. that there have been investigations in the Congress. There have been’

efforts led by Mr. Rector and the Department of Justice and others
to use the authority that the executive branch has to monitor programs
involving Federal dollars. We have passed legislation?'ust recently
dealing with the exploitation of children for pornographic purposgs.
We're working now on other legislative proposals that.relate to ¢hil-
dren. but I think the important point to emphasize here today is not
so much what we've done but that the job that remains to be done,
The fact'is that there’s no State in the Union, not 1 out of the 50
that has what I would call a model program to deal with the institu-
tional problems that stem from incarcerating children. There’s no’
State that has an adequate preventitive program in this field, and
much work needs to be done Jet by the Federal Government before
T could sit here as a represertative of that Government and tell you
, that we're doing a good job. . : »
My, Horrings. What things have you done for children’s rights?
Senator McGovery. Well I've worked. with the proposals that I've

referred to here this moming.%,,b t done enough. It’s not a field
that falls immediately within the c{“l%;

)
oftmittee jurisdiction to which I'm
assigned in the Senate of the United States, but I recognize that-that’s

not an adequate excuse. I come here really today as a newcomer to
. Al
7
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this fleld as far as genuine commijtment is concerned. I want to do
more. I would like to say to you that my wife has done far more in
this field than I have. If T had been elected President of the United
States in 1972, it was her intention to become the children’s advocate
in the White House. That was going to be the center of her activities
and I suppose one of my major regrets about the outcome of that

election—-— .

¢

[Tape breaks: Most probably video equipment was being changed.

Resumes with Chris Clay questioning.]

{r. CLay. . : . Federal Government_is th® organization that sends
all\the money to these institutions. Now don’t they look to see where
they’re putting their monev? ¢

Senator McGovery. Well. unfortunately, they haven't looked care- .

fully enough. I think we're doing better on that question now than
we were a few years ago, but I want to underscore tha thrust of your
question. that we have an obligation we haven’t fully discharged to
monitor these funds more closely. Many of the practices that relate
to the incarceration of children are within the potver of the States,
but_as your question implies where Federal funds are involved. the
Federal Government has the obligation to see that those funds are
spent for constructive purposes, If they're not speit for constructive
purposes. they ought to be cut off. .
Ms. TrExTLYON, If the Governinent is so aware of what i happen-
ing in_the jncarceration situation. why are they allowing it to con-
tinte? . : e

Senator McGovern. Well, I don't,think they are all that aware. I
~think you have a small group of people in the Governinent—I men-

tioned Mr. Rector here a moment ago—who I think deserves to head

the list of concerned people in the executive branch, but I hope I
haven't 1€ft you the impression that I think the U.S. Government is
fully committed to the concerns that you share. You have a lot of
work to do before that happens.

Ms. Mourps. Do you believe that in the institutions, solitry con-
finement is necessary or do you, believe that theres another.alterna-

tive for it? - . L

Senator McGovery. I can't think of any circuinstance uhder which
a child ought to be put in solitary cenfinement. I think it's ggbar-
baric practice that ought to be outlawed in this country. Tt serves ng

purpose. It only serves to further degrade and demnoralize and destroy -

*personalities. There’s no place for solitary confinement in the treat-
ment of children. -~ o ..
Ms. Motrps. Do you have any suggestions, for alternatives to if? |
Senator McGovery, Well. the first alternative is to end that. That’s
not—there are various ways to deal with troubled children other than
through solitary confinement. I recodnizarthat there/are difficult chil-

°
o

dren that may have to be confined. butthey don’t{have to be put in |

solitary confinement. They don’t have to be subject {o inhum
ishment. They don’t have,to be heavily drugged. Th
reads of all across this country, as Mr. Wooden’s book’ “Wee’ping in
the Plavtime of Others,” is enough to nauseate a person and I think3%t’s
not nedessary for me to spell out here today detailed, alternatives to
solitary confinement. ’ -
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There afe humane ways of dealing with children—dealing with
ot{er hunian beings that don't require that. Most of these youngsters
are)in need of more counseling. They're in need of more human con-
tadty not less. Part of their problen, is the lack of warm. meaningful

. thlationships with other human beings. Solitary confinement is the

xact opposite of that. ”
M. Lozter. What about drugs? Dg you think drugs are a good ource

of talming someone down ? .

Senator McGouvers. I dongt scgffhic USe of drugs in handling children
unless 1t's for medical purp®&¢¥ To use it as a E:rm of; punishnient, to

use it"to immobilize a child siniply to knock them out, strikes me as

‘an obsolete practice that ought to be ended. I see ifo execuse for it.

Ms. Trextryox. When you say ending solitary confinement. does
that only go for children? .

Senator McGoverx, Well, I personally think solitary confinement
for adults accomplishes nothing. I'm nat as clear on that as T am in the
chse of children, We're ta]king about the problems of incarcerated
¢hildren here today. I never felt conifortable with solitary confinenient.
I visited some of the solitary .confinement cells in our Federal pris-
ons, our State prisons, and I fail to see whére they serve a con-'
tructive or corrective purpose. ° ’ .

Ms, Motrps. What are you setting up the International Year
of the Child ? > N

Senator McGoverx, T haven't made any plans for it as yet.

Ms. MovLps. What da you think the program shoiild be ? -

Senator McGoverx., Well, T think’it’s got to be a program that
focuses on the problenis of all children. It ought to deal with their legal
rights: it ought to deal with the problems of child abuse: it ought to
deal with the problems of pornography involving children: it ought
to deal with the whole range pf fanily problems and family opportu-
nities. T personally would Hke to see the International Year of the
Child find its main fogus on strengthening family life. :

Ms. Motrps. OK. Well, thank you very mucli, Senator S}c(}overn,
for your time. We appreciate and knew you have a busy schedule.
Thank vou very much for attending dur hearings.

Senator MéGovery, Thank you for this opportunity.

Ms. Motrps. We wil]l now continue the hearings with a panel dis-
cussion’ with five of our incarcerated children—Frank, Tony, and
Mary. threc of theni. Will the panel please adjourn? [Sound goes out
ontape.] * * * isto-see how you relgte to each other and to share your
experiences. I'll start froi the right. On my right is Jeff, Tony, Mary.
Frank, and Pau. First of all, I think you share your experiences. What
do Fou think should be done aboit the incarceration of children? How
shiduld it be impgoved ¢

3 .-

TESTIMONY OF A PANEL OF FIVE INCARCERATED CHILDREN;
' * JEFF, TONY, MARY, FRANK, AND PAM

JeFr. T think that they shouldn't. T think it should be with individ-
ualg,,————— the problepis and guilt trif)s. ou know how they give
d ({ml with the individual,

where the problems originated, not with the——

.
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Mary. Do you think they should try to find out what you're doing?

JEFF. Yeah, your reasons behind it, instead of, you know, the surface -
reasons. That’s just something they can say, that’s why you did it, put
it down on paper and stuff. ' '

Ms. MotwLps. Could all the panel please speak louder because it's very
hard to hear. s . -

Mary. It’s very hard to talk into these.

As. Motros. OK. going on. What laws would liketo see changed
or improved upon? ’ *

Mary. I think that the whole idea of the way the institutionalized
juvenile should be chapged because we're treated like adults whereas

- 1 think thatgat such a {‘oung age, people, their behavior should be

worked with, because children are riot beyond hope when they 're pickéd
" up for things like runping away and stuff like that, and I think they
should be treated like there's something that can be dong about what's
hapﬁen :d with them. I think the things that bother them should be
worked on. and I haven't ever seen that in any institution I've been in.
I don't think this happeped to any of us. s
ouLps. Any ot}ller ideas?
Pad.'T agree. I fee] that some sort of solitary should be allowed.
I feel that some sort of solitary should be'allowed, but not*for extended
_periods of time. Like if a person has lost control. I feel thagthey should
be isalated for, until, you know, somebody goes and checks on them in
half an hour, “How are you feeling?” If you're feeling OK, come out.
I don't think they should beJocked in for 3 days, 3 weeks, 3 months.
I think that's ridiculous. So I don’t think that solitary should be all
the way, just written out of the lnw. But'somie people. the staff, abuses
solitary; they use it as a way’ of not dealing With the situation and
that’s wrong. : .
Ms. Mourps. OK¢ what do you all think? Should there be any punish-
ment for a child who is in an institutiort and acts up? Should there b&
any—— 4
g’m. No. I think that there should be a way of dealing with it. but
when somebody's in an institution and they act up, what do they ex-
Eect? They stick a kid in some place, he doesn't know an?'body and it’s
his first experience, He's locked up and can’t go anywhere; he can’t
walk around the block or anything fo get rid of his feelings. There’s
ﬁOt to be some other way instead of punishing hfm by locking him up.
andcuffing him, and shacklihg him. It's & whole new experience for
him. That's the way I felt. If there was some other way, some other
program like—where I'm free and I can go up to the staff and talk to
them knowing that tliey're not just paid to W they care and talk
i chiatrist talk to you. Make you nrore wise of your ways. I
think there should be, care, concern, not what's right and wrong be-

.. eause there is right and wrong but it's just—you know if you care

for sqmebody. you're not going to beat them up. you're not going to
steal from them because I'm learning right now that the place that I'm
at is different. There are only two special staff there and the rest of the
people just live there, and you eat with them, and if you havea problem,
you don't say that you have a problem. You bring it up in a group or
something. You go to a staff or your friend or anybody that lives there.
You talk out the problemn and think of objectives to help you with it

-
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instead of bringing it up formally in a group meeting labeling prob-
lems. I don't think you need labels. They are nothing but words. Feel-
ings are what you need to get into. ~

Ms. MouwLps. Anybody else?

Pa>x. I think thgt thestatf, their backgrounds should be thoroughly
checked because ydg get these pefverse people who are in contfol of
children and they have tempers like I hiad to my degree wien I was
young. They\say “you've made me angry” and they hit you, they flail
at you, they restrain you. they put you in confinement, and they keep
you in for extended periods of time. With no experience themselves of
how it feels to be locked away for a long time. I think the staff should
be thoroughly checked out and then they should be professional peo-
ple because anybody can be a statf person. I can walk right in, put in an
application and be a stafl person and be a cruel person and in control.
I'think statt, the people there on staff, should be thoroughly checked, 1
I just think that 1t’s sickening. .

Mary. Yealr; I think they should change their ideas about wheat
somiebody acts out that it’s not right and it’s not wrong; that there are
problems there and they should work with what it is and not so much
with what they're going to do to you because you've done this. There's
only one way that I think you should deal with what a person’s done
and that is to deal with why they're doing it, and in the long run it's
going to help. If you punish thew, it’s only going to make the person
more resentful; bring out more hate—because I know that is what
happened with me. I also know that when I got out, I went through
a group home where we worked on people's behavior and the staff
worked on their own behavior, and it wasn't so much an authoritarian
place, and I think it's done wonders for everyhgdy who has gone

. through the program. .

Ms. Mourps. Of all the abuses that we've brought out during the
hearings in the institutions, which do you think is most painful for
you personally. . )

Jerr. I think the most painful would be to be put in the time-out
room and you know, just being putdin there and not knowing when
you're going to get out, That's the worst thing that could ever happen,
because you'rg just in there—you don't know {rhen you're going to
get out, and you don't know what's going to happen to you. )

Toxy. The worst thing I think is some kids being strapped to their

.. beds in restraints or hatidcuffs, stuff: like that; I don't think they
\ should df) that either: . ,
Y . Mary. I don't think that I could label one more painful than the

i Otheh" L4 / ) . n . .
Fﬁh\ k. I think that one of the things fhat is really bad is when
‘r¢’ in & place and you don't know when you're getting out. And
[you run away, youwre labeled that you're hiding from your

roblems. -

You're runnin/ from the place, not the problems. They say it’s from
ur problems, But it’s from the-place. Wherever you go you g6t your

problems and J think that a lot of pe le know that they got their

ptoblems and they carry them withi thenr\wherever they go.

axt. I think my personal horror is drugs and the abuse and the

an\ount admi;\istered is just like horribleTand to be drugged for any

/
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little thing that you do; just so that you'll be out %f the way.' You
know, you go to sleep-aiid tliey: say,."Well we don't have to deal with
her ufitil the next drug,™ And I think that that’s worse to me.

Ms. MotLpL©One of. the topics that we brought up is that there are
so many status offénders who have committeed no crimes—just run-
aways—put in with people who have committed serious criminal
offenses, such as rape or murder. How do you think that these types of
people should be separated {from real criminals?

Mary. I think that I can speak about that because I was placed in
an institution for being a runaway and there was only_one other per-
son who was sent up for being a runaway and she ran away 8Q.times
and it was my first time. I think that that only made it much worse be-
cause I gas being treated like a criminal. I don't think that you can call
people Wwho are sent up for things like prostitution or armed robbery
any different from people who are sent up for being a runaway be-
cause they all have i)roblems; they are just coming out in different
’ degrees, I don't thin

body who was sent there; that type of institution. I think it was{
harder on me being a runaway because I was separated from the rest
of the people there and I was treated differently because I was into
things as much as everybody else. So I think it was harded on e being .
sent there andhaving a different background. . ‘

Fraxk. My experience was that I learned to steal a car at a place
I was sent to; I was even interested in, stealing cars, but when I ran
away, the first thing I Jearned was how to get back to my home. When
you need to get home, you need some transportation and so that’s
where you learn. People who have been through it teach it to you, you
know ? Some people think it's cool and I admit when I was doing it
I thought “Wow" you know “I'm with these guys and they’re pretty
cool” and so I started learning the stuff they was teaching me.

Pa>r. I feel that they should be separated, but I don't think that they
should be treated differently. A runaway shouldn’t be treated better
than a person who has committeed armed robbery. I think all the
problems should be dealt with-f#om a mental level because every per-
son has emotional disturbance—everyone. People who run away from "
home: they have an emotional disturbance there or they wouldn't
run away from home. And there’s an emotional disturbance if you
attack somebody and rob’ them. they should be separated because
there are t#o different levels of emotional disturbance, you know?
. And as Frank said, you will learn more crime, more about criminal

offenses locked in with criminals, you know? And as Mary said, you
feyﬁ out of touch ahd you should rated, but not treated dif-
ferently. You should be treated on your emo¥jonal evel.

Ms. Mocwips. Do any of you have any desire to go to court and
fight—some of you have—I know Mary hasbut do any of yon have
the desire to go to court and fight for the things that were brought
againstyou? ~

Fraxk. Right now I'm in the process of getting what I call “get-
ting back what was taken from me” and now I'm suing the place;
I feel it’s taken a lot from me. vou know? From my soul cause what
T've been through it's just totallv blown me awav. Right now I still
feel bad when I look at that [points to mock cell]. “Wow, you kpow _
what have I been through?” So I'm going to get what I deserve back.

that the institution is the right answer for any- .

7
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Mary. I've already completed my trial and I sued them for cruel and
unusual punishment and I also sued ¢hem for not giving me my due
process before they put me in isolatigge with my 50-day sentence. .
We won everything thag, we asked for; t the cruel and unusual
and we also got the not Ziving due process. We also oeai'm'nages and
¥ the people involved were like The—stperintendent of the school; my
psychiatrist, who refused to treat me; the warden and anather social
worker who was sued by another igirl who was on the case with me.
And so we won everything and tha_tS was ih Wisconsin. ]
Toxy. I feel that I should go to cowrt for the center that I was
at—the Center for Behavior Disorders, to try to get Ron Collins—he | .
-~ . got off scot-free for it and I just don't think it’s right <cause he had /
all the money he wanted for his lawyer and his [inaudible] and like
Angel, the head nurse that worked for Ron Collins, she admitted guilty.
to everything and Ron @ollins just got off scot-free and he's the bogs.g¥
Pa>t. T also had a suit in court.but you can win like monetary com-<&
pensation but that’s not enough. I think what should be done is there
should be somg changes made within, the institution. This is what
s should be foug(i]t for. more so than monetary compensation. I mean,
‘cause. money comes and you spend it ariq that's it. But what about ™ _
the ot her people who are still there; still being mistreated? No amount
of money can replace what's been taken away from you. And I think *
that this should be a fight for changes: immediate changes in the in-
s stitutions. - ’ '
Magry. I think that that’s right but commgnsense should tell peo-
ple they can't lock us up but it didn't. so sometimes the only way
yoll can get a message across to somebody is hitting them in the pocket-
book. And I think that's a good way to do it. ‘ .
Payx. OK, vou hit them in the pocket. If they've got the money,
they'll give it to you, you know? And if you consider the wholg State;
the State has mnoney and.you can get the money and that’s not gonna
change. OK ? You've been compensated. personally. but there are still
neople there who maybe don't have a lawyer or even the knowledge
that they can do this and that doesn’t change anything, hitting them in s

-

*  the pocketlmok at all. : . .
JEeFF. I think it does. - .
MZry. Yes it does. :

ToxT. Yes. it does. . . '
FraNE. ¥es it does. \ i
Pax. I don’t— ~
JEFF. If you sue somebody, the-wozd gets around. you know? And -
people are ooing to think twice about “Hev, this dude was sued for “
doing all this crummy stuff” and they ain’t gonna want to send some-'
body there you know? So that's saving the next person from going .
through the same thing that the person that was'there before that’s .
suire went through. So somebody ain’t got tb take that cruel
. punishment. ' 4
Past. OK. but in my experience in ¥llinois. sure J sued the State;
I won. you know? i

But evervbody that I sued still holds their original posit'ion or a
Letter position and it hasn't changed anything. There are still people
being treated as I have been treated and I hit them in the pocketbook.

M
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Mary. Did you win {
Pam. I won:
Mary. What did you sue them for ¢
Pay. OK, there was a list of damagés like drug abuse; cfuel and
unusual; not allowing me due process of law like I tvas raitroaded to
two institutions, you know? And the caseworker who told me I was
E;mg to a boarding school and I ended up in a mental institution, you
ow. I sued them for * * * it’s a whole list; I never read the whole
suit because it was so long and so legal that I couldn't understand it,
but I do know that I won my suit; they were so glad to settle out of
court that.it Wis remarkable. .
Mary. But you did settle out of court, right ?
Paars. Yeah, I settled out of court.
* Mary: OK.

Frank. That’s it.

Mary. So that makes a difference because like with my case, it’s the
only case I know of where we won cruel and unusual for locking up
juveniles in isolation and as far as I know, the next time somegod_y
does this, they can refer to my case and I don’t think that isolation is
going to be used as much anymore because this lfappened in the Federal
court system and I think that that will have a real impact on whether
or not people in institutions are going te~be so bold as to lock people

qu in isolation just because they don’t know how else to handle them.
-You know? And I think it is going to have an effect especially if
eople find out about_it and know what they can do because I think—

'm not sure—I think it's a precedence in the court system.

Ms. Mourps. Now that all of you have restored your lives in different
ways after your incarceration, would you be willing to help people

that were st1ll going through it? o

Arv, Yeah. ¢ ; .

Mary. I think some of the finest people I've ever met were people

I3

#

" who worked at the youth policy and law center and people who are

involved in trying to help youths—lawyers who are involved in it.
I think they’re doing it just because they eare, because I know they
don’t get paid very much you know, and now I would like to go on to
law school and I’'m getting sbme grants and I'd like to continue and
then work for people on their civil rights.*That’s my ambition now.

Ms. Mourps. Anyone else? ; ‘

Fra~k. I would like to helg {)eople who have gone through the same
thing as me; I don’t know if I'll do it but I would really like it. I'd get
a joy out of helping somebody stay away from what I’ve gone through.

Ms. Mourbs. We all know what reforms need to be made in institu-
tipns. What metheds do you think should come about to reform them?
I mean, how should we reform them ¢

Frank. That’s a hard one. For me at least.

Mary. Yeah, what kind of reform are you talking about ?

Ms. Mouwps, OK, in institutions, like stopping solitary confine-
ment—— - . g )
. Jerr. Yeah, I think they should cut out solitary confinement; if you
get into trouble they should send you to your'room or something to -
secire you, not g0 and lock you up in a room for a month or a day or
something, net knowing when you’ll get out, "canse I don't think that’s
right for anybody to’go in there. .

g
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_Toxv. Instead of locking you up. they can take away other privileges
like not letting you'go home on a weekend home visit or they can take
awgystour TV time. I an institution, your TV time is the only thing
that'3 Teally important. Causé that's all you can do and if they take
away that, they can just take away that instead of putting you in
time-out or something. we
Pax. What I've been through is to me minor compared to what
Frank and Jeff have been through in the box, to Mary like 50 days,
sentenced to a confinement room, now this I can’t identify witli at all.
I've been in confinement but basically I knew I'd get out in like 3 or 4
dazs and it wasn't tertible like so dark that you vouldn’t see anything
or something like that. But from my experience I found that there are

_esome people, you know, and you have to recognize this, soine people

wlio can get so upset and so violent that there's no way that you can
reach them at a point of tine. T've seen people put into their own room,
vou know, where their bed is, and their clothing and like tear it up,
destroy and that's why T feel that to some degree, solitary is needed,
vou know ? But not the cruel and unusual form. '

Maky. But vou're talking abont like a half hour for person’s violent.
Isn't that right?

P.a>x. Yeah, I'm not talking about 50 days.

M.ary. Right. T just wanted you to clarify that.

Py Right. T think this i§ ridicnlous and not knowing when you're’

oﬂlg to get out. I think that that's a bad feeling foo, which I can't
identify with personally so I can understand their views from my own
personal experiences. I knew that Twasn't going to be in there 50 days.
And I could see, you know, there was light in there and it*wasn't as
terrible as some of things I've heard,in these hearings. Some of these
things have even astougded me—which I thought was hard fo do. 1
didn't know in other S¥tes they're treated so badly. I didn’t.

Ms. Mocrps. Did you feel at ‘any time when you were in the institu-
tions that someone really was defending vou and standing up for your
rights and acting for you personally beside a lawyer?

JerF. You mean inside the institution, like the staff or someone ?

Ms. MotLps. Not on the staff so much as someone from the outside
who is contacting you and helping you'personally.

JEFF, Someone on the outside #
=\[s. MouLps. Or inside—either one.

Jerr. I don't know. Some people inside institutions. some of them
do care. but they ain’t going to go out of their way and try to get rid
of the time-out and stuff like that because they're going to lose their
job like that. They'll tell you that they care and stuff, but they can’t
really do much unless they want to lose their job. —

P.sr. Like Jeff.said. there are people there who seemingly care, but
not enough to go out of their way. I've had experience where some
people in the institution are on such & power trip. you know, they feel

like, King George or someone and they really.get off on it, yon know.
I feel like Nie institution is another world—it’s another world com-

. pletely and vou have like no contact—telephone calls are, monitored.

. . someone looking down at yon to see what you say so you can't hardly
And it’s like a world where no one can help you but you

say anyvthing.
and if vgu can’t-handle it, yoirun away. I mean, 1 never ran_away

-
- .
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but some people have and I can understand it. I don't think there's
anyone there who really cares so, much they're gonna stick their neck
on the chopping block ffor inmates or peoplg in the institutions. .

Ms. Mourps., What do you think motivates a guard or-any of the
staff members in the institutions to be so cruel? How can they do it? ,

Padr. Their personality—it just shows. R

Fraxg. It started out right—somebody had to start it but afterthey .,
started it, you know, if one person does it, the other person ain't gonna  ~
feel as bad about doing it if somebody else is doing it. you know? So
if everybody is doing it, you can't just point out and say, “He's the

- scum right tiere" cause you got scum all over you.

JEFF. I think that the staff that are really cruel, you Enow. they're not
teally told to be cruel. but they‘got the rules that they have to follow
and 1t just looks like they're cruel, because in the center, even nice

N staff would have to take it out in time-out and if you're pushing them
around and stuff they're gonna act cruel to you, but that’s hecause they
have to; they have to get you in time-out because that's what the boss
says to do. you know? .

Pax. I'n talking about a person who irritates themand I've actually
seen this, you know ¢ I watch people’s eyes a lot and I've actually seen
their eyes change and they get like really—I mean like hitting you,
like forcing you, you know? And this is within the person. this is their-

petsonality showing and that's why Isaid the staff should be changed,
cause you can be surprised how sick some people really are. "

Mary. I don't &hinE that all the institutions have staff who are doing
things like hitting them physically, but they hurt them in other ways.
like locking them up, strapping them down, drugging thein. and I
think that it’s not as much the staff individually, when they first enter
the institution, as much asit is the way the institution is set up ; because
when people go ino a situation where they are in authority. these are
the bad guys, vou take care of them. and you're not given a good way
todo it. I think that it starts to affect the way they think about things,
espetially these people who have been passing out medication and |
washing these girls’ clothes—8 years and that’s all they do: take care
of the girls, wash their clothes, give them medication. tell them svhat
to do and watch to see who is doing something wrong. I think if starts
to affect the way they think about things. and T think thev get very

. callous to people's feelings. Because theye are a lot of troubled )eople
in there. it’s just not set up in p wav where it can be constructive. and
1 think the staff get calloused and the kids get a lot worse. .
Ms. MotwLps. ﬁooking back on vour experiences during incarcera- .
’ tion. do you think you were reformed at all? I megn, do yon think that
the institution helped you in any wav whatsoever change your atti- .
*tude that vou weren't going to commit any criminal offense %

Fraxk. Well, T could say that it helped me a little biff—not the pro-
grams that they had as much as being with the kids that are getting
,sick of the place. I mean, not getting scared of the place, cause when

* you get scared, you know, if you say “I dlon't want to come back here.”
then vou get ont and the scare wears out. blit if you get sick of it. you
know, vou start thinking “Hey, this ain’t for ma no more.” you know,
“it ain‘t worth it.” vou know. and you start talking with the kids that
feel the same way and stuff and you‘feel like going straight. When I

&
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was on the run from a place, me and my best friend had 2 house and
we decided that, you know, we would go straight. Since then we've been
straight, even though I haven't been out yet. He's been out, he got out
and he's straight. So if you've got somebody that you can relate to,
that's been through what you’ve been through and that feels the same
way you feel about going straight—not going through the hassles that
ain’t worth it no more, then it’lI'help you a lot.

JEeFF. I think that institutions will teach you stuff; they'll teach you
like PA and all this stuff. It will help you a little bit on how to think
out your problems and it will teach you how to think before you do
something a little bit. But the most way it helped me—it helped me a
little bit that way but in most ways I just got sick of so much stuff you
know, you can't take being locked up any longer so you finally get
out and you stay out one time. You go through so many programs and
then you're out. :

Padr. It's funny because the institution that I was in, the last insti-
tution, they had nowhere to put me and so finally I decided that I was
ready to go. . .

What I did was exactly what they wanted me to do and it took me
only 2 weeks after being the ideal child that set up all the programs
that they write up, to get out of the place after I had been therg like
8 years.Two weeks of perfect. ideal behavior and I got out.

Ms. Motwos. Did any of you ever have the idea 1n your head that
suicide * * * I know you did and obviously you didn't commit
suicide * * * what gave you the idep that you couldn’t; tha{ you
shouldn't commit suicide; it just wasn't right for you? ‘

Pax. With me it’s because I can’t hurt myself. I can’t do it. I
thought about * * * I can't say that I haven’t thought about it you
know, I had razor blades at my wrist and I could only hold it like §o far
and I said, “No, I can’t do it." Someone els¢ would have to kill me;
Ican’tdoit. .

Magrr. I didn’t think that I wanted to give the stgfl the satisfaction
of saying, “See. She was messed up. Look what shé'did.” I didn’t want
to give them any satisfaction.

Ms. Mourps. Do you think that the main purpose of the instifution
was to inform you or was it more to ggin control over you and.keep you

quiet ? Especially in solitary confinement; was its main pﬂ’rposg Just -

to shove her off, she’s giving us trouble. ~

Fravk. I think it's a place where they can send somebody and sé
they say “Well, we've got this place you know, we’re trying to do some-
thing with the kids” so they send them to get them out of the com-
munity. make it look like they're trying to protect the community,
when I think it's only hurting them. Because you go in there and you
come out worse. Phat what I think. ‘

Ms. Motros. Do you feel that if a child is put into an institution at
a young age for 2 minor criminal offense and then comes out’later
totally reformed, will he or she grow up to‘be the same type of person
if he orshe was never in an institution ¢ .

Mary. How do vou mean. if'she comes out totallv reformed ?

Ms. Mouowps. OK. If her life avas totally rehabilitated. I mean, she
is set in the home. she has a family, she’s happy. Do you think that
the institution has changed her life in any way?
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Mary. I’d say it depends on the institution. Do you mean if she
doesn’t commit a crime anymore ? o
Ms. Movuips. Yes, right.
* Mary. I don’t think that you can judge that. You have to know a
lot more about it than to judge it. I don't think that many institutions
reform people. If it was an institution that happened to work on a
person’s problems then it may have, or it could have been just a one
shot deal for her. :
Paxr. And also I feel that in the institutions that I've been in, they’re
. not even set up for reform or rehabilitation at all. You know? The
have been institutipns where you have like group meetings and things.
In the institutions that I’ve been in this was not the case, And I don’t
feel that they're set up for reform. They're set up to be a place to get
children out of the community. And that’s about it—where I've beon.
Tecan’t speak for any other State. But were I’ve been they haven’t been
set up for réforn~ 4 .
Ms. Ef)ULbs. While you were in the institution, do you fetl that—
one of the great harms In solitary is being alone, obviously. Now when
you were In groups do you think that that helped you survive the
Incarceration period ? Being with other people.
Fraxnk. In a way, I'm sort of with it and I'm sort of against it,
‘cause—you got a group and you got group meetings—when you go
in the group, you know—they say the group’s the one that’s helping
you. You bring all your problems up, like I showed so-and-so problem,
. you know, and bring up the label for it, and you’ve got that problem
.out of the way. When"you go back outside of group, you're talking
*  behind the staff’s back, you're saying that was a sad problem, I didn’t
even think it was a problem, but you got to go to group, it supports
your conning. You learn how to con, b®t with being in a group, it
might take some hard times learning, getting busted up, but after a
while you learn how to con pretty good.
Toxy. When we had group meetings, we could tell the staff what
as wrong and how we wanted to change things in our cottages. Some-
timy they-agree with it and sometimes they won’t, The staff weren’t
ally our group leaders; we picked an individual kid to be a oup
eader and he would ask us questions, like what would we do in the
ottiige, and what would we change. . .
Ms.“ Mouwps. OK, I'm wrapping this roundtable up. Thinking about ’
memories, is there any outstanding thing you’d like to mention<or a
point yould like to express. .o
Paxxt. There’s one thing I'd like to say; I didn’t get to say it yester-,
day, and that’s why I was in the State hospital. Everybody ir the State
hospital didn’t need to be there. There was this.one person that sticks |
out 1n 1ty mind, like all my life so far. This one girl, she was perfedtly \,
lucid. One morning she woke up and she was just gone, cracked. She ‘
never came back, you know? She woke up one morning thinking she |
\

was God. First I thought she was just jiving, you know, but she wasn’t ;
it was for real. She cratked up. That, more than anything® made me
say that there’s no way they’re going to g}(llt next to my brain like that.
It was just a terrible experience because she was a good friend of mine,
to see her go like thit, ' ,

Ms. Mouros. This convinced you more that you should stay within
your own limits and build up your owr'spirit? :

)
*
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Paxt. Possibly so. I know; for a fact
to myself, “I'll never go like that.” The

that once I saw hér go, I said
st1]] have her there to this day,

and that was like 9 years ago. She’s still there and she’s crazy.

Ms. Mouwrps. Any other comments?

JerF. I feel that the way they put kids into institutions should be
changed because some kids ran away from home hecause they felt bad
once—they got into an argument with their dad the niglﬁt before, and
it can happen to a lot. They take off &Qd they get cauglit. Then they
get put in a group home or something; and og course the%"re going
to run from there, usually, because that's worse than home. Then they
get into more and more trouble. I think the should think more about
5 putting kids into institutions; they should 1)(:.t them have more chances

. before they really .put them into bad institutions, ’cause it wrecks
them more than it does good. .

Fraxk. I was just going to say that I hope.more things can go on
like this so people are hware of what's going on inside institutions from
the testimonies that are given. .

Pa>t. There's one thing I'd like to say, and that’s that I've been total-
ly impressed with the Children’s Express staff. You kids are really,
really a total trip to me. I've never seen such brilliant, thorough, and
competent people in my life, ever. )

Ms. MouLos. Thank you on behalf of everyone. Thanks a lot for this
roundtable. I think it helps to share your ideas. ~

\
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- APPENDIX : .

¢

Children as Public Advocates

1n Washington, 10- to 13-year-olds conduct public
hearings on abuses against incarcerated juveniles
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AGENDA
Tuesday, March 28, 1978
~

i
HEARINGS ON_ THE INCARCERATION OF megx-:x IN AMERICA
L4 .

10 a.m.—Opening. Thelma Foster, 16, €n editor of Children's Express and Robin
Moulds, 13, chief hearing examiner.

10.10—John Rector. Administrator, Federal Office of Juvenile Justice and De-
linquency Prevention. . . -

.+ 10.20—Kemueth Wooden, Executive Director, National Coalition for Children’s

Justice ; author of “Weeping in the Playtime of Others.” =

11.00—Mike S. and Tony M., two Indian children. ages 14 and 15. Miké is an

o Qjibway and Tony is a Sioux. .

11 .15—Mrss Patricia Ballanger, executive director of Ah Be No Gee (Young
Children). an Indian advocacy organization. Mrs. Ballanger is an Ojibway.

11 .30—Dr. Bruce Danto, M.D., psychiatrist and police officer; president-elect
of the American Association of Suieidology. . } -

11450—=Larry Dye, Director, Federal Youth Development Bureau.

-12:10 p.mm.—Panel :

« Professor Patrick Keenan, Urban I'aw Center. University of Detroit ; author
of “An Illinois Tragedy: A Study of the Shipment of Illinois Wards to
the State of Texas". - ’

Harry Swanger, staff attorney, National Juvenile Law Center; co-author

+of “Law Tactics in Juvenile Cases.” ’

Jerry Miller, director, National Center for Action on Institutions and \Alter-
natives ; formerly commissioner of youth for Illinoig Penusylvania, and
Massachusetts.

1 :00—Recess. . ‘

' 2 30—4.00—Roundtable discussions among children about the day’'s testimony ;
recommendations from children.

Wednesday, March 29, 1978 -

10 a.m.—Dr. James W. Prescot, Health Science Administrator, National Insti-
" tute of Child Health and Human Development, NIH.

10 :{0—Paula_W., a child who was incarcerated. .

11 :00—Louis M, Thrasher, Special Counsel for Litigation. Civil Rights Division.
Department of Justice,; formerly Director, Office of Special Litigation Estab-
lishing and Protecting the Constitutional Rights of Children and the Mentally

-and Physically Handicapped. ‘

11: Flora Rothman, chairwoman, Justice for Chijdren Task Force, National
uncil of Jewish Women. . .
117:30—Dr. Edward Kaufman, Associate Clinical Professor of Psychiatry. I'n]i-
versity of California; editor in chief of the American Journal of Bfug aid

Aleohol Abuse.

12:00-—Two formerly incarcerated children—Minnesota. . -

12:20 p.m.—Nester Baca, planning manager for Hogares. Inc, a residential care
program for adolescents, Albuquerque, N.M:

12:40—Formerly incarcerated child—New Mexico.

1 :00—Recess. *

2.30-4 :00—Roundtable discussions among children about the day’s testimony ;
recommendations frém children. .

Thursday, Mareh 30, 1978

10 a.m.—Dr. Robert Mendelsohn, professor, Department of Préventive Medici’ue
and Community Health, Uni?sity of Illinois; author, nationally syndicated

.

column; formerly National yDirector, Medical Consultation Service., Head
Start. S .
,10:20—Thomas O’Connor, exeg
" - York City. N
10:40—Tony C., formerly incarcerated child*-Qregon. ,
11:10—Cathleen Nachtigal, director, Juvenile Law Center, Portland, Ores.
11:25—Judge Romae Powell, juvenile court judge, Atlanta, Ga.
11:45—Linda Singer, author of “After Conviction¥ and “Grlevance Mechanisms
in Juvenile Institutions". -

tive director, Priéoh Reform 'i‘ask Force, New
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11:55—Formerly iucarcerﬁm“nﬂd——Tchon, Ariz,

12:10 p.m.—Roundtabie discussion among hearing examiners ; recommendations.

1:00—Recess. v .

2804 :00—Roundtable discussions amo g children about the day's testimony ;
recommendations from children. ’

g

PRESS BACKGROUNDER : HEARINGS ON INCARCERATED CHILDREN
MarcH 28, 29, 30, 1978, aT THE CHILDREN'S EMBASSY, WASHINGTON, D.C.

Su#ject.—Incarceration of children. .

Major Abuses are: (1) Solitary confinement for punishment and controiling
b;.ahlavior; (2) use of Thorazine and other drugs; and (3) Use of physical
violence, - -

The hearings were organized by Rebert Clampitt, founder of Children’s Ex-
press magazine ; cosponsors: National Coalition for Children’s Justice, the Day
Care and Clifld Development Council of America, and the Chiidren’s Cultural
Foundation. Hearing examiners, reporters from Children’s Express (13 and
under). Briefings, logistics and support services and videotaping by assistant and
associate editors of.Chiidren’s Express (14-17). s

Format.—Adult experts and incarcerated children will testify Tuesday,
Wednesday and Thursday from 10:00 to 1:00. From 2:30 to 4:00, there will be
open roundtable discussions among children in the audience and Children’s Ex-

press examiners and reporters. Children will develop their own suggestions for ,

solutions.

Background.—1979 has been declared the International Year of the Chitd.
This must include action by the U.S. Governmend and by the individual States
to protect the constitutional rights of children and\to stop the abuse in institu-
tions. The International Year of the Child should incIe all children.

Results intended. —

(1) Inform the public. The public does not know the¥children are put.in
solitary confinement in this country. ‘ 2 g

(2) Legislative change in States and Copgress. -

(3} Executive action—President and Governors.

(4) Children's Express will edit a book which will include testimony and chil-
dren’s roundtable discussions of that testimony with their prepared solutions,

(5) Children’s Express will produce a videotape of the hearings for use by
child ddvocates,

Funding—Federal Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, New .

Land Found_atiob. and National Office for Social Responsibility (NQOSR).
Who [g ¢ * &3 ) -

‘Children’s Express, 20 Charles Street, New York, N.Y.; 212-248-4803. Chil-
dren’s Express has done a wide range of investigations involving children in
trouble, These have included runaways, abused children, incarcerated children,
children in mental fustitutiens, victims of ingest, ¢liildrenr of alcoholic parents
and many others. Emerging from all of this has been a clear conviction on the
part of Express reporters and other children that they*want to know—have a
right to know—about the way our culture treats its children, 'The hearings

- represent a new frontier and will show the seriousness and ragnitude of the
respensibilities children are ready and able to undertake on their own behalf
in support of other children. Children's Express magazine expects to begin regu-
lar publication in the fall. The magazine published five issues in a national test
distributing about 1 million copies throughout the United States and Canada.
Children’s Express has prepared a book called “Listen To Us!™ In it Children
talk about divorce, alcoholic parents, sex, religion, school. children's rights, run-
aways, etc. As of November 1980. Children’s Express will be a syndicated news-
paper column in newspapers all atross the country. f/

. Children’s Embassy/1)ay Care and Child Development Coundil of America,
711 1dth Street NW. Wilshington, D.C.; 202-638-2316. The Children's Embassy
is a newly established advocacy orgtnization. It has beeh created by the Day
Care and,Child Development Council of America and is administered by the

scouncil’s executive director, Jan Yocum. The Embassy is developing an infor-

ination program for Federal, administrative and legislative programs and will
provide coﬂpcil members and others with such information, The Embassy will
also provide, technical assistance to council members on agvocacy matters,

1“"-" v, * )
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Natiounl Conlition for Chlldrew's Justice. 1214 Evergreen Rd., Yardley, Pa.
190067, 215-205—4236. The National Conlitlon for Chjldren's Justice is a nonprofit
orgamzation dedreated to improving the conditious of the 1 willion clildren con-
sfued each year in our nation's jails. reformatories. mental hdgpitals and resi-
dential tresttiient facilities It 1s the creation of Kenneth \\'gmleu. author of
“Weeping in the Playtime of Others” (McGraw-Hill ), n nationtlly kuown child
advoente The goal s to develop permanient coalditious of citizen advocates in
varous States—ceoalitious which will assume responsiility for *muyitélring and
upgrading of cunditigns children endure at the hamls of our jupenile Justice and
child welfare systems. ) z

The Children’s Cultural Foundution, 223 Centrat Park West. Suite™801, New
York, N.Y. 10024. <

Press representatives --Joun Worden aud Jim LeMom

Contacts for further viformation —Robert Clinpitt,
press _ Jan Yocum, ditector Cluldren's Fubuassy . Dorrie{” avanaugh, cofounder
of Clutdren's Express. Michael Schreibman, 16, creator assistant editor func-
t1on 11p Children's Express. Greg Aull, 17, Childrew's Express associate editor,
head of videotape team ., aud all other wembers of the Children’s Express teau.

. . L &

NaTionar HFARINGS 0N I NCARCERATED CHILDREN'
X

- 3
*lll\l‘dgl,‘"_‘(,')ﬂlﬂl‘('ll'b -

In early spring this year. aine reporters frowm Children's Express Magazine
conducted hearings in Washington, 1D.C. vn Bhe subject of America)s Inear-
cerated] Children. During three uays of Hearings, the examiners, who ranged in
age from 10 1o 13, called twenty-tive expert witnesses incluaing doctors, public
officinls. psy chiatrists, child advoeates, resenrchers, and formerly incarcerated-
children. The witnesses came from many parts of the comnthy to testify about the
extensive use of solitary coutinement. drugs and vielence in controlling the
behavior of institutionalized children. . . R

The purposes of the hearings were to inform the public and to stimulate legiss
lative change. particularly in the states. The hearings were widely covered
Public television covered them hive gnd all three networky reported on them,
They were also widely covered on redio apd in n(-\\spugc_rs throughout the
country. It now appears’that Chlldreis Exp! sy will coudugt simdlar hearings
in a number of-states, nimed directly at stuate legisiative changde et

: The hearings prodiged extraordinatily shacking testimony. Most  institu-
tionalized children have fiever Leen*vharged wifli crigfex pr offenses, yet they are

s Subject to fuvoluntury detentlou agd pften treated 1ike adult felons Psychiatrists#
testified about the irreparallé (h‘i%'mgo done to childyen by abuses like solitary
cotitinement : doctors described, the dipgers of inappropriate use of, drugs; and

A

formerly incarverated children degerited freatment that nost of uy assoéinfe on}v AN
N Bl

. with brutal totalitarian states . L R T
One early result of the hearingywis a commitmeént:d¥F Johd Rector, Adminis-
trator of the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquingey Prevention, u}mlo ia the |
course of his testimouy ' . D > s T s ..
“I'm proud’to be assoclated with your lmulnmrk'hulriu% We plan fo incorpo-

*  rate the findings of your heariugs—this one an 1 ®ditipual ones that yoy, will
lold—into the activities of our Office 40 help guide our pmurmlynuti(* _‘oﬁo\'ts.
aud we intend to include the findings and your recommendations 18 our efforts
to work with other Cabinet wembers, through the Delinquency and Jnvenile Jyss
tice Counel, of which I am the Vice :Chairperson. And we will "uso”‘(inur reg
mendations and your findings. to which T can personally vonch I'll have a spdel

It gensltivity, to help bring to the attention uf the Cabinet members, inctuding  a

Department of+Justice, the kinds of policies aud practices that lead to the abuy

-

that you're stressing today."” .

—

1 Welcome to this préview xhowing of the video-tape of the National Hearings on Incar-
¢orated Children which avere conducted in Washington, D' at the Children’s Embnz}_\'
of the Day Care amd Child Development Councll of Amekica“on March 28 30, 1078 g5gw v®
attached) . K

T Thiw event received extensive media coverage. Attached {x‘one of the many newspaper
articles deseribing the learlngs. , - R

The Hearings were funded by the Office of Juvenfle Justice and Delinquency Prevention
through a grant from the Nationa! Office of Social Responcibility and by & geant from the
~New Land Foundation Participating sponsors also Included the Natlonal Coalition for
Children's Justice and the Children's Cultural Foundation. '
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The Hearings were the resnlt of six months of planning and represented a -
collaboration among Clildren's Eapress amd three spensoring organizations—
the Children’s Embassy of the Day Care apd Child Develupment Council of
America, Kxe National Coalition for Children's Jusfice and the Children’s Cul- "
tural” Poukdation. Funding came from the Office of Juvenile Justice and De-
linquency Prevention throngh a grant by the National Office of Social Re-
spousibility and from a grant by the New Land Foundation of New York City.

The yonug hearing examners were backed up by a team of ten teenage (14-17J
assotinte and assistant editurs of the Children's Eapress. Six of the teenagers
handled all of the videutape preparations and then taped the entire three days
of Hearings with Lroadeast-quality cquipment. The other foun teenage editors
ran training sessions for the heariug examiners fur »ix weeks in advance of the
Hearings and handled logisties during the Hearings. ' < .

In preparation for the Hearings, the examiners read a substantial bady of ~
material including - Weeping in the Plaj time of Others” by Keifueth Wooden, .
“Children in Adult Jails,” a report by the Children's Defense Fund,. excerpts
from testimony before Senator Birch Bayh's snb-comnlittee of the Judiciary
(1970. 1974, 1977), etc They et each week—sometimes two or three times—for
- issue analysis, role-plays and for iuterviews with experts én buth snbstance and

procedure, . .

Al of the hearing examiners had worked on Children’s. Express Magazine
aud had participated in shapiug the direction of the magazifs toward ads ocacy
afticles In fact, the Yearings emerged froin an article that was being prepared
on the incarceration of children and from au interview with Kenneth Wooden of
the National Coalition for Children's Justice: The wmagazine had previonsly rim
articles on children in mental institutions and children in group Lhomes. -

Robin Monlds, the 13-year-old chalrperson, opened the Hearings with this
statement : . *

"Over the past few months. Children's Express has been dohig investigative

- research on children's"penal and mental institutions of thie United States. We
have found very Shoching evidence of the degrading and inhuman abnses prac-
ticed in these institutivns. such as ~olitary confluement for dxtended periods
of time, drug abunse and Py sieal bratality. The Cuustitntion establisties rights
for all people. and this is certainly a violation of children's rights. The main
purpose of these Hearings is tu inform the public of .American institutions’
cruel treatmient of onr svciety and tv make legislative change to stop this,”

During the three days of testimuny, Robin and the other examiners con-
ducted an extensive and infurmed examination of all of the witnesses. Their
careful preparation made ,possible a real illumination of the, subject matter—
especially in the questioning of the formerly incarcerated children.

After each day's testimony, Children's Express editors Jed roun@table dis- '
cnssions nmon% children who attended the Heariugs. In this way a remarkable
dialogiie was devetohed among childrun who were being expused to the infor-
mgtion for the firgt time. ,

To further sfpplement the testimony of witnesses during the week of the
Hearings, Children's Express reporters interviewed Seunators Birch Bayh aud
- Richard Schweiker, Judge Harold Greene, Douglas Besharor, Director of the

Center'on Child Abuse and Neglect, and Bill Pierce of the Child Welfare Leagune.

The MHearings on Incarceration have stimulated a’great deal of discussion

on the role of.the child in the International Year of the Child. A video-tape

of the Hearings will be shown at a nmiajor (nternational psychiatric conference

in Australia. which will be exploring the role of the child in a changing wprld,

I3 and future” Hearings appear likely to be adopted by the United States project
-on IYC.' -

As plans go forward on Future Hearings, two priprities have emerged. The
first is to focus inteusively on solutlons while contluning to explore the prob-
lems of incarceration. The other is to enlarge on the existing collaboration
with advucacy groups so that there wlll be clear and determined follow-up
in support of public awareness and legislative change.

Children's Express~lohg—uago established the role children have to play in
advucacy. The Hearings in Washingtun represent a new frontier and show the
serivusness and magnitinle of the responsibilities children are ready and able N
to undertake on their own behalf. and In support of other chlldren.
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{From the Children's Express, the Magazine Written by Children}
DEMOCRATIC AND REPUBLICAN CONVENTIONS—CHILDREN'S ExPRESS PROGRAM

A .

Children’s Express proposes t¢ cover the Democratic and Republican Na-
ttenai Conventions in New York City and Detroit. Two newspapers will be - .
published and distributed at each convention. Reporting will focug on issues
surrounding the lives of American children, e.g, levels of education funding. .
health services, Incarceration. constitutional rights, ete.

Several schools will collaburate, some public and some private, in the selec-
tion of Children’s Express (CE) reporters mifd In the program. ‘Together with
classroom teachers, (‘} will identify a group of abont 24 children, ages 13

19

and under, who will be§reporters for both conventions. Twelve teen editors will
be selected to work with younger reporters. This mix will produce eight teams
plus team administration, . ) »

In late April reporters and editors will begin briefing and work sessions lead-
ing up to convention week. The following is an outline of the proposed work,
program,

1. Inschool preparation. Class projects will include the identification, study,
and discussion of issues related to childhood. A whole class may become involved -
in preparipg and supporting the reporters—an educational experience for all

2, Iw;.rp& briefing sessions. All reporters and editors will meet regularly
for brieflug sessions with experts on children's issues, including House and
Nenate legislative experts, child advocates, researchers, political figures with
a commnitment to children and others. These sessions will be summarized for
reporters’ and editors’ notebooks.

3. Newspaper clipping service. All reporters and editors must be knowledg¥able
about.current events They will be provided with a newspapers and magazine
clipping service to that end. General information on all major issues will he
provided, although the focus will be on children’s issues.

4, Summer preparation. Seminars and brieflng sessions will intensify in June.

-—-\ At the same time. reporters and editors will start a series of pre-convention
interviews that will add to their background information, produce material
for the first convention newspapers, and generally prepare them for the con-
ventions. .
> 5. Pre-convgntion. Beginning in Madison Square Garden prior to the Demo-
cratic Converftion, reporters will talk to national media people. e g . Bill Moyers,
Whalter Cronkite. Roger Mudd. etc., to advance their understgnding of the
convention issues and to further develop reportorial material.

8. Conrention coverage. At the convention, the eight CE news teams will fan
out to cover all major news conferences and to conduct interviews with po-
litical leaders. analysts and seasoned observers of the political prodess Through-
out the convention they will focus on issues most affecting children but will
not be limited to those issues.

7. Children’s Erpress newspapers. During convention week CE editors will Y
lead reporters in roundtable discussions concerning specific interviews as well
as their general experiences. At the conventions, teams of transcribers and. -
. editors will dlstill the material produced by the CE team and prepare it for
| publication in the CE newspaper®and elsewhere. CE newspapers will be wj\dely -

distributed at the conventions.

v \/
\ (From the Denver Post, Mar. 3. 10781
DOLLAR-TRACER PLACES BLAME FOR CHILDREN “IN HELLHOLES" .

- L}

WasHINGTON.— ( UP1)—TLaw professor Patrick Kennan held up a dollar bill
and put a big @ on it with a blue felt-tip market.

“Now watch this, I can hand it over to Harry Swanger there and he can hand .
it to Jerry Miller. And you can watch it and trace it, because it s marked. That
is the nature of federal dollars. They can.be traced.” -

Keenan was talkihg about abuse of children as well as abuse of dollars, and
the illustration was relevant to both. -

Keenan, a law professor at the University of Detroit, was a witness Tuesday
at a hearing sponsored by children’s groups to explore the problems of youngsters
who get lato tgouble. - y
: [y s

,
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o Swanger, who is with the National Juvenile Law Center in St. Louis, and
Miller, director of the National Center for Action on Institutions and Alterna-
tives, also testified. .

Most witnesses talked about the solitary confinement, physical abuse, isolation .
and use of drugs that juveniles often suffer in institutions. i

But Kennan said to forget about those things,

Trace the dollars, he said. Watch the money. .

“Fe ieral money goes to maintain childfdn in these hellholes,' he explained,
“Maybe the fault does not lie just with the guy with the handcuffs and the keys.
Miybe it's the guy back there on Capitol Hill. Maybe it's the guy in the Whle
House." R

If anyone avants to end abuses of incarcerated children, he can do it by traciug
the money. countrolling the mouey, threatening to cut the money, Keenan said.

Federal money goes to instrtutions for such things as educating the retarded,
training youngsters with learning disabilities or tenching the emotionalty
disturbed,

Witnéss Kenneth Wooden, an author and consultant who has studied juvenile
institutiony, said youngsters with those disabilitie as well as mere runaways or
children who violate “status" laws—erimes th:;fjureu't crimes after a certain
age—often wind up incarcerated with potentidliy violent and eriminal young
peoble. .

It the law required auditing and strict accountability of that money, Wooden
said. the homes would really have to be educating or caring for the youngsters,

And imore institutions would gifferentiate between the “status offeliders” who
biay have done nothing more serious than avoided school or bought liquor, ana
the criminal offenders. he said.

The hearings were organized by Children's Express magazine, a publication
mostly run by children,

Each witness was questioned by “hearing examiners” ages 10 to 16, before tele-
vision cameras operated in pagg by children, and with an audience that included
several young reporters from the magazine. . N .

[From the UPI Daybook, Mar. 29 and 30, 1978)

. INCARCERATED AND ABUSED CHILDREN

(3Witnesses to include previously incarcerated children, lawyers, doctors, au-
thors and governtient officials.y— *

(By the Children’s Cultural Foundation and Children’s Express)
‘JUVENILE INSTITUTIONS

. [By William Clayton]

WasHINGTON (UPI)—Youngsters in juvenile homes often suffer solitary con-
finement, corporal puntshment, harsh treatment or even the “20th century strait-
Jacket"—drugs—witnesses told a hearing today.

. The remnrksr\me at the first of a series of hearings organized by Children’s
Express agazine afid thtee organizations dealing with isgues affecting youth.

The hearings, held at the office of the Day Care.and Child Development Council
of America, were set up to call ntteanctices in juvenile detention and to
boost Iegislation to change them, .

Each witness was questioned by “hearing examiners” aged 10 to 16, before
television cameras operated in part by children, and an anaience including sev-
gral young reporters from the magazine. .

¢ Harry Swnnge; of the Naflonal Juvenile Law Center in St. Louis, told the

. hearing, “Corporal punishment is a way of life in juvenile institutions. The use
.- of drugs, the usg'of mace (a crowd control suray), are a general thing, There are
strip cells and so on. There is a pattern emerging of massive serious violations of

kid¢’ rights.” . .
Law Professor Patrick Keenan of the University of Detroit sald many institu-
tions use drugs on youngsters to calm’them or isolate the; »

- “That's the 20th-century straitjacket,” he said. “A dy who administers
drugs that way for other than the medical interest of the chi , has committed two

- _ crimes aggravated assault and medlcnwitkeg,

ERIC 3 o
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He said prosecutors should file mnure cases against such practices—"We do not
need new laws for that; the laws are there.” .

- Kenneth Wooden, author and cvnsultant who has studied children’s detention
homes, said solitary confinement “is widely used in juvenile penal institutions
roughout the United States. Just about every facility | have visited in 30 States

s some form of punitive isolation for those children who break rules or are
otherwise troublesome.” . ‘ . :

The pragtice should be made a fetony and should be done away wit ooden
safl. Yet-juvenile authorities consider solitary “their ace in tly hole for¥ontrol-
ling kidgy" he said.

John Rector, Administrator of the Federal Office of Juvenile Justice and De-
linqueney Preveidtion, told the hearing President Carter is committed to trying
to end abuse of children and reform of the juvenile justice system.

“Detention. and incarceration should be reserved for the few who commit
‘serious or particularly violent offenses,” Rector said.

Law professor Patrick Keenan held up a dollar bill and put a big “F” on it
with a blue felt-tip marker. - =

“Now ivateh this.-I ean hand it oversto Harry '§wangexj there and he can
hand it to Jerry Miller, and you can wateh it and tracé it, because it is marked.
That is the nature of Federal dollars. They cante traced.” )

Keenan was talking about abuse of children as yvell as abuse of dollars, and

~ athe illustration was relevant to both.

Keenan, a law professog at the University of Detroit, was a Wwitness yesterday
at a hearing spunsored by children’s groups to explofe the problems of youngsters
who get into trouble. . .

Swanger. with the National Juvenile Law Center in St. Louis, and Miller, di-

_ rector of the Nativnal Center for Action on Institutions and Alternatives, also

1 +  testified.

Mostly. witnegses talked about the solitarv confinement. physical abuse, isola-
tion and use of drugs that juyeniles often suffer in institutions. ‘
But Keenan said to forget “bout those thhngs, T o e the dollars. he said. Wateh |
the muney. “Federal money goes to maintain children in these hellholes,” he ex-
plained. “Maybe the fault does not lie just with the guy with the handcufls and
keys. Maybe it's the guy beck there on Capitol Hill. Maybe it's the guy in the
White House.” .
, It anyone wants to end abuses of incarcerated/children, he can do it by trac-
ing the money, controlling the money, threateping to cut the money, Keenan
~gaid.
Federal money goes to ingimtions for such/£hings as ednucating the retarded,
train}ng youngsters with learning disabiliffes, or teaching the emotionally
disturbed. “ - - T
.Witness Kenneth Wooden. an author and consultant who has studiéd juvenile
institutions, said youngsters with those disabilities, as well as mere runaways
or children who viplate “status” laws—crimnes that are not crimes dfter a certain

said, the homes would really have to be educating or caring.for the youngsters

And more institutions would differentiate between the “status offenders” who

may have done nothing more serfous than avoided school or bought liquor, from
{ — the criminal offenders, he said. :

The hearings were organized by Children’s Express magazMe. a publication

mostly run by children, which has had some test distribution and plans regular
.publication this year from its New York headquarters.”

The hearings, held at the office of the Day Care and Child Development Coun-
cil of America, were set up to call attention to practices in juvenile detention and
to boost legislation to change them. .

Each witness was questioned by “hearing examiners” aged 10 to 18, before
television cameras operated in parg by children, and with an audience thdt in-
cluded several young reporters from the magazine.

The United States emphasizes hwman rights abroad. but everyone from the
President down should turn attention to U.S. institutions’ “violations of the
legal. moral and personal rights of our children,” Senator ‘George McGovern,
Democrat, South Carolina, said today.

McGovern testified at”a hearing into children's incarceration, sponsored by

N children’s groups and Children’s Express magazine. :

-

-~
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. < .

¥ age—often wind up incarcerated with potentially violent and criminal young
. people. v , .
4 If the lawfrequired auditing and strict accountability of that money, Wooden
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‘The magazines hendquartered in New York, has had some experimental distri-

hution and plans regular publication later this year. The hea rings, which opened
- Tuesday. were at the office of the Day Care and Child Development Council.

Lodking up from his wituess' seat at the “Hearing Examiners? aged 10 to 13
sittingnut a table on a raised blatform, McGovern said, “It is ironic that in the
U 8. Renate, of which I am a Member, we frequently cut off money to countries
that violate human rights, and contiyue to provide millions of dollars to institu-
tions that continue to v iolate human rights of children. -

“ItIs a tragedy that no American can live with that there are serious human °*
rights vielations in our cotintry, not the least of them violations of the legal, moral,
and persanaldights of our children,” he-said. )

The chief hearing exgminer. Robin Moulds of New York Cit¥, asked McGovern
where the fault liey,

“It Is the fault of everyone from the President ot down.”, McGovern said, add-
mg that laws should be passedto monitoring treatment of children in Institutions,
fo that “minimum standards of decency’ are maintained.

One child who testitied earhier, identified only as “‘Mary N.,” said, “I just curled,
up in my bed and' was kind of in a stupor for a few days... when I was locked N
up, 1 fantusizgd about suicide all the time. I wished I could g0 mto a coma.”

McGovern said. I cannot think of any circumstance under which a chjld ought
to be put in sohtary. I think it is a barbaric practice. Most of these children are
in need of more cqunseling. in need of more himan contact, not less.” °

Dr. Robert Mendelsohn, of theé University of Illinois, said the real problefn with
youupsters in trouble is that they are part of a pattern of isolgtion that starts -
at birth.;* “isolation’ is the key word,” satd Mendelsohn.

« Infants are 1solated from their mothers at birth, children are isolated when
they havi medical treatment, mothers most often formula-feed their babies, and
at every step. the youngsters are isolated, he gaid. N

“How can we, turn this aréund?" he said. “There is no point in lookinik at solu;
tions that do not work. I do not look at drugs. I do not ook at professionals.

“The answer will not come from psychologists, pediatricians, schoolteachers,
psychiatrists, or ifurses. Professionals are usually the problem.”

People who run homes for children, Mendelsohn said, need to be picked for
gualities of closeness and caring. | -

~ N

. L
[From the Detroit News, Mar. 29, 1978]
HarSH TREATMENT CALLED WaAY OF LIFE IN JUVENILE HoMES

\Vasmxc'rox.—‘(UPI)—Youngsters in juvemnile homes often suffer solitary con-
finement, ‘corpo\ral punishment, harsh treatment er even the *‘20th century strait-.
Jacket"—drugs; witnesses told a hearing yesterday. *

The remarks were made ag—the first of a series of hearings organized by Chil-

dren’s Express magazine an
youth, !

The hearings, lield at the office of the Day Care and Child Development Council

< of America, were Set up to call attention to practices in juvenile detention and to

boost legislation to change them. .~

Eacll witness was questioned by “héaring examiners” aged 10 to 16, before
«television camerds operated, m paftt, by children and with an audience that in-
cluded several young reporters from the magdzine. .
" Harry Swanger of the National Juvenile Law Center in St. Loujs, told the hear- \
ing, “Corporal punjshment is a way of lifc in juvenile institutipns. The use of
drugs. the use of Mace (a crowd control spray), are a general thing. There are *
strip cellg and so on. There is a pattern emerging of massive serious violations of
kids' rights.” ~ e

Patrick Keenan, a law professor at the University of Detroit, said many ip-
stitutions use drugs on youngsters to calm them.or isolate them.

“That's the 20th century straitjacket,” he said. “Anybody who administers
drugs that way,fer other than the medical interest of the child has committed
- two crimes—aggravated assauit and mnedical malpractice.” -

He said prosecutors should file more cases against such practices.
* “We do not need new laws for that; the laws are there,” he said. .

Kenneth P. Wooden, author and consultant who has studied children’s deten-
tion- homes, said solitary confinement “is widely used in juvenile penal institu-
tions throughout the United States.

three organizations dealing with issues affecting

.
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“Just about every facility I have visited in 30 states has ~ome form of punitive
tsolatton for those children wiho break rules or are utherwise troublesome,” he
sald. . ' .

The practice should be wade a felony and should be abolished, Wooden said.
Yet jusemle authoriies cousider solitary ‘their ace iu the lLole for controlling
Kids,” he said,

John Rector, administrator of the Federal Office of Juvenile Justice and De-
1tusuency I'revention, told the hearing President Carter is comwitted to trying to
end abuse of eindren and refurm of the juvemle justice system,

- Detentivgt and thearcerution should be reserved for the few wlio commit seri-
ous or particularly violent offenses,” Rector said. ©

. \ -

~t
. {From the Sun, Baltimore, Md., Mar 29, 1978]

WITNESSES DESCRIBE ABUSE, Bl-:?\&\‘t;s 1N KEFORMATORIES
. (By Lynue f)lsou)

) B

WasitinatoN.—Mike, D 15-year-old Indian youth who lias sxepnt wore than vne-
third of lis lite 1n reform school, was matter-of-fact ax he described the beatings,
drugs, gassuig and solitary lifinement Lie and other young reformatory inmates
experienced, . :

‘I've been beaten by the staff. I've been lundeuffed and chained to my bed for
acting up,” the buy, lils black hair falling below his shoulders, cahly said y ester-
day  “I'hey took wy clothes away and put me in solitary coufinement in a little
cell, like a jail. I've seen kids tear-gassed.”

Anthony, a 14-)ear-old who was confined in the same Minnesota institution,
was sent there for truancey and for driving without a hicense. lle recalled seeing

_a buy thirown on the floor by other inmates, who then “used his head as a mop.”

.

Mike aud Anthony joined psychilatrists. goyvernment offivials, law enforcement
officers and otlier experts resterda)y in <o attempt to call attention to the condi-
tions of the estimated milliou ~chiildren incarcegated annually in American jails,
reformatories, mental hospitals and detention homes. -

One by ‘one, they told at a lLiearing of nezlect, sexual abuse, the use of drugs
and solitary confifiement tu keep youngsters under control, and frequent inmate
suigides. . . .

“Corporal punishment is a way of life in juvenile iustitutions,” said Harry
Swanger, of the National Juvenile Center in St Louis. “The use of drugs, the use
of Mace are a genersd thing. There is u pattern emerging of massive, serious
violagions of kids’ rights.” ) °

TheNhearing. organized Dy Children's Express magazine and three national |

organizations dealing with youth issies, was lield in the office of the Day Care
and Child Development Council of America. The witnesses were questioned by
~hearing examnjners,” all 13 years of age and under.

Most youngsters who are sent to assitutions should not be;there in the flrst
place, said Johu Reptor, administrator of the J.stice Depnrtment’s Oftice of
Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Preveuntion.

“Detention and mearceration shou d e reserved for the few children who com
mit serious offenses,” he said. ““The juvenile justice system in this country is
basically a fallure because it doesn’t lisciiminate among types of actions.”

In fact, he said. ehiklren who are not lawbreakers but status offenders—
truants. runawags, i corrigibleg”™~ are more likely to be Institulionalized and
put in solilary continement tlfat those convicted of-criies.

Later, In an interview, Mr. Rector sald, "Sonte institutions of course, are hetter
than others. Bt most of them are overloaded with Kids who shonldn’t be there.
And when institutions don't have enough staff to"cope with the children, thiey
often use inappropriate metlhiods. like drugs or isolations, to control tiiem.” *

J. Kenneth Wodden, an authior an consultant who has studied children’s de-
tention homes for six years. reported that virtually every facilify e has visited
in 30 states “hasg some form of punitive isolation for those children who break
rules or are otherwise troublesome.” .

But that practice and other methods of abuse will probably continue, he said,
because of the “politics of indifference—from the White House to the local
connty orga.izations. Klds don't vote, Those who are powerless are the most
abuged.” ~ .
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After the hearing. 10-3ear-old Marn Lozier, one of the questioners, indignantly
echoed the sentiments of Mzg. Wooden : ,

“I think its really unfiir that people can't get away with doing those n\gful
things to adults, but they ean do them to children,™the girl told a reporter 1 wish
people would reajize we have rights, too.” *

3

-
~

{From the Washington Post, Mar, 30, 1978) ‘
Ly SoLitamy : THE LosT CHILDHOOD OF 30.\.\'3& w.
~ YOUTH PANEL PROBES JUVENILE CONFINEMENT
(Iiy Donnie Radcliffe and Jacqueline Trescott)

.\

On the walls were black and white blow-ups «f childfen—one looking through
prison bars, another huddled M a prison cell, and g third stretching his arms out
through the'cell peephole At a table in front ot the photographs sat five children,
all reporters from the Children's Jxpress. a New York-based publieation, who
convened in Washingtor®for three days of hearings on incarcerated children.

A few feet away. mitting at the green-felt-draped witness table and facing a
hattery of television cameras. was Joanne W., a 21-year-old Illinois woman swho
as a child had been institutionalized for seven years. She was testifylng about
her first-hand experience in fuster homes, a mental huspital and reform school.
but particularly her 5% duys in solitary confinement. J6anne W, twice was tied
onto a bed and severely drugged. ?

“What did you loxe in life from being incarcerated ?" asked Robin Monlds. a
13-year-old student at New York's exclusive Chapin School. and the moderator
of the hearingssI lost out on my whole childhood and never going to a regular

< school,” said Joanne W, her voice never changing from 4 matter-of-fact mono-
tane, : . .,

‘Though the adolescent yuestioners and the wltnesses came from different ends
“of the Americag experience, their yout rovided them some common ground
in understanding the <itugtions of the 000 children who are estimated to
inhgbit public institutions on dny given day in the United States. ' !

“How would you define an institution " Moulds asked Joanne W. “It's 4 place
to throw away people they don‘t want t¢ bother with_anymore,”.was the reply.

buring the questioning Moulds appeared impassive, and later she explained
that she was aiming udge-like posture. “But at tines I have felt like Cryimg.

It hurt that I could be part of a society that could du these things, the horrors

of solitary confinement. the forced drugs.” sald Moulds. “

Her Park Avenue backgreund (and the representatives of Children’s Express

o ranged from low-income to the upper-class) didn’t create n distance with the
witnesses. she added. I don't think we have ever thought of being different. We

° are all kids. just the feeling of being alone, belng isolated in solitary, Is some-
thing every teenager has felt.” R . N

One adult witness testifled that in a 30-state sarvey of juvenile penal institu-
tions. he found “some form of punitive isolation was used for children who break
310.@ or otherwise cause problems.” The practice, he says, often hildes behind such

phemisms as “Quiet Room,” “Mediation.” “Time Out,” “Restraints.”

At times during testhinony. now in Its third day at the downtown storefront
headqnarters of Da¥ (‘m\nnd Child De pmnent (ouncil of Ameri(-nl gasps
were lteard from the specu¥itors, sume of‘n vacatloning schoolchildren,”

Joanne W, is not her real name’but it Is dne she prefers to use. She Is over-
weight. fier smile tentative. She also iy strong-minded and gifted, and as a child
tested out with an intelligerice quotient of 140,

s ler mother was single, sometimes on publle aid, sometimes doing clerical
work, and aware of Joanne's potential. Advised by social workers that if Joanne
were made a ward of the juvenile court she would be gent to a boardlng school
and given proper education, the mother agreed.

But it never quite worked out that way. After two days In boarding school—
“the only black face In a sea of white faces,"” says her lawyer—she was called
unruly. shipped off on a melancholy geven-year odyssey of foster homes, deten-
tion homes, a mental institutlon and a tralning school. .

“The first time I was tied up, the first time was when they titled me as a bylly,”
Joanne W. recalled. .
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~Bward the end of her detentiou. she came ¢o the attention of a Chicago attor- -
ney with the Legal Xid Soclety. Patrick Murphy. who used the civil rights laws
to’sue the Hlmois Departments of Mental Health and Children and Family Serv-_
ives for unwarranted and excessive treatment of Joanne W. in her 58 days of
L solitury confinemeut. * -

Kenneth P. Woodeu. executive director of the National Coalition for Thildren's
Justive deseribes  ty preal” conditions of solitary coutinetent . “The rooms are
dirty. damp. vermin-infested and vile-smelling.” .

1le says foreed. isolated confinement can. upon occasiou. have a devastating
effect on the mund and body. impairing vision. coordination and hearing,

Jounne W~ ciase was injhally thrown out by the lower court but on avrveal the
lugher court ruled the contrary, The state settled out of court. giving Joanne W
$253 000 Joanne cane out of it pretty well.” said Murphy. "She’s bright. strong.
with tremendous potential. There are worse cases, believe me.”

Iszuess.” says Joanne W, “that T miss most-the childhood T never had. 1f 1
can do something to help vthers like me. well, maybe that's good.” |
» ¢ Every penny of Josnne W.'s §25.000 is gone today. spent by her in a year-long
spree of going places (California three times) and buyiug things (a jukebox. a
pinball machine, o stereo set. some glass dishes) she had never had a chance to
own before :

The White House already has announced a national conference on children
to te beld bere next vear in the context of the Year ‘of the Child.

That's otie of the reasouns.Children’s Express (which scooped everybody at

. the 1970 Democratic National Convention by reporting Walter Mondale's selec-
tion as vice president) has been investigating runawayxs. abused children. the
children of alcoholic parents and victims of incest. T

This weeh ~ hearings were called to inform the public. and hopefully influence
state legislatures and national politicians, to change laws that QQrmit solitary
confinement. They were patterned after regular congressiongdl hearings. with wit-
nesses bringing films. drawings of prison cells and statistics. But it was the fact
that they were convened by children (guided Ly Kenneth Wooden) that attracted
the wajor media. ineluding a live telecast by WETWA (Channel 26) as well as
congressional interest, Seu. George McGovern (D-8.D.) is scheduled to speak at
this nrorning’s concluding hearings.

Joanne W. said she spent a long period of solitary confinement. tied to a hed
in sprend-eagle fashion, after she struck an attendant.

“They tied me up and administered shots (Thorazine) and I was in restraints
that time for about 30 days.” she sald, as the questioners took notes and watched

’ the impassive look ou her face.
What was it like ? axked one.
It became a matter of life. Svmetimes I would have dreams and pretend I was
wmew here else.” Joanne W. replied. ~It wasn't fantasy. It just occupied my
time.”

—

[ From the Post-Tribune, Gary. Ind.}
¢ Kins' PANEL STUDIES JUVENILE DETENTION

. (By Patricia O’Brien)

WasHINGTON,—For three-days thev ignored Washington's spring weather
sitting behind a long green table at the Children's Embassy. n daycare facility
bright with wall murals. peture books and Raggedy Ann dolls—listening to
horror stories. - ‘

Rehind them were photographje blow-ups of children in mental institutions
e In front of them was an impressive array of national juy enile detention experts

They heard about the abuse of isolativu cells, pver-dosing with.drugs, heatings
and homusexunal rapes. They fired off question after question. their attention
rarely waivering. '

“What is happening in institutfons incarcerating children is a national di~-
grace.” dertared the chief hearfug examiuer at one point
. Nomne of this is necessarily unusual. Hearings are held all the time in Wash-
lugton on sucial problems. But thls one was different. because not one of the lear-
Ing examiners at that green tabk was more than 13 vears‘old. 4

“We studied hard for this.” said'Quin Bakaty. 11, of New York City. Dressed
in neatly pres~ed pants and a tie. Bakety presented an earuest picture of dedica-
tivn—even while blowing up a pink balloon. “We need some diversion.” he said.

s
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Bakaty and 21 vther New York cluldren, all reporters for Children's Express.
Magizine, spent twu monuths preparing for the hearings, which were cu-spounsored
by the National Coalition for Children’s Justice (NCCJ) and the Day Care
and Child Irevelopment Council of America. ” -

“These Kids absurb material like sponges.” said Robert Clampitt, founder
of the magazine and an attorney. “They read. they become gooud interviewers.
They arg astonishingly well-informed. Most kids, I believe, are dying to Jdo some-
thng responsible, and they are,*

Clatpiet 3aid the idea for having children conduct the hearings. which were
televised loeally, came through talks with the founder of NCCJ, author Kennetlh
P Waooden, an ardent advocate of juvenile detention reform. .

“The elmldren read his book ("Weeping In the Playtime Of Others’), plus
all the material we could get our hands on,” saut Clampitt, "They're very in-
rere~sted in the plight of Kids contined iu institutions They ve all done advueacy
reporting for onr magazine.”

Children’s Express first came to™mational attention during the Demderatie Na-
tional Convention, when Clawpitt’s deterniined nevphyte reporters managed to
write relatively decent stories—something scooping the adults. “oliticians safd
ineredible things,”” <aid Clampitt with satisfaction. "“They weren't on guard, and
they talked tou much We got territic stuff. Once that dynamic was there, the
kids became interested in many substantive issues.”

In preparing for the hearings here. the boys and girls. some as young as 10,
met each week to review the material they were reading and talk about it among
themiselves They held mock hearings, taking turns role-playing "witness” and
“examtuer 7 Clampirt and Wouden brought in experts. including an ex-prison
inmate, to brief them further: - s -

“What I've been learning really blows my mind.” said Charles Hollings, 12, a
chubby-fuced hoy F\\ith 4 short-cropped Afro. I used to figure kids who were
put in institutivng had done sum®thing bad, and they should be punished,” What =
weve learned is weird,” ® M

\ ; .
[From the New York Times, Apr 1, 1978}

(‘HILDREN CROSS-EXAMINE CHILDREN ABOUT INCARCERATION

(By Karen De Witt)

WasHINGTON, March 30 —Tt looked like a Congressivual learing . Under klieg
lifhts and television's eye, witnesses and panel members fired questions and an-
swers back and forth. . -

What was your attitude toward the guards? What was your ﬂtﬁtlld{l toward
society after your inearceration? Did you feel you indeed belonged in an insti-
tution? What was golitary like? .

Adultlik&*questions fullowed by adultlike answers came from youthful lips dur-
ing three days of hearings here this week on incarcerated children. Held at the
Children's Embassy of the Day Care and Clnld Development Council of America,
the hearings were sponsored by the Children's Express, a New York-based pub-
lication for youngsters, with to focus on the plight of the country’'s estimated
100,000 incarcerated children. Testimony was given by .adult experts and the
youths themselves, . ..

The panel was made up of 9-to-13-year-old staff members of Children's Ixpress,
and though their queries ~éemed judicious and dispassionate the 13-year-old panel
moderator. Robin Moulds, from New York's Chapin School, said afterward. “At
times I felt like erying.™ - *

Like the vast majority of children who end up in public institutions. the wit-
nesses were nwstly status offenders who had committed no crimes. A status of-
fense is a minor infraction such as running away frum uufavorable family situa-
tions. truancy or incorrigibility. For such offenses, sume youngsters end up being
drugged, restrained, housed in small, unsanitary rooms or in solitary confinement,
and treated like crlminals in prison. ] ’

HER SEVEN-YEAR ORDEAL . *

A 21—yénr—old black vuman who called herself Joanne W. cooly chronicled her
seven-year journey through foster homes, detention homes, a mental institution
and a training schoul. ‘I never tried to escape or entertained the thought of run-

[
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ning away,” she sald. "I had nowhere to gp.” When Joanne was 10 years old, her -
mother, who was single, was advised by social workers that Juanne would get.a
proper education if she were wade gaward of the state of Illinois. Insteqad, she
was shipped frow place to place an®@uarked as a Lully. She was drugged and
put in sulitary confinement before a Chicago lawyer with the Legal Aid Sodiety
learned about her. .. :

* The lawyer. Patrick Murphy. sued the Ilinvis Department of Yleutal Health *
and lildrenu aud Family Services for ynwarranted an eacessive treatment of
Joanne W, She ended up with $23,000) in an out-of-court state settlement.

kTm?inulurly‘ Mary Nason,' an 18-3ear-old from Jauesville, Wis., fulyul hierself jn

lic institutions for shoplifting when shie was 14, She was first sent to a psy -
chiatrie hospatal for five wonths, and when released she ran away froin hotne
aud lived on a fartu. Returmng home on her 16t17 birthday. she was turned in to
the police as a runaway by her older brother . e S

‘Me thought it was for the best.” she said mildly. She was put i a reform
school for girls, many of whom she said woere p'ru.\tituto\ aud muggers After five
months. a social worker placed her in a group hiome She ran away again. worked
as 4 waltress and started taking drugs, but decided she Qidn't want that kind
of life. . ' - .

She tried liviug with an older sister, but was ousted when her sister objected
to her puppy. Back iu a reform xéhool, she wax put iuto solitary confinewent fot,
30 day's for trying to escape. . B

Like Joanne W., Miss Nason's situation was brought “to the attention of a
lawser, Thowas E Dixow, of the Youth Poliey and Law Ceuter, Inc.. in*Madison,
Wis. They are currently suing the state institutions. ' . .

There is no formal structure for bringing publi('. atteution to these ciaxes, They
are usually djrcovered by social workers or visitors who report what they 've seen.
One of the things proposed at the hearings was a public revie® process, )

Witnesses at the hearings said that 75 percent of the girls mmcarcerated were
status offeniders, The statistics are similar for boy s Between 5 and 10 percent of
the ¢cluldren incareerated are violeut or have committed a criminal’offense,,

An adult witness, Kenneth Wouden, author of "Weeping in the Playtime of
Others  America’s Incarcerated Children,” testified that maty inustitutions have
isulation rooms for recalditrant children which are not wuch more thar cells with
euphepnistic names ; “Quiet Room,” *Time Out” or “The Blue Room "

A typical isulation area hady been-vustructed in the evrner of #he hearing
ruom . it was a box, ~ix feet high and five feet wide, with siv-and-a-half-indif walls
ad covered windows, Ouly throuu\» peep Loles in the windows and doors could
someone inside see out. .

: - MANY COMMIT SUICIDE R

A

The treatmient of incarcerated (lildren often leads to their suicide. according
to anether adult wituess, Dr. Bruce Dauto, a psychiatrist aud police officer

The very things that grive rise to high suicide in ¢hildren outside institutions—
isolativn. feelings of inadequacy aud worthlessness—are duplieated in iustitu-
tional settings,” he <aid. ) 4

Dratrs are also used on childreni to calin them or isolate théln. said Parick
Kennan, a law professor at the University of Detroit, *“That’s the 20th century
straitjachet. Ausbody who adininisters drugs that way for'vthier thau the medical
intesest of the chidd has committed two crimues. aggravated assault and medieal
malpradtice.” - -

On the tinal day of the hearings, Senator George McGovern, Democrat of South
Dahota. noted the irony of cutting off money to countries that vivlate huwman
rights while continuiug “te provide williotis of dollars to institutions that con-
tinue to violate human rights of children.” :

From the three days of heariugs and often dramatic testimony. Robert (lam-
pitt. the adult founder of Children’s Express, said that the publieation hoped to
iuform the public of the treatment of incarcerated children and get legislative
changes in Cougress and the states. -

While their youth provided the comnion ground for witnesses and hearing
examiners, there was no doubt about the gap in tlm‘ildhuml experiences of the
incarcerated and the Children’s Express team,

When onesvithess-told-uf being-punished by haviug to serub floors with a tooth-
brush and walking up and down stalrs wlth arms in the air until the matron
got tired of watching you,” a young examiner asked, "Didu’t you tell your

mother ?”
\ I 4

Q
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g - {From the Washington -Star, Apr. 2, 1978] -
S
. CHILDREN'S EXPRESS: A’ PusLic FoRUM FoR THE YOUNG FOLKS ¢
(By Randy Sue Coburn)

The book cases at the Day Care and Child Development Council on 14th Street
are filled with volumés such as “What Can I Do Nouw, \iommy"‘ But the chil-
dren there, last week, weére interested in other questions

Questions about the physical abuse and the splitary confinemept and the thora-
7ine duses given tu many cl{)ldren in some of America's juvenile correctiye
wmstitutions.

In suecinet terms the question was. What to do about incarcerated children? -~

The questioners. youthful staff members of a publication called the Children's

v Express. You've heard of Children’s Express: It's the kid's magazine that
) ~tooped adults covering the Demnocratic convention_of 1976 by being the first to
reveal the selection of Walter Mondale as Jimmy Carter’s running matd. And,
yes. Children’s Express is still around, a new Kkind of children's adv ocuc;
journalism.

It's a professional- lookmg 1ittle maguzine based in New York. Five e(htwns of
it have been printed in the past few years.’Next fll, the plan is to go monthly
at 60 cents a4 cupy, heralding the argival of the International leu of the Child.

And dentists, take note. Childreg are bored by “Highlights,” publication
Xor them that you seem to order a« perfunctor the drills. Clnl(lren s Express
reporfers siay so. That’s one reason why mp $ are excited about the maga-

zine,” says reporter Debbie Qestreicher. Debbie is 13,
Siuce the Mondale scoop, Children's Express has been getting a lot of attention.
That’s partly why several formerly incarcerated children—most yf them com-
plainants in court cases against the institutivns that unce confiped them—showed
up from puints across the country for Children’s Express hearings at the Day
Care and Child Development Council this week. (So did adults professivnally
concerned with the issue, including Sen. George McGovern.)

" According tu Children's Expressfounder Robert Clampitt, one of the publica-
tion < biggest edges #s that it insists réperters mnust be 18 years old or less. “I
dou’t think a professional reporter would have ever gotten (Nelsou) Rockefeller

= - trudmit he'd leen outsmarted by Bo Cglloway.*Adults tend to talk too much, to
turn Into pedagugues when they talk §o children. Suddenly, they're saying too
much Yor their own good.”

The core of Children’s® Express is Xpout 30 children from New York-area

schools, both private and public. But anotlier couple of hundred chnldren around
the country have done work for Children’y Bxpress. And almost 2,000 of them
* contributed to the upcoming book, “Listen Yo Us," in which they discuss toplics
ike divorce, alcovholic parents, sex, religion, schools. and Tunaways—as well as
c.lnl(lren sl 8 concerning all of the above.
“It's a uatufal metamorphdsis for us to move into advocacy issues,” says Clam-
pm a.50-year-uld former Wall Street lawyerpf independent wealth and a geutle
way with children who once helped organigz the Head Start program. '

This week's hearings, co-sponsored by_the National Coalition for Children's

a Justice, The Day Care and Child Development Council of America and the
Children’s Cultural Foundation, were also organized by Clampitt. {

The Children's Express' Washington expenses. which included rented video
equipment. were supported by three different foundations.

Their advocacy now will take the form of a book about the hearings. amd

. video tapes of the proceedings for “use by child advocates.”

Clampitt says (hildren aren't especially interested in the drawings anq poetry
of other children. the main content of most other children's magaziues. When
lie decided to launch Children's Express three years ago, he started with little

, more thau the idea that childreu could accept the respunsihility of reportiug and
. be taken seriously.

“The big thing,” he says, “Is to get them involved. Responsibility is a trans-

forming eXperience for children as well as adults, We started with 14 kids who

« * huew nothing about politics and had little Interest in it. Suddenly, they Lecame

buffs. It wasn't just the Mondale scoop.: They did ant extraordinary job.”

. Clampitt began®the mngnzlue as a private enterprise “but in order to make the
magazine work properly™ in that situation, he says, “we'd have to turn over the
control of it to backers. We didn't want to do that, so we're turning it over to

- a pon-profit foundation, the Children’s Cultural Foundation.”

e *. 157
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Funds from Sears Roebuck, a promlnent advertigser In about 1 million test
1ssues of Children's Express, made the Republican Convention trip to Kansas
City financially possible—aftter the Chlldren’s Express performance at the Demo-
cratic convention in New York made it teasible. -«

When then-12-year-old Lee Heh Margolis recognized Mayor Daley on the floor
at Kansas City, she asked him about the Chichgo riots and was told, *Don’t
believe everything you hear, dear . . . that lsn’t true.” K

Her story spread beyond the Children’s Express fewsletter into the front page
of the Chicago Daily News, aloug with an observation from CE photographer
John Engel: “At first he (Mayor Daley) thought Lee Heh was going -to ask
him questions like how old he was and do you 1ike your job.”” :

Lee Heh is the adopted Korean daughter of NBC reporter Marjorie Margolis,
who invited another Children’s Express reporter to appear on her weekend
~talk show, Robin Moulds' mother Mitzi was, until recently, a producer of ABUs

“(Goud Morning America.” Frgnk Borgerson, one of the former [ncarcerated

children who testified at Thursday's hearings, appéared on “Good Morning Amer-

lea” Friday.

Asked about ‘the lmportance of such parental connections, Children's Express
gdults’ say strict standards avoid abusing the Children’s Express name and
connections. .

When they strike out on a story, Children’s Express reporters are briefed I
their editors—former reporters, aged 14 to 17—and equipped with tape recorders.
Adults handle the heavy editing chores on stories that read the \gay reporters
1ike Debbie Oestreider talks. .

Discussing the interviews with former incarcerated children, she says. “I bad
kind of a stereotype about what they’d be like, I thought they’d be hostile and
brutal about answering our questions, But théy were really nice, It was strange.”

- When the hearings were over, the chief hearing examiner, 13-year-old Robin
Moulds. said: “Some adult reporters have told me that the hearings weren't
very professjonal. But a lot of other adults said our questions were more sensi-
tive than an adult’s would have been.” *

Robin. who wants to be a journalf§t some day, ended the week deciding she
has a way to go before becoming a hardboiled reporter: “Some of the incar-
cerated kids got to be good friends of mine, It was really hard for me to probe
them. Tony was so shy, I felt eyery question we asked just tore him apart.”

By the day after thé hearing% ended, the Children’s Express team was visitily
flagging. Like adult journalists ending an out-of-town assignment. some of thent,
including 10-year-old Ma Lozier, caroused on the last night.

To release the tension, they turned out the lights and held a seance to call
up the ghost of one of the world’s most child-like spirits; they were trylng to get
in touch with Charlle Chaplin.

LY

v

- [From the Detroit Free Press, Apr. 3, 19781
JUuvENTLE JOURNALISTS LISTEN 10 CHIEDREN'S PROBLEMS
(By Patricia O!Brien)

L3 -

WasHINGTON.—For three days they ignored Washington’s spring weather,
sitting behind a long green table at the Children’s Embassy, a day-care facility
bright with avall murals, picture Dooks and Raggedy Ann dolls—listening to
Liorror stories. . .

BRehind theme were photographic blow-ups of children in mental institutions.
In front of them was an impressive array of natioual juvenile detention experts.

They heard abont the abuse of {solation cells, overdasing with drugs, beatings
‘and homosexual rapes. They fired off question after guestion, Their ion
rarely wavered. - -

“What is happening in institutions incarcerating children is a nati¢nal dis-

, grace,” declared the chief hearing examiner at one point. . ’

< 7 'None of this is necessarily nnusual. Hearings are held all the time ih Wash-
ington on social problems. But this one was different. be~ause not one of the
hearing examiners ut that green table was more than 13 years old.

“We studied hard for this.” said Qui Bakaty, 11, of Xew York City, Dressed
in neatly pressed pants and a tie. Bakaty precented an earnest picture of dedica-
tion—even while blowing up a pink balloon. “We need some diversion,” he said.

Bakaty and 21 other New York children, all reporters for Children's Express

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:
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magazinie, speut two months preparing fur the heariugs, which were co-spon-
sere L by the Natinal Coalition for Children s Justice (NCCJ) and the Day Care

and Chid Development Council of Ameriea:

“These hids absorb material like sponges,” said Robert Clnmplg. founder of
the magazine abd au attorney. “They read. they become good interviewers. They
are astouiNungly well informed. Most kids. P'helieve, are dying to do sormething

responsibles and they are ™ *

e N 'Y .
Climpitt Jaid the wdea for having dhildreny conduct the hearings, which were
televise Llocaldly, came theough talks with the fonnder of NCCJ. author Kengeth
I' Waoden, an ardent advoeate of jusenile detention reform. ‘.

The chldren read his book *Weepmg iu the Playtime of Otliers'y, plus alk

the matertal be would get vur hands on” said Clawmpitt, * They 're very interested
i the phght of kids coatived in institulions. They ve all done advoeacy reporting

for our magazine,”

Children s Fapress tirst cane to national attention during the 1976 Demoeratic
Natienal Couvention. when Clampitt s determined neopliyte reporters first re-
portedsnion -President Carter's selection of Walter Mondale as s runuing mate,

seooping the adults. * Politicians sald incredible
isfacfion "They weren't on guard. and they ta

i

Lings,” said Clampitt witl sat-
ked too much. We got terrifie

Stuff® Once that dyuamic was there, the hids becalue interested in mauy sub-

stantive issizes.”

Tu preparingsfor the hearings here, the boys and girls, smme as young as 10,
wet cach weck to review the material they were reading and talk about it
amoug themselies They held mock hearings, taking turns rule-playing "witness”
J4ud examiner  Clampitt and Wouden brought in experts, including an ex-prison
wiiate, to briet them farther The adults, hoping the gimmick of a ehild-run
hearing wauld brugz publicity to thyeir cause, were delighted to participate.

i Wit I've been learning realy hlowy my mind.” said €harles Hollins, 12, a
chubby -fueed boy with a short-cropped Afro. T used to figure kids who were
put e astitutions had done sotuething bad. and they should be punished What
werve learned Is weind. He stopped and thought for a moment, frownifg "I'd
probably t1y to comnut suicide if T had to endure those things,” lhe said matter-

of-factly.

‘Lhe st effective moments of the heariugs eame during the testimony of

children whe had heen abused in Jetention centers and institutions.
Oue young wowman, identified only as "JoAnn W.,” told of an entire childhood

spent first 1 foster homes and then in an IHlinois mental institution, because
vt the luckh of adeyuate juvenile care facilities in that state. She recounted
wvpericnces stk as being tied down, spread-eagle to her bed for days at a time.

“Did pou ever have any hope of escape?” asked the chief examiner, Roubin

Moulds. 13

I had dreants, pretending I was somew here else,™ nus\vere(\lhe young woman,

now 21, ——
~

[(From Criminal Jus’ﬂce Newsletter, Apr. 24, 1978)

[

RecTtor STEERING OJJDP T0o Abvocacy RuLk

Jolyn *Rector is making it crastal clear these dayh that he intends to entist
the full wenzht of his office in the drive for maximum deinstitutionalization of

juveniles.

s

Having been at OJIDD for about a year. Rector has now tahen cfmrge fully
alid Is Hupressing his personal stamp on its work, Rector —who came to, OJJDP
after serving a~ coutisel to the Nenate Juvenile Delinguency Subcommittee and
helping write, the Juvenile Justive Act—has become an increasingly outspoken

advocate of change, .

v

A case i peint is the hard-hitting specell Rector delivered Matrel 25 at the
Children’s Etnbassy  in Washington, DC Here are some excerpts which clearly
show Regtor’s view s'on the issues in juvenile justice :

“The traditional ‘solution’ for juvenile crime has been to upgrade pel,‘sounel.
Ltuprosve seryices or refurbish facilities. The [Juy enile Justice] Act tells 'us that
this I~ not adequate. What we need is an uncomproumising departure from the
current practice of iustitutiopatization overhill which undermines our primary
infltuence agents - family, church. school and community, We must support

. pulicies and pragtices whichi protect our communities while alpo assuring Justive

for our youth.”
»e
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We must shift our resources toward developing productive responsible youths
rather than reinforcing delinquent or undesirable behavior. .

“The current overreach of the juvenile system in its reliance on doteintlml
and mcarceration is particularly shockiug as it affects so-called status offenders
. .. Man) status offenders are arrogant. defiant and rude—and some are sex-
ually prommscuous.  Detention or inearceraton. however. helps neither them
nor us Seme of these children canngt be helped. and others de not need help.
Real help. for those who need it. might best take the form of diverting them
grom the vicious eycle of detention, incarceration and crime

“Some youthful offenders must be renjoved from their homes, but det®ntion
and 1earceration should be reserved for thuse who commit serious, usually
vaolent offenses.” . .

The Act mandates the participation of citizens., especlally »outh. Congress
muudated that those clusest tu the reality of the juvenile justice system. namely
youth in thie system, should purticipate 1 the plantng. operation and evaluation
of policies and programs ™ . .

“Childreny are entangled iu a child welfare, juvenite fustice system that was
established usteusibly to proteet them, but, iu practice, far too often has renderell
tens subjegt to arbitraly and excessive authority exercised by parents, cus-
todians and the Ntate. The rhetoric of ‘save.” ‘help, or ‘treat’ translates. far
tou often i reality, to ‘abused.’ ‘méglected.” "brutalized” and "drugged.’ The latter
has become an Qrwellian version of solitary continement.”

. ’
We have & moral obligation—in faet our Office hax a statutory obligation—

to help assure that business as nsnal’ is rejected, at least as it relates to
imprisoned clnldren ”

°I would eaution you not ta be misled Ly ‘new’ initiatives which wonld
divert you from assessing enrrent JFedgral policies or programs that ignere,
encourage or support the inappropriate incarceration or institutional abuse of
our next genération.” 4

For copies of the speech contact OJJDD.

-

-

[From Prison Law Monitor® vol 2, No 1. June 1979—renrinting privilege wranted by
Institution Educational Services, Ine.]
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N CHILDREN IN CUSTODY: OUR CONTINUING” NATIONAL SCANDAL
(By John M. Rector*) -

Another dificulty is thessort of stupidity that comes from the lack of
tmagination . . . People wll read of a burglar being scentenced to ten
yeurs' penal servitude without turning a hair. They are like Thsen's Peer
Gynt, who was greatly reassured when he cas told that the pains of
hell are mental: he thought they cannot be 8o bad if there is nouctual”
burning brunstone, When such people dare terrified by an outburst of
robbery twith riolencc. or sadistically excitéd by reports of the white

. slave trafie. they clamor to have sentences of twco years hard labor
supplemented by a floyging. which i sa joke by comparison. They will &
try to tynch @ eriminal wh illtreats a child in some sensationally crucel
manner; but on the most trifling provocation they will inflict on the
chud the prisun demo -ahization and"the prison stigma which _condemn
it for the rest of its life to crime as the only cmployment open to u
prison chuld. The publié¢ eonscience would be far more activd\if the
punishment of imprisonment were abolished. and 1we went backNo the
rack, the stake. the pUlory. qud the lash ad the cart’s tail? .

The Childfen in Custody al’nitiath;c is in part an endeavar to prick the public
consclence regarding the scandalous way in which we persist in treating both

*The points of view expressed are persona’ and not necessarily those of the Department
ofJustice Mr. Rector resiuned as Prexident Carter's Administrator of the Office of Juvenile
Justice (OJJDF) on April 25. 1970, He previously served as Staff Director and Chief Coun-
s&, of the“Sennte Subcommittee to Investigate Juvenilte Delinquency and ns a prosecutor
involved in police brutality cases within the U.8. Civil Rights Division, " 8 Department of
of Justice He i a memder of the California and UK Suvreme Court Bnrﬂé %g]ll-r;dunlto o:

alifornia a

Berkeley. N .
{ George Bernard &ﬁm\\’, The Crime of Imprisonment, Citadel Press, First Pnper Back
Edition, 1961, pp. 16~17. .
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troubled children and those actually who have violated c¢riminal law. I am
«spe(mll\ pleased with this «ffort which was developed and funded at my direc-
tion while the Administrator of the Oflice of Juy entile Justice is the subjectpf a
PLM special 1sste aud that I am able to provide an everview in conjundtion
with the excellent artidles dealygyg with the specifle funded prujects. . This ini
tialive represents-a substantinl, cagnmitment to Senator Birch Bayh's Juvenile . N
Justice and Delingnieticy l'rkution Act both 1 its letter and its spirit.

The Office of Juveuile Justwe unﬂ Dehngueney Prevention (OJIDP) was
establishied in 1974 as a rcpponbc to the growing recogmtion of the inadequacies
cand ubuses of the juvemlej ushw syytewn A clear consensus emerged from con-
gressivnal hearings supponrfipg strowg incentives for the development of com-
muty based progratis angd!services as alternatives to traditional proe c.sb}l{g
whichh so heavily relied upSh iwdisgrininate detention and fncarceration, Ts
focus was felt to be particularly advantageous for the noncriminal cases such
as the status oifenders dnd- negledted or dependent children dud. in fact, wan-
dated that partiapating states ayd territories-remove the pohcrilninal group

4 {rom detention and eorrectional facilities.

Lupurtantly. the Congress was concerned about far muge thau the noncriminal

4 cases. The prolibition ou the custodial handhitg of those cRes was not dénlt-wi i

N as a matter of great controversy. but was spa\"ned in a strongly nunpartisan ‘

manner by the dear deimal of basie human rights to a siguifieant portion of our LI

disenTrauchised atizenpy. The Act provides specific incentives aimed at broader

relianiee o coticon, induding the develvpunient, maintenance uud expatision of o

approaches, including the following :

tas The use of subsidies aud®vtlier flnancial incentives ur disincentives to units ;
of local government. or other effective means that are designed to:
s 1) redine the number of commitments of juveniles to any form of juve-
nile facility as 2 percentage of the state juvenile population ;
(1) inerease the use of nonsecure comuunity-based facilities as a per-
centage of tutal commitments to juvenile facilities; and

(-WN“ (i) discournge the use of secure incarceration and detention?

. ih) P'rojects designed to develop aud implenent programs stressing adyvocacy
activities aimed at improving ser\in-s for and protecting the rights of youth
impacted by the juvenile justice system.*

vy Youth initated programs and outreach progratus desigied to assist \uuth
who otherwise would not be n-u(hed by traditional youth ussistance programs.*
1d) Communty-based programs and services toyvork with pareunts, youth, and

other faiily wewmbers to mamtain and strengthen the family to avoid an 0ut—0f~

. hone placement.® : -

N ¢ 1e) Canunity bused programus and services for the prevention of delingueney
through the development of foster-eare and shelter-care’homes, group howes. in-
dependent Iving programs. twenty-four hour intake screening, volunteer and
trists livlwe  programs, day lreanuenl home detemion and other nonsecure.
humane and co~t-oﬁ‘ﬁclm- alternatives.*

f) Programs desfgned to encourage and mmhle state legnlulure.s to consider
and further the purposes of the Bayh Act both by amending state laws where
necessary. and by devoting greater resources to those purposes,’

Thus. the Congress noted and ros[mn(k-d to the inordinate preovcupation of
the juvenile courts with the nouciiminal cases, but desymied the Act to address
s)stemic detention and institutional overkill. 1t was with this more comiprehen-
sive perspective in mind that the Senate Judiciary Committee noted as it re-
authorized the Act in 1977, that ‘the lives and the pomuiul of willions of juve-

kY niles are falling between the cracks of vur juvenile Jmlu o system.” They were

alarmed about the inappropriate. inhumane, aud coslhvm(leod a surthx—

respolse to JUr least organized,"poorest, most vulnerable ;.:rmf?of Amerlcan citi-

zens whalever the lubel, be it abused, neglected.titcorrigible. ]:redehuquent seri- * .

ous delinquent or violent delinquent.®

The signmificance and dimensivtis of unnecessary detention and incarceration

are staggering aud it i1~ not possible. within this article. tu reiterate the awesome

¥
' 1§ 22300 (10) (1, . " .
34223 (a)(10) () -
4§ 293(0) (10)(G), .
3§223(a)(10)(B)
. ‘!""‘%la)(lﬂl(‘\). . ‘ .
7§ 224¢a)(10). * !
. % Jusenile Justice Amendments of 1977 Report of the Committee on the Judiclary on -
$ 1021, Report No 95-1635, at p. 34, May 14, 1977.
-
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list of injustices and.vivlations of human rights assdciated with what is euphem-
istically called juvenile justice. i

Over 600,000 children were admitted- to juvenile detention and correctional
facilities in a receut ¥ear.® Of these, 513,000 were admitted for what so-called
professionals call 'short-term detention™ for an average of 144 hours. Approxi-
mately 30,000 of the long term and 225,000 of the r commitments were non-
criminal cases.” Additivnally, nearly every uther jafl hiolds children, 229% of whom
are nuncrimlnal cases.” Little Is known about the private iustitutions which ac-

count for signiticant deprivation whether not for ur tor profit. Whether public or .

private, as expected, siguificant percéntages of the youth are poor and non-white,
aud. cuntrary to popular wyth, many of the noncriminal charges are filed against
nunwhite youth. In fact, iy, most major urban areas nearly half of the iucorrigible
cases involve nonwhite youths. P

The ecunumic cust of maintaining secure fucilities are likewlse staggering. The
average cust for incarceratiug a youtl is $18.000 per year. This is nearly five
times the average cust uf a fear in a group home and many times the cost of
probation services. Iu fiscal 1974, the fifty states $pent more than $300 million
uperating detenths and less than $30 million un (ommyunity-based resi-
dentlal programs. iltun Rector and David Gilman poiut oyt in an article
in Criminal Justice Review : .-

‘The increasing reliance upon detention and iustitutionalizatidn as a response
to deviant behavior is no longer jugtifiable. The costs are exurbitant. Construct-
ing new security rvom ruus to about $40.000. If amortized through a twenty-year
bond jssue..the cust would rise fo $140,000. Add to this figuge the $12,000 to $25,000
per sear for inmate care aud services, and we see a very compelling econumic
reason to end our reliance upon institutionalization.* '

The fact that the leaders of the earlier juvenile court movement were con-
cerned with greater governmental interveution intu the lives of children and
their families rather than the jails and refdormatories wlich incarcerated juve-
niles gues a lung way tu explain tuday’s absence of apprupriate facilities.” In
part because of nonrational intake prucedures and the failure to institute intake

on a 24 hour bagis, unlike many secure deteution facilities, most alternative pro.

grams never vperaté at maximum capacity. and in fact fall between 40 and 60
percent* of maximum."” I suspect that the| coyrts carry the major share of the
responsibility for such failures, "Actually \t {s sumewhat peculiar that anyune
would think that a court uf law ought to be used as a conduit for social services.
Some, however, link this perspective to the notion that the court's cuercive author

ity can be used tu force ageucies to provide services f& children. The hypo-

thetical merits of this assertion are the practical realities, namely that non-
criminal case jurisdiction has been with the courts for decades and the services
and ap¥;0})rinte facilities often do not exist, and therefore clearly make it
untenable.” X
The traditional solution for juvenile delinquency has been to upgrade personnel,

. Improve services or refurbish facilities. The Juvenile Justice .Act tells us that
this is not adequate. What we need is an uncompromising departure from the
current practice of institutional overkill which undermines our primary influence
agents—family,” schools, church, and community. The Juvenile Justice Act was

* Children in Custody, U.S. Dept. of Justice, LEAA. 1977. .
# Department of Justice. OJIJDP, D’rogram Announcement, Deinstitufionalization of
Status Ofenders, “Background Information.” p. 4. 1975. -
11 Children in Adult Jails, A Report by the Children's Defense Fund, pp. 3—. 1076,
12 R, Hale Andrews and Andrew H, Cohn, “Ungovernability . The Unjustifiable Jurisdlce-
tion,” 83 Y.L.J. 1383, 1388-1387 (1974). o ¢
.ugg_?gt:col;egmqucncy Annual Report, 95th Congress, 1st Session, Report Noﬂsq‘l.
PP, 29 (1976). *
. W *How Did We,Get Here and Where Are We Golng=—The Future of the Juvenile Court
System,” 1 Cgp: J. Rev. 77, 83 (197¢).
I ¥ 8ec, Nofe. “The Courts. the Constitftion and Juvdnile Institutional Reform.” 52
B.U. L. Rev. 33, 35 (Winter 1972), .
¥ Use of Secure Detention for* Juveniles and Alternative to {ts Use. Pappenport and
Young. at p. 7 (1977, unpublished paper submitted and on fi'e with the OJIDP

MQee, Rena K. Uvlller, Position, Paper on State Offenders. Children’s R'lglits Project.

American Civil Liberties Union, p. 2(1/24/75),

1 Qee. “The Right to be Left Alone.” JiIl K. McNulty. in vol. IL. No_ 1. The American
Criminal Law Review. Rerorted by Office of Youth Development. DHEW. Pub. No
73-26036. At n. 12. **‘untwarranted conrt intervention mav not only be unhelnful but actn

%’:ally detrimental to the development of a troubled family’s ahllity to cone with it problems
It can only further diminish the child’s respect for the parent.'” At n. 24, Because of the
waping Interfefenre of the mgdern familv. churrh school and _community. especlally In
urglan centers the role of princinal keener of the social order and conformity falls increas-
ingly on the police and the conrts. The burden 18 not only too great for the courts tu
handle . . ., &t 13 inappropriate.” ,
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ﬂdeslgned to help states, localities, and public agencies working in a new partner-
ship with private ageucies and uitizen groups to develup and conduct epective
dedugquency programs, to divert more juveulles from the juvenile justice process,

and to provide urgently needed ammati\es to detention"and correctional®

tacilities.

The current overreach of the juvenile systewm in its reliance on detention and
incarceration is particularly shocking as it affects’ so-called status offenders.
Thepe ,ouths are actually more hkely to be detained, wore likely to be institu-
tivnalized, and onee iucarcernted, more llkely to be held in confinement than those
who are dharged with or convicted of crimiual offenses. Seventy percent of.the
souug wowen in the system are status offenders. This systew is the cutting edge
of the doubie standard.” .

Mauy status offenders are arrogant, defiant and rude—and some are sexually
prowiscuous. Detentivn or incarceration, however, helps neither them ndr us.

- Some uf these children cannot be helped, and others do not need help. Real help,
for those who need 1t, might best be taken in the form of diverting them from
the viiioys cycle of detention, incarceration nnd crime.

As Edwin Schur has.so persuasively argued,” Sane yousds policies will have to
be based un a greater acveptance of young people o eir own terms, a willingness
to live with a variety of life styles, and a recognitidn ofrthe fact that young people
of our society are not necessarily confused, troubled, sick or vicious. These atti-
tudes canuot emerge within the context of the present juvetile justice system
with its baternnlistic patronizing even hostile philosophy.”

Some yvuthful offenders. must be removed from their homes, but detention and’

incarceration should be reserved for those who commit serious, usuglly violent
offenses. Such custody should be provided.in small community-based settings.
While recoguizing the need for some secure Placement, any appropriate strategy
shpuld be narrow and well defined. Dr. Jerome Miiler succinctly captured such
concerns when he observed: | .

“Although secure programs aré needed for the truly violent offender, certain

- problems present themselves ouce such programs are begun. The existence of

. secure prograius stimulates the labeling of niore juveniles to fit the category as
‘in need of security’.the 'potentlally’ violent, the person who presents a ‘danger’
to humself or herself. Such diagnoses multiply to fill the Secure spots available”

Children are entangled in a child welfare/juvenile justice system “That was.
established ostensibly to protect them, but in practice too often has rendered
them subject to arbitrary and excessive authority exercised by parents,

» N o
1 See Patricia Wald, “Status Offenders: Saturday's Childreu,” preseuted Sept. ({. 1976,

10 the 54th Annual Couvention of the American Psychological Association, 1 . To form

a more perfect uufon. . . " Justice for Americau Women, Report of the National Com-

mission on the Observance of lnternational Woweu s Yenr, 165-15¢ (1976) Birch Bayh,

gmal in Trouble. Second Class Delinquents. 1 The Women'y Offenders Report, 6-1 (March/
pril 1977). - €, -

Even & cursory review of the handling of young wowen reveals the grossest application
of the double stundard. See, U.S., LEAA, ChiMdren.in Custom; Report on the Juvenile Deten-
tion and Correction Facilities Uensus of 1971, 6 (19749 Iemaile Offenders , Problems and
Programs, 6, Female Offender Resource Center, “National Offender Services Coordination
Program. American Bar Association (1976). ¢ ¢ P .

Nee ulso ABA-1JA. supra, u 2 at 13. “The Juvenile Justice Standards Project’s New York
City Study found that although girls only accounted’ for 62 percent of the total PINS
sample. they accounted for 100 percent of the cases iny olving allegations of prostitution,
promiscuity, cohabiting’ and 'general sex innuendo’ (whatever that may mean if unlythtn )

= Edwin M. Schur, Radical Nonintervention, Rethinking the Delinquency Problem, }98
{New ¥York : Prentice Hall 1073).

A The Violent Juvenile Problem, Jerbme G Miller, The Boston Globe, APr. 2, 1076

2 See, Children Without Homes. An Kramination of Public Responsibility to Children
in Out of Home Placement, Chlldren’s Defgnse Fund, November 1978, Jane Knltzer and
Mary Lee Allen, its authors, found :

Pamilies don’t count. Few funds or services are available t¢ prevent unnecessary removal
of children from homes, to ensure parent-child contact, to help reunlte them once removed

égr to facilitate adoption when appropriate.

”

i

?* " Children don't count Thousands are baphazardly and inappropriately placéd Some are
e:'ten ttimnlehed to other states—cut off from family or community ties and from state
attention.

Children are lost Some have no assigned caseworker; many are shifted from faeility to
tacility : and must remain in placement for too long.

Children are faceless. Child welfare officials CDF surveyed could not give the lentfth of
time in care of 53 percent. the age of 49 percent, or the race of 54 percent of the chlidren
for whom they were responsible ’

Children are forgotten. Inadequate monitoring arnd review procedure prevent children
from being returned bome or being placéd for atloption.

Children's needs are fgnored by state and federal gorernment. The state’'s neglect of
homeless hildren s reenforced by the federal Rovernment’s fallire to monitor and provide
jeadership. Most federai doilars now go tuward maintenance of children in cxpenses put
uf-home setvtlngs and very llttle for preventure child welfare services. -

-
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custodians and the state. The rhetoric of “save,” “help,” or “treat” translates,
far too often in reality, to “abused,” “neglected,” “brutalized” and “drugged.”
The lattet has become an Orwellian version of solitary confinement.* —

As Susan Fisher, in The Smell of Waste, reminds us, we must be forever
vigilant regarding such matters :

“This detention center represents the fajlure of a]l structures in wurban
wociety —family life, schouols, court, welfare systems, organized medicine,
hospitals. It is a final common pathway to wretchedness. Occasionally, a scandal
in the newspaper, and ontraged lawyer, an interested humanitarian judge makes
a ripple. The surface smooths rapidly over again, because, locked away in a
distant part of town, syciety forgets the children it does not want or need. . . .” %

The OJJDP has i1 moral and statutory obligation to help assure that “such
business as usual is rejected, at least, as it relates to imprisoned children. And
that obligation formed the basis for the Children in Custody Initiative.

shortly after I was confirmed by the Senate and assumed my responsibilities

as Adminjstrator of OJJDP, we adjusted the program strategy rather signifi-

cantly. Rather than adopting the p realistic, unachievable agenda of%)ro«

grams, we targeted our activities. essional guidance helped us to atopt

\ this more rational approach. The Senate Judiciary Committee provided the
following specific adé@‘m -

*, ... The [0JJDP] indicated tentative plans for future initiatives deal-

ing with serivus juvenile offenders, youth gangs, neighborhood prevention,
restitution, youth advucacy, alternative edycation, probation, standards, and
alternatives to incgreeration. While the comniit{ee acknowledges that all of these
areas are important and may deserve extensive attention in the future, the
Office Sjould be cautious not to deviate too quickly from using its limited re-

. sources to support those related to primary focuses of the 1974, Act, namely,
4 alternatives to incarceration, youth advocacy, and restitution. Once the priority
mandates have been fulfilled, then fhe Office should certainly explore the pos-
sibility of initiatives in other areas. Care must be taken, however, that the

. available resources not be dilyted dhrough programs in tangential areas at this
early period of the Act's implemeuntation. A targeted focus relative to the Act’s

- primary thrust with fewer initiatives each yéar would serve to clearly state the
priorities of the Office. The ixgg_lementution of standards would, of course, be one
vehicle to achieve these goals. ) -

A  Not too surprisingly. Juhn Forhan, then my counsel, aud I decided to develop
tlhree majur.programs. Restitution. Youth Advocacy and Children in Custody.™
Preparatory work as well underway when I reported to the Senate Judiciary
Comnittee @n September 27, 1977 »

, The essence of it is that we will select, through our ‘plan review process and
other processes that are available, States, localities, private entities, coalitions
of persons. aud other vrganizatiops that hre showing that deinstitutionalfzation
can be accon?plished. The program will help shore them up.” w .

’ In October we established a Task Group with representation from seperal
OJTDP Divisions, to cumplete the development.and selection tasks. Init?%' we
sét aside $3& millivn for the program. There were three components in the Sriginal
design, essentially the three that were eventually funded:

(a) Supplemental award to participating States and their juvenile justice ad-
visory groups, $8 million.

3 See. K. Wooden, Weeping in the Plg e of Others (McGraw-Hill 10706).

#,Susan Fisher, 'The Smell of Waste,’ e Children's Riﬁma Movement: Oiercoming
the Oppression of Young People, B. Gross and R, Gross, (Anchor Books 1977).

& See Footnote 8, supra.

» Restitution was announced in early 1978. More than $19 million were invested in this
alternative to incarceratlon. The Youth Advocacy Guldeline was cleared and apFroved by
all appropriate LEAA offices and submitted to the LEAA administration in March 1970 It
will support projects incorporating such approaches as the following development of coali-
tions with bustness, industry, lator, churches, United Way. and other leadershlp groups for
the purpose of protecting thie rights of youths and their familles and helping to ensure that
gervices entitled are improved and provided . development and support of both individual
and systemlc or class advocacy whether It be by means of legal, paralegal or lay advocates ;
encouragement of citizen. especlally youth, participation in tlie development. implementa
tlon. monitoring and evaluation of Programs; development of efforts to assure access to
quality educational programs and related services, and direct efforts to assure that im-
psoner school expulsions or inappropriate and unwarranted suspension which clearly elim-
Inate career and other ontions be curbed and that sound alteérnatives are develoned. Elght
miilion dollars were set aglde for the area which was the only new area supported by the
Carter Adminlstration 1977 Juvenile Justice BHI, : - B
/ 7 Imnlementation of the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1074, Hear

ings Before the Senate Judiciary Committee, 95th Cong.. 1st Sess. Sept 27, 1977. at p. 8
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{b) Incentive grants to States and private not-for-profit groups. $20 million.

B fr) Nativnal prowmetional cawmpaign (multlinedia), techuical assistance and
tiscal support : $10 million. . i ,

Incengive grants in excess of §3 million were awarded un a statewide basis to
Vermont. Utalv and Washington. In each ipstance major change consistent with ’
the JIDE Act was to be accomplished either through eaecutive order and imple-
“weatation vr through the linplémentation of a statute. In Verwont, for example,
through a well planued coordinated interggency agreewent, the Juienile Services
Transition Project was funded with the dual objectives of institutionalizing
cowplete wulti agency services fur children aud youtli 1 trouble and elosing the
state industrial school. c, ¢

(A‘mpplemeuml anwards in excess of $10 million were made to all states participat-
g 1 the Act that were exclusively targeted for furthering the children in
vtistody objectiyes of the \Act, with special emphasis on the noncriminal cases. A
minimum of 30 percent uf theseawards were set aside fur private not-fur-profit 4

» adaocacy groups. . -

Eack of the cuiiiponents were fashioned to assist in the implementation of the
JIDP Act. The objectives included the remioval of the nun-criminal cases from
detentivn and eorrectivual facihities, the separativn of incargerated juveniles and
adults. the development of new approaches for the violent offenders in.need of
seLure placenmﬁ. the documentation of actual prugress towards the accomplish-
ments of ity goals, Lﬁf identification of true barriers and obstacles ty conipliance
as distlug#shed froin phony uP perceived ones. and more generally, to assist in
the ﬁreution of an euvirvnment that would help fosteiimplementation of the
Act. . . €

Erogress under the furmer administration had been extraordinarily modest.”
After an examination uf all the available data it had becume graphically evident
that unless a large scale effort was undertaken, many states would no longer be
eligible for fhnds. In fact, the CIC Task Group reported that only.35% docu- "
wented complianee in the area of the noncriminal caveg and 209 compliance re-
gardiug the separativn of incarcerated juiveniles and adults. Thus, even if the
Initiative were an overwhelming sucvess, it was certain that some states would
soon be made ineligible for funding. : .

since de Tocqueville, it has been the voluntary, not for-profit sector that has
been the main svurce of prutection of igdividual freedum and concery for quality
ot life, The private advucaty groups were the key to the passage of+Bayh’s JIDP
Act, Similarly@they were eentral to our expectation for the CIC. WHAt did -we
expect? Generally the following: e

(1) A decrease in the use of detention for noncriminal cases.

(2) A decrease in the coming of incarcerated juvenfles and adults.

(3) lmproved information on the number of incarcerated youth.

(4) An acceleratfon in the.number of citizens concerned and %volved in curb-

¢ . ing the inapproprigte placement of children. :

(3) A decrease in tiweuse of training schools and the expansion of existing
community-based facilities and greater, reliance upon nonresidential programs,
including non-intervention, : ~ -

Of course, it is premature to forecast how successful these collective efforts
will be,” but the activity of these several changd-oriented groups in the 22
states  is likely tu have significant impact, not only in pricking the conscience
of the public, but in providing the werewithall to expose those who has® a vested
interest in the uunecessary and ipcredibly wasteful incarceration of dependent,
neglected, non-criminal and delinquent young people?

The overluaded jusenile justice system is under fire for not stemming the tide

~of youthful criminal violence. We a? however, often and understahdably

@

blinded by the lurid publicity given a rqlative small handful of violent juveniles
and we luse sight of the, fact that the fet of the juvenile system is very wide; .
that many noncriminal acts and minor delinquencies subject youth to unwar-
ranted and unjust detention and incarcerativp, grossly disproportionate to the
harm, 1f any, dune by the behavior involved. Our collective errors in this regard

~

"2 This total $23 mlm?m,'mrgest single federal invéstment tn the area ofYjuven{ie {ustice,
wag' embarrassingly fong overdue. . :

 See, Ford Administration Stifles Juvenile Justice Program. Vols. I and II, Hearlngs
before U S, Senate Subcommittee on Juvenile Delinquency, 19735 and 1976. -

» Ges, Archey Report. Office of Planning and Management, LEAA, Aug. 31, 1977

3 The private, not-for-profit CIC grants were planned for 36 months with continuation
7 aftar 18 months, subject to succdys éxbaustion. R BN

'3 A . .
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R are compounded by the fact that these indiscriminate incarceration policies
which uverloaded the Juvenile correctional system permit the punishment of
- eveh fewer violent youthful offenders.

For-thuse committed to humsdne. ra}ionnl care for children in trouble, it is
. important 1o bear i mind that many of those who spawned and nurtured our
current banhrupt juvenile justice prucess were well intentioned. Thus, it is im-
perative to carefully evaluate programs bopularly labeled “youth service bu-
reaus,” " commumty based.” or “diversion,” so as to ensure that the sterile,
destructive authoritarianistn often typical of trainiug Schools is not unleashed
upuh our colmmunities under the protective banner of helping children in

trouble. . . AS

There are no federal auswers to the problems of juvenile crime and delin-
guendy, uor should we divert attention from major reforms aimed at ameliorat-
ing the poverty. unemployment. sexism and racism so relevant to the quality of
hifé and opportumties for our youth “

It 1s my hope that the CIC will Tielp assure that more of the long distance
runners. not sprinters. essential to the children’s movement will be sustained
than-otherwise nwould be the case. It is absolutely vital that we coordinafe to re-
jeut the repugiant -.policy of unnecessary costly detention and incarceration of
scundalous numbers of Americans which make a meckery of the notion that-we
are.a child vriented society. As Senator Birch Bayh has said, ' .

A sudlety mast expect ultimately to be judged by the way it treats its children.
. America caunot face that jftdgment day with an easy conscience.” ¥

. .

1
{From the Children’s Bureau, HEW—June-July 1978]

s ! N
CHILDREN AS/PUBLIC ADVOCATES *
! IN WASHINGTON, l1u- TO 13-YEAR-OLDS CONDUCT BUBLIC HEARINGS ON ABUSES
AGAINST INCARCERATED. JUVENILES :
e Can children play a responsible role in child advocacy? Can they conduct in-
L‘ %  formed public hearings. Lring out important information on the problems of
. children. and help stimulate legislative change?

« Many adult child advocates were convinced they can—after extraordinary
hearings conducted by children 10 to 13 years old in Washington, D.C, March

. 230, Seated at a‘table under klieg lights and facing television cameras, 8 panel
, of Y clnldren fucused 'on the plight of the nation’s estimated 100.000 incarcerated
soungsters. Over three days. they fired sharp questions at 25 witnesses, includ-

g furmerly incarcerated children. public officials,” psychiptrists, researchers

' and child advocates. The witnesses gave dramatic testimony about the use of

s svlitary confinement. drugs and violence to control children in detention facili-
T ¢ ties across the country.
- The hearings” were planned by Children’s Express, a New York-based news

and advocacy magaziue entirely written by children in a professional journalis-

tic style. Held at the Children’s Embassy of the Day Care and @hild Develop-

'+ ment Council of America. the Washington hearings were sponsored by the Coun

cil and alsv by thesNational Coalition for Children‘s Justice and the Children’
Cultural Foundation. Funding came from grants by the U.5. Office of Juvenil

Justice and Delinquency Prevention and the New Land Foundation of New

York. . - . R

According to Robert Clampitt, a New York attorney who founded Children’s

Express and helped organize the hearings. “We planned these hearings to in-

. form the public and stinmlate legislative change. especially in the States. The
young examiners. all YTeporters for Children’s Express, prepared for the hearings
carefully over a two-month period through sconferences, research and interviews

. with authorities. In Washington, the examiners were backed up by 10 teenage
associate and assistant editorg of Children’s Express who handled logisti@’é”a'hd

* taped the three days of testimony.”

: The hearings preduced some shocking todtimony. Young witnesses told of
being abused. drugged and isolated In solitary conflnement for long periods.

+ Though most of these teneagers were status offenders, held for such minor in-
ractions as running asway from home or incorrigibility, many were treated lke

° 1 The Ultimate Crime,” N.¥. Times, May 16, 1871.
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hardened criminals. Physicians described the use of drugs to céntrol youngsters,
and psychiatrists testified about the damage done to children by abuses like
svhtary confinement. Kenneth Wooden, an expert on juvenile penal institutions,
told of children focked for up to three months in small, damp, cold isolation
cells, wearing only theit underivear.

Testifying at the hearings, John Rector, Administrator of the Office of Juvenile
Justice and Delinquency Prevention, pledged to "incorporate your findings in the
activities uf ovur office . . . and use your recommendations to bring these prac-
tices to the attention of cabinet members.” Senator George McGovern (D.-S. Dak.)
uoted that milliuns of doliars are going to "institutions that continue to violate
human rights of children.” -

Because heanugs conducted by children on a problem of national interest are
unusual, the event was covered by the national TV networks and by new spapers
across the country The findings and recommendations proved so valuable that
additional hearings un incarcerated children will be conducted by Children's Ex-
press reporters in seven States over the next 12 months, with funding provided
by the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention. .

Descriting the hearings planned, Robert Clampitt said that they would focus
on solutions and that Children's Express would work with adveeacy groups tu
stimulate follow-up activities by State legislatures. "“The Washington hearings,”
he said, “showed that children are ready and able to play a serious advocacy role
on their own behalf and in support of other children.”

For additional information and a summary of the Washington hearings,
write to Robert Clampitt, Children's Express, 20 Charles St., New York, N.Y,
10014. . ' )

INTERVIEW WiTH SEN. BihcE BAYH—CHILDREN'S EXPRESS REPORTERS—
WASHINGTON, MARCH 28, 1978

(Sepator Birch Bayh, {Democrat, Indiana) chairman, Senate Judiclary Sub-
committee on the Counstitution, with Children’s Express reporters, Jared Hbff-
man, 15; Guynus Sick, 12; Margaret Hoffman, 12; Debbie Oestreicher, 13;
Lauren Bell, 13; and Chris Clay, 13.) ;

CHILDREN'S ExprEss When you were working on the Judiclary Committee on
Juvenile Delinquency, what laws did you work on in Congress?

Senator BayH. Basically, I was concerned about state laws and local laws
and practices, that seem to make it almost 4mpossible to treat our children,
our young people, in such a way, that when they commit a minor misdeed we
have a chance tu rehabilitate them and put them on the straight and narrow.
The Federal Government doés not have jurisdiction over most illegal acts by
children These are usually state-laws or local ordinances that are violated.
No what we are trying to do at the federal Ievel, was to write a national law
that would create an incentive for states to change their iaws and to change
their practices. One of the things we tried to do was to recognize the fact that
more often than not, when a child or a Youth commits a minor misdeed, he or
she is incarcerated, put in a jail or a detention center, with either young or
older people who have cdommitted very serious crimes. Of course, the result
is not reaily to rehabifitate the minor offender, the first offender, but to give
that first offender .a personal trulug session with some of the kids and the
cons that have been out on the streets and know how to cross wire ignition
switches and hustle heroin and televisions and .evexything. So the Juvenile
Justice Act' that we passed earlier in this decade—back in 1974—that was
when that was passed —is an incentive t® try to get local communities, counties
and states notfto put children who don’t go to school or runaways from home
in a juvenile or adult jail setting~ with someone who has robbed the corner
grocery store, has committed a rape or s part of an automobile theft ring,

CHILDREN'S ExpREsS. Well, what would you do with them, then? .

Senator BAyH It wouid all depend on what they did. I think that you all need
to understand that just because someone g young, doesn’'t mean that they don’t
commit serlous crimes. You take a young, well-developed 15 or 16 year old
boy or girl . . . he or she can commit some very serfous crimes. And someone
like that who commits a violent crime—an assault and battery, or murder or
rape—that person has to be treated more like an adult. You cannot treat that
person the same way you treat a 5th grader that just won’t go to school . .. or

a 13 year old girl that runs away from home. ‘
. <

18. 821 The Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act became law on Sept. 7,
;~1, Publlc Law 93-415.

Aruitoxt provided by Eic:
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CHILDREN'S EXPREsSS. A person who won't go to school or who runs away—
what would ¥ou do with them?
Senator Bays. Well, first of all. I really would like to have a special place,
a special hind of a center. in which children who commit those kinds of what
we eall status offenses—really if yJou stop to think about it. running away from
+ home and not going to schoul 1 not a cnme unless you're a child. a young
persun  Onee you got beyohd the age of majority, it's not a crime to run away
from lLivme of to not go to schoul Those are cilled status offenses. And what
we want te, do s to have w special place, see. a halfway house. a detentfun
center. whatever yon want to call it, one that is uon-gecure. that is specially
desizued to get thuse young, first offenders off the str;els and then to get them
to treat their problem i snch a way that they dou’t run away agan, or we
can get them back mto the.classrooms. So often, a judge will send a kid that
won t go to school to the boys' or girls” school to teach them a lesson and in-
stead of teachiug them a lesson, it teaches them all the tricks of the trade that
/ they learn frum all the young toughs that have been there and hate been out
on the street time and time agau It shouyld be kept in mind that manv of
;heaei_\oung people need no itervention. but should just be home with their
amilies. . :
DREN 5 ExprEss. Bat isu't that what ‘he institutions were meant to be
-~ rst*
Z senator Bavu  Yes, the system of juvenile justice which lhias existed in.our
coantry traditionally, has Leen designed to give special attention. gpecial care
spectal coneerp o young people. That's why you do not always have to provide
a lawyer for a ehild or a yury for a child because flie court +is trying to lean
over hachwards to deal with that child’s problems ih such a way that tlhey
don't It the front Jages of the newspaper and they don't end up creating a.
erinnnatl record Buf we have found that instead of really luiving that
[ of tnpact on young people. it tends to work the other way und Tha
. are not mven the kind of counseling and advice and assista th
need What I would like to see happen. and what would be permfifted under
onr Juvenile Justice Aect. is to have a new kind of conuseling and guidance
established in vur sclhool systems and communities. Right now, guidance and
counseling are the kind of gerviees that we provide for Junior or Senior hoys
and girls in High School. We guide and counsel them into course work and
fature educational or vecupational opportunities—how to get a job or where
vou should go to get a better education, What we need. is in the gradé, school,
. wnidance and counseling so that when someone stops going to school, when a
ehdid stops guing to s(-hn‘pl say in the 4th grade. there is somebody who has
the respousibility to see why. Granted, this responsibility is ujtimately the par-
ents. And vou have to look beyoud the classroom. you have to flnd out what's
wrong at home; majbe there's an aleoholic parent. maybe there's parental ill-
ness, maybe there s a constant confrontation between mom and dad that the
- child has learned as long as he or she is there. mom and dad don't fight And
« what we need, is the kind of counseling service that can find the problem
when 1t's still at a small enongh level that we can solve it. Tnstead-of taking
a child and either ignoring the child and letting the problem get worse and .
worse and wdTse until the ehild explodes. or on the other hand, taking the
cluld and putting him in a jail setting or a juvenlle secure ingtitutional setting
where you co-mingle the bad actors with the not-so-bad actors.

CHILDREN's Express. Have you succeeded in getting what you want and how Is
everything going? .

Senator Bayi., Well, we're making sdme progress ! The program is designed
so that there are several hundreds of millions of dollars from 1974 through the
present, that have gone back to states and local communities if they will ad-
here to our standard of keeptng youthful status offenders and non-offenders—
neglected and abused kids—separated from the more traxlitional kinds of young
people who commit traditional offenses. We are beginning now to establlsh
separate centers. It's too early to tell whether it's going to work pgrfectly, it
probably won't work perfectly, but what we hope is to be able to make some
significant progress. And I guess if J could just say one thing we're trying to
accomplish, and it's an over-simplification, but what we’re trying to accom-
plish is to establish a system of juvenile justice so that each Juvenile, so that
each vouth. boy or girl. ig given the kind of attention that that youug person
really needs. In other words. 1f there's a sltuatlon where a girl runs away
from fome -because she's tired of being sexnally'molested by her step-father,
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father or brother, which happens frequently unfortunately, then a system that
Just picks this girl up on the street gnd puts her back in that home, or. in jail
Qoesu’t solve thesproblem. There needs to be a foster-parent situation so that
this girl can Bé%put ju another situation where there will be a surrogate mother
. and father that can provide her with sume tender, loving care, instead of the
kind of abise she's Leen getting. This can also happen to young boys.
Cnnoken's Express Have you done any thing about drugs in institutions?
Senater Bayn Well, we've tried I first initiated hearings on “Drugs and

Institutions™ 1n 1975, as Chairman of the Sybgonunittee to Investigate Juvenile '
Delinguency  Here again, the unfortunate thing s that most all of these insttiu- .

tions are run by levels of government gther thau the federal goyvernment and it 1s
now illegal for that f¢nd of couduct to take place. 8o what is happening is some-
thing thar 1~ cleagly. Hlegal and shouldn’t be happening, and iCs ot a nuttter of °*
passing new laws, but of enforcing the ones that we now have—getting better
& qualinedt people to yun the wstitutions. One of the things our Juvenile Justice
Act iy designed ti do i~ to establish a special program, out of the Justice Depart-
ment, that trains professionals so that they can go in and run these mstitutions,
they can talk to cmldren and young people, and undersfnd their problems, and
actually be able to treat them and to help thew, instead of the old black-jack and 3
solitary continement respunse. which ail too often in the past, has heen the reac-
tink One thing we are trying to do—I have introduced a bill as a result of the
1973 hearings and held other hearings in 1977 and 1978 as Chairman of the Sub- _ -
committee nn the Constitution, in the Senate Judiciary Committee and hopefully 4
sometime this year. we will be able to get it out and perhaps. pass it this
year® is to permit the Federal Goverument to intervene to joint and indeed
imtinte, court ases, suits, against state governments in those institutious where
the rights of tudividuals are being demed. When you mentioned drugs, what made
me tlunk about this, isthft in many of our institutions, let's say juvenile iusti-
tutious jvenile mental ingstitutions, where children are put i there who are not
100 percent by normal standards : . they have mental problems,” bhut many
+of these probléms can be resulved, many of these children can be rehabilitated
ahd live prety well. a nornml life, Yet instead of havig the kind pf treatment
thar most of us reeeive outside of the institution, what happens is that these
thildren are drugged to the place wlhiere I would say it's like wmental handcuffs,
they become zombies. We've had eaperiences where they have heen tied to the
bed. they've heen put in straightjackets, kept tied to the bed for 10 hours a day
or 12 hours or 1S hours a d8y So instead of doing that now, that's so obvions— :
that they just give themn a good shot of barbiturates or some other tranguilizer so
they Just lie there with mental handcuffs instead of rehalulitation. If this bill .
passes. this would give the Federal Goverument.the right to bring u suit #gainst
a state institution or a local institution that treats the patiefits or the inmates
of the institution in such a terrible way. . {
T CrartpRes's Express. I know that sutne parents caun just nbx;,ndon their kids—
they can say that their kids are lngorrlgible therefore they wouldn't care what
happens to them—l can’t imagine that a parent who wants to put their kid in
jail, tor uot obeying a rule that they set up can really have that much feeking for *
‘their kid, but an awfully lot of parents whose kids do go to an institution do love
their children. Now, how can they let their kids be pumped full of drugs—don't
they have to sign-a permission slip or sometlting ? . ) < -
Senatur Bayn Not once a child is in a mental institution. I"arents or guardians .
do nut have the right to determine all Kinds of treatinent. Now certain kinds ot
treatment—say a major operation or certain kinds of perhaps, shock therapy—
in sume instances reqire parental.approval. But what v.e're"ml_klng about is the
day to day kind of medication, sort of like taking aspirin, only it isn't like
. aspirin and we have found cases where aides and nurses, without doctors.orde'rs,
give these drugs to our young people. :
CHILDREN'S EXPRESS. But it's not for his health and it's just a restraint and it
xeems to me-—at teast I know when I go to camp, if you’re going to be given
any kind of drug whatsoever or even penicillin, your parents have to sign a slip
that says they’ll let them use penpicillin on you. So I know it's not like camp but
1t’s dangerous becanse if you get too much of ift, you could die from an overdose.
Senator By, There's no question ahout_it. Not only 'would you die from an
ovérdnse, but you regress and yout get worse. You take a child that is put in a

~

38 10, the Civil Rights of Institutionallzed Persons Act, became law on May 23, 1980.
Public Law 96~247. ‘
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mental mstitution that is not just a hopeless case, but 2 child that is below what
“wé wuuld eall ‘normal.” 1f that ¢hild receives the right Kind of pusitive traintug,
that child ean become a productive child and latef productive adult. On the other
hawd. if that child is sedated, day after day after day,.year after year, that child
\ will regréss to the place that he or she can’t even provide the kind of personal
care to tahe eare '6f their nurmal bodily functions. So you're absolutely right.
1t s a4 ternble kind of thing, but you're also absolutely right, nen® of our public
imstitutions are anything like your private camps. Although just because a place
TS prn:fte duesn't nssure that our children won't be mistreated. The very unfor-
tunate wmgredient about a public institution is that most of them have »o many
pittienits or in-mates and so few doctors or sv few counselors that they can't get
personal attention. So they treat everybody like a bunch of sheep. And that's why
people get worse 1nstead of better in institutions like that. And that's why we
feel that this kind-uf a suit. the ability of-thie Federal Government tv look into
these Mistitutions, and if the state didn't do the job to say just because a person
1$ put in a mental 1ustitution or a penal institution doesn’t meanthat they sud-
denly lose all rights as American citizens. H'hey have certain basic rights and 1
tinnk what we will du by passing legislativn like that is make the states do the
Jubs better themselves. Ny state really wants to have that kind of thing happen.
1 don't want it to happen either. But when we have record after record where
people have Leen killed aud maimed and have been changed for their'entire life-
time by mistreatment while they are in a public institution. an instiyutton that
13 suppused to be caring for them and who ends up killing them, thére's no ex-
cuse tor that hind of thing. ‘ '

CHiLdReS's ExprEss. I've never heard of a case where auyone was actually
against civil nghts—I mean Clildren’s Rights—so who is actually keeping the
institutions going and who actually wants them to continue?

Senator Bayn. Well let's take the example that I just mentioned . . the ef-
fort that wa're mahking now totet the Federal Government have a chance to look
into the mental institutivus where children are being kept-—retarded children, a
particularly ptifal kind of thing where moit of us and most of our children are
born what we would cail “Bright eyed and bushy tailed” and they are just full
of vigur and you can jusf see the wheels turning and just like those of you
here . .. we know that with Guds blessing, were going to be able to have a
wholesume «physically and mentally) fit person grow, a child grow and become
an adualt. When you take these institutions where children are placed in them at
an early age. where they dv not have that capacity. it is really a very pitiful thing
and it becomnes worse when you see the way the governmeftt responds. The peo-
ple who are opposing vur effort to let the Federal government 1ook into those
institations and see whether the states are violating individual rights. are those
that feel that (Ris is a matter of states' rights—that they don’t think the frederhl
Government should get involved in sumething that is a matter of states’ rights.
Also, opposing efforts like this—and you'ré right. [ don't think you're ever going
to find anybody who is against children—or against children’s rights—but when
the quegtion is. Are you going to apprupriate 10 million or 100 million dollars
to provide the kind of health care. the kind of physical and mental therapy, the
kind of breaking up pf vur institutions that are so large and develdping them into
sthall cottages. or community clusters so that the children or the adults who are

. assigued to thuse institutions can get personal care. that costy money. There are
people who would always swear to you that they're for children, and that they’ve
done a lot to help children and then they would say. “But I'm not willing to ap-
propriate 20 million dollars of the tax payers money to put meaning in my words

CHILDREN'S Express. Except doesn't a 9ot of that money have to be put in te
keep the ones that are already made going? .

Senator Bayn. You're absolutely, right. Unfortuuately, a lot of these misguided
state legislators and some of our colleagues in the Congress den’t understand
this. It costs significantly more to Keep'a girl or a boy in a boy's school or a girl’s
school, where they gain very l’tle. probably go backwards jnstead of forwards.
It costs more to keep them in that institutionalized setting than it would be to
spend some of that money up front. to provide guidance and counseling in the
schoolroom or in the cummunity : to provide a half way house where a child could
be placed temporarily to get certain kinds of discipline. certain kinds of training.

, perhaps gven be left at_home at night, and spend the weekends in a place like
this . . # the foster’pardht situation where you take a girl who would be in the
kind of situation I described a while ago. running away from home to avoid being

, sexually mol:sted by her step father. It costs—if you're looking at the dollars

s . .
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and cents standpoint  {t custs much less to put that young lady in a foster-parent
sifuation, where she has a mother and father and maybe a couple or three other
children 11 that foster family tu care for and provide love, than it does to put \
her in some institutiun. It costs” fewer dollars and it makes more sense, if you
understand what I mean. We're talking about something that I think already
goes beyond dollars and cents. We're talking about human lives, we're talking
about future uppurtunities, dreams— that's what this country is made out of—
and I would hope and pray to God we never get to the place that we look at every-
thing ~trictly from a dollar and cents standpuiut . . that we look at it from a
standpwint of what 15 a guud investment for our «children and thus, for a whole
generation of Americans. That's why if you really look at what in the long run
is the Lest investuielit, it muahes more sense tv invest a small amount of money
for educatinn and for Lealth care and guidance and training and counseling for
*litldren in their early years so that yoy don’t end up having fu pay the costs of
lost eitizens who do ot have tde capacity tv contribute to society, and many of
~ whom prey on society one way or another.
CHILDREN'S EXPRESS In our researching, we learned a lot about a lot of insti- ¢

tutivns and we found out that this vne institution gets like $1800 eack mouth per
he Kid from the guvernmeut and we figured out how many kids they had and how
much they got per year and it tuthed out to be an incredible amount of money.
Niw ubvivusly when they've seen the cunditivns of these institutions they don't
spend very wmuch of it at all on the kids, and like the conditions are really bad.
Now In the government, whatever department jg giving away the , don’t
they lgok where they're sending this money? These incredible qu:mtlvhe' s of
money ? .

Sendtur Baxn Well. sume of them do and some of them dou’t. The fact of the
matter is that institutions are very expensive. I think the average coSt is somes
where arvund 3135.000 per year to put a young boy or a young girl in an institu-
tionalizéd setting like a girl's schoul or a buy's school, some cost as much as
$30.000 per year. per child. What makes this particularly bad is that much of
this money is speat for ways that are not productive. I think most of our states
have an oversight functivn . . most of them . ... have an oversight function
that is designed tv pruhibit fraud so that you don't have pevple walking off with
carlonds of towels or sheets ur foud But the fact.is, you have a lot of people that
are béing paltt salaries and they are not making any meaningful contribution to
the (hildren that are there. Su you might as well just cut out that appropriation
altugethier Here again T think it's important fur us to recognjze that any suc-
cessful jusenile prograni. any program that is designed to help children or young
peopie, has to heé designed not tu help a millivn, but to help vne. And as sure as
we try tu structure a program that’s going to lay down a format that's going to
stergotype every boy or girl that ever has any problems in the same mold, we're 4
going to get into trouble . . . because 10 two children are alike. '

What we need to have is enough flexibility so that when Suzie has one prob-
len.. <he’s not guing tu be treated the same way that Shirley is wlen Shirley hade
a different problem from Suzie. What we need to do is to get the resources to our
local communities in 2 way in which they can determine_close to the problem,
clogse to the family, close to the school. close to the community, what kind of
treatment that child can best utilize and then see that the resources are avail-
able fur the treatment. the assistance, the support needed by that child. In most
instance~. unfortunately they are a very small percentage of the instances, in
most instances where you just have a hard case character that can't get along
with anybody, that does nothing but cfuse bYodily harm and damage, then you 4)\
1 Lave tu take that person gut of that group and you have to see that that person is
treated i such a way that he or she_will not harm,society or harm Mfimself or
herself or the other inmates or the other children in, the state.

CHILDREN'S ExprESS. Do you follow up on what's happening within the institu-
tions in the state? Have you worked on that? -

Senator BAyH. Yes, T have. }

CriLprex’'s ExprESS. What have you done about that?

Senator Baynu. Well, I have a very good friend of mine who stil}y doesn't
speak to me because he was theprosecuting attorney in an institution wlere they
had a big shootout and they had a bunch of people killed and they all happened
to be black and that seemed to be questionable and.when tl local grand jury
exonerated.this actgand said that there was no racismn involved there, T asked
that’ the federal grand jury be impaneled to look into that and they, looked into
that and they brought about five or six indictments against guards who had used

ey Y

’
.

El{ll(:" ’ - 1 ?l .

Aruitoxt provided by Eic: - ’ N




v . 164 . ~ g w
. . _‘ Y

unacceptable force and had discriminated in a racial manner. I tried to look at
out penal institutions tu see what we oould dv to chrange the function therg.I've
\ tried tv work with our juvenile conrt judges. The_ jitvenile judge is such an im-
portant individual. the caseworkers are so important because they are the ones
who determine what kind of personal attention an Jdpdividual gets. If a judge
gets wrong information from a caseworker gnd puts S9meone in an adylt insti-
tution or a Yeaximum security institution who really doesn’t need that kind of
treatment or they incarcerate im secure detention or corréetional facilittes status
and non-uffender, or they put someune out on the street that ought to be in a
malmuin security institution, it causes problenis both ways so we need special

attengion for those people who have the first coutact with the children. .
(‘l}t)gm..\‘s ExpPrE>> Getting back to what yon said before about the money
‘ that s sent to illstitll%ﬂs. sulie peop'e luuk at what they're ~sending the money
to #nd some don't. THe people who do loolk at the institutions that they are
sendin®®ie money to and <ee that it's not all being used for what it's supposed

to be used. do they continue to send the same amount ? .

Senator Bayu. If you can puint out the dollars that are being wasted. usually
you,can get that stopped. The difficulty is beihg able to nail down and really find
the specitic place that the money 1¢ being wasted. Yon see tlie very nature of our
institutions 1s really designed d0 promote secrecy, not public awareness. We
mway not hike tu redognize this but society generally, likes to feel that if there
are soliie people Who are abnormal or they misbehave, we can have this-institu-
tional ~etting that we can‘sort of sweep all of these abnormal people who don’t
behave off the treets aud get them out of our minds so that we're.not respousi-
ble for them. it's not our probleni. we can go on and do what we normally do day
in and day out and feel that we don’t have any ,ﬁrl-Sponsihihty to those people

» who are covped up in institutions, We are kidding ourselves, we're Kidding our-
selves if vou look at the prob'ems of juvenile delinqgunency. .
v The real problemn with juvenile delinquency is not thateyou can’t catch, a
% juvenile delinguent. that you can’t find him or Rer. that you dan’t know who a
Juveunile delinquent is, that you vam’t arrest them and try them or judge them
and put them in an iustitution, we can do that. The problem is that once you've
done that. they.get out and some of them do it a second time and a third time
and a fourth time lLecause the first time the officials have an opportunity to
treat the problenis of the young person, tlfey- don’t (o it the right way Often
tinies you make matter~ worse instead of better. That's why you have a higher
degree of pecidivism More young people repeat in your age‘group. So. it seems
to me theg what we have to (o is start dealing with the problems of young people
earlier iu life and include the wide family . not wait until they’ve been to reform
school three or four times before we start worrying about them Secondly. make
vertain that what we do when we do start acting as a society is sémething that
s positive. that improves a situation instead of making it worse. You take a
ki wwho won't g to ~chool and put ¥fm or her in jail with another&cid who has
stolen cars or pumped heroin. you know what's going to happen ang it isn't
gonna be that the kil who won't go to school gets better. He or she is gonna be
worsé. » - T o .
CHILDREN'S ExPrrss. Was helping kids out of institutions part of your plat-
form when you were running for election to the Senate the first time?
Senator Bavn. Not really. T have to confess to you that I've been involved in~
these activities for a long. long tithe . . . boy scouts. 4-H. rural youths and. in
. fact. one summer I worked in an orphan's heme where I would provide some
5—§ gnidance and counrseling for a group of orphans in the communitv. So T
thpught that I was rather familiar with the problems of young people. T got on
. the state legislature ahd later in Congress I was very active in getting monies and
programs to help with recreation and education. that kind of thing. T had no
. idea when I was running for the senate the compleXity of the problems of young
. people. It wasn't until T became the chairman of the Juvenile Dellnanency Sub-
» committee of the Senate Judiciary Committee that T began to study the problem
and I found out what we were really doing to make matrers*se. As T said -
earlier. I think we have to nnderstand that one of the key problems Is that' where
we do something designed to help the boy or girl. often than not in the past It
has made matters worse. When You put a minimal offender in a jail setting with
a major offender You're gonna end up with two major nffenders and T keep
coming back to that, Let's make certaln thht when soclety responds. they try
to deal with the problem that a child has. First of all we haye to find out what

.
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that problem really ix and find out what prugram has the best chance of solving
that problem or relieving the whole situation. So that there's a chance that that
child can go ahead and learn and develop into a nermal adult.
I must admit that young people and their problems became a part of,my
xgagtorm when T ran fur reelection m 1974 and for the Presiden(;y in 1971 and
197
Children's Express. How did you first become interested in the Senate Ju-
diciary Committee?
. Senator BaYH I becanie interested iu the whole juyvenile delinquency problem
when I was made the Chairman of the senjgte subcommittee tu Investigate Ju-
- venile Delinquencey * and we started studying the Dl‘Oblt‘lll and I found out huw
complicated it was and huw irresponsible we were iu trying to deal with the, ,
. . broblemw and so we held numervus lhearings over a seven jear period of time, I
. wrote suiie legislativn. the Juvenile Justice and ‘Delinquency Prevention Act.
aud ashed a lot of people who had worked with young people i the field tu
exauine it and I got 1t passed into ldw. Nuw we are trying to get it lemented.
Yuu =ee no law i» worth*any more than the paper it's nwritten on unless it deals
with the prgg:lvnm out in the commupities after it has passed. Right now we're
at that procéss where we're trylng to get this process implemented. It's like try-
ing to get a new car ﬂmt ~ bright and shiny on the outside but somebudy forgot
to put a motor in it. We have the program passed and I think #t has a good
mutor and we're now testing different kinds of fuel in it. to see how we can .
ke it run in 4 manner designed to help children and to help communities and
in the long run to help our country.
, CHILDREN'S Earress How has Congresss renction been to you ‘about tln\"
. How enthusiastic have they been? -
Senator Bavu Cougress has been rather enthusiastic. We have had a problem .
of wourse, congressimen and women who happen to be elected te serve in the
Congress of the United States are not perfect. The) have the sanie misconceptious
of what's goud and bad. right and wrong in treating young people that the
B pupulativn has. So we've had to do a great deal of educating and I think it's
tu the credit of the Members of Congress as we've gone through the educatioxml.:
Prucess we have been very suceessful in getting people to suppurt our programs.°g
It was not easy at first because they were prepared to follow the same way of
duing”things because they had the same old thoughts. but as we've Leen able -
to puint put the shorteumings of the old way of dealing with the problems of
young pevple we've had more and more support so that legislation like the =
Juvenile Justice Act that I mentioned we passed back in 1974 has had more and
nvre suppurt and we've Leen able to get more and more dollars back to the lucal
commppulties tu be spent as the local commaunities think that it's best to spend
it to ~olve the problems of the local children. In final analysis. these prublems
are going to have to be solved not in Washington or not in the state capital. ,
they ‘re gonna be solved in every cummunity, in every classroum. In every humne
~etting and one of the things that we are going to have to understand is that
one uf the must important aspects of the Juvenile Justice Act is that juvenile
prevention and delinquency programs are {esigned to help children that,are in
trouble tu see what can be dune to strengthen the family unit. More often than
not when yQu have a kid that's in trouble, you have a family that’s in trouble
and unless we have an instltutlonal setting that gives assistance to the family
that has trouble you're never really gojng to he able to solve the prodems of
the child that has trouble.

CritLpres's Exeress. Okay, I guess We're ﬂnding more about that except it’s
harder fur us to work Wlth the family. We're just trying to reach as many people
as we can like what we're trying to do with the hearings and stuff.

Senator Bayn. Well. I think it's amazing that young people your age are very
much tuned in and turned on and trying to raise the national consciousnhess
bacause I think it will have. an impact particularly because you all are our
future ... my future But more often than not it takes a young person to do-it
themselves you can't put a price tag on that. A friend, a parent. a teacher, a
church member. or a foster parent,who can spend a week end or a couple of
hours every night with a child who s got trouble, in the final analysis will buy
¥ou a lot more solutiong’

3 The Senate Judlelary SubcommthEe to Investigate Juvenile Dellnquenc; was established
by law 1n 1952. - .
.
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3 U.S. SENATE COMMYITEES AND SUBCOMMITTEES RELEVANT TO THE JUVENILE
JUsTICE AND DELINQUBNCY PREVENTION AcT, 1978-79

S * APPROPRIATIONS
WARREN G. MAGNUSON, Washington, Chairmaen
L

JOHN C. STENNIS, Mississippi MILTON R. YOUNG, North Dakota
ROBERT C. BYRD, West Virginia MARK 0. HATFIELD, Oregon 6
WILLIAM PROXMIRE, ¥Wsconsin TED STEVENS, Alaska .
DANIEL K. INOUYE, Hawall . CHARLES McC, MATHIAS, JRr., Maryl'and
ERNEST F. HOLLINGS, South Carollna RICHARD S SCHWEIKER, Pennsylvania
BIRCH BAYH, Indlana =~ HENRY BELLMON, Oklahoma
THOMAS F. EAGLETON, Missouri LOWELL P. WEICKER, Jr., Connecticut
LAWTON CHILES, Florida JAMES A. McCLURE, Idaho R
J. BENNETT JOHNSTON, Loulsiana PAUL LAXALT, Nevada
WALTER D. HUDDLESTON. Kentucky JAKE GARN, Utah

QUENTIN, N. BURDICK, North Dakota HARRISON H, SCHMITT, New Mexico
PATRICK J, LEAHY, Vermont
J%@ASSER. Tepnessee °
DENYNIS DECONCINI, Arizona
7 DALE.BUMPERS, Arkansas - &
' JOHN A.DURKIN, New Hampshire .

STaTE, JUSTICE, COMMERCE, THE JUDICIARY .
. ERNEST F, HOLLINGS, South Carolina, Chairman
REPEREN G. MAGNUSON, Washington LOWELL P, WEICKER, Connecticut
R THOMAS F. EAGLETON, Missour! MARK 0. BATFIELD, Oregon
. . DANIEL'K, INOUYE, Hawall TED STEVENS, Alaska “
. " QUENTIN N. BURDICK, North Dakota PAUL LAXALT, Nevada
. DENNIS DECONCINI, Arizona . JAKE GARN, Utah
’ DALE BU%PERS, Arkansas
» -~
' BUDGET
o EDMUND S. MUSKIE, Malne, Chairman
- . : .
' WARREN G, MAGNUSON, Washington HENRY BELLMON, Oklahoma
. ERNEST F, HOLLINGS, South Carolina PETE V. DOMENICI, New Mexico
- LAWTON CHILES, Florida BOB PACKWOOD, Oregonff
JOSEPH B, BIDEN, Jr, Delaware WILLIAM P; ARMSTRONG, Colorado
J. BENNETT JOHNSTON, Louisiana NANCY L. KASSEBAUM, Kangas
JIM SASSER, Tennessee » RUDY BOSCHWITZ, Minnesota
. GARY W.HART, Colorado ORRIN G, HATCH, Utah
HOW ARD M. METZENBAUY, Ohio LARRY PRESSLER, South Dakota

DONALD W. RIEGLE, Jr., Michigan
DANIEL P, MOYNIHAN, New York .

J. JAMES EXON, Nebraska M
No SUBCOMMITTEES -
*  JUDICIARY . .

. EDWARD M, KENNEDY, Massachusetts_,ylrman

BIRCH BAYH, Indiana STROM THUR OND, South Carolina

ROBERT C. BYRD, West Virginia CHARLES McC. MATHIAS, Jr., Maryland

JOSEPE R. BIDEN, Jr., Delaware PAUL LAXALT, Nevada ,

JOHN C. CULVER, Iowa ORRIN G. HATCH, Utah .

HOWARD M., METZENBATUY, Ohlo ROBERT DOLE, Kansas$

DENNIS DECONCINI, Arizona THAD COCHRAN, Mississippi

PATRICK J. LEABY', Vermont ALAN K. SIMPSON, Wyonming

. MAX BAUCUS, Montana , oo
HOWELL HEFLIN, Alabama .
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CONSTITUTION ' .
. BIRCH BAYH, Indiana, Chairman
.. + HOWARD M. METZENBAU, Ohio , ORRIN G. HATCH, Utah ek,
[ DL\*_}S DrCONCINI, Arizona . STROM THURMOND, South Carolina
HOWELL HEFLIN, Alabama ot + ALAN K, SIMPSON, Wyoming
LI ‘\ 'S

[From News From Birch Bayh)

" WasHIzgTON, D.C., .\Iay 17 —The author of the Juvenile Justice Act declared
this evenng that cluldren have a "right to a safe, stable hume, to a reasonable
edulation, to due process of law and to freedom from abuse and neglect.”

. Speaking at the celebratiun uf the fourth auniversary of the Children’s Ex-
Lress Magazine, Sénator Birch Bayh (D.-Ind.) praised the Children’s Express .
orgariization by saying it ‘represents the responsible cont gbunon that our
Juung Jtizens are wapable of making and should symbolize the special efforts’
Py to be made in this, the *Year of the Child".” .
= The Indiana Democrat, who served for seven years as chairman of the Sen-
ate Juvenile Delmquemy Subcommittee, said, “Advocacy by children and on
behalf of children is a new frontier which, lest we forget, involves and sup-
— ports the develupment of our most important natural resources—the young
mind.”

Bayh said he is “deeply honoied" that Children’s Express has designated
their annual award as the *‘Birch Bayh Juvenile Justice Award.” The first
award is being presented to Ken Wooden, director of the National Coalmon for
Children’s Justice. {

A copy of Senator Bayh’s prepared remarks appears below.

.7

N

°

SPLECH BY SENATOR BiRcH BAYH AT THE CHILDREN'S EXPRESS CELEBRATION A
o BIRCH BaYH JUVENILE JUSTICE AwARD CEREMONY, May 17, 1979, NATIONAL
- Press CLUB, WaSHINGTON,-D.C.

Thank yuu Mr Robert (Bob) Clampitt. Honored quests, this is truly an his-
turig vecasion and I am proud to be able to participate in your celebration of
the Fourth Anuiversary of the Children's Express Magazine and to help kindle

\ the spirit of Children's Express\n this Year of the Child.

The Children's Express represtats the responsible,contribution that our young
citizens are capable of making and should symbolize the special efforts to be
wade this year. These young citizens, their individual and collective efforts,
should setve as a model to all communities. N

" . Yyu have my warmest regards and congratulations to these two Children's
Express pioneers, Javier Corral Jurado, of Juarez, Mexico and Samantha Gilli-
~un,, who spent two years in New Guinea, for their extraoridinary journalistic
aceomplishments recognized at the White House ceremony by* Vice President
Mondale earlier today and here at the National Eress Club this evening.

. Advocacy by children and on behalf of childrén®is a new frontfer, which lest

s we forget, invulves and supports the development of our most important natural
resources,

In vur country and throughout the world there are extraordinary advocates.
Mr. Kenneth Womj&r‘l‘,e who we are gathered here tonight to honor, is exemplary.

1 His dedicated, eloQwent, poetic commitment on behalf of children is without
comparison.

But Ken did not arrive at this pinnacle in his life, without a true struggle—

' not vnly for his vwn justice and independence, but also for the justice and i
dependence of our children. If I may digress a moment to tell you a sp‘rt stoxl'g'
of Ken Wooden.

I first met Ken at the 1964 Democratic National Convention. He was a keen, .
tirless fighter for juvenile justice then. But it wasn't until August 2, 1971, '
when I had the occasion fO make a speech on the te floor concerning a
report Ken had done as the Director of the Institute of®Applied Politics on “An
Iceberg of Failur&—Readmg in our Public Schools,” that I began to realize
the true depths of this man's commitment. He had known the degradation and
vicious cycle that comes from the inability to read.

In the fifth grade Ken came home with 17 F’s 6n liis report card. His eighth . -
grade teacher *Eg would end up in prison. In high school he stole a car
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and beat up a classmate. Sumeliow, he ma{mged to get through 12 years of
grammar and high school without, ever reading a bouok or confronting ~ vur
country s juvenile justice systens. Surely Ken's strong support frem his Irish
parents when he got inty trduble helped keep him from our juvenile court's
confinewent. But, two rvads diverged and Ken. unlike wany young people, was
rescued from his vigtous 3 c.%e. He juined’ the Army. volunteered for a job as
assistant hibrarian o the ba¥e, and that happenstance made all the difference.

Shortly after his ~tiut in the Army he graduated with honors from a State
tullege and returned as a teacher to the schoul wlere he réceived the 17 Fs
and worked with the same teacher who said, that he would probably end up in
prison. -

His experiences and lncredible need to help children, who like himself were
uiable to cope with the reading deficiencies, led to the conception of the In-
stitute of Applied Politics.

Without uestion. this vountry has the finaneial and individual resources to
eradivate illiteracy Du we have the desire? Ken has vome a loug way in his
j ersunal struggle. being raised by strong Irish working class parents, who must
be luoking duwn irom the Heavens today withh great pride on their son. Now
he 1~ trying desperately tu come tu grips with vne of vur nation’s vore problems.
He has my support. . )

I am personally honored that Childrens Expr&s has designated their An-
nual pAward. the first to‘Ken Wooden, as the “Birch Bayh Juvenile Justice
Award.” o .

Our jusenile justice system has not been a success. it has destruyed families,
i ha~ invested in a system that keeps more of our children incangerated than
I~ necessary. rather than putting those monies into preventing injustices to-
ward our hildren. But. hecause of the Ken Wooden's—outstanding persous such
as this ean mahe . Jdifference, tur collective efforts are worth the toll. Children
and adults can De successful together. .

Ken's buok ‘Weeping in the Playtime of Others™ is inspirational and reaches
uilt tu us all His tireless efforts on behalf of incurctmted and detained children
are without comparison.

The aimn of the children’s muvement is not tu allow’ children, exclusively, to
Jdeterinine their vwn destiny, adults must ultimately be responsible fur children
*But. 1ts aim is to establish that a ¢hild has a right to a safe. stable home, tu
° r;-u;unablu education. to due prucess uf la nd to freedom from abuse and
neglect. !

It's trail blazers like Ken who will help insure that the goals of the 1974
Juvenile Justice Act,become a reality.

Congratulations, Ken'!

o

.

STATEMENT BY MARY KAAREN JOLLY ON BEHALF oF SENATOR BircH BayH. GIVEN
AT THE WHITE HoUSE oN PRESENTATION OF THE BIRCH BAYH JUVENILE JUSTICE
AWARD ON THE*ANNIVERSARY oF CHILDREN's EXPREsSS MAGAZINE—May 17, 1979

Thank you. Mr. Vlce President. Members of Congress, Mrs. Robétt F. Kennedy
and other honored guests.

I aun pleased tu be here today to represent Senator Birch Bayh in this historic
setting tu celebrate the fourth anniversar) of the Children's Express Magazine
and to help kindle the spirit of Children's Express in this Year of the Child.

The Children's Express represents the responsible contributipn that our
suunger «itizens are capable of making and should symbolize the spedial efforts
tu be tmade thl.s(vear. These yovung «itizems, their individual and collective efforts
should serve as’a model to all communities.

Senator Birch Bayh sends, hls warmest regards and congratulationg to these
two pivneers, Javier Corral Jurado. of Juraz, Mexico and Samatha Gillison.
who spent two years in New Guinea, for their extraordinary journalistic ac-

. complishments recognized here today.
Advocacy by children and on behalf of children is a new frontier, which, lest
® we fyrget. involves and supports the development of our most important natural
Fesources. . -

There are extraordinary advocates. Mr. Kenneth Wooden is exemplary. His
dedicated, eluquent, poetic commitment on Lehalf of children is without com-
parison. !

Senator Bayh is personally honored that Children's Express has designated
gxls u(;mmil award, the first to Ken Wooden, as the “Btirch Bayh Juvenile Justice

ward.”
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It makes me proud to be a
xid——10 be someone urder 18
Jarea Hoffman former reporter and
now an ecitor of the Children s Ex-
press  expiained when we. asked
hm how he feit about NS work on
4 the magamne
Jared 16 had come to Wash
ngton O C  aiong witty other of the
magazine s reporters (aged eght to
13) and ds teenaged editoss to par
ticrpate m a three-part event tast
month A copy of the speciai May
eation of the ChiCren s Express
marking both the fourth anniversary
of the natonal magazine wrlten Oy
‘efuigren and the Internationdl Year
of the Chud was presented to vce
Presicent Watter F Monagle
Duning the White HQuse cefe
mony (he magazine aiso presented
i1 fieSi [DuUrNALSM awarc*1o a young
colleague from MexiCo 12 year 0K
Javier Corrai Jurado Now a
stnnger for the Chukdren s Express
Javier edits and pubiishes his own
newspaper, £} Chusme 1Gossip)
Crudad Juarez He was honored for
g hard hitng journaism and ad
vocacy of the rights of chidren —
nciuding those of incarcerated Chit
dren and chikiren in loster care
in accepting the award Javi6r

read a poem he hag composed Al
the chiidren of Mexico extend a
warm embrace 0 the chukiren of the
earth because they are alli our
brothers he said Javier tokd fe-
Porters that he had started his
newspaper Neariy two years ago
because | wanted to iet ail my
$chooi fnends 10 Juarez be aware of
what was happening among chil
gren in the area
- Javier, who 18 his papers chief
- mveshgative reporér comkentrates
on children s 1Ssues but he aiso
cavers the City hali beat. The Gity of
Juarez raised the funds necessary
to enable Javier an orphan, and
Gaston de Bayona the city othicial
who accompanied im and served
as his interpreter to come to
Washington to receve the award

A second Chidren s Express
award the Birch Bayn Juveniie
Justice Award, was presented latér
» the day at a Chikiren 8 Express
celebration at the National Press
Club 1t was presented by the chi-
dren and Senator Bayh o Kenneth

CHMIEDREN TODAY  Juiy August 1979
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White Houss Photo .

Javier Corral Jurado, 12-yearold
Yexwan recipient of the magazine’s
first pournalism award, meets with Vice
Presudent Walter F Mondale ar the
White House

wooden executi¥e-director of the
National Coalition tor Children s
Justce and author of Weeping n
the Playtme of Others a study of
ncarcerated chidren

The Chiidren s Express was
founded in 1975 by Robert M
Clampilt a jawyer fo. create a
forum i which chiidren could in
vestigate and communicate about
the :ssues affecting or shapiag ther
ives and the lives of other chikiren
and fo supporn them in taking on
truly important tesponsibiities  His*®
confidence in children s ability to
observe reflect and réport on such
1ssues and to become effective ad
vocates of chiidren s nghts and
needs was not misplaced

Many first hedrd of the magazine

carcerated young People who tokd
ofchaving been albused drugged
and isotated in solitary confinement
An account of the hearings which
recewved national coverage is in
cluded 1n the current issue of Chil-
drens Express (For a more de
tailed accaunt see the Summer
1978 1ssue of Change Magaine )

Listen to Us! The Chidrens Ex
press Report a large size pa
perback coveling discussions
among more than 2 000 chidren on
parents fniends $chool sex INjUS
tice and many otheé: subjects was
pubiished last year {New York
Workman)

The current 1ssue of the Chii
dren s Express features a umque
three-pant discussion on  Birth It
includes a Pans interview with Or
Frederc Leboyer author of Bnth
Without Violence a section entitled
A Family Aftair 10 which reportess
fecord their taiks with parents and
chiidren about natural childbirth
home births and how some of the
children felt when they saw a
brother ot 8ister being born and
Should We Be There”? |in the
birth ro0m |, a roundtable discussion
among children and toenagers
Other features include Dialogues
on Divorce  interviews with Jean

when its young ieporters P
valeran journaiists at the 1976
Democratc Natnonai Convention dy
reporting that Jmmy Carter s run
mng mate would be Senator Mon-
dale

In March 1978 the Children,y Ex-
press came 1o Washington (]
conduct heanngs on incarcerated
children and institulional abuses
For three days the young reporters
served as hieanng examiners, inter-
viewing 29 withesses, including
government officials, iegisiators

Young, A dor Andrew Young
and Dr Cart Sagan and ti.year
oki Samantha Gillison s observa
tons on lite in New Guinea. where
4she lved in a pnmiive willage for
nearty two years with her mother
an anthropologist
Copies of the handsomely pro
duced and illustrated special issue.
sponsored by the McNeit Consumer
Products Company are available
' (at 35 cents a copy for postage and
handlag) from McNeil Consumer
Products Camp Mill Road, Fort
w Pa 19034,

expen and y in-

0109 MO BIKM

During the White House ceremony, reporters dnd editors of the “Children’s
Express” presented Vice President Walter F. Mondale with a copy of the
special International Year of the Child edition of thelr magdiine. Looking on
are Ethel Kennedy and Gaston de Bayona. the Juarez city official who
accompanied the young award winner to Washington.
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- Whatitslike tobe a~
Children’s Express Reporter o

vo

N

o ] .

A convarsation with EXPRESS Reporters Robin Moulds, 11, Jenna I‘o/nd. 11, Soth Scholar,

12, and Jessica Trentlyoi, 11, ° - °

fobin: | never dreamed that | CQUId be & reporter | was only akid. you know, ln)d now | {ee}
o  thit!can doH and | am capable L

All Kids can be reporters if they reaily have a desire lor it and if they are interested.

You don’t have to be especisily bright o¢ tatented or athietic or snything if you're

intarested and if You'l dedicate yoursel! in a certain way, you can htve 8 greattime,

/ | never believed | would be capable of #sking questions and going up to people.

° e All my Iiends would think, ‘how can you do that—=it's so em@na’ssmg to run after

€ peopla &nd try to ask them questians,’ but 1t's really easy once you get involved in it

Qe

You $hould always be careluliy prepared Knaw what you're going 'to do and know
N 8 little bit abous who you want 1o interviaw 30 that you are prapared and you don't

\ have oo many doubts about yourseif and you e not t00 nervous X
And youggnow 1 think now ¥'m morp sure o? mysell, not Only as a reporter, 60! a8

~ ° person. R
o .

Janna: | just think up 8 piain question it doesn t have all these words in it i's 8 question

k4
Seth: it's very interesting how, swhen you're interviewing somebody, i's hard to use bad
grammar | was’vary Careful about 1t itwould be very embarrassing.

D

Jou.lu: You know @ach interview you do You getmore and more experiance Just by doing

. one interview |'could ask 50 many questions | feel that | could just step up to
tnyone now. ! v

. To AdulbAdvisors

ra
in our effort to help develop INQUINNG yound minds as well as interesting and hmely stones
for Children’s Express, we would 1k to suggest same guidelines. o

Permit the Reporters to take futl biity for the develop and i

Iheir own guestions. Retrain from prompting and keep supervision to amimmum The chiidren

need to uiderstand and et that the interview is their responsibility ¢ ) ,

You are needad lor logl pport and follow-through The chuldren will need your help

in setting up the Story, making interview 8rrangements and providing ulg trangportgtion to

«and {rom tha interview. The children may also need your hed with respect to the lechnical

sspects of the interview—to make sure that the tape recorder has been properly tested for
2

b Cappviaies © 7% by Chashire Conmmmbtations Campriry. 375 Pork Ava. Now York, K.V 0V,
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<% thatlcould understend mysell, thatt Could answer 1f somebody askad me .
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operation and sound levels, and to take responsibihity for back-up Bhotography{see Section
N 1l 1n the memq ta Express Reportars). -

The pre-intarview brefing 1s anether area whére your guidance wu\{ be needed. You will
- need to fead and absord the memorandum'to Express Reporters—especially “Guidelines
For Successful Preparation —to be of maxmumassistance Brning your sense of adventure
. 1o the m'ootmq together with 8 strong concept of good, accurate reporting Yaur presence
13 a3 2 gude—nof to control h )

g Heip the News Team conceive interesting angfes.for the story by gently guiding the discus-

. sion, notieading, Let the children think up their own questions at pre-interview meeting and
4 suppress the natural tempidtion to suggest or fldnt your own questidns at the interview
it s%nore aitticuit and chalienging that way and a lot more rewarding for you and mecml&mn

S R ® K - . N ,
3 ~ Howtobean Expregs Reporter - -

The mtervisw is the comung together of your News Team and 3 very interesting parson—the
person you are interviewing' The person may have an unusual job ¢ hobby, or be engaged
in an event that you are coveing Maybe the person 1s famcus or has remarkable gkitis ‘or
Knowledge to share in each case, it's Up to you to explofa whatever you feel & g
enough for the story And a good story can og!y result from an effective and intetligently con-
ducted interview, You wil find out that you ¢an do that Here s how. o

v .

L v . .
gh prep Tms\o

) . ’ 1. Preparation °
The most ,‘“ t ot n a welic Interview is ,‘"
where you discuss the interview with
rteam  * '

done with Ressarch and a Fre-interviéw Meeung;
your acult advisor ana the other reporters on vy
. A. Rassarch ’ L?

N There may be other stones or wrtten matenal about the individual you are about to inter.
view You or one of the other réporters, should read the matenal and brning it to the
\meeting. Tiys kind of research can be very helpful in planning your own interview Don't
nesstate to ask abdut the same things that have beer covered before—remember that
you have different readers who probably have not read the same matenal And the inter-
Viewes may respond diffegantly this time® .
8. The Pre-Interview Meating s
‘ The pre-interview meating with tHe News Team Should be heid esther thé cay gf the mnter-
t view or the ¢ay before- It i3 here that you familiarize yourself with the pérsonbeinginter-
viewed and the areas of interest {hat ycu will expiore. *

4 f

-

Afer you have fully discussed the upcoming interview, wrte Cown the
B ke to a3k 0o this without consuiting other members of the News Te

-
estions you weuld
Thus s the ime

to think Incependently Tne\ffiad thase questronsto egch other Youwii probabty hind thate

sev¥ral of you fiave thought of soo:s of the same questions When

thes “happens. dmce

these particular Questions detween you, so that no questicn s repeated ~
< h

‘2. The Interview . .
A The Effective Ouestion * . .
“Who," “What," “When," "Where," "Why, plus "How." Those words, the “5 W'a plus an
H” are 8 JoUMalist's bas:gools. Wheneveryou begin 8 Guestion with one of those worcs
you can be suTe you will (eceive a cataled or gpecific snswer which will not only give you
a bettar interview but av.o you time as wetf. Aiso, by using those words you have avoided .

- - *
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a Qqueslidn that sknply reguires 3 one word answer

For instance, if you ask somecne, "Do yo\x like being famous?,” you will most iikely reg:unve
3 one word answer, either “yes“ or no Il on the other hand you ask, ‘What 1s 1t ke
being famous? the interviewee will very likely answer in a fyll sentence or more Another
exampie  Oid, you cebige to become an actor when you were ittle>” Again, put that
way & queston requires cpiy 3 one word answer But it you agk, When dig you de-
cde ? andlolow up with*Wny 0id you decide to boco o an actor?, you can be
pre®y syre to get ar ;nformative answer

Teyw & W W W plusrouten your l?vends in practice interviews You will soon see
row much more srterestng anc compiote their ¢

The FoltowUp Question
Anc're mportant 9o Nt 10 rememper i Max agt your interview effeclive 1s to LISTEN .
TO THE ANSWERS Youwiil arr e 41 thre intersiew with prepared questions out other in-
tetesing Questons wili anse Probasiy’mitnout aven Jeahizing ft the person beng inter-
viewed will tead YOu 10 them 30 ycu must iisten very Closely in Order not to Miss these
oppottun:ties lot explorning new ground Qlten these are the best Guestions in an interview
Heres an exdmpie of 3 follow Up QuEshOn — When aid you cecide to teCome an actor?'
The answer mught De—~ ‘Wel | never really deciced | teil into it by accedent If youre
not reaiy. histenng you MiGht GO ON "O the next prepared qUestion and miss a poten-
12l y tascinatng fact aTOL* the 3C°0" § DACKGrOUNd However an attentive reporter would
~mediatety ewlo'e the circomstanees of the  accident with the toltow- -Up QUESHION -~
What ¢o pu mean Dy acCigent™ At that pcint ali sorts of interestfg information might
come cut!
The News Tnm
s xmoonam to remembter that you are a merder of a team 50 you must also hsten to
tre ansx> ers recerved Dy other reportecs on your team In other worcs dont switchoff
ycer aifention just because it is scmeone e'se s turn to ask questions Members of an
Express team must cover eachother NCdegy Can be expectedsto aiways nohice an op-
portunity tor a good fotlow-up cuesticn not event a professional reporter But there is con-
siceradiy Detter chance o' get' ~g *c *.' you "isten to all questicns and answers

o

The Structure of the Interew
Express Regorters, lixe most reporters sse tage recorgers Here s how Place the micro-
phone on a tabie or desk between the EXcress Reporters andthe person being interviewed
H there.s no stand putit in 3 glass its best not to hancle the mike during the interview
aShE sound can interfere with the recordmg There are times, of course, when a hand
mike 1 tre est o thre cnly way 10 hangle an interview IMPORTANT At the beginning
ot every new interview each.memeter of tre News Team incluging reporters photog-
rapher, assistant editor 1.t any; must recorg'mis, her name and age on the aucio cassette
tape anc what tis/her o0 was. o@_

The actual structure ct tre ‘nterview 1S quite simple Itis 2 round-r

1 The first round ccnsists ¢t each reporter asking questicns that he or she prepared
Jt tne pre-interview meeting The reporter shguid aiso a3k any foliow-up quasl‘\s
that arise trom fis of her prepared guestoas at that tme

4
2 Whie this s géing on, the others should b paying cicse attention and writing cown
any 12l teliqw-up g that may have been missed

3 When 113 the second reporter 3 turn, he may Ssk s prepared questions, {oilow-ups
’lo s own grepared questions AND foltow-ups fo the previous repdrter s Guestions
.

.

Y - »

- :\\




4
3
© 7
7 .
+
&
& L]
3 e
]
) *
. Q

‘ .

-

173t =

Roving Reporter /

-« .
Rowing Reporter 1s a Thildren's Express leature of “Child in the Street’. interviews done
by rePOrters 1n their Own neighborhoods This way. Children's Express can express, the
views of chucren trom all over the country Here s how you can do it .

1t An Express Reporter and an'accompanyyng adult or teenager make a good team They wil
reed a pOrtable tape'recorder with tape and a camera with fitm—cotor if possible

~

Parks playgrouncs camps schools neighborhood streets—ail of these are good places
to ind lds Introduce yourselves expiain what Children's Express 1s. and what you are
Gping Check 1o make surg your tape is gomng and say your name into the tape Then ask
™e nterviewee to say and spell his her name, age address and phone number into the
tape machme {tne adull should be wnting all of tms cown on a piece of paper labeled
with the name of the reponter and the date The adult shouic atso write the number of the
choto¥rame(s) in whizh the \nterviewee appears) "

Now start with tRe q Atwa¥s | ber 1o end with a Thank you and then say
That was Susan Jones and | am Gary Smith for Children's Express  Aftér you have asked
your Questions 1ake at iaagt 2 cigse up photos N .
Aarge number of interviews should e carnedout to ensure resPOnses that are interesting
an¢ snappy enough for the magazine 1018 usually 3 Good numbder

Transcride the 1ape [iCk the Sest answers anc Send 1ranscript tape and pholos to Chil-
dren s Express—Roving Reporter 375 Park Avenue New York New York 10022

'

. 3. Photography .
Photography is a journalism of itsBwn, Pictures of an aent 3 person. 3 lhing, o!;en explamn
far more than anything watten could As with any Cralt or art there are basic technigues and
equipment that requiregnastening Fartunately they are relatively simple 1o learn Always
remember that 3 camera s only a piece of equipment with which you take a picture it will
not Make a great picture for you, it will nct compose 1t for you 1t will not focus for you Re-
member 100 that while Nik0n's anc Leica s are fun for full-liecged camera buf!'s or pros
10 own many of the great photographs of Sur generaticrs were taken with Simple cameras
anc lenses. And photo assignments on a reguiar basis can and wiil jncrease your batting
average, so cover as many assignments as you can!
A Equipment . A

a) The compact of cantndge camera These are generally 1o0Iproof automatic cameras

Ail you have to know is that it's loaced that there s enough hight (it has a built-in hight

meter), thatut s focused, and that the prcture.you're about 10 SRAp 18 to yopr lilupg

b; Pclarod These are now aiso ¥7ailable with film canndges and are also automatc Therr

advantage 18 that you are abie to see the photograph you ve taken almost immediately

y -

<) Single lans refiex 35 mihmeter cameras Commonly abbrewrated to SLR 3smm 3Smm
reters to the 3126 of film Among professional and serious amateur photogrephars thus s
the most widely used typs of camers 1S réiqively simple to dperate and produces sharp,
ciear images «f it 8 property foc: Of the three kinds of camerss mentoned here,
pictures taken with a 3Smm @’the most ¢ bie b they reprocuce most

8. Film
We prefer
{daytighy

~
"
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the interview is 8 vaiuable part of the story. This is where you can ask the questions such
83, "'Do you think the interviewee was honest, wq:x parts did you like best, etc.”

. Express Reparter's Responsidlilty: .
Have the ch-ldroﬂ take requnsab'ht? for as many of the [ogistical and teChnical details as
possible The adult rasponsibikity 18 to see that it all gets done Afoul-up can reszn 1n great
disappointment Atter on€ Great interview with @ national television personahty, the Report-
ars found that ther tape was tlank

H. The Transcript ‘
We must have an unedited. transCrnpt of the interviéw in order to review it for publlcallon.
We prefer that it be typed sithough Clear readabie handwnting 18 acceptable Piease n-
cluce the tape with the transcript when you forward the matenal to us If you include
return pestage the matenal will De returned if it s not used Do not hesitate to submit
matenal to SChool papers, local weekly newspapers etc Tt
.

‘Roundtable Discussions’

s
Get 4 or 5 children togethermore than that gets noisy) sit down with 3 tape recorder and
express your feelings on a specific topic * Here are some 1deas lo et you started

1 Schoot Education What do you thitk of co-ed Schools vs all boy or all girl schools?,
« Should Children have Something to $3y about therr education” (Should there be chil-
dten on the schoot board?) .

2 Home/Family: Talk about your commumication or 1ack of it with your parents—your
srothers and sisters, talk about divofce of adoPtion what kinds of chores do you
have® what 1s your allowance and what 18 it based on®, what's it like to be an onty
chid 3 middie child the olcest the youngest® Mow co you feel about discipline?,
1alk about the 1deas you get from your parents, do you think children shoulg have
the right 1o live where they want if they are mistreated?

3 Relationshps Why do you iove the Peopte you love? What do you do fo get people
to like you? -

4 Work/Hobbiss: Talk about boredom—What do you do to overcome 1t? Talk about

Deing very very ROOr or very. very nch How &0 you feel 3 the work your par-

. ents ¢o? How do earn money” Should you share the mori€y you edra with your
famity? .

. «
S Animats/Pets: If you could be an 3nimal which one would you be” Taik about pets
you ve had you have. you would like to have Talk about zoos and the circus

' 6 World Problems and Events: Talk about Religron Race Discnimination God, Sex Dis-
cnmination eguahty for women Ecolcgy poilut pop Y (money)
prablems tusing, TV commercials TV violence ihe nuclear threat

7. Fantasy:. Taik about 3l your Crazy dreams ang wishes What would you do with 3
fp mdlion dollars” What would it feel Iike 10 trace places with other people? Make up
wild conversations with unlikely people iike Evil Kmevei and Queef Elizabeth Talk
about everything you ve ever wanted fo co or be and why you didn t or couldn’t do of
be these v N

> B Talk about anything that interests you

%
*Technicat Note Put microphone on a stand of 1 a Glass and 60 a tape Check to make surd

p

* every child can be hieard, Anncunce your name at the beginning and each time you spea

it possible “ N
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that may not have baen asked, and’sd on,

N 4 On the sacond round, when it is YOUr turn agdin, you may ask your new foltow-up
. Questions. This process 1s repaated in successive rounds until alf questions have been
asked.

. .
N . § Attervall questions have been asked, one of you should ask the person being witer-
viewed if they have anything to add
N 3
€ Atter the Interdew: the De-Brisfing v
When the interview 13 over 3djourn to a nearby focation and have 3 ‘de-brafing” with
. YourNews Team. Turn onthe tape ucﬁde‘oagam andtaik about how each of you feit abaut
1t Include things like how you personaliy felt about the inteiview. the subject, the exper-
ence of being an Express Reporter What were the surroundings like? D1d anything surprise
YOU of strike you as unusual? -

- F. Courtesy N

‘ the tatking it there 13 & silent moment, on t be 100 quIck to ask the next Queshion. The
[y Person might e thinking about what to say next Dont break the sitence untif you are cet-
- - “tain that the intermewee 13 waiting for the next question P
0 - Don't 1eel, just pecause it 1s your turn 393, that you rhust come up with additional ques-
tions IFRou can t think of any more Good ones turm over tothe nextreporter That's why
there s a'team

\( Be._courteous to the parscn baing interviewed Ref_nembel they are giving up their tme
. 50 that you can accomplish your interview And be sure to thank them when the interview
»~ S OVar.
) . Good tuck, and most of ait have funt M
A .
.o ‘Guidelines For a Successful Interview

A. Team Size -
An ceal team will consist of 3 to 4 Express Reporters, one of whom may be 3 photog-
M raphar 3 back-up photographer anceor the aduit advisor Too many paricipnts tend

to make the uitustion unwieldy

8. Location of the interview .
Look for a quiet place where you will not be disturbed Watch out for tr3thC NOisas, aire
cong \ers of othet hinery which may be picked up by the tape recorder
N % *C. Microphone Technique « ’ .

" P1ace the micrephone on, a tabie or des? betwveen the Express Reporters and the person
beng interviewed, If there 1 no stand. put itin a glass It 1s belter not to hancie the mike
cuning the interview as the sound ¢an interfere with the veccrcing There are times, of
course, when 3 hand mike i3 the best or only way o conctuct an interview.

*

. .
C gt 8 recorcing level belore s'umng. ask all the participants to tatk normaily from a
comiortable posiion Then stog and piay back what has been recorded. Repaeat the pro-
cedure i necessary to get 8 sound level that wilf,not create problams in transcnption
[E-Length of Interview? ' .
In general. an intsrview should not run cver an hou?. ¢ —

F.Recording the Tesnw's Experience . .. *
We have found that a taped’round-table giscussion by Express Raporters, taken nght satter
M \J
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- A good reporter witl not talk too much He or she will fet the perscn being interewed do .
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- ,
faaa a strobe hight under flucrescentsor ordmnary highting Second choice is 35mm black
and white - v

] Some nctes on coysring a story with a camera: A photographer has to do as much research
a3 the other members of the News Team do For instance,’let’s suppose you are going out

10 interview a veterinarian 1n your community In the preinterview, meetng you and your fel-

low reporters wili discuss what areas you want fo covar Let s say some of the questions are

going to be 1) What kind of animais do you treat most? 2) What ammal do you like Lest?

3) What amimal s the hardest to treat? 4) Any pets of your own? 5) What's your tavbrite ame

mal story” anc so forth Now you re going 1o have to think of what pictures you're going to

. tade 10 help didst answers Okay=—you kniow for sure that you will want at least two or
tnree pictures of 1he vet being interviewed by your News Team just for the record What else”?

el you might want a shot of him behing his desk or-in his otfice with one of his patients.

You might also want a picture with the vet fis family and thesr pets Listen carefully to the

nterview—ne may teir a story adout his favorite dog or cat and you Il want to get a picture

of that am™a. He May invite you to See some of the sick Or Injured amimals he is treating,

. or some new pugpies Or kittens or ducks or lambs You il definitely, want pictures of those!

Maybe even with one or two CE Reporters thrown :n for Good measure. While you wil' know

A . acvance some of the pictures you want you never can tefl what eise may cofhe up dur-

ng the ‘nterview 30 histen Keep your eass open your camera reacy and your shutter-finger
coc«ed You arethe eyes of the siQry

DR - Photographer's Check List

& 1 Frame Your Pyture. The fayit of most deginning pno(ographers«'? that they snap picjures
. Gt what they want the picture to be rather than ol what they ACTUALLY SEE through the
ns Prachce looking at the wortd through the lens cf an empty camera!

.

2 Focus. Turn *me focusirg mechanism on the camera until the mage s as cledr as you can
~ake 11 (Foeusing a camera s very similiar to fccusing binoculars of a telescope of a

» » Nd&syhme onncipie'l Ths may reguire some p ) this 1s 3 cel
13 speraty .
, 3 Light Most cameras made n the tast few yea's are automatic (have built-in lu*ﬁ( meters)

P

- ERIC
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arg are very simple if you hate a 35mm camera ycu will neec to read the instructions that
come with your make of camera or have, someone show you how Remember as it 1$ beng
expiamec 10 you that it sounds much more complicated than t s .

Exercises .
- With 3n empty camera pose a plrent or 3 frieng or a o€ N 3n area where you have some
4 reem 10 walk around \Stand 2:3-4 feet rom your sudject and Icok at the person's pet s face

tecugh tre lens Pay attention to the four corners of p|c(u'y»en stand ten or more feet
trom the subject and iogk agan Notice just how much smailefyour subject has tecome and
mow many new background elements have deen acced Dont forget. the background i as
J[mportant lrom this distance as the subject. Try tocking at the subsect lrom cilferent angles

. for instance, look cown at her. him from the top of a thght of stairs—then change piaces

. Stanc your subrect up 3Gainst 3 sunny window  Notice Now ditferent the picture (ooks when

you ard she he charge places REMEMBER the camera wiif only take a pPicture Sf abat

\You are acl:any seeirg theough the tens SO TRAIN YOUR EYE TO SEE wmjrs THER

|

C. Captions aqd Itlustrations . .
Suggest Zaptions for your chotcgrachs' And co submit any diustrations you feel are ex-
zressive of the story!

. -
s . N /. *
' .ot at -
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“in Order To Become 4 CHILDJEN‘S EXPRESS Raportar You Must Establish Your Serlous
3 ' .

177 .

* 0

Intarest. Yoy can do this in several ways.

t Form a News Team, including an aduit advisor, and develop a $tory (Or sfories) about
interesting jocal pecple or events,

Follow the directions set out in the "How-To-Do-It" Kit. Feel Iree 10 submit your work
t0 your schdol paper or 10 2 local newspaper. Submistions to CRILOREN $ EXPRESS must
include & transcript. tape and film « oyl

2 Setect & subject and with some fnends, record 8 ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSION Taik
avo.t.things that you do or don't ike—how you're treated and how you feel. See your
Reporter's Kit for further ideas

3. Do ROVING REPORTER interviews See your Reporter’s it for hOw-10-do-it detais o

4 Subnuta soft news' story, like tashiOns. of fads. your Own magic tricks, or jokes and
Games or Puzzies, or 2 Cartoan, or comic strip You Can tesearch and review the best in
Dikes. skates—any products, sound Off with an editonal o0 2 “hot'” topic. or write a column
on 2 naw wiy you've.found to earn money Use your imsginationf Have you d some-
thing” Teil us about !

-
. - °

© .

RULES

You must now decide whether you can abide by the rules for EXPRESS Reporters Foi-
fowng the rules 1s e3tential to our sUPport 0f One another and 10 the development of good.
stores and features Here they are .

1.1 will use my credentials oniy when | am covernng a story This includes my CHiL-
OREN'S EXPRESS NEWS TEAM T-shint

2 As an EXPRESS Reporter | will be courteous 10 those | interview and to my teammates.

assigmnent or story Thus includes terview Driefing sessions as well as research,

7 4 tagree 10 accept full resp 1or repr tng CRILOREN $ EXPRESS Mag..
azne and my fellow R.poﬁen &l across America | wil work closely with my teammates
and my adult adwvisor {YOU can seek heip from teen-adwisors as well )

5 1 understand that CRILDREN'S EXPRESS has the full nght to publish whatever | sub-
™t ang that | will reCesve an award (85 to $15P oply f t am puthees’in CHILOREN'S
EXRRESS e

L8 1 undarstand that if | want unpublished maténals back. | mug send in a stamped sef-
addresged envelope

. 3t ague’lo follow the QUIQ_%EIW {or Reporters in research and prepanng for any

.
£ 4 © agree lo cla dvance with the National office, an$ story of natonal interest or

internew of 3 nanonsly known person (The purposs 1s 1o av0id confusion and tepetition:}

-
NOTE: Actual credontials are rssued Only after ifdividual reporters and/or News Teams

have ated thewr by ther .
L . N
. .
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NAME :

-

ADDRESS-

PHCNE NUMBER:

BIRTHDATE:

GREATEST INTEREST:
CTHER:

178

)

CHILDRENS =
EXPRESS .

1 AM INTERESTED IN BEING

1

PLEASZ FPLL OUT THIS FORM CAREFULLY., PRINT CLEARLY.
®

cITY

AREA .COOE

MOTHER'S & FATHER'S NAME:

MOTHER'S & PATHER'S CPPICE, NUMBERS:

{ I will be 14 years old in 19

RDOR:DD + PHOTOGRAPHER D ROUND TAELE nxscussxcst

.
P

'FRIENDS WHO WOULD LIKE TO BE REPORTERS CN, MY NEWS TEAM ARE:

WY ACULT ADVISOR 1S:

This is a stery (or stozies) I want to do with my Newvs Teaa.
)

NAME i

[

A'DDRBS

PHONE NO.

po::t:s in the
f

to Dept ED.

effort.

~ N

Adult Advisor:

~_"

I have read and understand t.hc ml.s and will assist .md support the EXPRESS

e

X . R.3 287 Dasmicmri

Return to CHILDREN'S EXPRESS, Dapsutm Sothr-Now, -
YOTX—T0Ct0  We welccoe yobr story ideas and your writing, photoqtaphs or mr‘
vhether or not you want to be credentialled is an EXPRESS Reporter. If youw
vant us to refturs your worX you zmust send’a stamped, self-iddTessed envelope

CHILDREN'S EXPRESS

veRue

20’ CHARLES STREET

NEW YORK, N. Y. 1114

A CHILDREN'S EXPRESS REPORTER

LEAVE NO BLANK SPACES.

3

e
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IN ORDER T0 BECCME A CHILDREN'S EXPRESS .REPORTER

YOU MUST ESTABLISH YCUR SERIOUS INTEREST.
R “\ You can do’this in several ways:

1. Porm a News Team, including an addit adbasor. and develop a story (or
stories) about interesting local people or events. .

Follow the directign8 set cut in the "How-To-Do-It" Kit.’ Feel free-to

subouLt your work 0 youz‘school paper or to a local newspapar. Submissions to
CUILDREN'S EXPRESS must include a transcript. tape and f£ilm. 1f YOu want us to
return unpublished material, you zust send a stamped self-addressed envelope.

, .
2. Select a subject and with some friends, record a ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSION.
- " Talk about things that you do or don't like - how you're treated and how you
fael. See youl Reportax®s Xi¢ Yor further ideas.

3. Do ROVING REPORTER intervaews. See your Reportar's Kit for how-to-do-

o it detalls. .. ’
4. Submit a “30ft news® story. like tfashions, or fads., you; own magic
. toifks, or jokes and games, or puzzles, or.a.cartoon,.or comic strip. Yo- .

can research and-review the best in bikes. skates - any products; sound ot
with an edizorial.en &*hot® topic, or wrife a column on a new way you've
found to earn money. Use your izagination! Have you inventsd scdething?
Tell us adbout sy . :
- m.‘-S\
You m: aow dacide whether you can abide by the .:ules for EXPRESS
Rsporters. Pcllowing the rules is essential to our support of one another
a2d o the development f Good stories and features.™ Hare thep are:

~
1. Iwill use my credentials only when 1'an covering a story. This
includes zy CHILDREN'S EXPRESS NEWS TEAM T-shirt.”
2. As an EXPRESS Reporter I will be courteocus to those I interview
ad To 2y teazmates. . - -
3. I agree to follow the guidelinaes for Reporters in fesearching
- and preparing for any assignzent or-story. This includes pre-interview
briefing sessions as well as research. .
4. I agree o pt full responsibility foy representing CHILDREN'S
EXPRESS Magazine and my fellow Reporters all across-Azerica. I will work
clesely with =y tsaz=mates—and oy adulsadviser.- (You can sa)éb?.lp.!ton

teen advisors as well.) —~
' S. I understand that CHILDREN'S EXPRESS the full right to publish
wvhataver I"submit and that I will receive an a ($5 to $1S) only if I an
published in CMILDREN'S EXPRESS. .
6. I understand that £f I want unpublished materials back, I must send
B in a stacped self-addressed snvelope. \\4 . .

7. 'l agree to clear in advance with the National office, any story of -
rational interest or iaterview of a nationally knowri/person. (The purpose
is to avoid confusicn and repetition.)

. “

v N . Reporter’'s Sigrnature: - LAY

NOTE: Actual czcdentius ars issued only after i{ndividual reporters and/or
Naws Teazs have ated their interest by their sub3issicons.
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Thef Constitution:
.~ ForAdults Only?

ben Chuldrea’s Express dud in-

vesugative sesearch 1ato chil-

dren a pesal and menddl suty-

. noas of the Usiled States we
found very shockiag evidence of the degrad-
g and ishuman sbuses pracced there, sech

d 35 s0ltary confinconcel for extended penods

of time, drag abuse, 20d physical butahity.
The cossutution estabhishes nghts for afl
people and thas 13 certaaly a violation of chal-
dren’s ngis S0 Cuidrea s Express beld as-
soaal beanags 1o Waskiegion D C o 4nform
the public of Amentas 1psttutions’ ervel
weatment of & section of our society o

Robus Moulds i3, Chucf Hiarng Examiner |

MMMMMMWW
goot and atculate winesses af the Heanags
They're especrally seosutive, yoo could tell
s, aad ey expressed thew fochiags pretty
openly. They were really toachung | mean,
what ked of kads 80 you know who would be
abic 10 g0 out and el detals about an recredi-
bly bomble e3perience they had?

1°s pant of thear hic, 23 somethung that’s be.
hund thera It's the same way kds grow o aftes
being abuted by thaw pareats It's the same

] dung: you do grow up, you do hve You doa’t

S just becsuse somettung lernbie happeas 10

you.
h T Chudrens Espress Hearing Expmuners

sy 13 studyng 10 be 2 awyer We

Badn't expected someone ¥ho's

been throogh afl thx o do some-

imag productive about 1 We

thought they'd Just gave up and let things hap-
pen, but she hat a Jot of counge

We feh with Mary when she talked abother

“We

away So L was put 1n solrary confinement at
Ovegon Schook for Guris (whuch closed down),
and then | ran away and got put ot Goodwaa,
whach t00k the place of Orcgon | was put m
nolatea there 0. 1 was gong 10308
doctor s0d oe the way beck 1 reached

[Bandie and tned 10 get oot of the car, snd
why ] got put w isolaion ‘

1 was pives 2 S0-day semtence hloo-u
ey 10kd me how loag | was given, | st curled
up ln roy bed and uad of went inta.a stupoe for 8
few days [dida’ttunk about anythung 1 gt up
1 0 10 the Sathroom, bk | wasa't raconally
thisking about what weat om J think 1 pust
| tumed s off tavee ] couldn’t deal with & Aher
about three days | stanied (o realize what was
Rappening 0 me, 30d then | st tned not 0
tusk about & 1 hardened myself 1o what was
happening and thed ot 10 cry. thed ot 10 tunk
sbout what was goung on, and tned sot 1o feel it.

We werea't allowed 10 speak (o yaybody.
The 1solatron cell was pust 2 back room and you
got abed and that was 2. They didd't have beth-
rooens 1n the cells, 50 wegrere allowed outio go
10 the bathroom. Before they'd open up the
door, they'd yell 10 everybody 10 get out of the
halls If we tied 10 communicate 10 anybody.
we, would get them a trouble  But there was
nobody m the balls 10 communxcae with any
way You deren't allowed 0 1alk out of your
door if somecbody was walking by, you'd get1a
trouble  You weren't allowed 10 weas your owp
clothes; you bsd 1o wear pajamas There was oo
ocher rules since there was o privileges.

1 fantasazed about suncade all the bane. but the
fantasy 1 thought about the most was that |
wshed | could go oS coma for S0 days and
then come out, afier my sentence was done.

- After ] was aa for 21 days. a lawyer came |
st me The rexson 2 lawyer found out what

S0-day m solary confi
mdeumw'ur«m »'s oocfike
she®s 10 far away fram ws Dt we ca0’t get
where she’s
Maxy, 18:

When | was 14, ] got put 1 2 psychiatoc hos~
ptad l;uunallqﬁwmxmwm@n

was happening 13 because there was peopie who
came ovet 10 the instubons— volunteers 0 o
thengs with ibe pirls, like draw and sruff—and
one of the giris mentoned (0 a Lawyer that 1 had
been put 5010 a solttary confinement room for
50 days So be came over and asked me of |
wwdmmmmfwmmgm

downg. I sud that 1 did About an bour afier be
Ieft, the Supenntendent came 100 Y foom and
toid me that | was going (0 be put into & mcer
roofh, B0t becsuse | had & lawyer, way
Just s “eomadence” that today they

move me They put me 1a 2 nceg and
“thea I had'h dresser and a closet, bt L was stll
locked m my room and had 10 stay 10 there 24
bours » day Right about the ime fhe LawsuR
was filed, § was moved 1560 an eves Bices room’
and prven clothes, 20d then a couple days later |
was released from tsolaoa because a federal

m;ud:g?emdmyw .

ank was a regular guy and we d:dn‘;
pedt that Whea you think of
who's been sbused a5 much

a

has, you tunk of a gnmy kad.

Bothe was Be was just ble your av-
erage weenager; be could have been workiag as
aa assistant editor for Children’s Express
You'd think that people who have been burt tha
bad would be full of bate and uum:_l?f%;
agunst anyoa®®who 13 happy, but be wasa’
He's really kind and sweet and considerate
Frenk, 17: -

I've beegan msitstions unce J was 12 F've
only bees out for about a year siace then—
that's erther on the run of on 8 home visit The
problem was sunning away ['d nun away be
cause | dn’thike the place and they'd sock me
i a wonse place and 1t kept gettin® worse and
wone Mamlymmcydxdwmu.l;dga
mad and they'd hate %, 30 Dhey would iy w0
bang me down to,the ““time out™ room and 1'd
resist them. What could | 8o, you kaow? There
wasa"t rouch of tae

‘Solitary confinement of T O ** roorns are
mide for whea you'se out of That’s
what they call & when you hin‘t gom'“nl’on;
with the program  That's ‘ot of control*”
They put you ia there for not agreein’ with ihe
staff, smartia” off, wsun’ off o the staff —lirtde
things They wouldn’t let you know Aaybody
who worked there, 1t's up 10 them if they want

10 throw you in there or not A Jot of peopie

~

. ° .
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N “ifs frightening becapse you think - .
you're gonna’ loSe control of your sanity.” °
s ‘ [3 s -

Hearisg Examiaers, ages 1010 13: Caildrea’s Express Natooal Hearings oo Incarcersted Children
13

dou:u-:‘becnseyouwmeuoﬂfeuymd
they wouldn’L huve 10 watkch you

The *Ome cut™ room 1 about four and a half
fees by five feet——hke 3 box The walls, floons
andgfilings we carpeted. They just Jock you o
there and they dos ttel] you when you're gonna
3¢t out Sometimes they stup you of your
ckthes There woukin't be nobody dowa there,
301f you hag 10§00 the bathroom, people went
nght mthe Toom WhenTwas in there, | dhave
wsmellx You wduldbe all ramped up cause
you'd have 10 curd up 10 a ball oc sleep cross-
wiese Mﬁlﬂbeghsmmeﬂoafma
teoken hight dulbe, nasls sixkia’ 1g the wall It
hnmld—ywdﬂnlg’dmw And 2
was really Bard 0 breathe—you had 0 keep
your nose by the crack 0 you could get awr
Ually you'd kecp your ears by the door 50 you
could hear of people were down there If you
were hucky, you mught get a ssff dow there
muv?uldopnupmmngolomebam
oo

It s fnghtemng because, you Lhink you r¢
gonna Sose-control of yous saity  You tunk to
yourself, * What am I dorog here® Why am 1
here? What are they trying ig do to me?  The
things you come up with m that sifustion arc
pretty bad I tears your sund apan thinkin
aboot

*R was such an expenence | felt ke commut-
tng swerde Hined 1, butlcouldn1don AULE

had was 2 broken glass chip from the hght bulbs
e P

and st wasn 1 brg enough, 30 % wouldn't work |
feh dike 1 was goung crazy ]

When 1 was in there, 1 Was on » drug,
Thorazine and § was just out of ® Ninc hun
dred sulhgrams of Thorazine was the usual
thung I'd get per day, bk X would depend, If 1
dida"t Jook zonked enough they’d give me
more When they grve you Th you're

moties—what happens to wild amals, you
know? Human beiligs, they got feehings toward
1o

what happess 10 themn We
dcscrw&olmmoyﬂ not like zombrey

o
The Chaldren’s Expresy Rt%ontn who
& MExami {or the Hearings were:

st a walkiag zombie You a0t g0t no coords
nanoa 1n your bands, you can't control your
saliva, you can’l walk, and you're abways red
You can L even talk You cas’t communiale
with people, get your feelngs out You're fike a
Jonet, you know?

When 1 first came there, 1 seen the kads that
was on the digs and 1 thought that was presty
crazy It was all bocked up and peopie were
wafking around like zombees, 30} called my ma
and 1 toid her T was going 1o run 1 ssked the
other kids for help and keft a mote We took the
keys from the staff—we held them, took the
Keys andran ot We were 30 scased of the place
that we duda’t mind getnng another cnme on

% our record, s0 whies we got caught we staned
1ellin’ the cops all these caumes that we did, hop-
ing that if wfincbody thd a cnme tike that, they
would have 10 boid us 1n the police station and
we wouldn't have 1o go back

You can try sukide, you can think about it a3
2 way out, bt you ain't even got that way owt
You ain't got nothin - There 't people canog

for you or nothin’ It's what 1 see in the

Robin Maylds, 13, Chawperson
Quin Bakaty, 11, Swﬁblm‘&fl) Chns-
lophaan.l),QuksHoﬂm 12, Frankla
Kinard, 1Z, Mara Lozicr, 10, Beborah Ocs
wexcher, 13, Jessica Trentlyon 12

Meda coverage of heanngs. ABC, NBC, CBS,
PBS, United Press International New York
Times, Washington Post, Detront Free Press,
Balumore Post and other pewspapers all over
Amenca

And Who Are The Kids In Jail® L
A status offender 13 a child who 1s incarcer
ated with no defimite poson senfence, and who
has Communed no criminal offrnse Appwt 70%
of all incarcrrated children ore siarus offrad
ers Orncethey get there though, 0% retum At
first when we « ame here wé el the only reason
they put children 1 these institutbons was be
cause they commutied a crime, and fow we
Tealize they put these kids there for the sake of

punsng them there
Robin Moulds 13 & Fronkiin Kinard 12

»
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(Children's Express Magazine--

Spdcial Edition, 1978,

Internati_onal Year of the Child)

COVER STORY ' ~ 7

Samantha,
The World’ sYoungest "
Anthro-ethnbgrapher* .

By Samaniha Gillison, age 11 A

was ux yeass oid, and 1 was i the castern hughlands of Papus,
New Guinea, with my mother who wis downg Field work for ber
doxtoral thews New Guines 15 night off the coast of Austrabia,
down o the boniom of the earth It's nghi near the equator. soxt s
very Mt
18 1973 we went 10 the small willage of the Gumu people There were
(wo merghbonag groups who spoke Gumi One's language was with
Rardk sand g 5. and the other was with soft, of milent ks and g's. We
were U soft .
s Oamy fust tip, | was there about 13 moaths, and thea later we went
back for sother summer They had never seen a whate chibd and 2 whie
womas before.escept for the missionary womea and children who
mevey really came out and were always tod sick Sol wis the first person
mmwwph)d-dgadﬂymm
“ s the begianiag | couldn t stand ot We were 1n 3 little but and T
woulda | get out | hated ot there Everybody was talkiag and | dide™t
kpow the language and they were all looking at me. 1 had no fnends It
made me tck
* Webado walk ‘cause there were no roads Wanm;aclﬂmm'l
measured m dhiles, % was measured 1 hoon 1baed wilking Once ]
Mwnymﬁa&.lvupnm;o:mummhtmwxolm
with iy grandparents
Bt then | learned the langauge 3ad § loved Ffomlge:lblh)\l
12, you cas pick up a differert Linguage really cauty They'would ulk,
with me and they'd pount ot 3 fern and they*d say."Thes 13 ablaa™ T went
- 30 therr mothers and they'd tell me stones—{ had no inklnng what they
meant and thes 1'd repeat after them | finally got the bang of % andjn
three moncs | knew the language
The Giow's were very fnendly people  Thear only problem was that
they thoughe whie people were the dead retumed  They thought that
when they were dead and 1 the ground, thewr san peeled off and be-
cime whie S0 = was very frustmaung for me to play wath them If)
staned 10 bleed, they would get very upset and they‘d take my blood and
put 2 on a Jeaf and keep & ke 2 good Juch charm, “cause & was hike the
blood of the dead | kept on praying that my mother would get pregnant
and have a baby in the village and they'd all wce that we were not dead
retumed

‘e mub-um of unthropologisi one who uud»a the origins of

Inevery n)hxelhenm‘&; Mea™ who are like chuefs One ™ BI;
Man™ had a daughter named Dor—Dom means greas—and she was
my begt fnend. The kids had a very stroog social code Dot was very
popular becapse she put on this act that the was betier than anybody
thie, and everybody sont of 1ook st for pranted that she was betier than
anybody clie Of course, if you were my best fnend you were very spe-
g because if 1 cned, the ‘Big Whe Man® would come and get you
unydsdwull.lluihananyone)wywhdlohcvuynwc They all had
wenmmdwmmywuﬂm@ndmmd Iwas 18 and as g a5
Dodi who was ica

They have these huge. buge, Auge gardens and they were beautiful
Seven famubes would share one garden You could grow anything there
N;mewnlmkm;ﬂtwmdaylwnungw
peaches and 1 gave her 3 pit and she planted 1t and grew 3 tree

They built te a tree house which was very smalk and 1 kept my doll
Nancymthere 1had a latie garden where 1 planied sweet pouspes The
bvgpu;mdpl;hxmbom‘lmh«lmogpu;lamwd:wq
very hippy There were five prglets and she took four 1 loved those
prglets 30 muth 1 couldn't believe st when she toKd me that she was go-
g locat them | was dvastated 1 begged her to give me one, 10 she
gave’me alittle boy prghet The prglet was devoted 1o me | fed % pow-
dered milk and be followed me everywhere He Shought 1 was his
medﬂOudaylleﬂlwthmylmndwlooklhnl and | came back
and the prglet wasa't there She ate & 1 couldn't beheve what had hpp-

~un) {one who stentyf I d bes and clas-
1ifies 4. m»tfullmru 2
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pmd'lmnumhoimb;pu;mkmmmmlkk
ke 1had desermd her chuldrea. .

1 remembet spending the ight oace at my fnend’s howse and wakimg
wpand 1feh s fuzzy thung 0o my hand, | looked down and there was a
mouse | 12aried shneking like anything and everybody was scared
Whea T 10ld them o was a mouse, they all laughed, becsuse that was 3
commpn Wb raw] across yous kand 1a the md-
&e mgt Bt wasstuwsed ok

0 EVEN SCANCT Line Was 1 went wath about ten fnendsto
phy-uranvundmcnwuamvedalnkbwy.h
mldpnbeaunmmum;mdnumwnxbm

- were crossed and) lile peece of leaf over & The boyk dovble
mem&hmhmm“lnmm'm
they had spooked me 30 much | belicved 1y those boogy men spunts a8
mumuhlmnmwmm«wlmmfmﬂe&
q-mhvﬂ.mu‘m‘dummmwﬁﬂtu
Jots of greenery My Twng s (ingled wp and Jrouidn’t get ot Every-
body wagaco scared 10 come Shdaget e cause they thought that the
wdmwwmmumuwcuvm.lmm
was grangreo ges Killed. Mc@!:br.ulwo{mtzﬂum

Aiffe

38 140 the Willage and they got 30me men 30 come and ficlp
Ooce bride beng .'off"' wil
They hag a womaa's ntval whuellvpvc the bndes advie and had

“beg scogs. We were satng m what's Cilleda ~ Womaa's House™ and u

was very stufly was Jots of smoke from the fires because they
drda't have: ys Finally they brought swhole Jot of sugar wp
froom the Teaibe gardes My mother saw e fresh sugs cane and she
wat dying. She was takuag nates, tape recordiog everythung and tak

® pctures, a0d she was really tred S0 she smaled st e ghoughtbf, =

boy, here comes sugar cate™ Bot allof a sudden they passed # nght
her and gave 10 me because 1 was looking unbapyy ynd 103d and dis-
graatied My mother couldn"t beliefe x' She saw me chompng away
o8 sugar cane and she dids't have aaything aad the 303, “Why?" |
s0d, " Well Mo, dad you sct pieased apd sl when they were paasing
WAumM'Ofgamldd What a stbpsd questios'™ 1
~Well doa't do thad, because o they see you suling hung
sndbeng happy, e theythunk you ddh't peed aaythung. B4 f you'eg

Mﬂmwylhm.mvmﬂmmm%auw

B You won't be upset.s ~ N
l-wwouyprhmﬂwaysvynuophyw.h’nhi .
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socicty, boys are always tryiag 1o play with girts (wotl they get inptrated,
that #). One day, my fnead and § were playing with my dolt and thes
Ixtle boy came over sod wanted 10 play with us. My fnend sasd, “No,
you can't play, you'reaboy.” They alio 10id bum, ~1f you doa’t go sway
she' cry and the Big Whxe Man will come and get you ™ It happened
over and over and fisally he got fed up and he mooned. .

i you're fified up with rage, the biggest way of expressmg’ yourself
w610 Moo, Mooa 18 whea you take your pents down or pull your hule
grass skt wp and you beod over aad yoa stick your rear st whoever is
lookng. I's conxdered s bagh iosalt, It wasn't consadered a joke Like i
1318 America. It was very senous.

108t really remember much sbout thear injaation for the boys be-
’ ] caveelwasa't aboy & was like beng muitisted 1 bemng 2 man But §
remenber that they got all dressed wp i red puunt and feahess, Asd
. they koked ke they weie starvisg The day afier the
gave me the cold shoulder | rgpmember that one byy sasd 1o me, “Doa’t
act Jike 2 boy—yow dida't ges insmiated and have red pant oa ke us ™1
gucss & meant for me 1o bug off, o

“AWhes my dad 30l me that we were gomg back 1o New Gusacs, T was
thrilied. 1 couldn't beheve it. 1 saw the villag® from Gie helicopter and 2
was 30 great. Thes whea | got down there, & mas pet me oa his shosl
ders and everybody was holding me 0d touciuag me. They were all
saywg. “We're 30 glad you're back ~ And they felt my haw and 10ld me
that L hed grown. nd everythumg like that. It was ceally so grest ] was
30 hagpy 10 be beck. 1t was ke | was coming bome. I nussed shar place
30 bedly. .

bope that 1 2o back again, because i was 30 beaotiful there, 1

teally mise the people. § muss bemg with them and being able 1o

% 20 up 20 e MOwMains a0d WEw and swim. And | really muss
7 the womea there, becawse they were [ike mothers 1o me. 1 had 30
manry frieads and 1 could 6o whatever] wanted. 1 dida't have 10
about aytheng, just rem off and build s lmle house, of 26 102 gardes.
was prest. N

“My same is Fltoass (Foct-sh-may), which means White Weod.”
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Contact Susan Stautberg 7
. (215)836-4500 e
Mike Muraszko <7
: (202)452-1188 .
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE _y’ -

May 17, 1979 / ’ - /

v_

Washington e Vice President Mondale received ty’ raponers of Children's

Express magazine this morning with a wide smila ahd a w(k as he acknowledged

their 1976‘ national scobp Cormending the_,yo g?z(u}l newshawks for ’mengifylng !
. genius', (the kids predicted cwdidi,te T w?yﬁ‘lld pick Mondale as his )
’ ruaning mate), the Vice Presideg;c-,;m a/siae‘ his prepared remarks and spoke
a:!ectionately to his entht*!ét’ic audience. "Nothing makes us happier " he .
saud, "thau Children's gg'{;iss ‘/,ﬁeceiving the special edition of the
magazine, pubiis{xe}i .dg' an Inte;:ia‘tional Year of the Chilld project and to m.ark
the mgazxne's i:‘h’anniversaw, Mondale reu'urked that the publicatio:; showg'
that childrqnaare capable of d%aling with serious problems and are doing so. \
During tb& ceremony, tb,e mgazine repogters presented their first award
for Journaiistic exce‘llence to a 12- ~-year-old from Ciudad Juarez Mexico, who
publishes‘. and edits his own newspaper with a staff of_two Ja,vier Corral
/ ! o Jurado éloquently accepted -~ in Spanish -- with hié hope that all children
would ?{rlsx: forward A.; c‘olleagues and. brothers to ensure peaceful and prosperous
relatipss between countries., The Vice President (mentioning that President -
Carte haq expx'esssd the desire to come across the hail to translate Javier's N

remar s but was detained) urged all to heed and practice Javier's message : . -

. "}9 wzil re::ember ‘this day* for a, long time to come, " 'he said

- The jbi“dren s Exgress Birch Bayb Juvenile Justice Award will be presented A
' e . ~B¥ the nator himself at a National Press Club publication celebration *
(Note & 7 p.ms, all press invited) to Kenneth Wooden, noted author and
. crusader & tbe subJedt of Jjyvenile JUSUCG The Celebration will preview
the IYC spegial edition. spons_or.ed by McNeil Consumer Proéuc:s Company, R
' for a larg:%“nvited audisace, !fulowed by an informal performance of two

Yho
Foung groups?gf entertaifers. N -
~
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3 f':"' e
Breaks Him Up ’

Vice Presldent Wolter Mondale breaks into {yw Bo

laughter o3 Jovier Corral-Jurado of Ciudad na Sen.
Jucrez, Maxito, turns ond hugs Mora lozier, 11, praised the magazine duwing
oftie she presnted him with the first Cluldren's  fourth amniversary this

Express purnclam award m 6 cersmony-af the  of the “responsiblecogtribution that our young
Wnite House Thursdoy. The aoword winner is  ctizens ere copoble of moking ® The rmagazine *
founder, édtor ond publisher of his own news-  has nqmed s annual oword the “Birch Bavh
poper, El Chame, in Ciwdad Juarez “Children’s Juverle Jushes Award” (UPI Photo)
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«  [From the Washington Post, May 21, 1979}

»

. . PosTScriptT

From a look at recent financial disclosures you'd think it was' "eowboy(justiee"
thex're dispensing over the're atGriffin Bell's shop.
Both Attorney General Bell and his deputy Benjamin R. Civiletti have listed
Wild West accoutrements as gifts in their list of ﬁxmnei&l holdings. < .
- Bell kaported one pair Lizardskin comboy boots.” He guessed they were worth *
more than $100 and noted hLe was lovking fur a proper government storage center
for them. Bell got them “mle a guest speaker at Fort Worth¥s Southwestern
Baptist Semin - A\ .
Civiletti list§ one~ ‘10-gallon cow Loy hat™ original box, worth an estimated
$250 He got it as a gift from the Greater I&nlns Crime Commission,
> Environmentalists are gearing up to protest a House Appropriations subeom-
mittee’s drastic cuts in the budget of the State Department's Bureau of Oceans
and International Environment and Scientific Affairs. Those are the folks who
worry about the law of the sea talks, tropical forests, tuna fishing quoutas, $rans-
boundary acid rain and international tuxic substances cavperation. Sixty-three of
125 positions would be eliminated if the subcomrmittee gets its way. Informants
attribute the cuts to poor relations between Assistant Secretary Thomas chkerxm, S
and Rep. Bill Alexander (D-Ark.)

Robert Tiernan. who was publicly rebuked two years ago for making $2.000
in personal telephone calls on his government telephose, is the mew chairman of
the Federal Election Commission. -

The Rhode Island Democrat, elected unanimously without debate, sueeeeds
Penngylvania Republican Joan Aikens. The FEC elects its own chairman for one
year and usually altepg@tes party .membership. Tiernan, a former member of’
congress, has servied ort*the FEC since it was formed in 1975.

In addition to the telephone bill incident, for which Tiernan repaxd the govern-

\ ment $2,000 in 1977>he still owes $4,000 on the 1974 House race in which he was
uns
Vice ident Monddle thaught the question was so funny that he nearly lost
" his balanceYaughing. He had Just heard that a journalist, all of 10 years old, had. _
-~ asked Nelsoif A. Rocke‘feller in 1976, " Why are you supportmg President Ford
when he dumped you?”
Mondale met that reporter. Jeremy Engle, and about a do,.en others who work
for the “Children’s Express,” at a White House ceremony. It was the fourth
anniversary of the journal Q{ repared by and fofchildren. , =
The youngsters running the magazine claim—and no one has disputed them—
that they werd the first to réport that then-candidate Jimmy Carter had picked
Mondale as his vice ##esidential running-matein 1976.
The emldr,gn. with press cards dangling from strings around their necks,
gathered in a White House conference room between Rresldent Carter’ s Ov nl Office
and the office assigned to Mondale.
During the ceremony, Javier Corral-Jurado, a llyenr—old orphan from Ciudad
Juarez, Mexico, was given the first “Children's Express” journalism award. He is

the founder, editor and publisher of his own newspaper, El Chisme (The ’
Gossip). .
\d - N
L | 4 e
{From El Paso (Texas) Times, ¥ay 17, 19791 . .

Juagez 12-Yeag-OLo GETS JOURNALISM AWARD

r~ . By Jessica Watson) .

- Juarez Jjournalist Javier Corral Jurado will receive the Children’s Jom‘allsm .
Award at the White House Thursday in ceremonies eommemomtlng Interna- ,
tional Year of the Child: - , ..

Javier, 12, is pubtisher, editor, ‘reporter, advertising manager, photographer
an snlesman of his own newsletter, El Chisme (The Gossip). The four-page
publication appears weekly with news of special interest to young persons in
. Juarez. He also has a half-hour radio program each Thursday.
A panel of reporters. age 13 and under, on the staff of New York-based Chil-
dren’s Express magazine chose Javier for, the honor becaufe he “seems to zero
in’ on Substantive idsues that deal with children,” editor Bob Clampitt said. °

y
‘

Qo ' ‘

ERIC  *, I 197 -

.
.




. *

Children’s Express is a quarterly published by about 200 children around the
United States. It has a circulation of approximately 200,000. .
A recent issue of Javier's newsletter cartied a story_about ‘child abuse, one on”

tivo children who killed their
delinquency. - )

father and an editorial statement on juvenile

»
He distributes about 60 copies of his publication a week in an around Juarez’_\

Vice President Walter Mondale, Sen.
representative of the Mexican ambassad
awards ceremonies at

¢ity ball whera the mayor’s staff photocopies the newsletter for him.

dward Xennedy, Ethel Kennedy and a
to the United States will attend the

11 :30 a.m. Thursday. Following the ceremonies, Javier wi

be interviewed by members of the Nationgal Press Club and the Washington Post.

Leaving El Paso Airport Wednesday,
and legs. “I've never been in an airplane
here.” '

Fellow travelers smiled with curiosity and

.and photographer interview the handsome boy dressed in a three-piece
shirt and blaclk shoes and stripped tie.
to interview Mondale for his newsletter and talk

suit, sparkling white
Although he plans

Javier joked about his trembling hands "
before. I wonder what it will be like

warmth as they watched a reporter_

navy blue
y
wfgﬁ pro-

fessional journdlists about

their jbbs, Javier said he could hardly stop thinking

about mebting the American children who work on Children's Express.

«It will be exciting to talk to them becapse in this

Interhational Year of the

Child children are developing mope—-m%ye-doors are open tq them. I'm going to

see what they think about, what worrles them,

world,” he explained. s

what pleases them about this

(

. When he receives his award, Javie£ will recite a poem he wrote for the
occassion : . . e 4
*7 s+ 4T all children, Asians and Africans , -
. “ ‘White, megtjzos or blacks
, We must be friends. .
Color is not important, whether red or yellow )
‘When we all unite In one single thought. . | ,
) A thought of love, of simcere love N
Mo end wars and promote humanity. - &
AllMexican children extend our hands
To <¢hildren of the world
Because.they are our brothers.” ‘
4

AY

. (The poem rhymes‘in Spanish, Javier’s native l-gnguage. He‘sp‘eii&s no English.)
. Juarez Mayor Manuel Quevedo Reyes baid for Javier's trip to Washington and

sent bis public relations director, Gaston de Bayona, to accobmpany the young
. newsman. They will retufn to El Paso-Juarez Friday. . . ,
. N ’, M - . . .
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